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Based on our twin mottos of
“respecting other people” and “putting the customer first,”
we will continue to
pursue an innovative and creative style of
corporate management aimed at
helping our customers realize happier and

more fulfilling personal lives.

In 1936, ACOM was founded on che ideal of
“extending the fecting of confidence from people o people.”
Since then. we have always sought to develop our business

by establishing an unshakable mutual trust between us and our customers.

ACOM is an acronym created from
the following three words:

acom

Moderation

We are hard-working and humb
as we carry out our business of

Affection helping our customers achieve s:

We constantly artempt to have

heart-warming relations Confidence

ith our customers that are based on We strive to establish an unshakable
I 1 W L» s D) wl o ()
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1. Forward-Looking Statements
The figures contained in this annual report with respect te ACOM's plans and straregies and other statements chat are not historical facts are for-
ward-looking statements about the future performance of ACOM which are based on management’s assumptions and belief in light of the infor-
mation currently available to it and involve risks and uncerrainties and actual results may differ from those in the forward-looking statements as a
resules of various facts. Potential risks and uncertainties include, without limitation, general economic conditions in ACOM’s market and changes
in the size of the overall marker for consumer loans, the rate of defaule by customers, the fluctuations in number of cases of claims from and the
amount paid to customers who claim us 10 reimburse the portion of interest in excess of the interest criling as specified in the Interest Rate
Restriction Law, the level of interest rates paid on the ACOM?s debt and legal limits an interest rates charged by ACOM.

b

, All amounts are truncared to the nearest CXP]’CSSEd unit.

i¥Y]

. Percentage figures are a result of rounding.




WHY THE NEW ACOM?

The consumer credit business means the service of extending credit to consumers using the “creditworthiness” of

consumers as the core collateral, which has two main components. One is “consumer finance,” which means lend-

ing money directly to consumers. The other is “sales credit,” meaning providing a delayed payment service for

purchasing goods and services. Japan’s consumer finance industry has grown significantly since the 1960s, an era

of mass production and mass consumption, and was worth around ¥12 trillion at its peak.

Social Problems by
Industry Expansion

-

> The economic environment surrounding con-
sumer lifestyles has become more and more diffi-
cult. Factors include increasing unemployment
due to the prolonged economic weakness, as well
as languishing personal incomes and increasing
down-sizing. Against this socioeconomic back-
drop, the number of borrowers having difftculry
repaying their loans has risen, giving rise to mul-
tiple debtors and increasing cases of personal

bankruptcy. This has become a social prablem.

Reassessment of

Lending Regulations

. » To address these issues, the Japanese govern-

ment in December 2006 promulgated a partial
amendment 1o laws on regulations governing
the lending industry. While the primaty

motive for the revision was to protect con-

sumers by solving the multiple debr problem,
another purpose was to foster the sound devel-
opment of the lending industry by crearing a

system to prevent multiple debt problems from

occucring again.

» Ahead of these legislation amendments com-

ing into force, ACOM acted early 1o introduce
more stringent lending criteria and reduced its
maximum interest rate. In this era of dramaric
change, ACOM decided it must transform
itself as an industry leader and build a business
foundation enabling it to win against emerging

competition.



> We will move swiftly to reinforce our operational
foundarion through Groupwide management
reforms. [n the unsecured loan marker, where
competition across traditional boundaries is
intensifying, we will build a low-cast structure

for generating stable profit.

> ACOM is commirted to becoming 2 compa-
ny that is trusted and needed by sociery. To
this end, we will return to the “circle of trust”
principle of our founding and establish
ACOM’s image as a brand that offers relief and

confidence.

> Rarther than being limited to our existing
domestic and overseas markerts, we will deploy
our unique pool of knowledge 1o expand our
presence in new markets such as loan guarantee
services while upgrading our capabilities in the

unsecured Joan business in Japan and abroad.

Aiming for the “NEW ACOM™

ACOM’s DNA is embodied in the “circle of trust” principle that has guided the Company for more than 70 years

since its foundation. Now, it is time for us to revisit that principle and target renewed growth as the “New ACOM.”




FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

ACOM CQ., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Millions of yen
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
Profit and Loss Related:
Operating Income .. ... ... i 434,968 433,965 445,431 423,652 379,706
Operating Expenses .. ...t 314,577 289,604 335,039 508,755 298,054
Bad-debe-related Expenses™ .. ... ... 140,505 108,453 117,125 137,595 115,848
Interest-repayment-related Expenses™ .......... .. o oL — — 37,228 200,147 19,620
Orther Operating Expcnscs ............................. 174,072 181,151 180,685 171,013 162,586
Operating Profit (Loss) ... 120,391 144,361 110,392 (85,102) 81,651
NetIncome (Loss) . ...t e e e it ii e 70,319 81,533 65,595 (437,972) 35,406
Cash Flow Related:
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities ........... 164,158 141,014 100,226 99,944 126,183
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities . .......... (5,398) {17,350} (44,973} 308 8,250
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities ........... (166,105)  (136,508)  (104,389) (53,464) (128,678}
FreeCash Flow . ...t e i 158,760 123,664 55,253 100,252 134,433
Balance Sheet Related:
Toral ASSers ..o i e e 2,075,389 2,077,334 2,106,681 2,031,829 1,861,505
Receivables Qutstanding™ . ........ ... ... ..o i 1,851,454 1,856,962 1,834,628 1,734,139 1,561,839
Total Amountof Bad Debis . ... . ... it 80,259 83,961 114,371 149,453 136,396
AllowanceforBad Debts ... ... ... ... i i 135,350 130,532 131,620 128,798 119,882
2 L 697,166 863,760 927,722 450,073 463,725
Yen
Per Share:
Ner Income (Loss), Basic ... vvvrn it 487.77 516.23 416.69  (2,786.19) 225.24
Net ASsers ™ . e i e e e e 4,855.98 5,456.39 5.901.6% 2,863.16 2,950.01
Cash Dividends . ... iiiii i i e i 80 100 140 100 100
%
Financial Ratios:
Profitability
Operating Profic Margin ... ... .. oo i, 27.7 333 248 (20.1) 21.5
RO e e 10.5 10.4 7.3 (63.6) 7.7
Efficiency
Operating Efficiency™ ..., .. .. . .. 9.2 9.8 11.8 20.8 1L1
ROAI (Net Income to Total Assets}* ... i, 3.3 3.9 3.1 (21.2) 1.8
ROA2 {Ner Income to Receivables Quwstanding} ™ ............ 3.7 4.4 3.6 (24.5) 2.1
Stability
Shareholders’ Equity Ratio ... 33.6 41.6 44.0 222 249
Bad Debt Ratio (Gross Basis) [Non-Consolidared]*” . ... ... ... 4.9 5.1 6.9 9.4 9.4
Bad Debt Coverage Ratio [Non-Consolidated] ** ........... ... 162.2 150.7 112.0 85.6 87.0

Notes: 1, The amount of bad-deht-related expenses is the sum of bad debt write-offs, increase or decrease in allowance for bad debrs, and increase or decrease in allowance for loss

on debe guarantees.

e

increase or decrease in allowance for loss on interest repayments.

Net assets excludes minority interests in consolidated subsideiaries.

o

ROE and ROA are cakeulated using the simple average of beginning and ¢nd of term balance sheet figures.

Receivables ourstanding indicates the sum of receivables outstanding of the loan business. credit card business, and installment sales finance business.

6. Operating efficiency = Operating expenses excluding bad-debt-related expenses / averape of beginning and end of term receivables outstanding

7. Bad debt ratio (Gross basis) = Toral amount of bad debts / loans receivable plus loans to borrowers in bankrupicy or under reorganization

8. Bad debt coverage ratio = Allowance for bad debts / total amount of bad debis

Interesc-repayment-related expenses represents the sum of intesest repayments, ACOM’s voluntary waiver of repayments accompanied with interest repayments, and
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MESSAGE FROM THE MANAGEMENT

7 We will work to swiftly foster ACOM’s image as a relief
/ 4 ) and confidence brand while establishing a business foun-

dation geared toward stable long-term growth. Serving as
[

the “New ACOM,” we will target significant, rapid

progress 1o our next stage ofdevelapment.

Shigeyoshi Kinoshita President & CEQ

Fiscal 2007 in Review

Substantial decline in provision for loss on
interest repayments enables return to profitability, with net income of ¥35.4 billion
Business conditions for the ACOM Group are growing more and more challenging due to further tightened regulations, with the
matn enforcement of the revised Money-Lending Business Law in December 2007.

Consolidated operating income for the year amounted to ¥379.7 billion, down 10.4% from the previous year. This was due o0 a
decline in interest income stemming from a decrease in the balance of loans receivable in the loan business and a fall in average loan
yield over the period. Due to a substantial decline in provision for loss on interest repayments, however, operaring expenses dropped
41.4%, 1o ¥298.0 biltion, resulting in operating profit of ¥81.6 billion, compared with an operating loss of ¥85.1 billion in fiscal
2006. Even after accounting for a ¥22.0 billion loss on revaluation of investments in marketable securities and a ¥17.3 billion increase

in deferred income taxes, the ACOM Group returned to profitability, with net income of ¥35.4 billion.

¥19.6 billion provision for loss on interest repayments, for a year-end balance of ¥374.8 billion
In the previous fiscal year, the ACOM Group made a ¥490.0 billion provision for loss on interest repayments. [n the year under
review, we made a ¥134.8 billion reversal of the allowance for loss on interest repayments, which was within our plan. Alfter reassess-
ing the appropriateness of the allowance, however, we made a further provision of ¥19.6 billion, bringing the year-end balance of the
allowance 1o ¥374.8 billion.
At present, the number of requests for interest repayments seems to be peaking, but we do not expect a downturn undil the third
quarter of fiscal 2008 at che earliest. For the year ending March 2009, we plan to make a ¥121.8 billion reversal of the allowance for

loss on intetest repayments, bringing the balance o ¥253.0 billion ar fiscal year-end.




Cash dividends unchanged at ¥100.00 per share
As a goal for returns to shareholders, we advocate a medium term plan “based on the rargered sharehalders’ equity ratio, aims at main-
taining no less chan 30% net income ratio against the total amounc of treasury stock purchased, plus the dividend payments thereon,

every fiscal year.” Based on this policy, we declared annual cash dividends of ¥100.00 per share.

Major fiscal 2007 initiatives
(1) Early reduction of interest rates
Pre-empting the revision of the Money-Lending Business Law, the ACOM Group moved quickly to launch new products with
interest rates of 18% or less, in order to attract new customers. At the same time, we ac{ivcly promotcd existing customers to
switch over to our new-interest-rate products. At the end of the year, we set our minimum interest rate ar 7.7%, the lowest level
in the industry. By lowering our interest rates and providing a broad product lincup in this way, we worked assertively to expand

our custemer base,

(2) Good progress with cost structure reforms
To improve earnings and reinforce its business foundation, the ACOM Group is pursuing increased efficiency through reforms o its
cost structure. We have made good progress toward attaining our reform targets, set for the year ending March 2011, In the year

under review, we achieved cost reductions totaling ¥20.0 bitlion, well above our ¥17.9 billion goal for the year.

(3) Business expansion via alliance with MUFG
In fiscal 2007, we steadily expanded our presence in new businesses under our alliance with Mitsubishi UF] Financial Group, Inc,
{hereinafter MUFG). In November 2007, we began providing guarantees for consumer card loans extended by the Bank of Tokyo-
Mitsubishi UF], Led. (hereinafter BTMU). In this way, we are increasing our profile in the loan guarantee business, a major compo-
nent of aur diversified financial services.
During the year, ACOM and BTMU jointly acquired a bank in the Republic of Indonesia, laying the groundwork for business

expansion in that region in the future.

(4) Stronger focus on compliance
To earn 2 high level of confidence from society, a company must first establish a management framework that resonates wich all stake-
holders. Compliance is the bedrock of such 2 foundation. With this in mind, in December 2007 we formulated two statements —
the “ACOM Group Code of Ethics” and the “Code of Conduct” — outlining compliance policies common to all Group members.

Going forward, we will work to further reinforce our compliance approach, which is key to peaple’s confidence.




“New ACOM” targeting a new direction

To maintain our competitive edge in this rapidly changing marker environment, we will pursue the following three strategies aimed at
transforming ourselves into a “New ACOM.”

First, we will reaffirm our "ACOM DNA,” reflected in the “circle of trust” spirit on which the Company was founded, with the
aim of establishing ACOM as a relief and confidence brand.

Second, to restore the Company on a growth path amid difficult business conditiens, we will strive to identify potential customers
in Japan and overseas, while at the same time tapping new markets.

Third, we will aggressively implement Groupwide business reforms in order to transform ourselves into an efficient business organization.

By promoting the above three strategies, we will strive to establish a firm business foundation for the “New ACOM” and achieve

stable, long-term growth.

22.3% net income growth forecast despite tough business conditions
Conditiens surrounding the consumer finance industry have become increasingly difficult. In the fiscal year ending March 2009, we
expect a continued decline in interest income, Accordingly, we forecast operating income of ¥325.0 billion (dawn 14.4% year-on-
year), operating expenses of ¥270.4 billion (down 9.3%), and operating profit of ¥54.6 billion {(down 33.1%).
Nevertheless, we do not expect to make 2 provision for loss on interest repayments, be subject to prior fiscal year corporate taxes, etc.,

which happened in the year ended March 2008. For this reason, we forecast a 22.3% increase in net income, to ¥43.3 billion.

In Conclusion

Targeting significant, rapid progress as the “New ACOM”
The ACOM Group's track record in fexibly addressing the changing needs of customers has engendered a paradipgm shift in the industry,
Pursuing an innovative and creative style of management is an integral part of our corporate philosophy. We are also conscious and
proud of our role as a leading company, guiding the resurrection of the consumer finance industry. With this in mind, we will forge
ahead into new territory with a sense of speed. As the “New ACOM,” we will targer significant progress while entrenching our image
as a relief and confidence brand.

We look forward to the ongoing support of all sharcholders as we tackle the challenges ahead.

gk Aot

Shigeyoshi Kinoshita
President & Chief Executive Officer
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Reduction in Lending Interest Rate

Until June 17, 2007 From June 18, 2007 Fram March 31, 2008

13.140~27.375% [> 12.00~18.00% [> 7.7~18.0%

In our role as the “New ACOM,” we will implement a series of
strategies that utilize our unique strengths: (1) strong brand
power, (2} advanced credit screening capabilities, and (3) alliance
with MUFG. By embracing these strategies with a sense of
urgency, we will swiftly respond to the ever-changing business
environment and reshape the traditional mindset of the industry.
In this section, we describe specific initiatives velated to the
aforementioned three strategies, as well as Groupwide business

reforms that we are undertaking.

Fitmly Entrench the ACOM Brand

Under its medium to long-term strategy, ACOM’s basic priority is 1o be
a leader in its core business of providing unsecured loans to domestic
customers. At this tme of transition in the consumer finance marker,
our strategy is to protect our competitive advantage by winning back
the tust of society and firmly entrenching ACOM's image as a brand
that inspires relief and confidence. By making the ACOM name more
widely recognized, we will raise brand loyalty among existing customers
and reinforce our customer base. At the same time, we will seck o
attract potential customers that previously were reluctant to borrow
from consurmer finance companies, in an effort to broaden our base of
new, high-qualiry customers for the future. To entrench the ACOM

brand, we are targeting the following two specific initiatives.

Swiftly Reduce Interest Rates in
Line with Revised Money-Lending Business Law
We moved quickly ro address the revision of the Money-Lending

Business Law by lowering our interest rates in June 2007. By acting

10
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%
100
80
60
38.4
40
Over 15% 10 18%
20 Cver 12% 10 15%
- #, 3 Bl - 129 or less
0 0713 0813 073 0813
Over 18% 18% o1 less

early to launch new, low-interest products ahead of our competitors, we
sought to promote our image for inspiring relief and confidence, while
quickly artracting high-quality customers through our low-priced servie-
es. We believe that these actions are the most effective way to increase
our corporate value for the future.

In March 2008, we further lowered our minimum lending rate, with
the aim of attracting new customers and upgrading our services for low-
risk borrowers. We are now actively promoting products in the core 15-
18% interest-rate band. Moreover, customers have responded positively
to our new-interest-rate products, making them a major factor behind

our loan applications increasing year-on-year.

Launch New Advertising and Promotion

To coincide with our interest rate reduction in March 2008, we
faunched an advertising and promotion which includes new television
commercials. The primary objective of the campaign is to significantly
change society's view of ACOM. We hope to highlight the “moderation”
aspect of ACOM's name (which derives from a combination of three
words: “affection,” “moderation,” and “confidence”), which comes from
its basic philosophy thar “ACOM lends based on your trust worthiness,”
and thus firmly establish our reputarion for inspiring confidence.

To this end, we will strive to improve our image not only among
existing customers bur alse among customers who are reluctant w
borrow from consumer finance companies, in an etfort to broaden
our potential marker,

By conducting effective advertising and promotions in these ways,
while also lowering our interest rates, we intend to swifily entrench

ACOM’s image as a brand that inspires relief and confidence.




Transitions of Lending Ratio (ACOM)

Changes in Bad Debts and Composition Ratio to
Loans Receivable Qutstanding
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Strategy for MUFG Alliance

One of ACOM's key strengths is its advanced credir screening capabili-
ty. Deploying this strength, we will adopt more stringent, optimized
lending criteria and make more appropriate risk judgments. This will
enable us to (1) arrrace high-quality customers, (2) boost the number of
new customers, (3) lower the cost of credit, and (4) improve the quality
of our loan portfolio, thus reinforcing the earnings foundation of our
loan business.

In fiscal 2007, the lending ratio fell o 32.2% at one stage, due to our
adoption of more rigorous lending standards to address changes in legis-
lation. Since then, we have sought to achieve a higher level of screening
accuracy. Accordingly. we succeeded in identifying potential customers
among borrowers that we had rejected in the past. The number of new
customers subsequently increased, and the lending ratio recovered to
above 40%. In December 2007, however, Article 2 of the revised
Money-Lending Busingss Law was enacred, heralding the introduction
of new self-regularion laws governing the industry. Contractual process-
es consequendy became more complex, leading o another decline in
the lending ratio. Thanks to ongoing meticulous credit analysis, howev-
er, the ratio once again turned upward in February 2008. Since April
2008, the ratio has remained around the in the lower 40% range level as
we rearranged our portfolio, switching high-defaulr-risk borrowers from
among those previously considered low-risk to acceptable-risk borrowers
that we had previously rejecred.

As of March 31, 2008, the toral amount of bad debts stood at ¥124.7

billion, down ¥16.5 billion from a year earlier.

The key to reinforcing the ACOM brand and broadening our business
domain is the alliznce with MUFG. This alliance enables us to utilize
the brand power of Japan’s largest banking group to further steengthen
the ACCM brand. At the same time, we are using MUFG's advanced
risk management techniques and network to expand our presence in the

loan guarantee business and in Asia.

Expand Loan Guarantee Business

The loan guarantee business is one of the most imporant components
of ACOM'’s diversified financial services. To date, we have used the net-
work of BTMU Group to form alliances with prominent regional banks
and provide guarantees on unsecured loans to individuals, This is a new
business that enables ACOM to combine the peace of mind and sales
channels offered by our alliance banks with its own advanced lending
and credir screening know-how. Accordingly, we can offer loan guarantee
arrangements tailoted to the specific needs of our alliance banks.

Through our consolidared subsidiary DC Cash One Lud. (hereinafter
DC Cash One), we provide guarantee services for “Tokyo-Misubishi
UFJ-VISA,™ a Super [C Card issued by BTMU. We also offer guarantee
services for BTMU related cards, including an 1C credit card issued by
former UF] branches, and one jointy issued by BTMU and East Japan
Railway Company.

In November 2007, ACOM began providing guarantees for “BAN-
QUIC,” a new type of unsecured consumer card loan {a loan using a
BTMU card) issued by BTMU. By setting low loan interest rates and
expanding our lineup of loan products, we are mobilizing the ACOM

Group’s credit screening expertise and infrastructure to deliver optimal

11



ACOM’s Position within the MUFG Group
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Billions of yen
Annual Cumulacive Other
| o pen reducsion (:;ﬁzzmnm operating,

———r (Orens 13% of easin) | (yoy) FY March 2006) ~ SXpenses
| BTMU "‘6:—' DC Cash One
— o | Fiscal 2005 — — " 1270
“ *“Super € Card® '+ of equity) : - e ——
| I Credie Card” )
i *Tic-up card with L RGRRI tE S - Fiscal 2006 145 l45 112.4
il Eastjapan Railway . Debt guaransee
',__Company i
' .r:: o = Fiscal 2007 20.0 345 92.3
| e o

we Loan gramates Fiscal 2010 5.5 400 Less than 87.0

lending judgments and management, in line with BTMU’s strategy of
ateracting a broad customer base. Through these actions, we aim o
expand earnings together wich BTMU,

In June 2007, Japan’s Banking Law was revised, leading to the relax-
ation of restrictions on providing guarantees for business loans by guar-
antee companies that are members of banking groups. Since then,
ACOM has been actively considering entry into the new business of
guarantees for small business loans to entrepreneurs.

Backed by the powerful BTMU brand, ACOM will targer mutually
beneficial cooperative arrangements to increase customers and the depth
of the MUFG alliance. In the process, we intend to further broaden our

loan guarantee business in the future.

Expand Presence in Asia

In December 2007, ACOM and BTMU jointly acquired 75.68% of the
ousstanding shares of PT. BANK NUSANTARA PARAHYANGAN,
Tbk. {hereinafter Bank BNT), a bank in the Republic of Indonesian.
Bank BIND thus became a consolidated subsidiary of ACOM (which
acqquired 55.68% of the shares) and an equity-method affiliare of BTMU.

With around 225 million people, Indenesia is the most populous
nation in Southeast Asia and has considerable growth potential as a
rewail finance market. Our strategy going forward is to swrengthen and
increase financing ro small and medium-sized companies, where Bank
BND has special expertise, while at the same time advancing our own
consumer loan business. With respect banking business, we will intro-
duce risk managemen: methods employed by BTMU at Bank BND.

In the Kingdom of Thailand, we are promoting our business, center-
ing on loans, via consolidated subsidiary EASY BUY Public Company
Limitedthereinafier EASY BUY), which is working to build top brand

position in that nation.

12

Groupwide Business Reforms

Since fiscal 2006, ACOM has been working to reduce costs via
Groupwide business reforms, with the aim of securing stable, long-term
profitability assuming an average yield on unsecured loans for customers
of berween 16% and 17%. Under these reforms, we are implementing a
plan to save Groupwide costs by ¥40 billion or more by fiscal 2010,
compared with fiscal 2005; the plan is running ahead of schedule. In fis-
cal 2007, we strove to reduce personnel and advertising and promotion-
al expenses while also curting office-related costs through reductions on
the number of outlets, cutting overall operational costs by 17.8% over
the previous year. By the end of fiscal 2007, we had made a cumularive
cost reduction of ¥34.5 billion compared with fiscal 2005.

As part of the reorganization of Group companies, on April 1, 2007,
we transferred the installment sales finance business of the parent com-
pany to a subsidiaty, leading to the birth of AFRESH CREDIT CO.,,
LTD.{hercinafier AFRESH CREDIT). In doing so we concentrated the
Group's business foundation and expertise in installment sales finance at
the new company.

We have also been rearranging our other businesses. In the year
under review, we established a new company, called JLA INCORPO-
RATED{hereinafter JLA), through the merger of three support compa-
nies engaged mainly in office design and fit-ours. real estate-related
acrivities, and integrated building maintenance, Through this merger,
we have enhanced the efficiency of business resources and created a
comperitive company with highly specialized expertise.

In the future, ACOM will continue to combine its internal Group
functions and rebuild ics Mainstay computer systems. In these ways, we
will continue implementing Groupwide business reforms in our quest

to further enhance profitabilicy.
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BUSINESS HIGHLIGHTS

Segment Business Overview and Market Position

LOAN BUSINESS

The toan business, centering on unsecured loans for consumers, is the ACOM Group's core business, accounting for 87.3% of consoli-
dated operating income in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008. ACOM has acquired advanced credit screening expertise based on
data from more than 9 million customers it has served in the past. We are utilizing this expertise to provide services through various
channels, including branches, our automatic contract machines, the internet, and mobile phones.

Moving quickly to address new laws governing the maximem interest rate on loans. ACOM is working hard to meet the expectations
of new customers and ateract a segment of low-risk borrowers. In Japan, the ACOM Group provides loan services via a two-brand straregy
spearheaded by ACOM and DC Cash One. Overscas, EASY BUY, our subsidiary in the Kingdom of Thaitand, helds a top class position
in that market as a provider of unsecured Joans o individuals. In December 2007, we acquired Bank BNP, a bank in the Republic of
Indonesia, which togecher with EASY BUY gives us a new operaring base in Asia, where economies are growing rapidly.

According to the 2008 edition of Consumer Credit Statistics of Japan {published by the Japan Consumer Credit Industry
Association), the domestic consumer loan market is curremly approximately ¥9.2 trillion in terms of loans reccivable outstanding (fiscal
2006 dara). With a share of around 17%, ACOM is one of the leading players in this market.

DIVERSIFIED FINANCIAL SERVICES

Guarantee ACOM provides guarantees on unsecured consumer leans via alliances with financial institutions, centering on prominent regional
Business banks. By combining the brand power and sales channels offered by the banks with ACOM'’s credit screening and collection expertise
related to unsecured consumer loans, we are able to provide guarantee arrangements tailored to the needs of alliance partners, from
product planning 1o loan collection. As of March 31, 2008, the ACOM Group had tic-ups with 14 banks. Its balance of guaranteed

loans receivable has condinued to increase, reaching ¥120.6 billion at fiscal yl:nr-rnd.

Credit Card In 1998, ACOM acquired principal membership of MasterCard International and entered the credit card business in the following
Business vear with the issue of an ACOM credit card.
In this business, we are promoting credit card issuance under the ACOM brand, mainly to our laan customers. At the same time,
we have formed credit card alliances with large-scale retail chains and other companies wish strong customer-drawing power, with a
view 10 enhancing the efficiency of our alliance card business. However, intensified competition among finance companies secking
alliances has adversely affected 1he profitability of the alliance card business, and for this reason we have cancelted 2 aumber of
alliances. In line wich this, we have encouraged alliance cardholders to switch o an ACOM credic card. As of March 31, 2008, chere
were 866 thousand holders of cards issued by ACOM.

Installment Sales In this segment, the ACOM Group specializes in installment sales finance services 1o facilitate the purchase of items through agreements

Finance Business we have with affiliated retailers. When a customer wishes to purchase a high-priced item, we pay the retailer in advance, and the customer
reimburses us in subsequent installments. Due to the diversifying needs of customers, we offer a broad range of payment options in addi-
tion 10 regular installments. These include extra repayments or lump-sum repayments at bonus time.

In Asia, where there is significant growth potential, EASY BUY, our subsidiary in Thailand, has enhanced its lending model in order to
improve the quality of its credit portfolio and acrace more customers.

On Aprit 1, 2007, our domestic installment sales finance business was reorganized into a new company, AFRESH CREDIT, which
combines the entire ACOM Group's business foundation ind expertise related to installment sales finance. [n chis way, we are working to
build a new base for our installment sales finance business.

Loan Servicing In March 2001, ACOM entered the loan servicing business by taking an equity stake in IR Loan Servicing, Inc. {hereinafter IR Loan Servicing). a

Business joint venture with Risa Partners, Inc. (hereinafter Risa Partners). The primary income sources in this business are commissions received from
banks, life insurers, and other financial institutions for handling their debt collection acrivities on consignment, as well as marginal profit derived
from recovery of laans purchased.

In addition to the purchase of loans and debt collection services, IR Loan Servicing is developing a comprehensive loan servicing
business, including backup servicing, corporate revitalization services, and payment guide services, In these endeavors, IR Lean
Servicing rakes full advantage of ACOM’s consumer loan servicing and credit management for corporate borrowers know-how,
acquired over many years, as well as the latest consulting techniques.

According to the Ministry of Justice, the balance of receivables in this market at the end of December 2007 was ¥223 wrillion.

OTHER BUSINESSES

Rental Business The ACOM Group operates a business renting out office furniture and equipment, goods used in daily life, and teisure equipment, as
well as equipment for model rooms and business negotiation corners. We also provide support for business event planning, travel, and
business operatioa.

Other Businesses Other activities of the ACOM Group include life and non-life insurance agency services, real-estate-related activities, and entrusted back-
office services on consignment.

4



Major Group Companies
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OPERATIONS BY BUSINESS SEGMENT

Loan Business (Consolidated)
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LOAN BUSINESS

Segment Characteristics and Basic Strategies

In Japan, the Group provides loan services via a two-brand strategy
under ACOM (the parent company} and DC Cash One. Overseas,
EASY BUY, our subsidiary in the Kingdom of Thailand, holds a
prominenc position in that market as a provider of unsecured loans w0
individuals. In December 2007, we acquired Bank BNP, a bank in
the Republic of Indonesia, which together with EASY BUY gives us a
new operating base in Asia, where economies ate growing rapidly.
With “Creating a renewed ACOM under new management struc-
ture” as our marketing slogan, we are implementing lending and
interest rate strategies that accurately address changes in customer
needs and business conditions. In these ways, we will address our pri-
ority issues of strengthening business with high-quality customers and
expediting the sound development of our loan portfolio. At the same
time, we will step up cultivation of new customers and shift to a busi-

ness model that is based on a maximum lending interest race of 18%.

Fiscal 2007 Highlights

Reducing Interest Rates and Enhancing the Lending System
In fiscal 2007, the ACOM Group endeavored to set interest rates and
manage its loan portfolio to accutately address the changing business
climate. We also strengthened transactions with existing high-quality
customers and stepped up cultivation of new ones while striving to

enhance the quality of our loan portfolio.
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Ahead of the revision of the Money-Lending Business Law, we
reduced our maximum lending interest rate 1o 18.0% and our mini-
mum rate to 7.7% to upgrade our product lineup. We also improved
our services for customers making applications using the Internet. As
a result, new loan applications increased year-on-year. In addition, we
encouraged existing customers to swicch over 1o our new-interest-rate
products. Accordingly, the balance of unsecured loans to consumers
with interest rates at 18.0% or less accounted for 38.4% of coral
loans receivable ar fiscal vear-end for the ACOM parent company, up
from 16.3% a vear earlier.

In addition to lowering interest rates, we adopted more stringent
lending criteria, causing the lending ratio to fall to 32.2% at one
stage. Through more meticulous analysis of customers’ credirworthi-
ness, however, we succeeded in identifying customers to whom we
can safely provide finance from a base of customers previously
thought to be high-risk. Moreover, advertisements about our reduced
interest rates were effective, attracting an increase in new loan appli-

cations and pushing the lending ratio back up to around 40%.

Targeting Further Improvements in Convenience
During the year, the ACOM Group took various measures aimed ar
further raising the convenience of its services. In June 2007, for
example, we formed an alliance with ¢eBANK Corporation (here-
inafter eBANK), through which we have simplified procedures for
customers applying for loans via the internet and also enabled cus-
tomers to apply using mobile phones. ACOM customers with
eBANK accounts can now use the internet to take out and repay

loans 24 hours a day, 365 days a year.




DC Cash One
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In December 2007, we further enhanced convenience for cus-
tomers by forming an ATM alliance with AEON Bank, Lid.

Tapping Overseas Markes
In December 2007, ACOM reamed with BTMU to take a joint
equity stake in Bank BNP, a medium-sized bank in Indonesia. Bank
BNP will utilize ACOM’s know-how to develop various consumer

loan services for the Indenesian marker.

Fiscal 2007 Performance and Fiscal 2008 Outlook

As of March 31, 2008, the consolidated balance of receivables out-
standing in our loan business stood at ¥1,480.9 billion, down 9.3%
from a year earlier. Operating income for the period declined 11.5%,
to ¥331.4 billion.

Receivables outstanding at ACOM decreased 11.8%, o ¥1,318.7
billion, and segment operating income fell 14.2%, to ¥298.8 billion.
These declines stemmed mainly from the voluntary waiver of repay-
ments due to requests for interest repayments stayed at high level, as
well as a decrease in the number of new coneracts due to the adop-
tion of more stringent lending criteria.

Consolidared subsidiary DC Cash One soughr to improve its credit
screening model and enhancement of management structure. It also
strove 1o reinforce its brand by opening an SNS (Social Networking
Service) site. However, its number of loan customers slipped 1.5%,
to 180 thousand ar fiscal year-end, and receivables outstanding
declined 1.9%, to ¥81.1 billion. Owing to rigorous efforts ro

enhance operating efficiency, however, loan business operaring

EASY BUY
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income grew 3.8%, 1o ¥13.7 billion,

EASY BUY, our subsidiary in Thailand, worked on improvement
of quality of assets through improvement of credic screening model.
EASY BUY also worked to augment its ability to artract new cus-
tomers. As a result, the balance of receivables outstanding in EASY
BUY's loan business surged 49.7%, to ¥74.7 billion, and operating
income jumped 46.8%, to ¥18.8 billion.

In fiscal 2008, ACOM will continue stepping up efforts to aceract
new customers by broadening its producr lineup and implementing
effective adverdsing and promotions. At the same time, ACOM will
encourage existing customers to shift to new interest-rate products
and improve its credit portfolio. Accordingly, we expect the share of
loans yielding 18% or less to reach 56.2% by March 2009, up from
38.4% in March 2008, with the average yield on all loans falling 1.96
points, to 19.09%. Due 10 ongoing difficulties in the operating envi-
ronmenr, however, ACOM forecasts a ¥98.1 billion decline in loan
receivables outstanding, to ¥1,179.7 billion.

In its ivan business, DC Cash One forecasts a 0.5% increase in
receivables outstanding, to Y81.6 billion, and a 2.3% decrease in
operating income, to ¥13.4 billion. EASY BUY predicts a 3.3%
decline in receivables outstanding, to ¥72.3 billion, and a }.2% rise
in operating income, to ¥19.1 billion.

For the entire segment, on a consolidated basis we expecr a 7.1%
decrease in the balance of receivables outstanding, to ¥1,375.1 bil-

lien, and a 17.6% decline in operating income, to ¥273.1 billion.
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GUARANTEE BUSINESS

Segment Characteristics and Basic Strategies

ACOM provides guarantee services, mainly an unsecured loans to
individuals. In this business, we also work together with RELATES
CQ., LTD. (hereinafter RELATES), a wholly owned subsidiary, to
provide an integrated set of back-office services. RELATES specializes
in providing call center services, as well as consulting services related
to the oursourcing of administrative processing.

The guarantee business is an area in which ACOM utilizes its
lending and credit screening expertise in unsecured consumer loans,
accuniutlated over many years. Through alliances with BTMU and
prominent regional banks, we fuse the brand strength and broad cus-
tomer bases of banks with ACOM’s lending and credit screening
expertise to provide guarantee arrangements tailored to the needs of
alliance partners. We have positioned this segment as a new growth

area and driver of our diversified financial services business.

Fiscal 2007 Higﬁlights

Launch of New Guarantee Service, BANQUIC
In November 2007, we began providing guarantees for “BAN-
QUIC," a new type of credic card loan lzunched by BTMU. This
brought the number of ACOM's guaranree business alliance partners
to 14 banks and one company, including DC Cash One. During the
year, the ACOM Group further clarified its position as the core
provider of consumer finance services in the MUFG Group. We will

continue expanding this business in the future,

Solid Performance by DC Cash One

I8
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In fiscal 2007, DC Cash One advanced its guarantee business by
focusing mainly on guarantees for crediv cards issued by BTMU.
Seeking to boost profitability. it promoted enhanced efficiency
through rearrangement of management system and enhancement of
collection system. Accordingly, DC Cash One’s balance of guaran-
teed receivables surged 119.2%, 1o ¥20.0 billion, at fiscal year-end,
and operating income jumped 39.6%, to ¥3.0 billion.

Fiscal 2007 Performance and Fiscal 2008 Qutlook

In the guarantee business, with prime objectives of expanding oper-
ational scale and improving profitability, the ACOM Group
endeavored to expand opetational scale through consulting to existing
guarantee business partners and cultivating new business partners.
We also reinforced our earnings base with the launch of guarantees
for the BANQUIC credit card loan.

As 2 result, the balance of guaranteed receivables climbed 13.8%, o
¥120.6 billion, and operating income rose 14.3%, to ¥10.5 billion.
Going forward, ACOM will provide full-fledged guarantees for BAN-
QUIC, broaden its business with existing alliance partners, and forming
tie-ups with new regional banks. DC Cash One, meanwhile, will wrget
further expanston of its guarantee business in cooperation with BTML.

In fiscal 2008, we forecast a 42.9% jump in the consolidared end-
of-term balance of guaranteed receivables. to ¥172.4 bilkion, and a
22.1% rise in operating income, to ¥12.9 billion. As a new stracegy,
we are actively considering entry into the guarantee business for small
business loans provided by banks—-a segment of the marker thar was
liberalized in June 2007.



Installment Sales Finance Business (Consolidated)
Operating Income and Receivables Qutstanding
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INSTALLMENT SALES FINANCE AND
CREDIT CARD BUSINESS

Installment Sales Finance

Segment Characteristics and Basic Strategies
In April 2007, the ACOM Group’s domestic installment sales
finance business was reorganized into a new company, AFRESH
CREDIT. Under this arrangement, we will continue to improve
both management of the existing member stores and management of

assets as well as engaging in stronger sales prometion.

Fiscal 2007 Performance and Fiscal 2008 Qutlook

In fiscal 2007, we strove w enhance the efficiency of our domestic
operations, but business conditions became more and more difficult
amid a shrinking market for installment sales finance services. As a
result, the year-end balance of installment receivables in Japan fell
¥8.9 billion, to ¥32.6 billion, and operaring income slipped ¥1.6 billion,
to ¥3.4 billion. In fiscal 2008, we will work o restore the balance of
receivables to 2 growth trajectory by cultivating high-quality, large-scale
merchane affiliates. As we consolidate the number of affiliates, we
expect an 8.9% decline in domestic operating income, 10 ¥3.1 biilion.
However, we forecast an 8.4% increase in the balance of installment
receivables in Japan, to ¥35.4 billian.

Overseas, EASY BUY has faced difficult conditions in its installment
sales finance business due ro a reducrion in the maximum interest
rate imposed by the Thai financial authorities. In response, EASY
BUY focused on strengthening management of affiliated merchans,

prioritizing 2 shift to high-quality ones. As a result, EASY BUY’s bal-

Credit Card Business (Consolidated)
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ance of installment receivables felt 33.9%, to ¥10.1 billion, in fiscal
2007 and operating income declined 15.6%, to ¥4.2 billion. In fiscal
2008, we will focus on quality over quantity in our credit partfolio
and embrace a policy of building a foundation for stable medium and
long-term growth. For the year, we forecast a 41.8% decrease in
installment receivables, to ¥5.9 billion, and a 43.9% fall in operating

income, 1o ¥2.4 billton.

CREDIT CARD BUSINESS

Segment Characteristics and Basic Strategies

In its credit card business, ACOM has been expanded its business by
issuing cards in two formats: an ACOM credit card, provided as a
value-added service for loan customers; and cards issued in alliance
with large-scale retail chains and other companies. Amid changing
marker conditions, however, we have canceled all agreemenes with

alliance partners under a policy of focusing on an ACOM credit card.

Fiscal 2007 Performance and Fiscal 2008 Outlook

In fiscal 2007, consolidated aperating income from our credit card
business declined 11.3% from the previous year, to ¥3.4 billion, and
the year-end balance of installment receivables fell 15.0%, o ¥38.1
billion. During the year, the ratio of bad debe write-offs grew 3.48
percentage points, to 12.77%. For this reason. we will strengthen our
efforts in upgrading the quality of our credit portfolio,

Reflecting our new policy of focusing on an ACOM credit card,
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Loan Servicing Business (Consolidated)
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we will encourage alliance cardholders to switch to an ACOM credit
card. In addition to offering this card as an added service to our loan
customers, we will promote it as a credir card in the true sense. Due
1o a decline in the number of loan customers of the parent company,
however, we forecast a 17.2% decrease in consolidated operating
income for this segmient, to ¥4.5 billion, and 2 20.8% fall in the bal-

ance of installment receivables, to ¥30.2 billion.

LOAN SERVICING BUSINESS

Segment Characteristics and Basic Strategies

ACOM entered the loan servicing business by taking an equity stzke
in IR Loan Servicing. In addition to servicing commercial loans,
drawing on ACOM’s know-how we will increase our focus on small,
unsecured loans. On February 21, 2008, ACOM acquired 2,160 shares
of IR Loan Servicing {20% of total voting rights} from RISA Partners,

transforming IR Loan Servicing into a wholly owned subsidiary.

Fiscal 2007 Performance and Fiscal 2008 Qutlook

Conditions in the loan serving industry are becoming more and more
difficult due to stronger competition as well as growing concerns about
escalating, purchase price for loans as disposal of bad debis and con-
cerns for prolonging collection periods caused by an increase in secured
loans. In fiscal 2007, we focused on strengthening our sales and collec-
tion capabilities in order to reinforce profitability and our financial

position, To this end, we streamlined operations through business
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teforms and upgraded our collection system for small unsecured loans.
As a result, total collection of purchased receivables grew 18.8%, 10
¥30.0 billion, while segment operating income (including commissions
on consigned puechases) climbed 23.1%, to ¥17.0 billion.

Now that Japanese financial institutions have completed writing
down their bad debts, we forecast a 27.2% decline in collection of
purchased receivables in fiscal 2008, to ¥22.3 billion, and a 1.0%

increase in operating income, 1o ¥17.2 billion.

OTHER BUSINESSES

In fiscal 2007, consolidaced operating income from the rental busi-
ness rose 2.5%, to Y4.6 billion, and operating income from other
businesses—mainly life and non-life insurance agency services and
real estate-related activities—fell 44.6%, to ¥2.9 billion. In fiscal
2008, we forecast a 6.5% increase in operating income from the
renreal business, ro ¥4.9 billion, and a 4.0% fall in operating income

from other businesses, to ¥2.8 billion.




ACOM’S MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Basic Stance

The ACOM Group, guided by its lifelong “circle of trust™ spirit,
maingains an ongeing corporate commitment to respecting others,
placing the customer first, and creative and innovative management.
Based on this commitment, we are seeking 10 deepen mutual trust
between our stakeholders and ourselves and thus progress in partner-
ship with sociery.

In order to meet the expectations of stakeholders and build
stronger trust, we will strengthen corporate governance as a key man-
agement priority. To this end, we will take steps 10 enhance the
soundness, transparency, and efficiency of our operaticns and achieve
sustained increases in our corporate value.

We recognize that effective internal control systems are essential to
creating an appropriate corporate governance framework. Based on
this recognition, we are encouraging all members of our organization
to join forces in building internal control systems and assuring cheir
effectiveness, under the leadership of the President & CEO. At the
same time, we are constantly evaluating, verifying, and improving the
effectiveness of internal control mechanisms already in place.

We introduced a statutory auditer system in order to achieve the
following objectives:

* Expedite decision-making and business execution by having a
Board of Directors that centers on internal directors whe are closely
attuned to the Company's operations

* Strengthen the supervision function by successively appointing out-
side directors and outside statutory auditors to reinforce the inde-
pendence of audits

* Clearly separate the supervision and business execution funcrions
through the introduction of an executive officer system

Current Status of Corporate Governance Framework for
Business Decision Making and Management System for
Business Execution and Oversight

(A)
Overview of Management Entities

fa)

Board of Directors
We have reduced the size of the Board of Directors in order 1o speed
up decision-making and ensure effective mutual monitoring among
directors. The Board now has 12 members (maximum of 12 permit-
ted under the Articles of Incorporation), including one ourside direc-
tor. [n addition to deciding important business management maccers,
such as management strategies and planning, the Board of Directors
determines basic policies for building corporate governance and
internal control systems. On the basis of these management plans
and fundamental pelicies, the Board monitors the performances of
the President 8 CEQ and executive officers.
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(&)
Board of Statutory Auditors

The Board of Statutory Auditors consists of four starutory auditors,
including three independent ones. It meets once a month, in principle,
and more often as deemed necessary, to receive reports concerning
important audit-related matters, hold discussions, and pass resolu-
tions. To upgrade the statutory auditors’ capabilities, we established
the Statutory Auditor’s Office and assigned two persons to provide
related support.

()
Executive Offcers
In June 2003, ACOM introduced an executive officer system. The
Board of Directors appoints executive officers, determines their func-
tion, lines of responsibility and authority, and delegates execution of
operations to them. In these ways, decision-making and business exe-
cution are expedited, while supervision and exccution functions are
clearly separated. The Company has 15 executive officers, of whom
nine serve concurrently as directors. Simiarly, nine of the 12 mem-

bers of the Board of Directors serve concurrently as executive officers.

(d)
Executive Officers Meeting
The Executive Officers Meeting, which consists of executive officers
who serve concurrently as directots, discusses and makes decisions on
important matters related to the execution of business as delegared by
the Boad of Directors, in accordance with basic policies determined
by the Board. It also deliberates in advance resolutdions for proposal
to the Board of Directots. The Executive Officers Meeting assembles
three times a month, in principle, and more often as necessary.

(e)
Affitiated Companies Coordination Board
The Affiliated Companies Coordination Board consists of executive
officers who serve concurrently as direcrors along with representatives
of ACOM Group companies. In addicion (o discussing important
matters concerning the management of affiliated companies, the
Board coordinates, communicates, and reports on important marters
pertaining to the execution of their business. The Board meets once a

month, in principle, and more often as necessary.

@

Varivus Commirtees

1) Compliance Commiitee
The Compliance Commiittee, established by the Board of Directors,
consists of three experts from outside the Company and two ACOM
directoes. It discusses and makes recommendations about the following
compliance-related marrers.
* Basic policies and cempliance standards
* Important items related to establishment and operadion of compli-

ance systems




* Mid-tong-term and arnual plans for implementation
» Mechanisms to correct major violations, prevent their recurrence,
and make improvements
The Compliance Committee meets ance a month, in principle,
and more often as necessary.

2} Director Evaluation Committee

Remuneration and bonuses for directors and executive officers wha
serve concurrently as directors are subject to evaluation by the
Director Evaluation Commireee, which censists of the Chairman,
Depury Chairman, President, and direcror in charge of human
resources. The Board of Directors passes resolutions based on the
results of such evaluations, as well as internal rules covering remuner-
ation and bhonuses for direcrors,

3) Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee consists of executive officers who
serve concurrently as directors. Based on authornity bestowed upon it by
the Executive Officers Meeting, the Committee establishes the
Company’s risk management approach, formulates basic risk manage-
ment plans, and discusses and makes decisions on important items related
to risk management, such as evaluations of important risks. As necessary,
it participates in Executive Officers Meeting and Board of Directors
meetings and makes reports. The Risk Management Commirttee meets

onge every three months, in principle, and more often as necessary.

{(B)
Status of Internal Audits and Audits by Corporate Auditors

()
Internal Audits

With an auditing staff of 26 people, the Internal Audit Department
verifies, evaluates, and recommends ways to address problems pertin-
ing to compliance status, including observance of relevant laws, inter-
nat control initiatives, and other activities of the Company’s business
execution departments. In addition to ensuring conformiry with vari-
ous rules, the Department obtains an accurate understanding of the
tisks facing the Company. Based on this understanding, it conduets
risk approach audits to evaluate the risk management stance of each
relevant entity within the Company, and reports the results of such
audits regularly to the Board of Directors an]d statutory zuditors.

In addition, the Internal Audic Department conducts direct audits
of affiliated companies in the ACOM Group and provides assistance
ro audiring staff of such affiliates, thus ensuring establishmenc of an
effective Group auditing system.

(t)
Audies by Starutory Auditors
Based on the Company’s auditing policies and auditing plans, statu-
tory auditors attend meetings of the Board of Directors and other
important meetings. Through examination of the Company's busi-

ness and financial siruation, statutory auditors audit the execution of
business by directors and make appropriate and timely suggestions
and recommendations to facilitate establishment of legal compliance
and business ethics protocols. In addition, the statutory auditors
work together with the independent accounting auditors and the
Incernal Audit Department to ensure an accurate grasp of operating
status and evaluate the condition of internal control systems.

In addition, the statutory auditors form close relationships with
statutory audirors of Group companies to facilitate the sharing of
information and ensure appropriate operational behavior throughout

the Group.

(o)
Status of Accounting Audits

(a)
Names of Certified Public Accountants (CPAs) who Andit the
Company s Accounts, the Audit Corporation to which they Belong, and
their Years of Continuous Audit Service to the Company

Designated emplayee, managing parmer:

Nobiuaka Motchashi, Ernst & Young ShinNihon
Designated employee, managing parener:

Shigeo Suzuki, Ernst & Young ShinNihon
Designated employee, managing partner:

Yasuo Matsuura, Ernst & Young ShinNihon
* Since all three auditors have served ACOM for less than seven years, their years of serv-
ice have been omitted.
* The above zudit corporatien has voluntarily put mechanisms in place to prevent the
managing partners from participating in the zuditing of the Company’s accounts for
longer than a certain period of time.

(b
Breakdown of Team Auditing the Company’s Accounts
CPAs: 8 persons
Assistant CPAs: 5 persons

Other assistant swafl: 8 persons

(D)
Compliance System

The Company has formulzted the ACOM Group Code of Ethics,
behavioral standards and compliance regulations as well as made spe-
cific disclosures and promoted awareness of basic compliance policies
and behavioral standards. To establish a compliance promotion
framework, we established the Compliance Department and
Compliance Promotion Offices in all major divisions. We also
appointed a Head of Compliance, Compliance Promotion Officers
and Compliance Managers.

Also, to thoroughly promote compliance at affiliaces, we are support-
ing the establishment of compliance rules and the building of compli-
ance promotion frameworks based on the ACOM Group Code of
Ethics and compliance regulacians. With this, all executives and
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employees of the ACOM Group are unified in promoting compliance.

In addition, ACOM has set up compliance consultation offices at
locations inside and ourside the company for people who have informa-
tion or issues they wish o discuss, with the aim of prevention, early
detection, and correction of misconduct. To ensure appropriate opera-
tion of the internal reporting system and protect the identity of inform-

ants, we have formulated internal reporting protection regulations.

(E)
Risk Management System
Business conditions surrounding the Company are constantly chang-
ing, and the associated risks to be addressed are becoming more com-
plex and diverse. In this context, ACOM recognizes the importance
of undersranding risk and places high priority on reinforcing and
upgrading its risk management — a crucial factor in maintaining che
soundness of operations and assuring stable proficability and growth.

Fundamental items related to risk management are identified in

ACOM’s Risk Management Regulations, which were formulated
under the direction of the Risk Management Committee. These reg-
ulations clarify risks that need to be addressed, the entities to be
involved, and appropriate risk management methods. The Corporate
Management Department, responsible for overall control of the
Company's risk management, undertakes comprehensive and unified
management of risks affecting execution of business, reflecting an
ongoing effort to upgrade and reinforce the Company’s overall risk
management system.

We have also devised information security management rules to
protect personal information and other informational assets held by
the Company. Based on these rules, we implement various measures
1o address foreseen risks, including establishment of appropriate safe-
ty and control mechanisms. At the same time, we have appointed
information security management officers and determined the roles
of each organization as well as those of directors and employees.
ACOM is working systematically across the whole organization to
ensure information security.

(F)

Corporate Governance and Internal Control System Structure
{As of Junc 24, 2008)
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Internal Control Systems

ACOM has resolved to establish the following internal control systems.

(a)
System to Ensure that Business Execution by Divectors and Employees
Conforms to Laws and the Company’s Articles of Incorporasion

1) The Directors have formulated compliance regutations and ACOM’s

Ethical Codes for Business, with the aim of dlarifying behavioral
principles and best practices for directors and employees when pro-
moting compliance. Directors shall rake the initiative for enforcing
compliance and ensure that employees are kept fully informed.

According to behavioral principles, directors and employees shall
not only observe laws, the Articles of Incorporation, and internal
rules but also respect common decency and human righes, and
undertake their work while placing top priority on ethical behavior.

The President & CEO shall declare his intention to lead by
example in practicing business ethics with strong social and public
welfare elements, and shall position compliance enforcement as a
1op management priority.

2} In order to establish a proper compliance enforcement system, the

Company shall esrablish a Compliance Committee and

Compliance Department. Compliance Office shall also be placed

in major business departments. In addition, the Company shall

appoint Personnel with across-the-board responsibilities for com-
pliance supervision, Personnel with responsibilities for compliance
promotion. and compliance staff.

* The Compliance Committee, consisting mainly of members
from outside the Company, shall discuss and make recommen-
dations pertaining to the following compliance-related items.

* Basic policies and compliance standards

* Important iterns related to system establishment and operation

* Mid-long-term and annual plans for enforcement

* Mechanisms 1o correct major violations, prevent their recur-
rence, and make improvements

* Personnel with across-the-board responsibilities for compliance
supervision shall oversee creation of systems for promoting
Groupwide compliance enforcement, control measures, moni-
toring, and prevention of recurrence.

* The Compliance Department shall propose and promote compli-
ance-related mieasures thiroughout the Group while providing support
and guidance to the Compliance Office, Personnel with responsibili-
ties for compliance promotion, and compliance staff. It shall also
conduct legal audits of various marters, such as iems discussed at
meetings of the Board of Directors and Executive Officers Meeting,
to ensure consistency with laws and the Articles of lncorporation.

*» Compliance Office shall propose and promate compliance in their
own jurisdiction, and provide support and guidance to Personnel

with responsibilities for compliance promotion and compliance staff.

* Personnel with responsibilities for compliance promotion shall
propose and promote compliance in theit own departments, and
provide instructions and guidance 1o compliance staff.

* Compliance seaff shall promote compliance in their own depart-
ments by familiarizing people with compliance-relared regula-
tions and manuals, education and training, monitoring, and

other activities.

3) Compliance consultation offices shall be ser up at locations inside

and outside the Company for people who have information or
issues they wish to discuss. with the aim of prevention, carly detec-
tion, and correction of misconduct. Efforts shall be made to
ensure appropriate operation of the internal reporting system and
protect the identity of informants, based on internal reporting

protection rcguln[ions.

4} In addition ro audits conducted by starutory auditors of business

execution by directors, outside directors shall be successively
appointed to strengthen mutual supervision and oversight func-
tions, and thus ensure legal conformiry.

The Internal Audit Department shall audit the compliance sta-
tus of business exccution, based on auditing rules and plans, [r shall
report the results of such audits to the Board of Directors and
statutory auditors and recommend improvements as necessary.

(&)

System for Storage and Management of Information Related to Business

Execution By Directors

1} ACOM has established Board of Directors Regulations and other

2

—

important conference regulations, as well as confidential informa-
tion management regulations. These regulations specify various
items covering storage of documents {including electromagnetical-
ly recorded ones) related to business execution by directors,
including storage periods, storage locations, document managers,
and document management procedures. The regulations are
designed to ensure that information is stored and managed appro-
priately, and that directors and statutory auditors as necessary can
access the informarion.

The Company shall adopt an organized and systematic approach
to ensure that information is stored and managed appropriately.
This includes assigning information securicy management officers
and deciding the roles of relevant departments, staff and directors.
In addition, relevant departments, staff and directors shall regular-
ly monitar the status of informatien storage and management.

()

Rules Related to Crisis Management and Other Systems

1) In order to establish an appropriate, efficient operational risk man-

agement system, directors shall formulace operational risk manage-
ment rules and clarify retevant laws, the Articles of Incorporation,
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and internal rules. Directors shall also make decisions and issue
instructions about important items based on risk management dis-

cussions and reports made at Board of Directors meetings.

2) Based on operational risk management rules, the Company shall
establish specific departments to manage each caregory of risk,
such as legal risk, credic risk, marker risk, Bquidity risk, adminis-
trative risk, information asser risk, and risks of accidents and naru-
ral disasters. A cross-departmental risk management division shall
also be established 1o manage and oversee risk, to ensure that com-
panywide risks are managed comprehensively.

3) Each risk management department shall be respansible for setting
up risk management systems for its specific risk category, includ-
ing formulation of risk management rules, production of manuals,
and establishment of risk management protocols. The cross-
departmental risk management division shall undertake unified
control of companywide risk-relared information, submic regular
reports to the Board of Directors, and propose various measures
aimed at promoting companywide operational risk management.

4) The Internal Audit Department shall conduct audits to determine
whether or nor various departments and offices are performing
appropriately and efficiently according to refevant laws, regula-
tions, manuals, and internal notices. It shall also submit reports on
the risk management starus of each departrment and office 1o the
Board of Directors on a regular basis or as necessary.

5) The Company faces various tisks, such as large-scale nacural disas-
ters and breakdowns of mainstay computer systems, which could
have a major impact on its internal and external operations, When
such risks arise, the Company calls a meeting of its Emergency
Response Committee to address the situation swifily and appropri-
ately and thus minimize tosses and business suspension periods.

(d)
System to Ensure that Business Execution by
Directors is Handled Efficiently

1) Based an ACOM’s corporate philosophy, directors shall formulate
medium-term business policies and plans, as well as annual busi-
ness policies and plans, and ensure chat such policies and plans are
reflected in the operational plans of individual depariments and
offices. Directors shall regularly evaluace the progress of such plans
and make decisions on reallocation of resources accordingly.

2) The Company introduced an executive officer system to clarify the
function, responsibilities, and lines of authoriry of executive offi-
cers. By commissioning the President with a business execution
role, the Company shall enhance the efficiency and speed of deci-
sion-making and business execution.

The Executive Officers Meeting, consisting of executive officers
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who serve concurrently as directors, shall make decisions related to
business execution responsibility assigned by directors. It shall also
deliberate in advance about resolutions for proposal to the Board
of Directors, in order to ensure efficient and sufficient delibera-
tions at Board of Directors.

3) For lines of business execution under executive officers, the Company

shall determine functions for each organizavion and decision-making
standards for each mank of employee. This is done in order to clarify
responsibilities and lines of authority for each otganization and rank
level, and to ensure thar decision-making is handled in a dimely and
appropriate manner according to the Company'’s consensus system,
and business is executed according w decisions made.

()
System for Ensuring Appropriate Business Execution
of the ACOM Group (parent company and its subsidiaries)

1} The Company shall set up a supervisory entity and formulace rules
related to control of affiliated companies. Based on such rules, the
Company shall provide operational management assistance and
support for its affiliates while respecting their independence, In
addition, the Company shall hold a Group Business Meeting to
familiarize affiliaces with Group managemenr policies and other
marters. Coordination meetings shall be held regularly between
the Company and its affiliates, so that the Company can receive
reports on important items related to the financial and operational
status of affiliates. As necessary, proposals and reports shall be
made to the Executive Officers Meeting, with the aim of promot

ing the sound business development of affiliates.

2) Through provision of human and technological support, the

Company shall strengthen ties with its affiliates and provide guidance
and support for their overall operations ta raise the effectiveness of
control activities. By examining the management and operational
status of affiliates, and promoting information exchanges between
statucory auditors of the parent company and those of affiliates,
the Company shall work te ensure that affiliares are conducting
their businesses appropriately.

The Compliance Department shall determine basic Groupwide
policies with respect to compliance, and oversee activities a affili-
ates in this regard. The Department shall also assist in constructing
compliance enforcement systems for affiliates, induding formulation
of compliance-related rules and establishment of internal reporting
systems. In these ways, all ACOM Group directors and employees

shall stand united in promoting comphiance.

The Internal Audit Department shall conduct direct audits of affili-
ates according to their scale and specific attributes, and help them
conduct their own audits and evaluate the results of such audits. The
Department shall also contribute to the establishment of internal



control systems at affiliates and, in cooperation with the audic organ-
izations of ezch affiliate, reinforce the Groupwide audic system.

@

Items Related to Employees Requested by Statutory Auditors to Assist in
Condueiing Audits, and lrems Reluted to the Independence of such
Employees from Directors
1} A Statutory Auditors Office shall be established and employees shall

be appointed to assist in the auditing activites of starutory audirors.

2) The number and qualifications of assigned employees shall be
decided in advance via discusstons with statutory audirors.

3) Assigned employees shall assist the stacutory auditors on a full-
time basis, and shall not be subject to instructions or commands
from directors and other executive entities.

4) Decisions related to assignment, cransfer, evaluation, and discipli-
nary action of assigned employees shall be decided in advance via
discussions with staturory auditors.

®
System for Reporiing by Directors and Employees to Statutory Auditors,
and Other Systems for Reporting to Statutory Auditors
1) Directors and divistonal managers shall report 1o statutory audi-
tors on the following macters, pursuant 1o laws and inrernal rules.
* Status of business execution by directors
* Status of financial and accounting matters
* Status of internal audits and risk management
* Incidents thar could cause material damage to the Company
(including its subsidiaries), major violations of laws or the
Articles of Incorporation, and misconduct
* Major incidents reported via the internal reporting system, and
responses to such incidents
* Status of construction of compliance systems
» Status of construction of internal control syseems

2) Statutory auditors shall be able 1o request reports as necessary
from directors and employces abour matters other than those
described above.

(h}
Other Systems to Ensure Efficiens Execution of Audits
by Statutory Audirors
1) To ensure an accurate grasp of major decision-making processes
and status of business execution, statutory auditors shall actend
meetings of the Board of Directors. Executive Officers Meeting,
and other important meetings and committee sessions, and shall
have access to the following documents.
» Legal documents
* Approval documents
{documents of approval by directors as circulated}
* Important contracts and external documents
* Minutes and reports of imporcant meetings
* Documents related to lawsuits and disputes
* Documents related 1o accidents, misconduet, and complaints

* Other important documents related to the execution of business

2} The President shall meet with the Board of Statutory Auditors on
a regular basis to exchange views about issues the Company should
address, the status of audits conducted by statutory auditors, and
important audit-related matters. The President shall also accept
requests deemed necessary by the Board of Statutory Auditors and

take measures to address such requests.

3} Statutory auditors shall exchange information and cooperate with
accounting auditors, the Internal Audit Department, and the
statutory auditors of affiliates, to ensure the effectiveness of audits
of the Company and its affiliates.

Relationships between the Company and Qutside Directors and Statutory Auditors
(As of June 20, 2008}

Qutside Director/Staturory Auditor

Relationship with Company

Kyota Omori (direcror)

Serves as Deputy President of Mitsubishi UF] Financial Group, Inc. (MUFG), with which

the Company has a capital/business alliance. MUFG holds 15.20% (including an indirect
holding of 2.01%b) of the voting rights of the ACOM.

Satoshi Ito (statutory auditor)

Holds 100 shares of Company stock

Minoru Ikeda (statutory auditor) No special interests

Norikatsu Takahashi {statutory auditor) No special interests

Note: The Company has entered into agreements with the above outside directors and ourside statutory auditors to limir Babilities as provided for in Article 423-1 of the Company Law.

iy

Initiatives to Upgrade Corporate Governance

I the year under review, the Board of Directors met on 21 occastons,

and the Executive Officers Meeting gachered on 33 occasions o discuss
important management-related matters and make important business
execution decistons. The Board of Statutory Auditors met on 1) occa-
sions to make decisions on audir policies, audit plans, and other matters.
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Major decisions on upgrading corporate governance were the following,
April 23, 2007
Compliance Commirtee selected
(3 outside members and 2 ACOM direcrors)
December 1, 2007:
ACOM Group Cede of Ethics and Code of Conduct established
February 19, 2008:
Reported on the status of cfforts related to basic policies on
the establishment of internal control systems

Remuneration for Directors

Remuneration for directors and statutory auditoss in the year under
review was as follows:

Number of persons Remuneration

Directors 11 ¥281,657 thousand
Stawrory auditors 4 ¥61,813 thousand
Toral 15 ¥343,470 thousand
Notes:

1. Per reschution of the 29th General Sharchotders' Mecting held on june 22, 2006, the com-
bined remuneratien for directors is limited te ¥420 million per year.

2. Per resolution of the 26th General Shareholders” Mesting held on June 27, 2003, the com-
bined remuneracion for statutory auditors is limited to ¥8 million per month.

3. There are no directors serving concurrently as non-executive employees.

4. The above amounts include increased allowances of ¥23,245 thousand made in the year
under review for retirement paymenss, with ¥15,432 thousand made for 1 directors
(including ¥472 chousand for one ourside director) and ¥7,813 thousand made for four
statutory auditors (including ¥5,023 thousand for three outside statutory auditors).

5. Within the above amounts, combined remuneration for the outside dircctors and outside
statutory auditors (4 persons in total) was ¥46,730 thousand in the year under review,

6. Per resolution of the 30th General Shareholders’ Mecting held on june 27, 2007,
the Company made the following retirement gratuity paymenc. One retiring director:
payment of ¥72,792 thousand, ane reticing statutory auditor: payment of ¥36.161 thousand

Compensation to Independent Auditors

(A)
Compensation to the Independent Auditor of the Company

Compensation for auditing services, per Article 2-1 of the Certified
Public Accountant Law: ¥60,750 thousand

Compensation for other services, per Aricle 2-1 of the Certified
Public Accountant Law: ¥19,011 thousand

Total: ¥79.761 thousand

(B)
Total Compensation to be Paid to Independent Auditors of the
Company and Its Consolidated Subsidiaries: ¥108,461 Thousand

Notes:

. Under the agrecment beeween the Company and its independent auditor, there is no
clear distinction berween compensation for audits under the Company Law and audits
under the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law. For this reason, only the total
compensation amount is listed above.
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2. Among major subsidiaries, DC Cash One Lid., EASY BUY Public Company Limited
and IT. BANK NUSANTARA PARAHYANGAN Tbk. use independent suditors dif-
ferent from that of the Company.

Purchase of Treasury Stock

Per Article 165-2 of the Company Law, the Company has included in
its Articles of Incorporation a clause allowing purchase via market of
its own shares, subject to resolution of the Board of Directors. Such
inclusion was made ¢o permit flexible share buybacks according to the

Company’s business and financial conditions and other circumstances.

Agreements to Limit Liabiliy

As per Article 425-1 of the Company Law, the Company has signed
agreements with outside directors and statutary auditors o limir their
liability, Under these agreements, the liability of outside directors
and statutory audirors is the minimum allowed under the law.

Membership of the Board of Directors

As stipulated in the Articles of Incorporation, the Board of Directors
consists of 12 members or Jess,

Resolution Requirement for Election of Directors

Vaoting on resolutions for clection of directors shall ke place under
the presence of sharehalders who represent one-third or more of total
voting rights, and a majoriry of the votes of those shareholders shall

be requisite for adoption of the resolution.

____ Liability Exemption for Directors

To ensure that directors can adequately carry out the duties they are
entrusted with, as per Armicle 426-1 of the Company Law, a provi-
sion has been included in the Articles of Incorporation to allow the
exemption of directors (including former directors), by decision of
the Board of Directors and within the limits allowed by the law, from
liability resulting from derelict of duty.

Special Resolutions at
the General Meeting of Sharcholders

For smooth operation of the General Meeting of Sharcholders, as per
Article 309-2 of the Company Law, special resolutions at the
Meeting shall be decided in the following manner. As stipulated in
the Articles of Incorporation, resolutions are passed if at least two
thirds of voting rights are cast in favor, if shareholders representing at
least one third of eligible votes are present.



SOCIAL CONTRIBUTION

Guided by the basic principle of the “circle of trust™ spirit on which
it was founded, the ACOM Group embraces a corporate philosophy
emphasizing contribution to improved cultural lifestyles. In line with
this philosophy, ACOM aims to build good telations with sociery
and be “the Company next doot” and a “corporate citizen in harmo-
ny with society” through its wide range of social contribution activi-
ties, including social welfare and community conrtribution.

ACOM’s Social Contribution Activities

Environmental Protection Activities

Under a project sanctioned by the United Nations to reduce green-
house gases, ACOM has acquired trust beneficiary rights to emission
credics® from Mitsubishi UF] Trust and Banking Corporation.
Accordingly, we became the first company in Japan’s consumer
finance industry to introduce a carbon offsec®? framework, Qur plan
is to offset greenhouse gas emissions produced by our “Miru Concert
Maonogatari” barrier-free concerts, as well as our head office building
and other locations. We will offset around 1,000 tons of emissions
annually for the next five years. Moreover, we will give the acquired
emission credits to the Japanese government free of charge, which
will help us achieve our “Team-69%**" targets.

* 1. Emission credits: Industrizlized nations find it difficult to make large-scale emission
reductions despite grawing sentiment to save energy and pratect the environment.
Using emission credits, industrialized nartions can directly support the efforts of
developing nations thraugh investments of technologies and equipment for cutting
greenhouse gases, and through this achieve real reductions in emissions. At the same
time, industrialized nations can acquire emission credits, allowing them to offsec
emissions produced in their own countries,

. Carbon offsets: Most companies are unable ro reduce emissions of carbon dioxide
and other greenhouse pases directly through their awn acrivities, Using carbon off

(=

sets, they can offser the amount af greenhouse gases they emir from their business
activities by participating in cerwin projects. These include tree and forest conserva-
tion, clean encrgy busincsses {such as solar and wind), and projects aimed ar reducing
greenhouse pas emissions in developing nations.

Team-6% (proncunced “T'cam Minus Six Percent”): A national project supporred by
the Ministry of the Environment aimed ar addressing the serious problem of global

b

warming. Under the Kyoto Protocal, which resulted from a worldwide cooperarive
cffort, the Japanese government promised 1w reduce its emissions of greenhouse gases
by 6% compared with 1990 levels.

Participation in Team-6%

HALETIESDHII AR

Fba+I14+26% www.team-6.jp

Culture, Arts, and Sports

Based on our policy of social contribution, since 1994 we have host-
ed public performances of “Miru Concert Monogatari,” designed to
achieve three key aims: doing something for people, making many
people smile, and building healthy relationships with local communi-
ties. These “Concert Monogatari” performances constitute a new art
form combining vibrantly colored “silhouetces,” “live performances”
by piano tries, and “storytelling.” To maximize the enjoyment of all
visitors, we have organized these concerts as “barricr-free” events
(providing easy access to those with physical disabilicies), including
onstage sign language interpretation and seating spaces reserved for
wheelchair users. By the end of March 2008, we had held 123 such
concerts, bringing the cumulative total of audiences 10 more than
110,000 people.

Social Welfare

As part of its “circle of trust” commitment, ACOM provides support

for volunteer activities by employees.

{1) The ACOM Bluebird Fund was set up in 1984 at the suggestion
of employees. Collections boxes are placed in each workplace, 2nd
contributions are donared o social welfare groups and relief funds
10 help people in disaster-stricken areas.

(2) One initiative accessible to all employees is the collecrion of used
postage stamps and prepaid cards. These items are given to volun-
teer centers to help support welfare, medical, and other facilities.

“Ming Congere Monogaari”
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As of June 20, 2008
Directors Executive Officers
Chairman Chief Execurive Officer Shigeru Sato
s . . e . Treasury Department
Kyosuke Kinoshita Shigeyoshi Kinoshita Public Relations Department
Deputy Chairman Senior Executive Managing Officer Masahiko Shinshita
. . Business Development
Yuii Ohashi . . Overseas p
) Shigeru Akaki Department
System Development & Administration Guarantee Business Department
President Drepartment
Human Resources Department Tatsuo Taki

Shigeyoshi Kinoshita

Senior Managing Director

Shigeru Akaki

Managing Director
Osamu Moriya
Satoru Tomimatsu
Kiyoshi Tachiki
Shozo Tanaka
Shigeru Sato
Masahiko Shinshita
Tatsuo Taki

Director

Kyota Omori (Qutside)

General Affairs Department . .
P Business Process Planning Department

Customer Relations Department

Execurive Managing Officer Corporate Management Deparument

Osamu Meriya

. Executive Officer
Internal Audit Department

Compliance Department Tsukasa Ashizuka
Employment Counseling Office
Etsuro Tabuchi
Satoru Tomimatsu

Kazuo Fukumeoto
Head of Credit Business Promotion

Division Akihiko Hyodo
Advertising Department .
Credit Business Branch Operations Yoshio Kodera
Department Teruyuki Sagehashi
ACM Operation Department
East Japan Conrtact Center Department
West Japan Conract Center Department
Affinity Card Promotion Depariment

Credit Business Management Deparement
Compliance for Credit Business Promotion Office

Kiyoshi Tachiki
Corporate Planning Deparrment
Credit Marketing Department
Credit Administration Department

_ Sututory Auditers Shozo Tanaka

Tatsuaki Murata

Satoshi Ito (independen)

Head of Credirt Supervision Division
Credit Supervision Department 1
Credit Supervision Department {1

Compliance for Credit Supervision Office

Minoru Ikeda (Independent)

Norikatsu Takahashi {Independent)
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Related Macroeconomic Darta (Yearly)

2002/3 2003/3 2004/3 2005/3

1. Employment-Related Stacistics *'

Unemployment Race (%) ...............coviiit, 5.2 5.4 3.1 4.6
The Ratio of Job Offers to Job Seekers (Times} ........ 0.56 0.55 0.69 0.86
The Total Cash Wage Amount (yoy %) .............. -2.1 -2.6 -0.9 -0.3
Regular Employment Index (yoy %) ................. 0.4 -0.7 -0.3 0.7
2, Consumption-Related Statistics

Consumer Spending (yoy %6} ** ......... ... . ... -2.4 0.1 -0.2 -0.5
Retail Sales (yoy %) ™ .. ... ol -1.9 -3.3 0.1 1.0
3. Financial-Related Statistics, etc, ™

Ten-year Government Bond Yield (%) ............... 1.400 0.700 1.435 1.320
Nikkei 225 (Yen) .o ooviieiiiie i 11,024 7,972 11,715 11,668
Source: 1. Nihon Keizai Shimbun, Inc.

2. Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications
3. Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry
Related Macroeconemic Data (Monthly)
2006 2007
December January February March April May

The Number of Unemployed People (Millions) * . ... 244 2.64 2.70 2.81 2.68 2.58
Unemployment Rate (%) ™' ...l 37 4.0 4.1 4,2 4.0 3.8
Personal Bankruprey Applications ** ... . ..., .. 14,735 9,381 12,432 13,728 12,737 12,404

Source: 1. Ministry of [nternal Affairs and Communications
2. Supreme Court of Japan
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2006/3 2007/3 2008/3

4.4 4.1 38
0.98 1.06 1.02
0.7 0.1 -0.3
0.5 1.3 1.8
-0.6 -1.6 0.8
1.0 0.1 -0.1
1.770 1.650 1.275
17,059 17,287 12,525
2008
June July August September Ccrober November December January February March

2.41 2.34 2.49 2.69 2.71 2.46 2.31 2.56 2.66 2.68

3.0 33 3.7 4.0 4.0 3.7 3.5 3.9 4.1 4.1

13,354 12,598 12,059 10,862 13,194 12,284 13,216 8,211 11,184 11,841
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Operating Income by Segment (Consolidated)

Millions of yen

2004/3 2005/3 2006/3
yoy % yoy % yoy %
Operating [ncome . ............... ... ..., 434,968 0.6 433,965 -0.2 445,431 2.6
Loan Business . .....cooiirviinnnnnnn, 391,259 -1.7 387,348 -1.0 396,485 2.4
ACOMCO.,LTD. .................. 386,217 2.4 379,248 -1.8 374,233 -1.3
DCCashOneled. ................... — — — — 11,354 —
EASY BUY Public Company Limited ... .. 5,028 129.5 8,095 61.0 10,895 34.6
AFRESH CREDIT CO., LTD. * ........ 13 -65.8 4 692 0 775
Credit Card Business .......vvuvinnnnn... 5,876 15.3 6,311 7.4 6,462 2.4
ACOMCO,LTD. .. ................ 5782 154 6,227 7.7 6,389 2.6
AFRESH CREDIT CO., LTD.*' ........ 93 107 84 -9.7 72 -14.0
Installment Sales Finance Business .......... 22,738 -11.6 16,622 -26.9 14,839 -10.7
ACOMCO,LTD. ... 14,002 -l4.4 9,456 -32.5 5,802 -38.6
EASY BUY Public Company Limited .. ... 1,975 18.5 2,827  43.1 6,762 139.2
AFRESH CREDIT CO., LTD.*' ........ 6,761 -12.2 4,339 -35.8 2,275 -47.6
Guarantee Business . .. . oo vov e 5,037 169.8 7,627 51.4 6,651 -12.8
ACOMCO.,LTD. .................. 5,037 169.8 7,627 514 6,244  -18.1
DCCashOneltd. ................... — — — — 406 —
Loan Servicing Business ......... ... ... .. 2,786 2012 8,762 2145 14,117 61.1
Collecrion of Purchased Receivables .. .... 2,088 3779 7,757 2715 13,322 71.7
Rental Business . . ..., 3,527 -2.8 3,781 7.2 4,318 14.2
Others .. ... e e 3,742 4.8 3,511 -6.2 2,557 -27.2
Other Financial Businesses ............. — — 42 — 331 676.0
Banking Business ™ .......... ... .. — — — — — —

Notes: 1. AFRESH CREDIT CO., LTD. (formerly, [CK CREDIT CO., LTD.) succeeded to ACOM's splic up installment sales finance business as of April 1, 2007.

2. ACOM CO.. LTD. acquired 55.41% of issued shares of PT. BANK NUSANTARA PARAHYANGAN Tbk. and made it 2 consolidated subsidiary on December 17, 2007.

The ownership ratio ar the end of March, 2008 is 55.68%,
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Millions of yen

2007/3 2008/3 2009/3(E)
yoy % Ist quarter 2nd quarter 3rd quarter 4}&?:?::1’ yoy % yoy %
423,652 -4.9 99,060 196,654 288,762 379,706 -10.4 325,000 -14.4
374,590 -5.5 87,680 173,275 254,121 331,476 -11.5 273,100 -17.6
348,519 -6.9 80,159 157,545 230,782 298,887 -14.2 240,600  -19.5
13,220 164 3,430 6,892 10,350 13,719 38 13,400 -2.3
12,850 179 4,084 8,836 12,987 18,869 46.8 19,100 1.2
0 -76.8 — — — — — — —
6,128 -5.2 1,462 2,831 4,168 5,437 -11.3 4,500 -17.2
6,054 -5.3 1,444 2,794 4,114 5,367 -11.3 4,500 -16.2
74 3.2 18 36 33 69 7.1 0 -100.0
10,106 -31.9 2,119 4,198 5,840 7,682 -24.0 5,500 -28.4
3,811 -34.3 e — — — — — —
5072 -25.0 1,232 2,474 3,287 4,281 -15.6 2,400 -439
1,222 -46.3 886 1,723 2,553 3,401 178.2 3,100 -8.9
9,244  39.0 2,455 5,169 7,743 10,565 14.3 12,900 221
7,071 13.2 1,719 3,722 5,501 7,532 6.5 9,000 19.5
2,172 4347 736 1,447 2,242 3,033 39.6 3,900 28.6
13,827 -2.1 3,518 7,832 11,319 17,026 231 17,200 1.0
13,328 0.0 15,568 16.8 — —
4,489 4.0 1,048 2,174 3,384 4,600 2.5 4,900 6.5
5265 105.9 775 1,171 2,183 2917 -44.6 2,800 -4.0
2,581 679.8 288 431 674 993 -61.5 1,400 41.0
— — — — — — — 4,100 —
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Receivables Qutstanding by Segment (Consolidated)

Millions of yen

2004/3 2005/3 2006/3
yoy % yoy % yoy %
Receivables Qutstanding . ............ ... .. 1,857,536 -4.3 1,869,685 0.7 1,852,053 -0.9
LoanBusiness . .......... .. ..0viurnnn., 1,623,154 -2.2 1,680,184 35 1,703,172 1.4
ACOMCO,LTD. ................. 1,612,799 2.4 1,601,773  -0.7 1,596,276 0.3
AFRESH CREDIT CO.,LTD. " ....... 66 -56.8 33 -49.8 20 -38.7
EASY BUY Public Company Limited ... 10,280  42.7 17,163  66.8 29,564 72.3
DCCashOnelsd. .......ovit il — —_ 59,246 — 74,142 25.1
Credir Card Business ................... 46,731 11.7 49,399 5.7 48,120 -2.6
ACOMCOLLTD. ..., ... ....... 45,941 1.7 48,833 6.3 47,537 2.7
AFRESH CREDIT CO.,LTD.**....... 758 10.8 546 -27.9 568 4.1
Installment Sales Finance Business ........ 181,567 -23.7 127,378 -29.8 83,335 -34.6
ACOMCO,LTD., .. ......coona 113,934 -25.6 70,014 -38.5 45,769 -34.6
AFRESH CREDIT CO,,LTD. " ....... 59,785 -22.7 33,607 -43.8 17,335 -48.4
EASY BUY Public Company Limited ... 7,847 6.0 23,756 2027 20,229 -14.8
Loan Servicing Business ................. 6,082 411.1 12,723 109.2 17,423 369
Banking Business ™ . ... ... ... .. ..... — —_ — — — —
Guaranteed Receivables ... ................. 100,971 74.3 78,015 -22.7 89,894 15.2
ACOMCO.,LTD. ..., 100,971  74.3 78,015 -22.7 89,639 14.9
DCCashOneldd. ..................0 — —_ — — 254 —_

Notes: 1. AFRESH CREDIT CO., LTD. (formerly, JCK CREDIT CO., LTD.) succeeded to ACOM’s split up installment sales finance business as of April 1, 2007,
2. ACOM CO., LTD. acquired 55.41% of issucd shares of PT. BANK NUSANTARA PARAHYANGAN Tbk. and made it a consolidated subsidiary on December 17, 2007.

The ownership rario at the end of March, 2008 is 55.68%.

Number of Customer Accounts by Segment (Consolidated)

2004/3 2005/3 2006/3

yoy % yoy % yoy %

Loan Business *' .. ....... .. ... .. ... ... ... 3,161,894 0.0 3,406,054 7.7 3,450,636 1.3
ACOMCO,LTD. ... ... .ooioinn... 2,954,073  -2.6 2,902916  -1.7 2,859,176  -1.5
AFRESH CREDIT CO., LTD. " ......... 422 624 167 -60.4 40 -76.0
EASY BUY Public Company Limited ...... 207,399 62.2 347,003 67.3 410,142 18.2
DCCashOnelid. .................... — —_ 150,074 — 172,183  14.7
Credit Card Business ™ .. ... ... ........... 1,071,681 5.0 1,197,784 11.8 1,259,509 5.2
ACOMCO,LTD. ................... 1,064,492 4.9 1,191,975 12.0 1,253,603 52
AFRESH CREDIT CO.,LTD. ™ ......... 6,982 163 5,609 -19.7 5,709 1.8
Installmenc Sales Finance Business *?.......... 386,110 -10.6 958,768 8.2 671,742 -29.9
ACOMCO,LTD. ................... 387,261 -19.2 284,782 265 205,783 -27.7
AFRESH CREDIT CO,, LTD.* ......... 222,424 -15.5 148,059 -33.4 96,023 -35.1
EASY BUY Public Company Limited ...... 276,425 11.1 525,927 903 369,936 -29.7
Loan Servicing Business ** . ................. 31,851 202.2 137,808 332.7 200,662  45.6

Banking Business ** ... .. ... ... . L —

Notes: 1. Loan Business: Number of customer accounts with outstanding that includes non-interest bearing balance.

2. Credit Card Business: Number of cardholders.

3. [nstallment Sales Finance Business: Number of contracts with receivables outstanding,

4, Loan Servicing Business: Number of accounts for purchased loans.

5. AFRESH CREDIT CO., LTD. formerly, JCK CREDIT CO., LTD.) succeeded to ACOM's splic up installment sales finance business as of April 1, 2007.
6. ACOM CO., LTD. acquired 55.41% of issued shares of PT. BANK NUSANTARA PARAHYANGAN Tbk. and made it a consolidaced subsidiary on December 17,

2007. ‘The ownership ratio ¢ the end of March, 2008 is 55.68%.
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Millions of yen

2007/3 2008/3 2009/3(E}
yoy % Lst quarter 2nd quarter 3ed quarter 4;—;?:‘:;1[“ yoy % yoy %
1,759,927 -5.0 1,714,088 1,682,657 1,624,905 1,612,356 -8.4 1,490,400 -7.6
1,632,310  -4.2 1,590,705 1,561,499 1,509,841 1,480,917 -9.3 1,375,100 -7.1
1,494,399 6.4 1,445,140 1,406,946 1,356,506 1,318,781 -11.8 1,214,200 -7.9
49,918 68.8 56,938 65,406 65,565 74,735 49.7 72,300 -3.3
82,698 115 82,888 82,993 81,651 81,161 --1.9 81,600 0.5
44,842 -6.8 43,493 41,710 39,854 38,126 -15.0 30,200 -20.8
44,268 6.9 42,920 41,174 39,346 37,682 -14.9 30,000 -20.4
566 -0.4 572 535 507 443 -21.6 200 -34.9
56,986 -31.6 54,616 52,146 47,987 42,795 -24.9 41,300  -3.5
32,147 -29.8 — — — — —_ — —
9,503 -45.2 39,543 37,034 35,822 32,656 243.6 35,400 8.4
15,335 -24.2 15,072 15,111 12,165 10,138 -33.9 5900 -41.8
25,788 48.0 25,273 27,301 27,221 30,638 18.8 22,300 -27.2
—_ — — — — 20,078 — 21,500 7.1
105,977 17.9 109,940 113,317 116,177 120,639 13.8 172,400 429
96,850 8.0 97,246 97,855 97,180 100,633 3.9 135,300 34.4
9,126 — 12,694 15,461 18,997 20,005 1192 37,100  85.5

2007/3 2008/3 2009/3(E)
yoy % st quarter 2nd quarter 3cd quarter 4}-&?:‘?:;“ yoy % yoy %
3,435,586  -0.4 3,369,885 3,334,656 3,271,619 3,208,872 -6.6 3,212,000 0.1
2,682,160 -6.2 2,594,223 2,523,758 2,445,393 2,374,759 -11.5 2,177,100 -8.3
556,344  35.6 577,179 612,316 629,698 638,291 14.7 839,000 314
182,878 6.2 183,318 182,721 180,934 180,085 -1.5 177,900 -1.2
1,181,806 6.2 1,108,324 1,021,168 947,226 871,773 -26.2 620,800 -28.8
1,175,910 -6.2 1,102,648 1,015,694 941,939 866,958 -26.3 616,000 -28.9
5,701 -0.1 5,676 5,474 5,287 4,814 -15.6 4,800 -03
421,554 -37.2 410,802 391,131 363,429 313,664 -25.6 288,300 -8.1
147,433 -28.4 — — — — —_ — —
57,840 -39.8 193,030 179,743 175,024 159,260 175.3 159,300 0.0
216,281 -41.5 217,772 211,388 188,405 154,404 -28.6 129,000 -16.5
226,271  12.8 236,274 268,995 329,970 227,587 0.6 — —
—_ —_ — — — 4,001 — — —
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Six-Year Financial Summary {Consolidated)

Years ended March 31
Millions of yen
2003
1. For the Year:
Operating INComie . . ... L e e e 437,572
Operating Expenses .. ... ... e 290,877
Bad-debr-related Expenses = L. . L e 115,671
Interest-repayment-related Expenses *2 ... .. L e —
Operating Profit . .. ..o e 146,695
N INCOIME o e e e 75,096
2. At Year-end:
T 0Ta] S ETS .« o it i e e e e e e e e 2,183,414
Receivables Quustanding ™ . ..o e e e 1,940,055
Total Amount of Bad Debus . ..o ot e e e 60,791
Loans to Borrowers in Bankruptcy or Under Reorganization ........ ... .. o i 9,227
ST TR U - 31,302
Loans Past Due for Three Months or Mote . .. ... oo e s e e e e o 1,139
Restructured Loans .. ... .t e e 19,122
Allowance for Bad Debts ... oo 112,549
Nl AN IS ™ L ot e e e e 644,431
Interest-bearing Debts . .. .. .o e 1,439,905
3. Per Shares: Yen
Net Income, Basic . ...t e e 513.08
L BSOS ™ . ot e 4,405.08
Cash Dividends .. ... . e e e e e 80.00
4. Key Financial Ratios: %
l Operating Profit Margin . ... o i i e e 33.5
RO it i e e e e e e 12.2
RO A e e e e e e 35

Notes: 1. The amount of bad-debt-related expenses is the sum of bad debt write-offs, increase or decrease in allowance for bad debts, and increase or decrease in allowance for loss
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on debt guarantees.

2. The amount of interest-repayment-related expenses sepresents the sum of interest repayments, ACOM’s voluncary waiver of repayments accompanicd with interest
repayments, and increase or decrease in allowance for loss on interest repayments,

3. Receivables ourstanding indicates the total amounc of Lean Business, Credit Card Business and Installment Sales Finance Business.

4. From FY2006, 1otal sharcholders’ equiry is being shown as ner assets.

5. ROE and ROA are calculated using the simple average of beginning and end of term balance sheet figures.




Millions of yen

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
434,968 433,965 445,431 423,652 379,706
314,577 289,604 335,039 508,755 298,054
140,505 108,453 117,125 137,595 115,848

— — 37,228 200,147 19,620
120,391 144,361 110,392 -85,102 81,651
70,319 81,533 65,595 -437,972 35,406
2,075,389 2,077,334 2,106,681 2,031,829 1,861,505
1,851,454 1,856,962 1,834,629 1,734,139 1,561,839
80,259 83,961 114,371 149,453 136,396
9,280 8,906 7,707 7,050 5,806
36,966 37,077 49,904 86,368 81,511
1,787 1,781 1,995 1,645 3,426

32,225 36,196 54,764 54,388 45,652
135,350 130,532 131,620 128,798 119,882
697,166 863,760 927,722 457,165 472,144

1,294,571 1,128,226 1,064,585 1,031,394 932,474
Yen
487.77 516.23 416.69 -2.786.19 22524
4,855.98 5,456.39 5,901.69 2,863.16 2,950.01
80.00 100.00 140.00 100.00 100.00
%
277 333 24.8 20.1 21.5
10.5 10.4 7.3 -63.6 7.7
3.3 3.9 31 -21.2 1.8
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Seven-Year Financial Summary (Non-Consolidated)
Years ended March 31

Millions of yen

2002 2003
1. For the Year:
Operating [NCOME . ... ...t 400,818 419,258
Operating EXpenses ... ... ... i 231,857 276,677
Bad-debr-related Expenses ** ... ...l 69,997 112,108
Interest-repayment-related Expenses ** ... ... ..o o o — —_
Operating Profit . ..o oo 168,961 142,581
O [ Tt 1 =P 94,777 77,489
2. At Year-end:
oAl ASSEIS . . oottt e e e 2,095,251 2,110,009
Receivables Ouestanding ™ ... ... .. . 1,809,564 1,847,259
Total Amountof Bad Debts . .. ... o e e 43,691 60,491
Loans to Borrowers in Bankruptcy or Under Reorganizaton ................... 7,204 9,227
LOAME I ATTCAIS © ottt ittt et ettt et e e e e 20,972 31,128
Loans Past Due for Three Months or More ... .o oo i i e i e i i 497 1,036
Restrucrured LOams . ... ot ittt e e e e s 15,016 19,099
Allowance for Bad Debts ... ..o i e e 77,700 107,700
N ASSEIS o ot e ettt e e e e 580,716 645,386
Tnterest-bearing Debts .. ... ... 1,417,966 1,384,848
3, Per Shares: Yen
Net Incame, Basic .. ... .o e e e e e 647.31 529.45
L 3 1 T I 3,969.80 4,411.62
Cash Dividends .. ... i e e 80.00 80.00
4. Key Financial Ratios: %
Operating Profit Margin ... .. .0 i i 42.2 34,0
ROE 2 e e 17.5 12.6
RO A 7 e e 4.8 37
Rario of Bad Debt Wirite-offs . . ... ... i i e e 3.2 4.6
Bad Debt Ratio (Gross basis) * ..o i i e e e 2.7 3.7
Bad Debt Ratio (Net basis) ™7 . oottt ittt i ee e e i 221 -2.9

Notes: 1. The amount of bad-debi-related expenscs is the sum of bad debr write-offs. increase or decrease in allowance for bad debis, and increase or decrease in allowance for
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loss on debt guarantees.

2. Interest-repayment-related expenses represents the sum of interest cepayments, ACOM'’s voluntary waiver of repayments accompunied with interest repayments, and

the increase or decrease in allowance for loss on interest repayments,

. Receivables outstanding indicates the sum of receivables outstanding of the loan business, credit card business, and installment sales finance business.

3
4. From FY2006, total shareholders’ equity is being shown as net assets.

5. ROE and ROA are calculated using the simple average of beginning and end of term balance sheet figures.
6

7

. Bad debr ratio (Gross basis) = Toral amount of bad debes £ loans receivables plus loans to borrowers in bankruptey or under reorganization.
. Bad debt ratio (Ner basis) = {Bad debus - allowance for bad debts) / loans receivables plus loans to borrowers in bankeuptey or under reorganization.




Millions of yen

2004 2005 2000 2007 2008
411,799 402,734 396,637 370,769 317,116
295,918 262,500 290,512 459,762 236,956
135,474 102,462 108,183 129,056 100,760

—_ — 37,227 200,147 19.620
115,880 140,234 106,124 -88,992 80,159
65,648 83,001 64,152 -439,463 33,518
2,019,648 1,951,625 1,961,462 1,861,285 1,620,468
1,772,706 1,720,641 1,689,598 1,570,823 1,356,464
79,754 81,210 109,573 141,307 124,767
9,280 8,377 7,000 6,120 4,824
36,632 35,310 46,709 80,976 75,690
1,638 1,345 1,110 499 727

32,204 36,177 54,752 53,711 43,524
129,400 122,400 122,700 121,000 108,500
694,082 862,301 923,408 443,797 451,321

1,260,090 1,028,722 945,208 888,587 774,407
Yen
455.36 525.53 407.52 -2,795.68 213.23
4,834.50 5,447.18 5.874.25 2,823.24 2,871.10
80.00 100.00 140,00 100.00 100.00
%
28.1 34.8 26.8 -24.0 25.3
9.8 10.7 7.2 -64.3 7.5
3.2 4.2 3.3 -23.0 1.9
6.4 6.1 6.0 8.4 11.8
4.9 5.1 6.9 9.4 9.4
-3.1 2.6 -0.8 1.4 1.2
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Receivables Outstanding {Non-Consolidated)

Millions of yen
2005/3 2006/3 2007/3
yoy % yoy % yoy %
Receivables Qutstanding ............. 1,720,641 -2.9 1,689,598 -1.8 1,570,823 -7.0
Loan Business ................... 1,601,773  -0.7 1,596,276 -0.3 1,494,399 -6.4
Unsecured Loans . ............. 1,545,493 -0.2 1,542,256 -0.2 1,446,209  -6.2
Consumers . .....ouovennnen. 1,545,295  -0.2 1,542,121 -0.2 1,446,117 6.2
Commerctals .............. 197 -42.3 134 -31.5 91 -32.3
Secured Loans ................ 56,280 -12.3 54,020 -4.0 48,190 -10.8
Real Estate Card Loan . ...... 47,135 -10.7 46,210 -2.0 41,877 94
Credit Card Business . . ............ 48,853 6.3 47,551 2.7 44276  -6.9
MasterCard® . .. ............... 48,833 6.3 47,537 -2.7 44,268 -6.9
Installment Sales Finance Business *' .. 70,014 -38.5 45,769 -34.6 32,147 -29.8
Average Balance of
Unsecured Loans for Consumers
per Account (Thousands of yen) ...... 535 1.5 542 1.3 541 -0.2
<Reference>
Guaranteed Receivables .............. 137,261  35.9 163,782 19.3 179,549 9.6
Note: 1. AFRESH CREDIT CO., LTD. (formerly, JCK CREDIT CO., LTD.) succeeded o ACOM'’s split up installment sales finance business as of April 1, 2007,
Number of Customer Accounts (Non-Consolidated)
200513 2006/3 2007/3
yoy % yoy % yoy %
Loan Business *' . ................... 2,902,916 -1.7 2,859,176 -1.5 2,682,160 -6.2
Unsecured Loans . ................ 2,890,353 -1.7 2,846,796 -1.5 2,670,707  -6.2
COonsSUMmers  .......ouvvrennann 2,890,120  -1.7 2,846,643 -15 2,670,606  -6.2
Commercials ................. 233 -41.8 153 -34.3 101 -34.0
Secured Loans . .......covvvnvnnns 12,563 -85 12,380 -1.5 11,453 -7.5
Credit Card Business ** ,............. 1,192,175 12.0 1,253,800 5.2 1,176,105  -6.2
MasterCard® . ... ... ... ....... 1,191,975 12.0 1,253,603 5.2 1,175,910 -6.2
Installment Sales Finance Business *** | .. 284,782 -26.5 205,783 -27.7 147,433 -28.4

Notes: 1. Loan Business: Number of customer accounts with outstanding that includes non-interest-bearing balatce.

2. Credit Card Business: Number of cardholders.
3. Installment Sales Finance Business: Number of contracts with receivables outstanding.

4. AFRESH CREDIT CO., LTD. {formerly, JCK CREDIT CO., LTD.) succeeded to ACOM's split up installment sales finance business as of Apeil 1, 2007.
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Millions of yen

2008/3 2009/3(E)

st quarter yoy % 2nd quarter  yoy % 3rd quarcer yoy % 4}-&?:’1::1“ yoy % yoy %
1,488,061 -11.2 1,448,121 -12.6 1,395,852 -13.4 1,356,464 -13.6 1,244,200 -8.3
1,445,140 -8.9 1,406,946 -10.5 1,356,506 -11.4 1,318,781 -11.8 1,214,200 -7.9
1,398,887 -8.8 1,362,516 -10.3 1,314,026 -11.3 1,277,944 -11.6 1,179,700 -7.7
1,398,806 -8.8 1,362,440 -10.3 1,313,956 -11.3 1,277,879 -11.6 1,179,700  -7.7

81 -357 75 -36.2 70 -32.2 64 -29.5 0 -100.0
46,253 -13.2 44,430 -14.6 42,479 -15.4 40,837 -15.3 34,500 -15.5
) 35,500 -15.2 — —
42,920 -9.0 41,174 -11.5 39,346 -14.0 37.683 -14.9 30,000 -20.4
42,920 -9.0 41,174 -11.5 39,346 -14.0 37.682 -14.9 30,000 -20.4
542 0.0 542 -0.4 540 -0.4 540 -0.2 544 0.7
180,134 6.0 180,849 3.2 178,831 1.0 181,795 1.3 217,300 19.5
2008/3 2009/3(E)

Lst quarter yoy % 2nd quarter  yay % 3rd quarter yoy % 4;&?&?;? yoy % yoy %
2,594,223 -87 2,523,758 -10.1 2,445,393 -10.9 2,374,759 -11.5 2,177,100 -8.3
2,583,142 -8.6 2,513,026 -10.1 2,435,026 -10.9 2,364,727 -11.5 2,168,300  -8.3
2,583,054 -8.6 2,512,946 -10.1 2,434,952 -10.9 2,364,664 -11.5 2,168,300 -8.3

88 -385 80 -39.4 74 -34.5 63 -37.6 0 -100.0

11,081 -9.9 10,732 -11.3 10,367 -12.1 10,032 -12.4 8,800 -12.3
1,102,648 -13.6 1,015,694 -21.0 941,939 -24.9 866,958 -26.3 616,000 -28.9
1,102,648 -13.6 1,015,694 -21.0 941,939 -24.8 866,958 -26.3 616,000  -28.9
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Number of New Loan Customers (Non-Consolidated)

2005/3 2006/3 200713
yoy % yoy % yoy %
Number of New Loan Customers ... ... 340,033 5.4 330,385 -2.8 268,885 -18.6
Unsecured loans . ... ............. 339,567 -5.3 329,814 -2.9 268,710 -18.5
Consumers . .....oovvvnvnn... 339,567 -5.3 329.814 -2.9 268,710 -18.5
Commercials ................. 0 — (H — 0 —
Securedloans ................... 466 -37.1 571 225 175 -69.4
Number of Loan Business Qutlets (Non-Consolidated)
2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 o
yoy yoy yoy
Number of Loan Business Quelers . ... .. 1,785 86 2,003 218 1,812 -191
Saffed ... ... . 324 -57 277 -47 142 -135
Unsaaffed ......... .. ..o 0., 1,461 143 1,726 265 1,670 -56
QUICK MUJIN Machine . ...... 38 38 194 156 119 -75
MUJINKUN (Non-Consolidated)
2005/3 200643 200713 L
yoy yaoy yoy
Number of MUJINKUN Qutlets ...... 1,782 N 2,007 225 1,820 -187
Number of
MUJINKUN Machines .......... 1,783 91 2,008 225 1,820 -188
QUICK MUJIN Machine ... .... 38 38 201 163 128 -73
Cash Dispensers and ATMs (Non-Consolidated)
2005/3 200673 200713
yay yoy Yoy
Number of Cash Dispensers
and ATMs . ... . . o i 81,736 5,454 83,868 2,132 87,773 3,905
Proprietary . ..........coiiiain. 1,891 -70 1,952 61 1,841 -111
Open 365 Days/Year ........... 1,888 -69 1,951 63 1,841 -110
Open 24 Hours/Day . ........ 1,662 -43 1,727 65 1,632 95
Tie-Up oot e 79,845 5,524 81,916 2,071 85,932 4,016
Others *! 8,684 260 8,903 219 8,464 -439

Note: 1. “Others” indicares receipt of payment by convenience stores under an agency agreement.

44



2008/3 2009/3(E}
st quarter  yoy % 2nd quarter  yoy % 3rd quarter  yoy % 4;—&;‘:‘::;\“ yoy % yoy %
40,982 -49.5 89,370 -40.8 131,823 -37.4 175.864 -34.6 205,000 16.6
40,979 -49.4 89,365 -40.7 131,818 -37.4 175,859 -34.6 205,000  16.6
40,979 -494 89.365 -40.7 131,818 -37.4 175,859 -34.6 205,000 16.6
-  J— R  — - —
3 -96.2 5 -96.4 5 -97.0 5 -97.1 — —
2008/3 2009/3(E)
Lst quarter Yrp 2od quarter YT} 3rd quarter YTD 42&:‘::_:]“ yoy yoy
1,698 -114 1,700 -112 1,692 -120 1,689 -123 1,653 -36
141 -1 141 -1 138 -4 137 -5 127 -10
1,557  -113 1,559  -111 1,554  -116 1,552 -118 1,526 -26
o -119 ¢ -119 0 -119 0 -119 — —
2008/3 2009/3(E)
1st quarter YTD 2nd quarter  YTD 3ed quarter  YTD 4;21;1:1:;:' yoy yoy
- — 1,699 121 — — 1,688 -132 1,652 -36
1,697 -123 1,699 -121 1,691 -129 1,688 -132 1,652 -36
0 -128 0 -128 0 -128 0 -128 — —
200873 2009/3(E)
Ist quarter YTD 2nd quarter YD 3rd quarter YTD 4;{}#:3::1“ yoy yoy
88,893 1,120 90,051 2,278 91,430 3,657 92,063 4,290 — —
1,832 -9 1,834 -7 1,826 -15 1,820 -21 1,805 -15
1,832 -9 1,834 -7 1,826  -15 1,820 -21 — —
1,623 -9 1,626 -6 1,620 -12 1,615 -17 — —
87,061 1,129 88,217 2,285 89,604 3,672 90,243 4,311 — —
8,534 70 8,538 74 8,560 96 8,537 73 — —
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Employees (Non-Consolidated)

2005/3 2006/3 2007/3 |

yoy yoy yoy ‘

Number of Employees . .................. 4,096 -142 3,911 -185 2,956 -955 }
Head Office ..., 925 -7 937 12 866 -71
Financial Service Business Division .. ... .. 3,171 -135 2,974 -197 2,090 -884

\

|

\

Average Loan Yield (Non-Consolidated) |

%
2003/3 2004/3 2005/3

yoy p-p. yoy p.p- Yoy p.p-
Average Yield *' ............... ... 23.47 -0.33 2323 -0.24 23.13  -6.10
Unsecured Loans .............. 23.96  -0.36 23.72  -0.24 2355 -0.17
Consumers ................ 23.96  -0.36 23.72  -0.24 2355 -0.17
Commercials . .............. 20,04 -1.55 18.96 -1.08 17.12 -1.84
Secured loans . ............... 12,15 0.02 12.16  0.01 12.27 0.1

Note: 1. Average yicld = Interest on loans receivable / term average of receivables outstanding at che beginning of the month

Unsecured Loans Receivable Outstanding for Consumers by Interest Rate (Non-Consolidated)

Millions of yen
2005/3 2006/3 200713
Receivables Qurstanding
Effective Annual Interest Rate C.R.(%) C.R.(3%} C.R.(%)
Loans Receivable Qutstanding . .......... 1,545,295 100.0 1,542,121 100.0 1,446,117 100.0
28.470% and Higher ............... 31483 2.1 25,418 1.6 20,506 1.4
27.8375% o 652,293 422 623,676 404 537,612 37.2
25.000% - 26.500% ................ 343,838 223 338,043 21.9 289,512 20,0
20.0009% -24.820% ................ 304,686 19.7 314,393 204 278,943 19.3
18.250% - 19.000% ................ 79,546 5.1 73,732 4.8 83,666 5.8
15.000% - 18.000% ................ 91,183 5.9 104,125 6.8 169,235 11.7
Less than 15.000% ................. 42,263 2.7 62,731 4.1 66,641 4.6

Unsecured Loans Receivable Outstanding for Consumers by Interest Rate (Non-Consolidated)

Millions of yen
2004/3 2005/3
Receivables Outstanding

Effective Annual Interest Rare C.R.{%) C.R.(%)
Loans Receivable Quistanding ........... ..o i 1,548,274 100.0 . 1,545,295 100.0
100000 i e e e e e 1,421,189 91.8 1,411,848 914
15.000% < S18.000%0 ... it e e 79,314 5.1 77,112 5.0
12.000% < S 150009 ..o e 13,140 0.9 14,234 0.9
E12000% ..o e 34,630 2.2 42,099 2.7
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2008/3 2009/3(E)

lstquarter  YID ind quarter  YTD 3rd quarer YD 4;21?[11:' yay yoy
2,830 -126 2,801 -155 2,792 -164 2,774 -182 2,730 -44
961 95 972 106 1,008 142 1,025 159 — —
1,869 -221 1,829 -261 1,784 -306 1,749 -341 — —

%

2006/3 2007/3 200813 2009/3(E}
¥0y p-p- yoy p-p- Yoy pp- yoy pp.
2294 -0.19 21.91 -1.03 2075 -1.16 18.84 -1.91
2332 -0.23 22.25 -1.07 21.05 -1.20 19.09 -1.96
2332 -0.23 22.25 -1.07 21.05 -1.20 19.09 -1.96
16.63 -0.49 1551 -1.12 1566 0.15 1247 -3.19
1238  0.11 12.11  -0.27 11.63 -0.48 10.90 -0.73

Millions of yen

2008/3 2009/3(E)

Receivables Qurstanding

Ist quarter  C.R.{%) Zod quarter  C.R.(%} 3rd quarter  C.R.(%) ith quamter ¢ g (96) CR.(%)
1,398,806 100.0 1,362,440 100.0 1,313,956 100.0 1,277,879 100.0 1,179,700 100.0
19,365 1.4 18,351 1.3 17,093 1.3 16,048 1.2 13,800 1.2
309,161 36.4 465,258 34.1 417,941 31.8 373,968 29.3 260,100 22.0
275,366 19.7 244091 179 210,738 16.0 183,019 14.3 106,800 9.0
265,930 19.0 229,603 16.9 192,712 14.7 164,865 12.9 105,800 9.0
79,880 5.7 70,775 5.2 57,932 4.4 48,616 3.8 30,900 2.6
185,655 13.3 273,618 201 358,893 27.3 434,052 340 614,400 52.1
63,448 4.5 60,740 4.5 58,645 4.5 57,310 4.5 47,900 4.1
Millions of yen
2006/3 : 200713 2008/3 2009/3(E}
Receivables Qutstanding
C.R.(%) CR(%) C.R.(%) C.R.(%)
1,342,121 1000 1,446,117 100.0 1,277,879 100.0 1,179,700 100.0
1,375,264 89.2 1,210,241 83.7 786,517 61.6 517,300 43.8
82,995 5.4 123,087 B.5 208,603 16.3 281,600 239
21,275 1.4 46,255 3.2 226,250 17.7 333,800 28.3
62,586 4.0 66,533 4.6 56,508 4.4 47,000 4.0
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Unsecured Loans Receivable Outstanding for Consumers by Classified Receivable Outstanding (Non-Consolidated)

Millions of yen
2005/3 200613 2007/3 i
Receivables Quustanding
Classified Receivable Cutstanding C.R. CR C.R. -
{Thousands of Yen) (%6} (%) (%)

S100... ... 19,936 1.3 20,000 1.3 19,518 1.4
100<< £300. ... 116,143 7.5 110,773 7.2 106969 7.4
300 =500, ... 599,363 38.8 591,294 384 540,562 37.4
500 =1,000 ... 295,102 19.1 278,185 138.0 252,047 174
Lo00< ... 514,749  33.3 541,866 35.1 527,019 364
Towl ... 1,545,295 100.0 1,542,121 100.0 1,446,117 100.0

Composition Ratio of Customer Accounts by Annual Income [Unsecured Loans for Consumers] (Non-Consolidated)

2004/3 2005/3
New Initial Average  p.io o0 New Initial Average oo
Annual Incame Ec?i[s- kf:,ﬂ?,% o ACCoung[s _Ac«:ounu ‘[‘\‘:nf:g:;% Accotun%s
(Millions of Yen) % Thousands of yen % % Thousands of yen %
B e 24.1 123 21.3 24.5 134 214
2 S e e G3.4 151 57.9 63.1 158 58.3
S AT e 8.4 193 13.5 8.3 199 13.1
7 1 3.4 217 5.9 3.4 230 5.9
L0 e 0.7 229 1.4 0.7 247 1.3
Toral ... 100.0 151 100.0 100.0 158 100.0
Composition Ratio of Customer Accounts by Age [Unsecured Loans for Consumers] (Non-Consolidated)
%
2004/3 200543
New Existing Write-offs New Existing Writc-offs
Accounts Accounts Account Accounts Accounts Account
Under 29 ... e 49.9 242 21.6 495 231 21.6
Age30-39 ...l 22.5 293 28.5 22.4 29.5 28.7
Aged0-49 ... 14.7 20.5 21.5 14.9 20.7 21.3
Age 5059 . e 10.7 18.0 19.3 10.8 18.3 19.0
Over60 .. e e 2.2 8.0 9.1 2.4 8.4 9.4
Total oo 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
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Millions of yen

2008/3 2009/3(E)
Receivables Qutstanding
15t quarcer CR 2nd quarter CR. 3ed quarter CR. 4th quarrer ~ C.R. CR
(% (%) {% full erm (%) (%)
18,538 1.3 17,640 1.3 16,434 1.2 15,721 1.2 13,100 1.1
104,994 7.5 104,612 7.7 102,886 7.8 102,108 8.0 101,300 8.6
519,705 37.2 504,989 37.1 487,170 37.1 473,805 37.1 433,800 36.8
241,127 17.2 232,064 17.0 221,563 169 213,188 167 188,000 15.9
514,439  36.8 503,134  36.9 485,901  37.0 473,055 370 443,500 37.6
1,398,806 100.0 1,362,440 100.0 1,313,956 100.0 1,277,879 100.0 1,179,700 100.0
2006/3 2007/3 2008/3
adory i B ar, ke B Ao, g™ By
%  Thowandsofyen % %  Thewsandsofyen % %  Thousandsofyen %
251 139 22.1 25.1 135 22.1 21.8 138 22.1
63.0 158 57.9 62.9 158 57.9 63.0 182 57.3
8.0 192 12,9 7.9 192 12.8 9.9 214 13.1
32 220 5.8 3.4 221 5.9 4.4 244 6.1
0.7 243 1.3 0.7 244 1.3 0.9 283 1.4
100.0 159 100.0 100.0 158 100.0 100.0 179 160.0
%
2006/3 2007/3 2008/3
New Existng  Write-offs New Existing  Write-offs New Existing  Write-offs
Accounts Accounts Account Accounts Accounts Account Accounts Accounts Account
48.6 221 225 47.0 20.5 232 44,4 18.8 17.1
21.3 293 28.1 21.7 29.2 27.5 22.6 28.8 28.0
14.9 20.9 21.6 15.3 21.3 20.9 16.7 221 22.7
11.4 18.9 18.7 12.0 19.3 19.7 12.5 19.2 20.0
38 8.8 9.1 4.0 9.7 8.7 3.8 11.1 12.2
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
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Composition Ratio of Customer Accounts by Gender [Unsecured Loans for Consumers) (Non-Consolidated)

%
2004/3 20053
New Existing Write-offs New . Existing Write-offs
Accounts Accounts Account Accounts Accounts Accoun:
Male e e e 71.8 73.4 69.0 71.3 73.5 69.5
Female ... i e 28.2 26.6 31.0 28.7 26.5 30.5
Bad Debt Write-offs (Non-Consolidated)
Millions of yen
2005/3 200613 200713
yoy % yoy % yoy %
Bad Debr Write-offs ................ 108,446 -3.7 107,239 -1.1 138,977 29.6
Loan Business ... ..vvvevinnvnann. 97,166 5.7 95,826 -1.4 126,038 31.5
Unsecured Loans . ............. 96,415 -4.3 95,053 -1.4 125,515 32.0
Secured Loans ................ 750  -67.5 772 2.9 523 -32.72
MasterCard® . ... ... ... .. 4,394 7.4 3,905 -11.1 4,123 5.6
Installment Sales Finance *' ... ... .. 3,095 7.1 2,088 -325 1,277 -389
Guarantee Business . ............. 3,785 103.5 5,409 429 7,495 38.6
Average Amount of Bad Debt Write-offs
per Account for Unsecured Loans
(Thousands of yen} ........... 408 3.3 425 4.2 438 31

<Reference>
Average Balance of Unsecured Loans
for Consumers per Account

(Thousands of yen} ........... 535 1.5 542 1.3 541 -0.2

Note: 1. AFRESH CREDIT CO., LTD. (formerly, JCK CREDIT CO., LTD.) succeeded to ACOM'’s spliz up installment sales finance business as of April 1, 2007.

Ratio of Bad Debt Write-offs {Non-Consolidated) *'-2

%
2005/3 2006/3 2007/3

yoy p.p. Yoy p-p- Yoy p.p.

Loan Business ............coveuue.n. 6.05 (-0.33) 5.99 (-0.00) 8.42 (2.43)

Unsecured Loans ................ 6.23 (-0.27} 6.15 (-0.08) 8.67 (2.52)

Secured Loans . ................. 1.31 {(-2.24) 1.41 0.10) 1.07 (-0.34)

MasterCard® . ........ ... 0. it 8.98 {(-1.34} 8.20 (-0.78) 9.29 (1.09)

Installment Sales Finance ** .. ......... 4,39 (1.85} 4.53 (0.14) 3.97 (-0.56)
<Reference>

Guarantee Business ............... .. 2.68 (0.88) 3.18 (0.50) 397 (0.79)

Notes: 1. Ratio of Bad Debt Write-offs
Loan Business = Bad debt wrire-offs of loan business / {receivables outstanding plus loans to borrowers in bankruptey or under reorganization)
MasterCard® = Bad debt write-offs of MasterCard® / card shopping receivables
Installmen: Sales Finance Business = Bad debt write-offs of installmens sales finance business / installment receivables
Guarantee Business = Bad debt write-offs of guarantee business / (guaranteed receivables plus payments in subrogation)
2. Figures in brackets indicate year-on-year change in percentage points.
3. AFRESH CREDIT CO., LTD. {formerly, JCK CREIIT CO., LTD.) succeeded to ACOM s split up instailment sales finance business as of April 1, 2007.
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%

2006/3 2007/3 2008/3
New Existing Write-offs New Existing Write-offs New Existing Write-offs
Accounts Accounis Account Accounts Accounts Account Accounis Accounts Account
69.5 73.3 69.8 68.7 73.2 70.1 70.9 73.5 70.0
30.5 26.7 30.2 31.3 26.8 29.9 29.1 26.5 30.0
|
| Millions of yen
i 2008/3 2009/3(E)
I 151 quarter yoy % 2nd quarter  yoy % 3rd quarter yoy % 4;:&‘(":[_:1' yoy % yoy %
| 47,418 64.8 87,518 48.6 130,669 35.3 170,506 22.7 144,200  -15.4
| 43,642 70.1 80,205 51.9 119,247  36.8 155,755 23.6 129,900 -16.6
: 43,563 70.8 79,941 52.4 118,867 37.0 155,281 237 129,300  -16.7
79 432 264  -17.9 379 3.7 544 39 600 10.3
| 1,322 36.7 2,529 34.6 3,718 255 4825 17.0 4,100 -15.0
2,453 387 4,778 36.7 7,279 328 9,499 26.7 10,200 7.4
|
— — 471 10.3 — — 480 9.6 — —
542 0.0 542 -0.4 540 -0.4 540 -0.2 544 0.7
%
2008/3 2009/3(E)
Ist quarter  yoy p.p. 2nd quarter  yoy p.p. 3rd quarter  yoy p.p. 4;2!?:1:;? Yoy p.p. yoy p.p.
3.01 (1.40) 5.69 {2.34) 877 {3.09) 11.79  (3.37} 10.67  {-1.12)
3.11 (1.45) 5.86 (2.41) 9.03 {3.18) 12.13  (3.46) 10,94 (-1.19)
0.17  (-0.09) 0.59  (-0.02) 0.88 (0.10) 1.31  (0.24) 1.72 (0.41})
3.07  (1.02) 613  (2.10) 943  (2.97) 12.77  (3.48) 13.62  (0.85)
1.29 (0.29) 2.49 (0.58) 3.83 {0.88) 4.92  (0.95) 445  (-0.47)
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Bad Debts (Non-Consolidated)

Millions of yen

2004/3 2005/3 2006/3
% % %
Total Amountof Bad Debts ... ... ... ... ... ..., 79,754 4.93 81,210 5.06 109,573 6.85
Loans to Borrowers in Bankruptcy

or Under Reorganizadion ..................... 9,280 0.57 8.377 0.52 7,000 0.44

Applications for Bankruptcy are Proceeded . . . . .. 2,951 0.18 2,026 0.13 1,307 0.08
Applications for the Civil Rehabilitation

are Proceeded .. ..o 3,633 0.22 3,176 0.20 2716 0.17
Applications for the Civil Rehabilitation

are Determined ... ... i 1,775  0.11 2,328 0.15 2,358 0.15

Loans in Arrears ' ... i 36,632 227 35310 2.20 46,709 292

Loans Past Due for Three Months or More .. ... ... 1,638  0.10 1,345 0.08 1,110 0.07

Rescructured Loans ... .oovv ettt 32,204 199 36,177 2.25 54,752 3.42

Note: 1. [n tine with the inclusion of allewance for loss on interest repayments, the amount of loans to borrowers seeking legal counsel that have not been resolved yer is counted

in the amount of loans in arrears as loans exclusive of accrued interest from the fiscal year ended March 31, 2006,

Loans in Arrears for Less Than 3 Months [excluding balance held by headquarters’ collection department] (Non-Consolidated

Millions of yen

2004/3 2005/3 2006/3
% % %
Mdays € <3months ......... ... ..., 19475  1.21 17,239  1.07 12,968  0.81
Jldays= <3months................oooue, 11,076 0.69 9,902 0.62 7,289 0.46
ldays = <3ldays ........................ 8,399 0.52 7.337  0.46 5,679 (.36
Allowance for Bad Debts (Non-Consolidated)
Millions of yen
2004/3 2005/3 2006/3
voy % yoy % yoy %
AllowanceforBad Debts ... ... .. . . ... 129,400 20.1 122,400 -5.4 122,700 0.2
Allowance for Bad Debts calculated by former method ** .. —_ — —_ - —_ -
Ratio of Allowance for Bad Debts (%) *2 ... .... 7.37 — 7.15 — 7.26 —
General Allowance for Bad Debts ............... 82,898 235 76,870 -7.3 66,810 -13.1
Unsecured Consumer Loans .. ..........v.. .. 74,888 249 09,348 7.4 61,187 -11.8
Specific Allowance for Bad Debes ... .. ... 44929 11.8 43,657 -2.8 54,276 243
Increase or Decrease in Allowance for Bad Debts ... ... 21,700 -27.7 -7,000 -132.3 300 104.3
Allowance for Loss on Debt Guaranrees ............. 1,865 293.5 2,880 54.4 3,330 15.6
Increase or Decrease in Allowance ............... 1,391 201.7 1,015 -27.0 450 -55.7

Noies: 1. Allowance for bad debis calculated by former method: it is calculared based on the method used before the change
of expression of Allowance for loss on interest repayments from interim accounting period as of September 2006.

Al for bad deb
2. Rario of allowance for bad debus (3} = Onanee o1 Dat Ao

Allowance for Loss on Interest Repayments (Non-Consolidated)

- T - - - - - x
Loans receivable outstanding ar the fiscal year-end plus installment receivables {excluding deferred income on installment sales finance)

Millicns of yen
2004/3 2005/3 2006/3
yoy % yoy % yoy %
Allowance for Loss on Interest Repayments *' ........ —_ — — — 23,700 —
Increase or Decrease in Allowance
for Loss on Interest Repayments .................. — — — — 23,700 —

Note: 1. The number contains a pertion of Allowance for Bad Debas calcutared by former meshod from interim accounting period as of September 2006.
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Millions of yen

2007/3 2008/3 _ o S
% 1s¢ quarter % 2nd quarter % 3rd quarter % 4}1}111‘1::2“ %
141,307 9.44 138,128 9.54 132,080 9.37 126,421  9.30 124,767  9.44
6,120 0.41 5895 041 5757 041 5,437 (.40 4,824 0.37
1,026  0.07 888 0.06 842  0.06 708 0.05 557 0.04
2,430 0.16 2,396 017 2,237 0.16 2,101 0,15 1,695 0.13
2,108 0.14 2,013 014 2,080 0.15 1,999  0.15 1,924 0.15
80,976 5.41 81,057 5.60 77.658 5.51 74,458 5.48 75,690 5.73
499 0.03 684 0.05 963 0.07 1,150  0.08 727 0.06
53,711 3.59 50,491  3.49 47,700 3.38 45,374 3.34 43,524 3.29
Millions of yen
2007/3 2008/3
% Ist quarrer % 2nd quarter % 3rd quarter % 4;-&?:;‘:? %
17,223  1.15 19,756  1.36 22,946 1.63 17,236 1.27 19,709 1.49
6,586 0.44 8,751 0.60 9,900 0.70 8,643 0.64 7,603  0.58
10,637 0.71 11,004 0.76 13,046 0.93 8,592 0.63 12,106 0.92
- Millions of yen o
2007/3 B 2008/3 B 2009/3(E)
yoy % Ist quarter  yoy % 2nd quarter  yoy % 3rd quarzer  yoy % d;{:]]qi::—:r oy % yoy %
121,000 -1.4 124,600 5.5 121,700 23.7 113,600 1.1 108,500 -10.3 100,500 -7.4
177,600 — 180,000 — 178,500 — 172,000 — 166,800 — 146,800 —
7.72 — 8.37 — 8.40 — 8.14 — 8.00 — 8.08 —
54,257 -18.8 58,704 -15.4 56,857 23.1 53,295 6.2 48,657 -10.3 —_ -
48,963 -20.0 54,581 -14.1 52,583 29.6 48,972 9.1 44,436 9.2 —_ -
65,145 200 63,967 5.1 63,163 24.5 59,046 -2.6 58,843 -9.7 —_ -
-1,700_-666.7 3,600 -60.4 700 — 7400 — 412,500  — 8,000  —
3,670 10.2 4,030 95 3,650 -4.2 3,470 -8.0 3,490 -4.9 4,300 23.2
340 -24.4 360 2.9 -20 — -200 — -180 -152.9 800 —
Millions of yen
200713 2008/3 2009/3(E)
yoy % st quarter  yoy % 2nd quarter  yoy % 3ed quarter  yoy % 4;}“’”‘]:;::’ yoy % yoy %
490,000 — 455,794 — 424,033 — 388,431 — 374,800 — 253,000 —
466,300 — -34,205 — -65,966 — -101,568 — -115,200  — -121,800 —
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Funds Procurement (Non-Consolidated)

Millions of yen

2003/3

2004/3

2005/3

C.R.(%)

C.R.(%)

C.R.(%)

Borrowings ............ .. .. oo 1,384,848 100.0 1,260,090 100.0 1,028,722 100.0
Indirect ....... ... ... ... ... 1,053,068 76.0 951,210 75.5 719,842  70.0
CityBanks ................ ... 35,065 2.5 35,3806 2.8 21,430 2.1
Regional Banks . ..................... 58,300 4.2 51,147 4.1 32,791 3.2
Former Long-term Credit Banks . ... .. ... 93,880 6.8 76,968 6.1 53,979 5.2
Trust Banks . ..... .. ... .. ... ... ..., 409,257 29.6 403,081 320 337,951 329
ForeignBanks . ...................... 63,000 4.5 37,500 3.0 6,500 0.6
Life Insurance Companies ............. 263,779 19.0 245,773 195 189,090 18.4
Non-Life insurance Companies ......... 50,043 3.6 44,723 3.5 29,439 2.9
Others ... .. i 79,744 5.8 56,632 4.5 48,662 4.7
Direct ..ot 331,780 24.0 308,880 24.5 308,880 30.0
Straight Bonds ............ ... . .. 295,000 21.3 285,000 22.6 265,000 25.8
Commercial Paper ................... 10,000 0.7 — —_ 20,000 1.9
Securitizarion of Installment Sales
Finance Receivable . ......... ... . ..., 2,900 0.2 — — — —
Others .......... ... .. ... ......... 23,880 1.7 23,880 1.9 23,880 23
ShOCt-Lerm .. ..o ie ittt 16,400 1.2 11,500 0.9 22,500 2.2
Long-term ........ . ... ... .. oo 1,368,448 98.8 1,248,590  99.1 1,006,222 97.8

Fixed 1,171,837 84.6 1,093,395 86.8 900,468 87.5
Interest Rate Swaps (Notional) ............ 142,310 10.3 188,321 14.9 161,712 15.7
Interest Cap (Notional) .................. 117,000 8.4 82,000 6.5 82,000 8.0

Average Interest Rare

on Funds Procured During the Year (%) 2.10 — 1.96 — 1.92 —

Average Nominal Incerest Rate
on Funds Procured During the Year ** . 1.85 — 1.67 — 1.61 —
Floating Interest Rate ................... 1.89 — 1.55 — 1.66 —
Fixed Interest Rate . . .................... 2.14 — 2.04 — 1.96 —
Shorteterm . ... .o 0.56 — 0.64 _ 0.80 —
Long-term ..o 2.1 — 1.96 — 1.92 —
Direct ..o 1.86 _ 1.82 — 1.80 —
Indirect . ..o i i e 2.18 _ 2.00 — 1.97 —
<Reference>

Term Average of Long-term Prime Rate ... .. 1.79 — 1.58 — 1.69 —

Note: 1. Financial expenses pertaining to derivatives have been excluded from the calculation of average nominal interest rate on funds procured duting the year.
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Millions of yen

2006/3 2007/3 2008/3 2009/3(E)

C.R.(%) C.R.(%) yoy % C.R.(%) yoy % C.R.(%)
945,208 100.0 888,587 100.0 774,407 -12.8 100.0 735,000 -5.1  100.0
614,288 65.0 580,627 65.3 514,407 -11.4 66.4 495,000 -3.8 67.3
24,487 2.6 21,306 2.4 19,900 -6.6 2.6 — — —_
19,330 2.0 18,433 2.1 17,271 -6.3 2.2 — _ —
41,049 43 46,871 5.3 70,338 50.1 9.1 — — —
290,093 30.7 269,340 30.3 176,945 -34.3 22.8 — — —
6,500 07 7,500 0.8 7,500 0.0 1.0 _— —_— —
152,749 16.2 112,581 12.7 95,909 -14.8 12.4 — — —
21,659 2.3 16,530 1.8 11,144 -32.6 1.4 — — —
58,421 6.2 88,066 9.9 115,400 31.0 14.9 — — —
330,920 35.0 307,960 34.7 260,000 -15.6 33.6 240,000 -7.7 32.7
265,000 28.0 260,000 29.3 260,000 0.0 33.6 — — —
50,000 5.3 40,000 4.5 — — — — — —
15,920 1.7 7,960 0.9 — — — — — —
51,000 5.4 60,000 6.8 — — — — — —
894,208 94.6 828,587 93.2 774,407 -6.5 100.0 735,000 -5.1 1000
805,086 85.2 762,560 85.8 717,872 -5.9 92.7 703,500 -2.0 95.7
207,053 21.9 236,505 26.6 228,987 -3.2 29.6 — — —
7,000 0.7 — — — — — — — —
1.84 — 1.86 — 1.94 — — 2.29 — —
1.47 —_ 1.53 — 1.64 — — 1.99 — —
1.33 — 1.81 —_— 2.1 — — 2.26 — —
1.69 — 1.87 — 1.93 — — 2.29 — —
0.19 — 0.46 — 0.87 — — -— —_— —
1.90 — 1.95 — 1.95 — — 2.29 — —
1.64 _ 1.53 — 1.72 — — 1.77 — —
1.94 — 2.04 — 2.02 — — 2.54 — —
1.76 — 2.39 — 2.30 — — — — —

I

|
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INVESTOR INFORMATION

Aso

Stock Index and Trading Volume

f March 31, 2008

VS §
-/ L N,
" il taagg L Moo g LR O ™

== ACOM Share Pricc  —TOPIX [J ACOM Trading Volume per Month (right axis)

Principal Shareholders

Brealkkdown of Shareholders

Name Number of shares held % of ownership Treasuzy Stock » Japanese Finandal
of voting right 1.53% Ingritutions and
Insurance Compznies
Maruito Shokusan Co., Ltd. v 27,346,755 17.40 Jep 12.33%
Mitsubishi UF]J Financial Group, [nc. coovcvvveecrreenn. 20,732,340 13.19 Injivoid:zls 'JS‘P‘-“F‘,‘
HEr0 & €0. * eoooeereeesseoerressesesesermsessseseresesssosneeeeneee 13,661,344 8.69  1239% Conpanis
Maruito Co., LEd. oo cesnierssresnncsnrenne 12,553,343 7.99 o | 070%
Kinoshita Memorial Foundation .....ccooiiiniiiiniiinennnnn 9,219,232 5.87 Q:irptg::alion
The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd. {Trust Account) .. 3,981,020 2.53 ?:d;.,;dual, JO&hrr
Maruito Shoten Co., Ltd, voreeeeeeeeeee e, 3,873,320 2.46 23.41% \ CuP::umtiuns
. . — 49.64%
Kyosuke Kinoshita ..o, 3,240,321 2.06
Shigeyoshi Kinoshita .....oocovirvnencnvinnieececcc 3,220,164 2.05
Mitsubishi UF] Trust and Banking Corporation ......... 3,157,280 2.01

* Hero & Co. is 2 nominee of The Bank of New York Mellon, which is a depositary and transfer agent
for American Diepositary Receipts (ADR).

ADR {American Depositary Receipts) Information Other Data
Type: Sponsored Level-1 Program Transfer Agent:
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation
ADR Ratio: 4ADRs : 1 Ordinary Share
Stock Listing:
Symbol: ACMUY Firse Section of Tokyo Stock Exchange
CUSIP: 004845202 General Shareholders” Meeting;
June 20, 2008
Marker: The U.S. Marker for QTC (Over-the-Counter)
Number of Stock [ssued:
Depositary Bank: The Bank of New York Mellon 159,628,280
101 Barclay Street, 22W, NEW YORK,
NY 10286, U.S.A. Number of Sharcholders:
TEL: 1-866-680-6825 13,542
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Operating Environment

Although Japan's economy during this consolidated fiscal year
remained on a moderate recovery path mainly in exports and pri-
vate capital investments, deceleration of overall pace of recovery
has progressed by sharp temporaty decline in housing investments
stemming from revisions made in the Building Srandards Law
since last fall. Concurrently, Japanese financial market experienced
some turbulence such as sharp temporary drop in stock prices due
10 subprime mortgage crisis in the United Scaces of America. Sharp
rises in the prices of crude oil and imported grain have helped pro-
duce upturn in living costs. As a result, there was an emergence of

a tendency for houscholds to be more set back in their spending
and concerns for recessions in American economy, making the
future course of the economy and consumption more ambiguous.
The business environment surrounding the ACOM Group
(hereinafter, “the Group”) continued o be difficult because of
factors such as regulations on lending companies being further
strict as the revised Money-Lending Business Law went into force
in December 2007 and an all-out competitive environment tran-
scending industry boundaries being generated as corporate reor-
ganization picks up pace throughout the non-bank industry.

Trends in the TANKAN Survey (Quarterly)

Production Capacity D.1. (Guerall Industry)

Employmens Conditions D.I. (Overall Industry)

(% poinc) (96 point)
40.0 40.0
30.0 300 /\
. L
200 \/,\Q\ e 20 N
cessive
PN : AL
100 N -\&NJ‘ " \/\‘
~
P
0 T - — 0 V\
: /\_
-10.0 -10.0 W
“Insufficient™
-20.6 '00f3 "OL/3 023 033 0473 0513 T0G/3 0713 0873 2200 U003 COL/3 C02/3 0373 C04/3 C05/3 063 ‘0713 083
==Large Entcrpriscs = Medium-Sized Enterprises — Smafl Enterprises

" From the March 2004 Tankan survey, the Bank of Japan revised the companies subject to the survey.
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Review and Analysis of Consolidated Results

Overall Performance

In fiscal 2007, the Group reported a ¥43.9 billion year-on-year
decline in operating income, to ¥379.7 billion, due mainly 10 a
decline in interest on loans receivable. By contrast, there was a sig-
nificant reduction in the amount of the provision for loss on inter-
est repayments, which, combined with provision for bad debts and
general and administrative costs, led to a ¥210.7 billion decline in
operating expenses. Accordingly, operating profit amounted to
¥81.6 billion, compared with an operating loss of ¥85.1 billion in
fiscal 2006. Net income totaled ¥35.4 billion, compared with a
net loss of ¥437.9 billion in the previous fiscal year.

Under such circumstances, the Group has set “establishment of
compliance structure”, “actualization of purting customers first
and establishment of socially-oriented corporate brand”, “trans-
formation of business model to enhance our cost competitive-
ness”, "improvement of service by strengthening our marketing
systems”, “strengthening our ability to attract new customers and
improve the quality of assets” and “nurturance of professionals” as
management policies for this consolidated fiscal year. At the same
rime, the Group worked enthusiastically both in domestic and
oversea domains.

As pare of these actions, the integration of ACOM’s installment
sales finance business was implemented in April 2007 for
rearrangement of installment sales finance business, resulting in
the birth of "AFRESH CREDIT CO., LTD.” On the same day,
the merger of 3 subsidiaries which expertise are interior design,
construction of service outlets, real estate management, and main-
tenance of buildings and other properties was conducted, and
“JLA INCORPORATED” made its start.

ACOM has reduced the maximum lending interest rate with
respect to our new customers from June 2007 to realize our prime
goal of “contributing to the healthy development of the consumer
finance market by building a corporate group that is more
focused than it has been in the past on sociality such as consumer
protection, and offering financial services that are less expensive
yet inspire relief and confidence”.

Overseas, in December 2007 ACOM and BTMU jointly
acquired shares of an Indonesian bank, PT. BANK NUSAN-
TARA PARAHYANGAN Tbk., which consequently become a
consolidated subsidiary of ACOM. Going forward, we will devel-
op various consumer loan services in thar region.

Results by Segment

1
Operating Income and Outstanding Balance

Loan Business
In fiscal 2007, operating income from our core loan business
declined 11.5%, to ¥331.4 billion, and the balance of receivables
outstanding fell 9.3%, o ¥1,480.9 billion. These declines
stemmed mainly from the voluntary waiver of repayments due 1o
requests for interest repayments stayed at high level, and the num-
ber of new customers fell below that of previous fiscal year.

On a non-consolidated basis, segment eperating income slipped
14.2%, to ¥298.8 billion, and receivables outstanding decreased
11.8%, to ¥1,318.7 billion. For the year, the average yield for
unsecured consumet loans extended by the parent company was
21.05%, down 120 basis points from the previous period.

By contrast, DC Cash One, which develops its business using
the brand of Mitsubishi UF] Financial Group, reperted a 3.8%
rise in operating income in its loan business, te ¥13.7 billion, and
a 1.9% decline in receivables outstanding, to ¥81.1 billion. During
the year, DC Cash One rigerously streamlined its operations o
boost earnings, while working to improve its lending rechniques
and strengthen its marketing system. It also strove to reinforce its
brand by providing Internet-based community services consistent
with its brand strategy.

Overseas, operating income from the loan business of EASY
BUY, a consolidated subsidiary in the Kingdom of Thailand,
jumped 46.8%, to ¥18.8 billion, and its balance of receivables
outstanding surged 49.7%, to ¥74.7 billion.

Credit Card Business

In the credit card business, operating income declined 11.3%
from the previous year, to ¥5.4 billion. The year-end balance of
receivables outstanding was down 15.0%, o ¥38.1 billion.
ACOM has continued sales promotion of credit cards mainly o
its loan customers, as well as putting emphasis on effort 1o
improve profitability of de-up cards. Due to intensified competi-
tion, however, and judging from the factors such as the profitabilivy
of tie-up cards, ACOM has canceled all tie-up parwnerships with
partners. In response to cancellation of tie-ups, those customers
with tie-up credit cards are switching to ACOM'’s crediv card.
The number of consolidared cardholders at the end of this fiscal
year decreased by 308 thousands while the consolidated transac-
tion volume decreased by ¥11.4 bilion to ¥28.7 billion compared
to that of previous fiscal year.

Installment Sales Finance Business
Consolidated operating income in this segment fell 24.0%, o
¥7.6 billion. and the year-end balance of installment receivables
dropped 24.9%, to ¥42.7 billion.
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EASY BUY. our consolidated subsidiary in the Kingdom of
Thailand, is also involved in the installment sales finance busi-
ness. Since the reduction of maximum interest rates in that
nation, however, EASY BUY has adopted more stringent lending
criteria. Consequently, it posted a 15.6% decline in segment
operating income from its installment sales finance business, to
¥4.2 billion.

Seeking vo further enhance efficiency and reinforce our sales
capabilities in this business, on April 1, 2007, we merged the
installment sales finance business of the parent company with
JCK CREDRIT CO., LTD. (hercinafier JCK CREDIT}, a wholly
owned subsidiary, leading 1o the birth of a new company, called
AFRESH CREDIT. Since then, we have continued to improve
both management of the existing member stores and management
of assets as well as engaging in stronger sales promotion. For the
year under review, AFRESH CREDIT posted operating income
of ¥3.4 billion, with a transaction volume of ¥32.6 billion.

Guarantee Business

In this segment, the year-end balance of guaranteed receivables
amounted to ¥120.6 billion, up 13.8% from a year earlier. Fees
from credit guarantees rose 12.3%, to ¥6.7 billion, and operating
income in this segment (including commissions for credit guaran-
tee) climbed 14.3%, to ¥10.5 billion.

We have been advancing our guarantee business in cooperation
with RELATES, a wholly owned subsidiary. Here, our focus is on

Operating Income by Segment

expanding our operational scale and improving profitability.
During this fiscal year, ACOM entered into personal loan guaran-
tee business in tie-up with BTMU, and commenced the guaran-
tee business for unsecured consumer card loan, “BANQUIC in
November, 2007.

DC Cash One, on the other hand, has focused mainly on guar-
antee service of Super IC Card issued by BTMU. In order 1o
enhance this business, DC Cash One has endeavored on improve-
ments of efficiency through rearrangement of management system
and enhancement of callection system.

Loan Servicing Business
In the loan servicing business, operating income increased 23.1%
year-on-year, to ¥17.0 billion, and total collection of purchased
receivables roses ¥2.2 billion, to ¥15.5 billion.

During the current consolidated fiscal year we have focused on
improvement of profitability and financial standing and expan-
sion of the Company's system for recovering small unsecured
debrs through “strengthened sales and collection”™ by reorganizing
our collection branch and streamlining operations,

Otber Businesses
In the year under review, consolidated operating income from the
rental business rose 2.5%, to ¥4.6 billion, and operating income
from other businesses—mainly insurance agency services and real
estate-related activities—{ell 44.6%, o ¥2.9 hillion.

Millions of Yen
Change
FY2007 FY2006
Loan Business ... ... ..t 331,476 374,590 (11.5)
Credit Card Business . ... vvini it 5,437 6,128 (11.3)
Installment Sales Finance Business ..................... 7,682 10,106 (24.0)
Cuarantee Business . ............ e 10,565 9,244 14.3
Loan Servicing Business ........... ... ... . ool 17,026 13,827 23.1
Rental Business . . ....ouieriinnnniiieiaaenannannn 4,600 4,489 25
Other Busingsses . ... vv vt n et vt ine e renns 2,917 5,265 {44.6)
Outstanding Balance at Year-End by Segment
Millions of Yen
Change
FY2007 FY2006
LoanBusiness ... ..o 1,480,917 1,632,310 (9.3)
Credit Card Business ... ... .0 iur i inirrennnn 38,126 44,842 (15.0)
Installment Sales Finance Business ..................... 42,795 56,986 (24.9)
Loan Servicing Business ............... ... oo 30,638 25,788 18.8
Banking Business ......... .. ... . il 20,078 — —
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2
Consolidated Operating Expenses

In fiscal 2007, consolidated opetating expenses amounted to
¥298.0 billion, down 41.49% from the previous fiscal year. Within
this total, financial expenses remained mostly unchanged, at ¥20.8
billion. While interest rates are showing moderate increases in line

Breakdown of Consolidated Operating Expenses

with economic recavery, the Group has achieved success with its
fund-raising policy emphasizing long-term, fixed rates—a policy it
has embraced for some time. Meanwhile, we reduced advertising
expenscs and personnel expenses by ¥0.9 bilkion and ¥5.5 billion,
respectively. Moreover, the amount of the provision for loss on
interest repayments declined dramatically from the previous year,
leading to a substantial drop in consolidated operating expenses.

Millions of Yen

Change
FY2007 FY2006
Operating Expenses . ........oooov it 298,054 508,755 (210,700)
Financial Expenses ............ ... ... ... ... ..., 20,892 20,705 187
Cost of Purchased Loans Receivable ......... ... ... .. 9,769 8114 1,655
Caostof Sales . ... s 6,269 7.497 (1,228)
Other Operating Expenses .. ..o, 261,123 472,438 (211,314)
Advertising Expenses ... oo 12,547 13,491 (944)
Provision forBad Debts .. ................ .. ..., 113,655 130,596 (16,941}
Provision for Loss on Guaranteed Receivables ........ .. 2,192 1,960 232
Bad Debt Expenses ... e — 5,039 (5,039)
Provision for Loss on Interest Repayments ............ 19,620 200,147 (180,527}
SalarIes . e e e 26,349 31,892 (5,543)
Retirement Benefit Expenses .. ...l 227 1,269 (1,042)
Provision for Directors and
Corporate Auditors’ Retirement Benefits .. ......... 60 93 (33}
Welfare Expenses . .. ..ot 3,440 4,113 (673)
L asES ittt e e e e 11,822 13,341 (1,519}
Depreciation Expenses . ... ......... ... ... ... 3,356 3,772 (410)
Fees v e 35,625 36,111 (486)
Amortization of goodwill .. ... oL o 838 — 838
Others v e 31,385 30,609 776

Other Income (Expenses)

Total other expenses, net, amounted to ¥19.7 billion. This
was due to a ¥22.0 billion loss on revaluation of investments
in securities.




Financial Position

Balance Sheets

Ar the end of fiscal 2007, consolidated total assets amounted w
¥1,861.5 billion, down ¥170.3 billion from a year earlier. Net
assets increased ¥14.9 billion, to ¥472.1 billion. Shareholders’
equity (including unrealized gains on other securities and foreign
currency translation adjustments} rose ¥13.6 billion, to ¥463.7
biltion. As a result, the sharcholders’ equity ratio increased 2.7
points, to 24.9%. A deeailed breakdown of assets, liabilities, and
net assets is given below.

Astets

Current assets decreased by ¥127.6 billion while fixed assets
decreased by ¥42.7 billion. Major changes in current assets
include: decreases in loans receivable by ¥151.3 billion, install-
ment accounts receivable by ¥20.9 billion, deferred tax assets by
¥15.5 billion, and increase in marketable securities by ¥39.0 bil-
lion. Major changes in fixed assets include decrease of invesument
in marketable securtties by ¥42.0 billion.

Liabilities

With regard to the liabilities account, changes in current, fixed,
and roral liabilities decreased by ¥18.9 billion, ¥166.3 billion, and
¥185.3 billion respectively. Major changes include: decrease of
interest-bearing liabilities such as loans and straight bonds by
¥98.9 billion, decrease of the allowance for loss on interest repay-
ments by ¥115.2 billion, and increase in deposits of banking business
by ¥40.7 billion.

Ner Assets
The sharcholders’ equity increased ¥21.4 billion, due o « ¥21.4
billion rise in the earned surplus accompanying net income,
which amounted to ¥35.4 billion. There was also an ¥8.8 billion
decrease in securities valuation adjustmenus. As a result, total net
assets rose ¥14.9 billion. ’

Cash Flows

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of this consolidated fiscal
year increased by ¥5.8 billion to ¥152.2 billion. The changes in
the respective cash flow and the reasons thereof are as follows:

Funds from operating activities showed an increase of ¥126.1
billion. Primary factors include: ¥63.3 billion of net income before
income raxes, 2 decrease of ¥115.2 billion in the allowance for Joss
on interest repayments, ¥22.0 billion of loss on revaluation of
investments in marketable securities. Decrease in loans receivable
and installment sales receivable also account for increase in funds
by ¥157.5 billion and ¥22.7 billion, respectively.

Funds from investing activities saw an increase of ¥8.2 billion.
This was primarily due to increase in funds by ¥9.9 billion as sale of
investment securities surpassed purchase of investment securities.

Funds from financing activities saw decrease of ¥128.6 billion.
This was primarily because the total payment amount for repay-
menrs of interest-bearing debt and maruration of bonds exceeded
the total amount of revenues resulting from proceeds from loans
by ¥105.7 billion, payments for deposit on redemption of straight
bonds of ¥10.0 billion, and dividend payments of ¥12.5 billion.

Cash Flows
Millions of Yen
FY2007 FY2006 yoy
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities . ... ... 126,183 99,944 26,239
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities ... ... .. 8,250 308 7,941
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities ....... (128,678) (33,464) {75.214)
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Risk Management

Business Risks

The following report on “business-related risks” details potential risks
1o the Group's operations based on our assumptions and views as of
the submission date of the financial statement of fiscal 2007.

However, the following report does not include all potential risks.
With furure changes in economic and business conditions affecting
the consumer finance industry, there may be new risks that arise from
various uncertain factors,

Note, however, that forward-looking statements regarding
business-related risks are based on our assumptions and views as of
the submission date of the financial statement of fiscal 2007,

1
Financial Results

The business performance of the Group may be influenced by
changes, fluctuations and modifications—and the degree of these—
in the cach of the items (a) to (k) listed below.

{a) Changes in the overall consumer credit market

{b) Increase ar decrease in number of customer accounts and average
loan balance per customer accounts

{c) Reductions in the maximum legal interest rates applicable o che
loan industry, as well as changes in judicial rulings and legal regu-
lations applicable to the consumer finance industry

(d) Changes in average contracted interest rates received from cus-
tomers

{¢) Changes in number of requests for return of interest repayments,
as well as amounts requested

(f) Competition with other companies

{g) Rate of default by customers

(h) The Company's ability to use credir databases to properly screen
credit-related information about customers

(i) Japan’s overall economic status

{j) The Company’s ability to procure funds and costs involved

(k) Advertising and promotional expenses, personnel costs, and other
expenses

2
Legal Restrictions

The loan business (consumer finance business), which is the Group’s
core activity, is governed by the following laws: Money-Lending
Business Law (MBL) and the Acceptance of Contributions, Money
Deposits, and Interest Law (ACMI). Qur installment sales (credit card
and installment sales finance businesses) are governed by the Law
Concerning Installment Sales (LCIS). The aforementioned laws gov-
ern all aspects of their respective businesses.

{A)
MBL and LCIS Regulations

Each Group company engaged in the loan business in Japan is regis-
tered as an eligible moneylender pursuant to Article 3 of the MBL.
The MBL stipulates several restrictions and also defines administrarive
punishments (suspension of all ar part of operations, or revocation of
the money lending license) and penalties for moneylenders in viola-
tien of these provisions.

In addition, the LCIS requires a description of the terms and condi-
tions of the transaction, the issue of a written document, and preven-
tion of excessive purchasing beyend paying capacity, and stipulates
penalties in violation of these provisions.

(B)
Amendment of the MBI, and the LCIS

With the “Law to Partially Amend the Regulations Governing
Money-Lending Business Law” going into effect on December 19,
2007, stronger regulations on actians, solicitations and collections
were imposed on our industry. Within two and a half years from this
daee, subsequent amendments to the MBL will prohibit agreements
on interest rates exceeding those stipulated in the Interest Rate
Restriction Law (IRRL) and place restrictions on loans exceeding
one-third of the annual income of customers. The lower yield from
enforcement of these provistons is expected to reduce interest revenue
and the stricter regulations on lending to decrease the Company's
loans receivable.

Amendments are scheduled to be made to the LCIS thar will
require lenders 1o be more suingent in confirming customers” abiliry
to make repayments and oblige them to exercise control over affiliat-
ed merchants. These amendments could have an impact on the busi-
ness resules of Group companies engaged domestically in credir card
and installment sales finance businesses.

3

Increase in Loss on Interest Repayments

The interest rates charged on some loan products by ACOM, in
which customers encered into contracts before June 17, 2007, exceed
the interest rate ceilings specified in the IRRL. In addition, several
consumers have taken legal action against consumer finance compa-
nies, including ACOM, calling for a reimbursement of payments
made. asserting that such payments do not meet a part of the require-
ments set forth in Article 43 of the MBL. In some recent court prece-
dents, the plaintiffs’ demands were accepted.

There are cases in which our customers (including agents, such as
lawyers} request a reduction in the loan amount or reimbursement of
excess interest paid, citing obligations for maximum incerest rates
under the [RRL. In such cases, ACOM is obliged to release the cus-
tomer from the loan or reimburse payments. The costs of releasing
customers from loans and reimbursing repayments (hereinafter
referred to as “loss on interest repayments”) have remained ar high
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level as of the end of this consolidated fiscal year.

Due 1o the future potential for losses on interest repayments, fur-
ther booking of the allowance for loss on interest repayments, and
court rulings from lawsuits demanding refunds of incerest paid chat
put the Company and other finance companies ar a clear disadvan-
tage, could have an impact on the Group's business performance.

4

Fund Procurement

(A)
Fund Procurement

The Group primarily secures the necessary funds for its operations
and liabilities repayments through cash provided by operating acrivi-
ties, as well as financing activities such as borrowings from financial
institutions, including banks and insurance companies, and direcc
financing from capital markers, including via bond issues. At the end
of the fiscal year under review. 43.4% of the Group’s outstanding
interest-bearing liabilities had been resourced mainly from 10 banks
and other financial institutions (excluding those from syndicate
loans). While the Group has steadily diversified its funding resources
in recent years, there is no assurance that its existing main banks and
lenders will not change their current lending policy due to a potential
reorganization of the financial industry in Japan or other factors.
Furthermore, there is no assurance thar capital markers will always be
available as a reliable financing resource in the fuure.

The Group has not experienced significant difficulties in raising
funds in recent years. However, if our credit rating was to be down-
graded by a credic rating agency, this may cause an increase in interest
costs and have a negative effect on our fund procurement capabiliies
in both the public and private placement bond markets. Such events
would consequently have an influence on our business performance.

(B}
Interest Rate on Fund Procurement
While interest rates on our fund procurement may fluctuate due
to the market environment or other facrors, our maximum lend-
ing interest rate is limited to 29.2%, according to rules stipulated
by the ACMI, irrespective of fluctuations in incerest rates on
fund procurement.

In order to minimize interest-rate risks, the Group takes vari-
ous measures, including the use of interest rate caps and swap
contracts, and observes a policy of maintaining fixed-interest
borrowings as a ratio of toral borrowings ar 80% or higher, to
mitigate the influence of factors such as interest fluctuations.
However, possible increases in interest rates may have a negartive
impact on our business performance in the future.

5
Allowance for Bad Debts

Loans receivable and installment sales receivable constitute the major-
ity of total assets of the Group. For this reason, we book an allowance
for bad debts, based on the condirions of customers and the estimates
of pledged collateral value ar the end of the fiscal year.

An inerease of payment delays and uncollected loans receivable
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might occur due to future changes in economic conditions, the mar-
ket environment, and the social structure in Japan. There may also be
increases in the number of individuals (including loan customers of
the Group) pursuing remedies under legal guardianship pursuant ro
revisions in legislation, including the Bankruptcy Act, the Law
Concerning Specific Conciliation, the Civil Rehabilitation Law, and
the Judicial Scriveney Law, Such events may require further increases
in the allowance for bad debrs, which may have a negative effect on
the business performance of the Group.

6
Problem of Multiple Debtors

To address the problem of debtors who rake our excessive loans or
credit-card loans from muluple consumer credit companies, the
Group is taking serious approaches. These approaches mainly consist
of “Promotion of more effective consumer enlightenment activities,”
“Improvement of counseling functions for consumer loan customers,”
“Implementation of maore rigorous credit administracon,” “Review of
the content of advertisement,” and “Disclosure of informartion,”
Nevertheless, business performance of the Group may be negatively
influenced in cases where the number of multiple debtors increases
due to factors such as economic, employment, and marker conditions
in Japan or other cxternal factors, which leads to an increase in the
allowance for bad debis due 1o increase in uncollecrible loans.

7

Information Systems

For the purpose of creating new business, offering services to cus-
tomers, and implementing effective business management, the Group
is dependent on, and has increased its reliance on, internal and exrer-
nal information and technical systems. Many new customers have
apened loan accounts through our MUJINKUN automaric conrract
machines, and many prefer 1o access their loan accounts through
ATMs installed by ACOM and those of affiliated companies, to take
advantage of the convenience of such facilities.

The Group is further increasing its reliance on cuttingedge soft-
ware, systems, and networks for managing its retail outet network,
customers, and account data, We are also diversifying our IT systems
in order to avoid the negative impact from potential damage or serv-
ice interruption of communication networks, hardware and software
arising from errors, natural disasters, power blackouts, computer
viruses and similar events, as well as disruptions o support services
from third parties, including telecommunications carriers and
Internet providers. However, such disruptions, breakdowns, delays,
or other interruptions to information or technical systems may result
in a decline in the number of customers opening new accounts or
payment delays on unpaid balances. These and other factors may
lower the trust that consumers place in the Group and also disrupr its
provision of services, which may have a negative effect on its business
performance., _

In additton, the Group has a backup center for general ledger sys-
tem, in order 1o avoid the possibility of business interruptions.
However, it is possible that the Group’s business may be suspended in
the event of a large scale natural disaster, such as earthquake or flood.



8
Management of Personal Information

The Group, including the parent company and its main subsidiaries,
are now regarded as businesses handling personal information as
defined by the “Act on the Protection of Personal Informartion.”

In the management of personal infermatton, including customer
information within the Group, we have ensured management and
control structure under “Regulation for Protection of Personal
Information” which includes policy for protection of personal infor-
mation. ACOM was granted the “Privacy Mark” authorized by Japan
Information Processing Development Corporation (JIPDEC),

As for the management of Computer Center, we have formulated
rigorous safety measures for physical security, including controls on
entering and leaving the Computer Center, and for informarion secu-
rity, such as conerolling access to computer syscems, Moreover, we
have acquired Information Security Managemenr System (ISMS) cer-
tification for the operation and maintenance of the Computer Center.

However, if personal information is leaked to other people for any
reason whartsoever, the negative effects may not be limited to a wors-
ening of business performance arising from a decline in the reputation
of the Group or compensation for damages. In the case of a violation
of regularions concerning the handling of personal informarion, the
Group may be also subjected to administrative recommendarions,
and orders.

9
Business and Capital Alliance
with Mitsubishi UF] Financial Group, Inc.

In March, 2004, ACOM enrered into a capiral alliance agreement
with Mitsubishi Tokyo Financial Group, Inc. (present, MUFG), In
the event of future changes in the legal system governing banks,
including a change in the Banking Law, it is possible that restrictions
may be applied 1o certain business areas currently available 1o
ACOM, its subsidiaries, or affiliate companies when a certain ratio or
more of ACOM’s rotal outstanding shares is held by the bank.

Moreover, if a competitor concludes 2 similar business and capical
alliznce agreement with a bank or financial institution, the Group
may face more intense competition depending on the nawure of such
alliance.

10

Investments

To date, the ACOM Group has stepped up its entry into new mar-
kets and broadened the scale of its involvement in the consumer
credic marker, including through the formation of joint ventures.
Since the prospect of obraining profits from such investments is
uncertain, there is no assurance that the Group will be able to set up
or expand new joint businesses successfully. The Group regularly
reviews the profitability and growth potenual of each business. It is
possible that such reviews may promprt us withdraw from new joint
businesses or reduce allocation of human and other resources to such
businesses in the future. [n the case where a joint business falls short
of its profit target, there is a risk thar the Group may not be able to

recoup its existing investments.

In addicien, in the event that the price of equity securities held by
the Group drops substantially, there is a possibility thar losses may be
incurred, which could potentially affect the Group's business results
and perhaps reduce its owner’s equiry rario,

11
Sale of ACOM Shares Held
by the Chairman, President & CEQ, and Family Members

Kyosuke Kinoshita, Chairman of ACOM, and Shigeyoshi Kinoshira,
President & CEQ of ACOM, in conjunction with other family
members and assoctated companies, own approximately 40% of the
total ourstanding shares of the Company. If these shareholders sell
part of their holdings in the future, there is the possibility that the
share price of ACOM will be negatively affected due 1o increased
supply of Company shares in the market.

12
ACOM Shares Held
by the Chairman, President & CEQ, and Family Members

Since the Kinoshira family and relatives own or control approxi-
mately 40% of the toral outstanding shares of ACOM, they may
assert a dominant influence on important decision-making that
will impacr the business activities of the Company. These include
significant business transactions, such as transfer of the control-
ling stake in the Company, restructuring of business operations,
investment in other businesses or assets, and the terms and condi-
tions of future fund procurement acrivities.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ACOM CO,, LTD. and Subsidiaries

Millions of Yen U, Dol (e 3
March 31 2008 2007 2008
Assets
Current assets:
Cashand cashequivalents ... ... o ¥ 152,221 ¥ 146,383 $ 1,519,323
Marketable securities and other invesrmenes (Note 5) .. ... ... oo, 22,949 3,676 229,054
Loans receivable (Notes dand 6} ... ..o e 1,480,917 1,632,310 14,781,085
Loans receivable of banking business  ........ ... ... .. 20,078 — 200,399
Notes and accounts receivable ... .. e 81,304 102,227 811,498
Purchased receivables ... ... .. .. L e e 30,638 25,788 305,798
Iventories . ... e 1,388 2,330 13,853
Deferred tax assets (Note B) . .. oottt e 45,056 60,597 449,705
Oher CUMTERE ASSCTS . oo ot ittt et e e et et e 34,518 32,120 344,525
Allowance forbad debrs .. . o e e (117,932) (126,671) (1,177,083}
Total CUMFERME ASSELS . . ...\ttt ittt ittt e ittt e e e 1,751,141 1,878,763 17,478,201
Property and equipment {Note 14):
Land ..o e 16,970 16,890 169,378
Buildings and structures ... ... o e 41,001 41,551 409,232
Equipment ... .. 36,368 37,274 362,990
94,340 95,716 941,610
Accumulated depreciation ... .. ... e (47,997) (46,508) (479,059)
Property and equipment, net .. ... ... e 46,342 49,208 462,541
Investments and other assets:
Investments in securities (NOLE 5) L. ottt e e 39,864 71,590 397,884
Investmencinanaffiliate . ... ... ... — 10,340 —
Goodwill (INote 16} .. ... o e 3,439 — 34,324
Telephone rights and other intangible assets (Note 14) . ....................... 953 1,204 9,511
Rental deposits . ... e 9,492 9,874 94,739
Prepaid pension expenses (Note 7) ..ottt i 3,849 2,310 38,417
Deferred tax assets {Note B) ..ottt i e e s 1,340 1,147 13,374
Other L 7,032 9.517 70,186
Allowance forbad debts ... . o {1,950) {2,126} (19,463)
Total investments and otherassets . ....... ... ............................ 64,021 103,857 638,995
Total @sSeU5 ... oot e e e ¥ 1,861,505 ¥ 2,031,829 $ 18,579,748

Sec accempanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Thousands of

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars (Note 3)
March 31 2008 2007 2008
Lizbilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Short-term loans (Note 6} .. .ot e ¥ 55,669 ¥ 113,717 $ 555,634
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 6) ............ ... ... .. ... .. .. 232,368 227.410 2,319,273
Deposit of banking business ... .. .o 40,792 — 407,146
Accountspayable ... 1,908 4,003 19,043
Accrued income taxes (Note 8) ... ... i e 1,699 502 10,969
Deferred income on installmentsales .. ... ... . .. i i 5,344 7.519 53,338
Allowance for loss on debt guarantees (Note 10) .. ... 2,192 1,961 21,878
Orther current liabilities ... ... i i i e e 16,664 19,924 166,323
Total current liabilities ...... ... ... ... . .. . e s 356,040 375,037 3,553,648
Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debr (Note 6) ... o 644,438 690,267 6,432,158
Allowance for employees’ retirement benefits (Note 7) ........ ... ... 197 116 1,966
Allowance for direcrors’ and corporate auditors’ retirement benefies ... ... .. ... 771 831 7.695
Deferred tax liabilities (Note 8) .. ... i e 10,509 14,730 104,890
Allowance for loss on interest repayments ... ..o oiii i 374,800 490,000 3,740,892
Other long-term liabilicies ... ... ... ... i 2,603 3,681 25,980
Total long-term liabilities .. .......... ... .. ... .. ... i 1,033,321 1,199,626 10,313,614
Toual Liabilities . ... ... .. . e 1,389,361 1,574,664 13,867,262
Commitments and contingent liabilities (Note 10)
Ner assets:
Sharcholders’ equiry (Note 11):
Paid-in capital of common stock:
Authorized: 532,197,400 shares at March 31, 2008 and 2007
issued: 159,628,280 shares at March 31,2008and 2007 ..............0ovns 63,832 63,832 637,109
Capital surplus ... oo s 76,010 76,010 758,658
Earmed surplus .. ... 337,454 316,007 3,368,140
Treasury stock, at cost
2,433,798 shares at March 31, 2008 and 2,433,969 shares at March 31, 2007 ... (18,567) {18,508) (184,719)
Tortal shareholders’ equity .. ... i 458,789 437,342 4,579,189
Valuation and translation adjustments:
Net unrealized gains on other securities ... v iiiiiiii i 4,500 13,338 44,914
Deferred losseson hedges ..o s — {0) —_
Foreign currency translation adjustments . ... oo i 435 (607 4,341
Total valuation and translation adjustments . ... ..o it 4,935 12,730 49,256
Minority interests in consolidared subsidiaries ... .. ... .. . o ool 8,419 7,091 84,030
Total Net assets ... ..t e e e 472,144 457,165 4,712,486
Total liabiliries and nerassets .., ... . ... ... ... . . ... .. ¥ 1,861,505 ¥ 2031,829 $ 18,579,748
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

ACOM CQ., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Thousands of

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars (Note 3)

Year ended March 31 2008 2007 2006 2008
Operating income:
Interest on loans receivable . ... ... . . .. ... . i ¥ 324,249 ¥ 367,923 ¥ 389,387 $ 3,236,340
Fees from credit card business .. .......................... 5,112 5,845 6,211 51,023
Fees from installment sales financing ....................... 6,229 8515 13,733 62,171
Fees from credit guarantees ... ... .. ... . il 6,767 6,028 5,203 67,541
Collection of purchased receivables ........................ 15,568 13,328 13,322 155,384
Other financial income .. .. i it et 477 174 49 4,760
Bales e e 9,134 10,513 7.681 91,166
Other operating income ... ... . i 12,167 11,322 9,841 121,439
Total operating income . .......... . ... . .o i 379,706 423,652 445,431 3,789,859
Operating expenses:
Financial expenses . ... iiii i 20,892 20,705 20,711 208,523
Cost of purchased receivables ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 9,769 8114 8,064 97,504
Costofsales .. .o ouivri i e 6,269 7.497 5,126 62,571
General and administrative expenses ...........cc i, 124,815 134,694 160,311 1,245,783
Amortization of goodwill ... ... . o 838 — — 8,364
Baddebrexpense ...... ... i — 5,039 — —
Provision forbaddebts ... ... .. L 113,655 130,596 115,477 1,134,394
Provision for loss on debt guarantees . ...l 2,192 1,960 1,647 21,878
Provision for loss on interest repayments . ..........o..v.... 19,620 200,147 23,700 195,827
Total operating expenses .............. ..o, 298,054 508,753 335,039 2,974,887
Operating profit{loss) ... ... . ... ... .. ... ... 81,651 (85,102) 110,392 814,961
Other income (expenses):
Other interest and dividend income .. ..... ... ... .. 775 1,308 814 7,735
Other interest expense ..........ooiiiiiiiareiviiine.., — o () —
Equiry in earnings of an affiliace ... ... .o ol — 821 734 —
Net loss on sale or disposal of property and equipment ......... (954) (437) (1,045) (9,521)
Ner {loss) gain on sale of investments in affiliates ............. — (5) 177 —
Net gain on sale of investments in securities (Note 5) .......... 3,819 196 Q 38,117
Loss on revaluation and liquidation of
investments in securities (Note 5) ... ... . . oL : {22,060) (14,794) — (220,181}
Impairment loss (Note 14) ... (162) (8) (4) (1,616}
Speciat provision for loss on interest repayments ........... ... — (317,061) — —
Loss on business restructuring (Note 7) ... oa -_— {17,982) — —
Other, Net ..o e 306 502 994 3,054
Total other income (expenses}, net ... ..................... {18,273) (347,460) 1,666 (182,403)
Income (loss) before income taxes . ..................... ... 63,376 (432,563) 112,059 632,558
Income taxes (Note 8):
LTS 1 1 1,340 17,388 47.389 13,374
[0 T 9,093 — -— 904,757
Deferred ..o e 17,365 (12,635) (968) 173,320
Total income tAXES . ... .ottt i 27,799 4,753 46,420 277,462
Minority interests in earnings of consolidated subsidiaries ... ... 170 655 43 1,696
Netincome (loss) ... ... .. e ¥ 35,406 ¥ (437.972) ¥ 63,595 $ 353,388
Yen U.S. Dollars (Note 3)

Amounts per share:
Nert income (loss):

Basic it e ¥ 225.24 ¥(2,786.19) ¥ 416.69 3 2.24
Diluted ..o e 225.23 — 416.50 2.24
Cashdividends . ... i i i 100.00 100.00 140.00 0.99

See accompanying notes ta consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

ACOM CQ., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Thousands Millions of Yen
r‘i‘};’;’:i’: ::?f c:lzs:i—ll:r Sﬂpilm! F_amlrd 'I'r:lelI‘ry' sharl}?r;?tl:lcrs'
cornmon stock common stock plus surpius sto equity
Balance at March 31,2005 ... ....... 159,628 ¥ 63,832 Y 76,458 Y 730,168 ¥ {10,801) ¥ 859,658
Netincome ........c.ccuvvniunn.. — — — 65,595 — 65,595
Cashdividends ................. — — — (19,706} —_ (19,706)
Bonuses to directors  ............. — — — (36} — (36)
Acquisition of treasury stock . ...... — — — — (9,196) {9,196)
Exercise of stock opeions .......... — — (438) — 1,459 1,020
Other changes during the year . ... .. — — — — - —
Balance at March 31,2006 .......... 159,628 63,832 76,020 776,021 (18,538) 897,334
Netloss ..., — — — (437,972) — (437.972)
Cashdividends ................. — — — (22,006) — (22,006)
Bonuses to directors .. .. ... ... ... — — —_ (34) — {34)
Acquisition of weasury stock . ...... — —_ — — {0) {0)
Exercise of stock options . ......... — — (&) — 30 21
Other changes during the year ... ... — —_ —_ — — —
Balance at March 31,2007 .......... 159,628 63,832 76,010 316,007 (18,508) 437,342
Netincome .................... — — — 35,406 —_ 35,406
Cashdividends ................. — — — {12,575) —_ (12,575)
Acquisition of treasury stock . ... ... — — _ — {0) (0]
Exercise of stock options .......... — — {0) — 1 0
Exclusion of an affiliate
from consolidation ............ — — — (1,384) — (1,384)
Orher changes during the year ..., .. — — — — — —
Balance at March 31,2008 .......... 159,628 ¥ 063,832 ¥ 76,010 ¥ 337,454 ¥ (18,507) ¥ 438,789
Theusands of U.S. Dollars (Notwe 3)
apaler  Cpl e Ty e
commen stock P P equity
Balance at March 31,2007 ....................... $ 637,109 $ 758,658 $ 3,154,077 $ (184,729 $ 4,365,126
Nettncome ..........c. it iiinniin, — — 353,388 — 353,388
Cashdividends ............................... — _ (125,511) — (125,511}
Acquisition of treasury stock .. ... . L., — —_ — {0) (0}
Exercise of stock options  ........... ... ...l — (0) —_ 9 0
Exclusion of an affilizte from consolidation ......... — — (13,813) — {13,813}
Other changes during theyear .......... ... ... ... — — — - —
Balance at March 31,2008 .. ..................... $637,100  §$758,658  $3,368,140  $ (184,719}  $4,579,189

Sec accompanying notes 1o consolidated financial scatemems,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

{(continued)
ACOM COQ., LTD. and Subsidiaries

Millions of Yen

N o PO Tl Moot
securities adjustments adjustments subsidiaries
Balance at March 31,2005 . .......... ¥ 6,392 ¥ — ¥ (2,290) ¥ 4,101 ¥ 4,699 ¥ 868,459
Nerincome .................... — — —_ — — 63,595
Cash dividends .................. _— — _ — — (19.706)
Bonuses 1o directors .. ............ — — — — — (36)
Acquisition of treasury stock ........ — — — — — (9.196)
Exercise of stock options ........... — — — — — 1,020
Other changes during the year .. ... .. 25,493 — 70 26,285 174 26,459
Balance at March 31,2006 ........... 31,886 — (1,498) 30,387 4,873 932,595
Netloss ... ... . . ...... — — —_ —_ — (437,972)
Cash dividends .................. —_ — — — — (22,000)
Bonuses to directors . ..., ... ... — — — — — (34)
Acquisition of treasury stock .. ... ... — — — — — (0
Exercise of stock options ........... —_ — — — — 21
Other changes during the year ....... {18,547) (0) 891 {17,650) 2,218 (15,437}
Balance at March 31,2007 ........... 13,338 (0} (607) 12,730 7,091 457,165
Netincome . ........coovvuonn.. —_ — — — — 35,406
Cash dividends .................. — — — - — (12,575)
Acquisition of treasury stock .. ... ... — — — — — (0)
Exercise of stock options . .......... — — — - — 0
Exclusion of an affiliate
from consolidation ............ — — - _ — (1,384)
Other changes during the year . ... ... (8,838) 0 1,043 (7,795) 1,327 (6,467)
Balance at March 31,2008 ........... ¥ 4,500 ¥ — ¥ 4335 ¥ 4935 ¥ 8419 ¥ 472,144
Thousands of U.S. Dollars (Note 3)
NS o P Tl M o
securiries adjusments adjustments subsidiaries
Balance at March 31,2007 ........... $133,127 §(0) § (6,058} $127,058 $70,775 $ 4,562,980
Netincome ..........cc0vvvinn- — — — — — 353,388
Cashdividends .................. — — — — — (125,511)
Acquisition of treasury stock . ..... .. — — — — — (0)
Exercise of stock options ........... — — — — — 0
Exclusion of an affiliare
from consolidation ............ —_ — — —_— — (13,813)
Orther changes during the year . ... ... (88,212) 0 10,410 (77,802) 13,244 {64,547)
Balance at March 35,2008 . .......... $ 44,914 $— $ 4,341 $ 49,256 $ 84,030 $4,712,486

70




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

ACOM CQ., LTD. and Subsidiaries

- Thousands of
Miltions of Yen 115, Dollars (Note 3)
Year ended March 31 2008 2007 2006 2008
Opcrating activities:
Income (loss) before iNCOme taxes ... v vv v e vt i ¥ 63,376 ¥ {432,563) ¥ 112,059 $ 632,558
Adjustments:
Depreciation and amortization other than goodwill ........ ... .. ..., 3775 4,278 4,981 37.678
Amortzationof goodwill ... 838 — (35) 8,364
Impairment foss ... ... 162 8 4 1,616
{Decrease) increase in allowance forbad debes .. ..o oo i {9,774) (3.802) 1,084 (97.554)
Inerease in allowance for loss on debt gUAMANLEES ..o oo 230 314 89 2,295
{Decrease) increase in allowance for foss on interest repayments .......... (115,200) 466,300 23,700 {1,149,815)
Increase {decrease) in allowance for employees' retirement benefits . ... . ... 38 (234) 51 79
{Drecrease) increase in zllowance for directors’ and
corporate auditors’ retirementbenefits ... .. L o L {59) (20) 3 {588)
Orher interest and dividend income ... ... L. L e (775 {1,308) (814) {7,733)
Other inTerest eXpense . ..o iiiiion i — 0 5 -
Equity in carnings of anaffiliace ... ... oL — (821) (734) —_
Net loss on sale or disposal of preperty and equipment . ............. ... 954 437 1,045 9.521
Bond issuance expenses ... ...l io e 255 331 383 2,545
Nex gain on sale of tnvestments in securities . ... . ... . ... ..o .L.. (3.819) (E96) 1] {38,117)
Loss (gain) on sale of investments in affiliates ........ ... ... .o ol — 5 (177} —
Loss on revaluation and liquidadion of investments in securities .......... 22,060 14,794 — 220,181
Changes in operating assets and liabilitics,
nee of effects of a newly consolidated subsidiary: .
Decrease (increase) in operational investment securities ............. 0 {708) (1,294) 1]
Decrease (increase) indoansreceivable ... ... ... .o o L. 157,541 76,428 (21,697) 1,572,422
Decreasc in notes and accountsreceivable .. ... .. .. L o oL 22,883 33,467 47,230 228,396
Increase in purchased receivables . ... ... ..o i (4,850) (8,364) (4,700) (48,408)
Decrease {increase) in inventories ... ... ... .. it e, 658 1779 (103) 6,567
Decrease (increase) in other currentassets .. ... ..ol 2,428 (1,050} 1,025 24,233
Increase in prepaid pension expenses .. ... a i (1,538) (643) (89) {15.350)
Decrease inaccounts pavable . ... ... ... ... oL (2,193) {B07) (1,343) (21,888)
Decrease in deferred income on installmentsales .. ................ (2,518) (4,810} (6.741) {25,132)
(Decrease) increase in other currens liabilies .. ... ............... {4,529 5,105 (3.724) (45,204)
Bonuses paid todirectors .. ... — {34) (36) —
Other, net ... e e (534) (467)_ I 1Y) R & . 7 +) B
Subtotal L. e e e 129,411 147,416 149,074 1,291,655
Other interest and dividends received ... .. ... .. i 775 1,393 852 7,735
Otherinterest paid ..., .. s —_ (0) (5) —
Income taxes paid - current .. ... oL e (1,075) (48,864) (49.695) (10,729)
Income taxes paid - prior . ... ... e (9,055) —_ — (90,378)
Incometaxesrefunded ... ... . e 6,128 — — 61,163
Net cash provided by operating activities .............._...... ... ... ¥ 126.183 ¥ 99944 ¥ 100,226 $ 1,259,437
Investing activities
Net {increase) decrease in time deposits and marketable securities ............ ¥ (823 ¥ 595 ¥ 691 § (8,214)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment .. ... 62 166 798 618
Purchases of property and equipment .. .......... .. i iiiiiian e (1,128) 2,211) 4,227) (11,258)
Proceeds from maturity or sale of investments in securitles ..., ... ... 13,012 1,181 1,276 129,873
Proceeds from settlement or sale of investments in subsidiaries and affiliates . . . . —_ 36 519 —
Purchases of investments in securities .. ....... . .. iiiienniiiiinnnan (3,032) (257) (46,078) (30,262)
Net (payment to} proceeds from acquisition of consolidzted subsidiaries (Noce 16) . . (1,298) — 13 (12,955}
Addition to investmencs in subsidiaries ... Lo o o e (1.257) — — (12,546)
Other, e . e 2,716 796G 2,031 27,108
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities ..................... 8,250 308 (44,973) 82,343
Financing activities
Proceeds from long-termdebt .. ..o L 185,343 234,630 231,577 1,849,915
Payments of principal of long-termdebt . .................... ... ... (241,521) {275,310} (352,891) (2,410,629)
(Decrease} increase in short-termboans .. ... . ... ... ... (59,602) 9,535 44,935 (594,889)
Net sale {acquisition) of treasury stock of the Company ................... _ 20 (8,186) —
Cash dividends paid by the Company . ................. .. ... . ... (12,572) {22,012) (19,694} (125,481)
Other, net .o e e (325) (328) {130} (3,243
Net cash used in financing activities ... ....._........................ (128,678) {53.464) (104,389) (1,284,339}
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents ............... _ 82 744 616 _818
Increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivatenes .. .. ... . ool 5,838 47,533 {48,520} 58,269
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of theyear ... v 146,383 97,399 145,920 1,461,053
Encrease in cash and cash equivalents due to inclusion of
newly consolidated subsidiarics at beginning of theyear . ... ... ... .. — 1,450 — —
Cash and cash cquivalents atend of theyear .. ....................000, ¥ 152,221 ¥ 146,383 ¥ 97399 $ 1,519,323

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ACOM CO., LTD. and Subsidiaries

1. Basis of Presenting the Consolidated Financial Statements

The accompanying consolidared financial statements of ACOM
CO.. LTD. (the “Company”} and its consoclidated subsidiaries
(together, the “Companies”} are prepared on the basis of account-
ing principles generally accepted in Japan (“Japanese GAAP”),
which are different in certain respects as to application and disclo-
sure requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards,
and are compiled from the consolidated financial statements pre-
pared by the Company as required by the Financial Instruments
and Exchange Law of Japan.

The accounting records of the Company and its domestic sub-
sidiaries are maintained in accordance with the provisions set
forth in the Corporate Law of Japan (Law No.86, 2005} and in
conformity with Japanese GAAD.

The accounts of overseas subsidiaries of the Company arc based

on the financial statements prepared in conformity with generally

accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”} prevailing in the coun-
tries where the subsidiaries have been incorporated. The accompa-
nying financial statements have not been marerially affected by the
differences between GAAP prevailing in these countries and
Japanese GAAP. Therefore, no adjustments have been reflected in
the accompanying consolidated financial statements to present the
accounts of the subsidiaries in compliance with Japanese GAAP.

Certain irems presenced in the original consolidated financial
statements filed with the Prime Minister of Japan have been
reclassified for the convenience of readers outside Japan.

As permited under the Financial [nstruments and Exchange
Law of Japan, amounts of less than one million yen have been
omitted. As a result, the totals shown in the accompanying con-
solidated financial statements (both in yen and in U.S. dollars} do

not necessarily agree with the sums of the individual amounts.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(1) Principles of consolidation
In accordance with Japanese consolidation accounting standards,
the Company considers any entity in which the Company, direct-

ly or indirectly, is able to control operations to be a subsidiary,

even if it is less-than-majority owned.
The Company had 19 subsidiaries for the year ended March 31, 2008.
The accompanying consolidared financial starements indude the accounts

of the Company and all of its subsidiaries, which are listed below:

Name

Jurisdiction of Trescentage of

Fiscal year end

incorporation equity ownership R
JLAINCORPORATED (i) ... Japan 100% March 31
RELATES CO.L LTD. ... ey Japan 100% March 31
ACOMRENTALCO, LTD. ... ... .o . . Japan 100% March 31
AFRESH CREDIT COLLTD.UGL) ..o ae Japan 100% March 31
ABPARTNERCO.LLTD. ... ... Japan 95% March 31
IR Loan Servicing, Inc. ... ... o o Japan 100% (iii) March 31
DCCashCneltd ..o i Japan 54.73% March 31
ACVentures Co., Led. ... o Japan 100% March 31
MTBC First Investment Partmership ...t Japan 10% December 31
MTBC Second Investment Partnership ...t Japan 10% December 31
MTBC Third Investment Partnership ...t Japan 10% December 31
AC Venrures Fourth [nvestment Parmnership ... L 0L Japan 100% December 31
AC Ventures Fifth Investment Partnership ................. ..., Japan 100% Last day of February
AC Ventures Sixth Investment Partnership (iv) ............... ... Japan 100% December 31
Yugensekinin-Chukanhojin Mirai Capical ... o000 Japan 100% December 31
Power Investments LLC ... oo Japan 100% December 31
ACOM(USA)INC. (v) .o U.S.A. 100% December 31
EASY BUY Public Company Limited ................. ... .... Thailand 49% (vi) December 31
PT. BANK NUSANTARA PARAHYANGAN Tbk. (vii) .......... Indonesia 55.68% December 31

(i ) On Apdl 1. 2007. ACOM ESTATE CO., LTD. merged JLA INCORPORATED and ABS CO.. LTI}, and changed its corporate name to JLA INCORPORATED.
(ii ) On April 1, 2007, JCK CREDIT CO., LTD. rook over installment sales finance business previously operated by the Company, and changed its corporate name w0 AFRESH CREDIT CO., LTD.
{iii ) On February 21, 2008, the Company acquired an additional 20% sharc in IR Loan Servicing. Inc. from RISA Parners, Inc.

(iv) Established on July 25, 2007.
(v ) Curremly suspended its eperations, and further business activities are under consideration.
(vi) Substantially contrelled by the Company.

(vil) On December 17, 2007, the Cumpany acquired a 35.41% share in PT. BANK NUSANTARA PARAHYANGAN 'I'bk., a company engages in banking business. which has been consolidated
since December 31, 2007. The amount of the company is included on the basis of its fiscal period ended December 31, and a5 a result, the accompanying consolidated financial statements only
reflect its batance sheee as of December 31, 2007, The Company owned a 55.68% share as of March 31, 2008.
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ACOM FUNDING CQ., LTD., a previously consolidated sub-
sidiary, was liquidared during the year ended March 31, 2007.

In accordance with Japanese consolidation accounting standards,
the Company considers any entity over which the Company does
not have control but an ability to exercise significant influence tw
be an affiliate. Investment in an affiliare is accounted for by the

equiry method of accounting,

The Company had one affiliate, DC Card Co., Lid., which had
been accounted for by the equity method of accounting before
April 1, 2007 when DC Card Co., Ltd. was merged into UF]
NICOS Co., Ltd. Following the merger, the Company no longer
has an ability to exercise significant influence on UF] NICOS
Co., Lid. As a resulr, the investment was transferred to investments

in securities,

For the purpose of preparing the accompanying consolidared
financial statemens, all significant intercompany transactions,
account balances, and unrealized profits among the Companies
have been eliminated. The amounts of MTBC First Investment
Partnership, MTBC Second Investment Partnership, MTBC
Third Investment Partnership, AC Ventures Fourth Investment
Partnership, AC Ventures Sixth Investment Partnership,
Yugensekinin-Chukanhojin Mirai Capital, Power Investments
LLC and the overseas subsidiaries have been included on the
basis of their fiscal periods ended December 31, and those of
AC Venuures Fifth Investment Partnership have been included
for on the basis of its fiscal period ended February 29.

The effect of the inclusion of the amounts of MTBC First
Investment Partnership, MTBC Second Investment Partnership
and MTBC Third Investment Partnership as described zbove,
was to increase toral cuerent assers by ¥1,888 million, decrease
total investments and other assets by ¥192 million, decrease toral
current liabilities by ¥28 million and increase minority interests
in consolidated subsidiaries by Y1,724 million in the accompany-
ing consolidated balance sheer as of March 31, 2007, to increase
total operating income by ¥1,014 million, increase total operating
expenses by ¥408 million, decrease operaring loss and loss before
income taxes by ¥605 million and increase minority interests in
earnings of consolidaced subsidiaries by Y605 million in the
accompanying consolidated statement of aperations for the year
ended March 31, 2007, and to decrease ner cash provided by
operating activities by ¥930 million, increase cash and cash equiv-
alents ac April 1, 2006 by ¥1,450 million and increase cash and
cash equivalents at March 31, 2007 by ¥519 million in the

accompanying consolidated statement of cash flows for the year

ended March 31, 2007.

(2) Cash equivalents

The Companies consider all highly liquid investments, including
time deposits with banks, negotiable certificate of deposits, bond
investment funds and markerable securities purchased under
resale agreements, with a marturity of three months or less when

purchased, 10 be cash equivatents.

{3) Foreign currency financial statements

The financial statements of the overseas subsidiaries are translated
into yen at the year-end exchange rates, except for sharchelders’
equity, which is translated at historical rates. Differences arising
from the translations are stated as “Foreign currency translation
adjustments” and “Minority interests” in the accompanying con-

solidated balance sheets.

(4) Foreign currency transactions

All monetary assets and liabilities, regardless of short-term or
long-term, derominated in foreign currencies are translated into
yen at the exchange rates prevailing as of the fiscal year end, and
the resulting gains or losses are included in inconte to the extent

that they are not hedged by foreign exchange derivarives,

{5} Marketable securities and investments in securities

Markewable sccurities and investments in securities are classified
by their holding objectives into trading, held-to-maturity or
other securities. Trading securities are valued at market value,
and the resulting gains or losses are included in income, Held-to-
maturity securities are stated at amortized cost. Other securicies
are valued at market value, and the resulting gains or losses are
stated, net of applicable tax, in the net assets section of the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets, except that any
impairment loss is recorded and charged to income. Other secu-
rities for which marker value is not available are stated ar mov-

ing-average cost.

Investments in investment partnerships and other similar partner-
ships are valued ac the ner amount of the percentage of interests
held based on the latest financial statements on the reporting

dares stipulated by the respective partnership agreements.

(6) Purchased receivables and inventories
Purchased receivables held by a subsidiary servicing company and
inventories, primarily consisting of paintings held by the

Company, are stated at specific identified cost.



(7) Allowance for bad debts

To cover possible losses on collection of loans and other receiv-
ables, the Companies provides for an allowance (i} with respect to
ordinary debts, based on the historical rate of write-off, and (ii)
with respect to other specific debts whose recovery is doubtful,
based on estimated write-off amounts, after considering the likeli-

hood of recovery on an individual basis.

Loan balances are written off in cases where (i) the Companies
have confirmed the death or bankruptcy of the debtor or has vol-
untarily waived repayment of the loan, and (ii) the amounts due
have not been collected for a cerrain period (even after follow-up
requests for payment) because of the inability on the parr of the

debtor or the guarantor to pay.

(8) Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated ar cost. Depreciation of property
and equipment is computed principally by the declining-balance
method, except for property and equipment of the overseas
subsidiaries which is depreciated by the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the respective assets.

(9) Impairment of long-lived assets

The Companies review their long-lived assets for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carry-
ing amount of an asset or asset group may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss would be recognized if the carrying amount
of an asset or asset group exceeds the sum of the undiscounted
future cash flows expected to result from the continued used
and eventual disposition of the asset or asset group. The impair-
ment loss would be measured as the amount by which the carry-
ing amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, which is
the higher of the discounted cash flows from the continued use
and evenctual disposition of the asset or the net selling price av

disposition.

(10) Bond issuance expense
Bond issuance expensc is charged to income when incurred and
included in “Financial expenses” in the operating expenses section

of the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

(11) Amottization of goodwill

The difference between the cost of an acquisition and cthe fair
value of the net assets of the acquired substdiary at che date of
acquisition is being amortized over a period of five years.

Immaterial differences are charged to income as incurred.
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{12) Allowance for loss on debt guarantees

The Company and certain of its subsidiaries had entered into affili-
ations with Japanese banks to provide credit guarantees for personal
loans and credit card receivables held by those banks. To cover pos-
sible losses on debt guarantees, the Companies provides for an
allowance based on the historical rates of fulfillment of guarantee
obligation and subsequent write-off of the guaranteed receivables.

{13) Allowance for loss on interest repayments

The allowance for interest repayments is recorded as a liabiliry at
an amount. in a lump sum, reasonably estimared by considering
the past actual results of interest repayments, and enough to cover
possible losses on repayment of the excessive interest as well as
abandonment of the principal of loans receivable in the future.
The amount of allowance is estimated, for each of classification of
loans receivable, by considering three factors: the number of cus-
tomer accounts, the actual repayment rate over the reasonably esti-

mated period, and the average amount of repayment per account.

Under the Law concerning Regulation etc. of Money-Lending
Business of Japan, moneylenders in Japan are permicted to receive
incerest at the contract interest rates as valid, if certain conditions
are met, which are in excess of the maximum inerest rates stipulat-
ed in the Interest Rate Restriction Law of Japan (“constructive
repayment” rules). However, the Supreme Court decisions on
January 13, 2006 and January 19, 2006 concerning the application
of the constructive repayment rules substantially increased the risk
of repayments of the excessive interest. Following the decisions, the
Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants issued Industry
Audit Practice Committee Report No.37, “Audit Procedures of
Consumer Finance Companies’ Provisions for Possible Losses on

Interest Repayment Claims” on October 13, 2006.

In accordance with the Report, the Company changed the esti-
mates used in the determination of the amount of allowance for
loss on interest repayments effective for the fiscal year beginning
April 1, 2006. Consequently the Company recognized a one-time
loss of ¥317,061 million, net of a transfer of ¥33,238 million from
the allowance for bad debts account, deemed as incurred in prior
years, and reported it as “Special provision for loss on incerest
repayments” in the other income {expenses) section of the accom-
panying consolidated statement of operations for the year ended
March 31, 2007 in addition to an ordinary provision for loss on

interest repayments deemed as incurred for the year,

(14) Employees’ retirement benefits
Allowance for employees’ retirement benefits of the Company



and its domestic subsidiaries is recognized at the net wral of the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the halance sheet
date, plus any actuarial gains {less any actuarial losses) not yet rec-
ognized, minus any past service cost not yet recognized, minus
the fair value ar the balance sheet date of plan assets (if any} out of
which the obligations are to be settled directly. 1f the amount
determined above is negative (an asser), such asser is recorded as

prepaid pension expenses.

Net retirement benefit expense or income is recognized at the net
toral of current service cost and interest cost, minus che expected
return on any plan assets, minus any actuarial gains (less any actu-
arial losses) and past service cost recognized during the year, plus
any retirement benefits paid as a lump sum and payments to a

defined contribution pension plan.

To determine the present value of a defined benefit obligation
and the related current service cost and, where applicable, past

service cost, the project unit credit method is used.

Actuarial gains or losses and past service cost are recognized for
each defined benefit plan over a period not exceeding the expect-
ed average remaining working lives of the employees partcipating
in that plan. The Company and its domestic subsidiaries have rec-
agnized actuarial gains or losses evenly over the five years following
the respective fiscal years when such gains or losses are identified.
In addition, the Company and its domestic subsidiaries have rec-
ognized past service cost evenly over five years fram the time of its

origination.

The allowance for employees’ retirement benefits of an overseas
subsidiary is provided ar the amount determined in accordance
with basic salary and the number of years of employment.

(15) Allowance for directors’ and
corporate auditors’ retirement benefits
The allowance for directors’ and corporate auditors’ retirement
P
benefits of the Company and certain of its domestic subsidiaries ts
pany
pravided at the amount which would have been required to be
paid if all directors and corporate auditors had voluntarily rermi-
nated their services as of the balance sheer date, This amount has
been determined in accordance with the internal rules of the

respective companies.

(16) Leases
Non-cancellable lease transactions of the Company and certain of

its domestic subsidiaries are accounted for as operating leases

regardless of whether such leases are classified as operating or
finance leases, excepr that lease agreements which stipulate the
transfer of ownership of the leased assets to the lessee are account-

ed for as finance leases.

{17} Recognition of interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognized on an accrual basis,
However, the Company computes accrued interest income on
loans receivable ar the interest rate stipulated in the Interest
Rate Restriction Law of Japan or the contract interest rate,

whichever is lower.

{18) Recognition of fees from credit card business

Fees from customers have been recognized on an accrual basis
using the credit-balance method, while fees from participating
stores have been prarated by the respective number of install-
ments, and the prorated amounts have been recognized as income

when they became due (the “sum-of-the-months digits method”).

(19) Recognition of fees from installment sales financing
Fees from customers and participating stores have principally

been accounted for using the sum-of-the-months digits method.

(20) Recognition of fees from credit guarantees
Fees from credit guarantees have been recognized on an accrual

basis using the credic-balance method.

(21) Income taxes

The provision for income taxes is compured based on the pretax
income (loss} included in the consolidated statements of opera-
tions. In accordance with Japanese tax-effect accounding stan-
dards, the asset and liability approach is used to recognize
deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future rax con-
sequences of temporary differences between the reported
amounrs and the tax bases of assets and liabilities. Deferred raxes
are measured by applying currently enacted rax laws to the tem-

porary differences,

{22} Derivative and hedging transactions

The Company and cerrzin of its subsidiaries have used interest
rate swap agreements and interest rate options {interest rate caps
in long positions only) and currency swap agreements solely in
order 1o hedge against risks of fluctuarions in interest rates and
foreign currency exchange rates relating to its shore-rerm loans
and long-term debt in compliance with the internal rules of the

respective companies.
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Derivative transactions are valued at marker value, except for
hedging transactions whose gains or losses are deferred and
recorded in the balance sheet until the hedged transactions are
settled. These transactions are designated as cash flow hedges. The
interest swaps qualifying for hedge accounting and meeting specific
matching criteria are not valued ac marker value but the differen-
tial paid or received under the swap agreements are recognized
and included in income. Long-term debt denominated in foreign
cusrencies for which currency swaps are used to hedge againse
risks of fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates are trans-
lated at the contracted rarte if the currency swaps qualify for hedge

accounting.

(23) Net income (loss) per share

Basic net income (loss) per share is computed by dividing net
income (loss), the portion attributable to shareholders of common
stock only, by the weighted-average number of shares of common

stock outstanding during the fiscal year.

Diluted net income per share is based upon the weighted-average
number of shares of common stock outstanding during the fiscal
vear, after consideration of dilutive effect of potential shares of
common stock for the Companies’ stock option plans. Diluted
net income per share for the year ended March 31, 2007 was not

disclosed because of the Companies’ net loss position.
P p

(24) Bonuses to directors

On November 29, 2005, the Accounting Standards Board of
Japan (the “ASB]”} issued Statement No.4, “Accounting Standard
for Directors’ Bonuses,” which requires that direcrors” bonuses
should be accounted for as an expense of the accounting period in
which such bonuses are accrued, and prohibited the conventional
treatment to account for such bonuses as 2 deduction from the
amount of retained earnings. This new standard was applied for
the fiscal period ending on or after May 1, 2006 and the
Companies adopred it effective for the fiscal year beginning April
1, 2006. As a result, operating loss, lass before income taxes for the
year ended March 31, 2007 increased by ¥ 22 million,

(25) Stock options

On December 27, 2005, the ASB] issued Statement No8,
“Accounting Standard for Share-based Payment”. Under this
standard. when stock options are granted to employees of a com-
pany and in exchange the company acquires their services, those
services acquired and consumed should be expensed, and the cor-
responding amount should be recorded as “the subscription rights
to shares” in the net assets section of the balance sheet, until they

76

are exercised or expire. The amount to be expensed in each
accounting period should be the accrued portion of the fair value
of the granted stock options caleulated using a method based on
the service period. The exercised portion of the subscription
rights to shares should be transferred to paid-in capital or capital
surplus of shareholders’ equity, and the expired portion to

recained earnings through profic.

This new standard was applied to stock options granted 1o
employees on and after May 1, 2006. As all of the stock options
were granted by the Companies before that date, there was no
effect on the accompanying consolidated financial stacements for
the year ended March 31, 2007.

{26) Business combination

In October 2003, the Business Accounting Council issued a
Statement of Opinion, “Accounting for Business Combinations”,
and on December 27, 2005 ASBJ issued “Accounting Standard
for Business Divestitures” and ASB] Guidance No.10, “Guidance
for Accounting Standard for Business Combinations and Business
Divestitures”. These new accounting pronouncements are effec-

tive for fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2006,

The accounting standard for business combinations allows com-
panies to apply the pooling of interests method of accounting
only when certain specific criteria are met such char the business

combinarion is essentially regarded as a uniting-of-interests.

For business combinations that do not meet the uniting-of-interests
criteria, the business combination is considered to be an acquisition
and the purchase method of accounting is required. Goodwill,
including negative goodwill, is to be systematically amortized over

20 years or less, but is also subject to an impairment test.

(27) Reclassifications
Certain other reclassifications have been made to the prior years’
consolidated financial scatements to confornt to the current year’s

presentation.



3. U.S. Dollar Amounts

The translation of yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts has  should not be construed as a representation thar yen amounts
been made, solely for convenience, as a matter of arithmetical  have been, could have been, or could in the future be, converted
computation only, at cthe rate of ¥100.19 = US$1.00, the  into U.S. dollars at the above or any other rae.

exchange rate prevailing on March 31, 2008. The translation

4. Loans Receivable

Loans receivable as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 included unse- Bad debts included tn unsecured toans to individual customers as

cured loans to individual customers in the aggregate amount of of March 31, 2008 and 2007 were classified as follows:

Y1,440,015 million {$14,372,841 thousand) and ¥1,584,028

million, respectively.

Millions of Yen Thousands of
March 31 2008 2007 2008
Non-accrual loans due o bankrupicy or rearganizadion ... .. .. ... ... ... ¥ 5,806 ¥ 7,050 $ 57,949
Other non-accrual loans inarrears ... .. o e 81,511 86,368 813,564
Loans past due for three monthsormore ... ... . i i 3,426 1,645 34,195
Restructured I0ans . ... oo i e e 45,652 54,388 455,654
L ¥ 136,396 ¥ 149,453 $ 1,361,373

5. Marketable Securities and Ocher Investments, and Investments in Securities

Marketable securities and other investments in the current assets section of the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as of March

31, 2008 and 2007 consisted of the following:

Millions of Yen

Thousands of

U.S. Dollars
March 31 2008 2007 2008
Trading securities ... e ¥ 1,103 ¥ — $ 11,009
Other securiries:
Corporarte bonds and investment trust
which mature after three months when purchased ......... ... ... .. ... 13,874 35 138,476
Negotiable certificate of deposits
with original maturities of more than threemonths . ... ... ..o . L. 400 — 3,992
Other investments:
Cash reserved for banking business as required by the Central Bank of Indenesia .. .. 3,523 35,163
Time deposits with original maturities of more than three months ............... 405 — 4,042
Operational investment securities held by investment partnership subsidiaries ... ... 3,641 3,641 36,340
ot ¥ 22,949 ¥ 3,676 $229,054
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At March 31, 2008 and 2007, information with respect 1o held-to-maturity securities for which market value was available was

summarized as follows:

Millions of Yen

2008 2007
Balance Marker Unrealized Balance Market Unrealized
March 31 sheet amount value gains sheer amount value gains
National and municipal bonds . . ¥ 2,960 ¥ 3,209 ¥ 249 — — —
Other ..................... — — — ¥ 4,000 ¥ 4,022 ¥ 22
Thousands of U.S. Dollars
2008
Balance Market Unrealized
March 31 sheet amount value gains
National and municipal bonds . . $ 29,543 $ 32,029 $ 2,485

At March 31, 2008 and 2007, information with respect to other securities for which markert value was available was summarized as follows:

e w—— - —

Millions of Yen
2008 2007
Balance Unrealized Balance Unrealized
March 31 Cost sheet amount gains (losses) Cost sheet amount _ gains (losses)
Unrealized gain items:
Stock ...l ¥ 7919 ¥ 17,646 ¥ 9,726 ¥ 41,949 ¥ 63,919 ¥21,969
Bonds:
National and municipal ... .. 83 84 0 83 84 1
Other ... .. ... L. 545 589 43 905 1,229 323
Subtotatb ................ 8,549 18,319 9,770 42,938 65,233 22,294
Unrealized loss items:
Stock ...l 19,598 17,438 (2,159) 889 772 (117}
Other ... 1,041 9266 (75) 673 641 (31)
Subtotal ................ 20,640 18,405 (2,235) 1,563 1.414 (148)
Towal ................ ¥ 29,190 ¥ 36,725 ¥ 7,535 ¥ 44,501 ¥ 66,647 ¥ 22,146
Thousands of L.8. Dollars
2008
Cost Halance Unrealized
March 31 sheer amount gains {losses)
Unrealized gain items:
Stock ... $ 79,039 $ 176,125 $ 97,075
Bonds:
National and municipal .. ... 828 838 0
Other ... 5,439 5.878 429
Subtotal ... ... Ll 85,327 182,842 97,514
Unrealized loss items:
Stock ... 195,608 174,049 (21,549)
Other ... .. ..o 10,390 9,641 (748)
Subtoral ................ 206,008 183,700 (22,307)
Total ............ ... $291,346 $ 366,553 $ 75,207
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An impairment loss has been recorded when (i) the marker value
of 2 marketable security fell below 50% of its acquisition cost (or
book value, if previously written-down) ar the fiscal year end, and
is deemed unlikely to recover to the level of the cast, or (ii) the
market value fell below 309 to 509 of the cost ar the fiscal year
end, and the rate of decline remained 30% or higher during the
past one year, or (i} the market value fell befow 30% to 50% of
the cost at the fiscal year end, and there is no prospect of recover-
ing the cost referring to relevant information such as financial

conditions, results of operations and markert value of investments.

With respect to other securities for which market value was avail-
able, impairment losses amounting to ¥21,949 million {$§219,073
thousand) and ¥14,773 million were recorded and included in
“Loss on revaluation and liquidation of investments in securities”
of the accompanying consolidated statement of operations for the
year ended March 31, 2008 and 2007. No impairment losses
were recorded for the year ended March 31, 2006.

Information with respect to other securities sold in the years ended March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 was as follows:

Millions of Yen E‘gugﬁﬁigf
Year ended March 31 2008 2007 2006 2008
Total sales amOUNT . . . oo v vt i e et Y 8,985 ¥ 1,055 ¥ 592 $ 89,679
Total gainensales ... 3,944 210 0 39,365
Totallossomsales . ... oo e 133 13 — 1,327

At March 31, 2008 and 2007, securities for which market value was not available included principally the following:

Millions of Yen

Thousands of

U.S. Dollars
2008 2007 2008

March 31 Balance sheet amount
Held-to-maturicy securiries:

Unlisted foreign bonds .. ... ... ¥ 13,276 ¥ — $ 132,508
Other securities:

Unlisted stock ... ... oo 630 686 6,347

[nvestments in investment partnerships .. ... Lo 140 255 1,397

Negettable cerificate of deposits with original maturities of more than three months 400 —_ 3,992

Orher securities with macurity and held-to-maturity securities will fall due subsequent to March 31, 2008 and 2007 as follows:

Millioos of Yen

2008 2007
March 31 Within ene year One - five years Over five years Within one year One - five years Qver five years
Bonds:
National and municipal ., ... ... ¥ 84 ¥ 1,831 ¥ 1,129 ¥ — Y 84 ¥ —
Corporate . .......oovvuuin. — — — 35 —_ —
Other ..................... 13,276 — — — — 4,000
Other ....... .. oo, 513 6 —_ — 510 9
Towal ... . ... L ¥ 13,874 ¥ 1,837 ¥ 1,129 ¥ 35 ¥ 395 ¥ 4,009
Thousands of U.5. Dollars
2008
March 31 Within one year One - five years Owver five years
Bonds:
National and municipal . ..... .. $ 838 $18,275 $11,268
Corporate .................. _ — —
Other ..................... 132,508 — —
Other ... . ool 5,120 59 _—
Total ... $ 138,476 $ 18,335 $ 11,268
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6. Short-Term Loans, Long-Term Debt and Pledged Assets

The weighted-average interest rates of short-term loans as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 were 2.15% and 1.97%, respectively.

Long-term debt was summarized as follows:

Millions of Yen Thousands of

0.5, Dollars
March 31 2008 2007 2008
Unsecured loans of the Company and its domestic subsidiaries mainly
from banks and other financial institutions at interest rates ranging
from 1.02% o 3.0113% due through March 2013 ... ool ¥ 463,004 ¥ 419,286 $ 4,621,259
Unsecured loans of an overseas subsidiary ac interest rates ranging
from 3.55% to 6.05% due through December 2012 . ... ... ... ... .. 32,894 30,778 328,316
Loans with collateral of the Company mainly
from banks and other financial institutions ar interest rates ranging
from 1.25% to 2.3% due through January 2012 ... 96,951 189,423 967,671
Securitized loans of the Company
from a financial institution at 1.745% due through February 2008 ... .......... — 7.960 —
Unsecured bonds issued by the Company at interest rates ranging
from 0.81% to 2.72% due through February 2015 ... oo, 260,000 260,000 2,595,069
THB 6,253 million guaranteed, non-subordinated bonds issued
by an overseas subsidizry due August 2012 at interest rates ranging
from 4.82% to GO0 ..ottt e 23,956 10,230 239,105
Less: CUTrent POFION ..o\ttt ettt e {232,368) (227.410) (2,319,273)
¥ 644,438 ¥ 690,267 $ 6,432,158

Assets pledged as collateral for current portion of long-term debe
of ¥67,993 millton ($678,640 thousand) and ¥105,432 million as
of March 31, 2008 and 2007. respectively and long-term debr of

¥28,958 million ($289,030 thousand) and ¥91,951 million as of
March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively, from banks and other

financial institutions were as follows:

Millions of Yen T&g&%‘;ﬂ;;{
March 31 2008 2007 2008
Loans receivable .. ... .. e ¥ 96,964 ¥ 211,371 $ 967,801

The above able included loans receivable related to securitized loans of ¥ 21,934 million as of March 31, 2007.
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At March 31, 2008 and 2007, the Company had a commit-
ment, at the lenders’ request, to furnish ac any time, collateral

pledged on ¥6,660 million {366,473 thousand) and ¥21,257

miliion of loans receivable shown in the above table, respective-
ly. The pledged collateral which the lenders could require cov-
ered the following:

Millians of Yen Thousands of

U.S. Dellars
March 31 2008 2007 2008
Current partion of long-termdebt . ... ... oo oo o ¥ 5,727 ¥ 14,597 $ 57,161
Long-termdebu ... ..o 9230 6,657 9,282
The aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt subsequent to March 31, 2008 were summarized as follows:
. Th ds of
Year ending March 31 Millions of Yen U.S. Dollan
200 e e e e e e e ¥ 232,368 $2,319,273
1 200,744 2,003,633
741 O 199,867 1,994,879
7 123,623 1,233,885
1 e 80,203 800,509
2014 and thereafter ... .o e 40,000 399,241
Y 876,806 58,751,432

For the purpose of efficient procurement of working capiral, the
Company and certain of its subsidiaries have entered into over-
draft contracts with six financial institutions and commitment
line contracts with seventeen financial institutions, which provid-
ed the Companies with the overdraft and commitment facilities

in the aggregate amount of ¥275,387 million ($2,748.647 thou-
sand) as of March 31, 2008. The unused factlities maintained by
the Companies as of March 31, 2008 amounted to ¥182,680 mil-
lion ($1,823,335 thousand).
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7. Employees’ Retirement Benefits

At March 31, 2008, the Company and certain of its subsidiartes
had, joindy or severally, defined benefit plans, including one
funded non-contributory corporate pension plan, which together
covers substantially all full-cime employces who meet cereain eligi-

bility requirements.

The funded status and amounts recognized in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 were

summarized as follows:

Millions of Yen 1{?;‘_1552%:;{
Maich 31 2008 2007 2008
Projected benefic obligation ... ... ... o ¥ {19,675) ¥(18,939) $ (196,376}
Plan assets ar fair markervalue ... ... . ... . e 23,160 27,043 231,160
Unfunded retirement benefie liabilities ......... .. ... o i 3,484 8,103 34,773
Unrecognized past service COSE ... ...ttt e (30) 4 (299)
Net unrecognized acruarial (gainshlosses ... ... ... o il 198 (5.913) 1,976
Net retirement benefic liabilities recognized on the consolidated balance sheets . .. ... 3,652 2,194 36,450
Prepaid pension eXpenses ...t e e 3,849 2,310 38,417
Allowance for employees’ retirement benefies ... o Lo ¥ (197) ¥ (116) $ (1,966}

The components of net retirement benefit expenses recognized in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations for the years

ended March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 were summarized as follows:

Millions of Yen ﬁg‘fﬁgﬁ:;{

Year ended March 31 2008 2007 2006 2008
CUTTENT SEIVICE COST .. v vttt v et e i et nnens ¥ 1,308 ¥ 1,483 ¥ 1,659 $ 13,055
IREETESE COSE v\ e e 376 471 444 3,752
Expected return on plan assets ... .....oeiit i (809) (893} (666) (8,074)
Past service cost recognized fortheyear ... ... .. ... ... . .. 53 70 70 528
Net acruarial {gains) losses recognized fortheyear ... ... . ... .. {1,222} 419 1,164 {12,196)
Retirement payments in a lump sum

and payments 1o a defined contribution pension plan .......... 520 555 551 5,190
Net retirement beneficexpenses . ........ .. L it ¥ 227 ¥ 1,269 ¥ 3,223 $ 2,265

In addition to the above, the extraordinary payment of employ-
ees’ retirement benefits for voluntary tetirement of ¥14,312 mil-
lion was included in the “Loss on business restructuring” in the
accompanying consolidated statement of operations for the year
ended March 31, 2007.

The principal assumptions used in determining retirement benefit
obligations and other components for the domestic Companies’

plans were as follows:

2008 2007 2006
Discountrate ...... ... iiiiiiii e 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Expected rate of rerurn on planassess ................... .. ... 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%

Period of recognition of past service cost

Period of recognition of actuarial gainsorlosses .......... .. ...

5 years evenly

5 years evenly

5 years evenly

S years evenly

5 years evenly
5 years evenly
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8. Income Taxes

The Companies are subject to a number of taxes based on The ax effects of temporary differences which give rise 10 a sig-
income. Corporation, inhabitants’ and enterprise taxes are  nificant portion of the deferred tax assets and liabilities as of
charged to the income tax accounr. The aggregate statutory tax  March 31, 2008 and 2007 were presented as follows:

rate applicable to the domestic Companies was approximately

40.7% for the years ended March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006.

Millions of Yen 'I‘}!‘gl‘usgﬂ;gr
March 31 2008 2007 2008
Deferred rax assers:
Bad debt write-0ffs . ... .. e ¥ 15813 ¥ 15,183 $ 157,830
Allowance Forbad debts . .. .. . e 15,494 8,664 154,646
Allowance for loss on debt guarantees ............. .. .. .. oo, 1,638 1,610 16,348
Allowance for loss on iNTerest FEPAYMENIS ... ... uviivueen it iaaiiaeeeess 152,506 199,381 1,522,167
Accrued bomuses . ... ... e e e 1,164 1,177 11,617
Allowance for directors’ and corporate audicors’ retirement benefis ..., ..., 314 338 3,134
Accrued INEEEST IMCOME ¢ o\ttt t e ettt et et re e et aea e 1,509 1,869 15,061
Write-off of purchased receivables .......... ... . oo 354 — 3,533
Depreciation and amortization ... ... i i i e 7,198 7.006 71,843
Impairment loss .. ... e 196 130 1,956
CONSUMPLOT X+ 1o iit vttt it it r i s s e saaneaanenn 316 309 3,154
Revaluation of marketable securities ....... ... ... . o i 15,156 6,247 151,272
Revaluation of Inveniontes .. ... ...t 248 349 2,475
Loss on investments in golf club memberships ... ... .. oo 124 141 1,237
Tax loss carryforwards of the Companies . .................. ... ... ........ 25,243 11,201 251,951
Elimination of unrealized profic ....... .. ... .o i i 1,046 1,160 10,440
148 13T 1,206 1,070 12,037
Subtotal L e e 239,534 255,843 2,390,797
Less: valuation allowance . ... it i i (190,946) (192,173) {1,905,838)
Total gross deferred tax assets . ... . ..o i 48,587 63,668 484,948
Deferred rax liabilides:
Retained earnings of subsidiaries ....... ... ... o i (7,874) {6,110 {78,590)
Prepaid pension eXPenses .. ......iii it iii e (1,566) (940) {15,630)
Ner unrealized gains on other securities . ..o i e (3,035) {9,018) (36,292}
18 T 1T O (223) (583) {2,225)
Total gross deferred tax fiabilidies .......... ... ..o i (12,700) {16,633) (126,759)
Net deferred tax assets . oo oot e ¥ 35,887 Y 47,014 $ 358,189

Reconciliations between the normal effective statutory tax rates and the actual effective tax rates reflected in the 2ccompanying consoli-
dated statements of operations for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 are as follows:

Year ended March 31 2008 2007
Normal effective SHUtOTY X FaE ..ttt 40.7% 40.7%
Valuation allowamee ... oot e e e e e (1.9 (41.7)
INCOMME TaX « PIIOT 1ottt t ettt ettt e vt s s ettt e e e e 14.4 —
Adjustments attrnibuted to correction of tax liabiliey ... ... oo (12.8) —
L0 1V o 1T A S 3.5 {0.1)
Actual effective 1ax Tt . . .. e 43.9% (1.1)%

A reconciliation between the statutory tax rate and the effective tax rate as a percentage of income before income taxes for the year ended

March 31, 2006 was omitted, as the statutory tax rate did not significanty differ from the effective mx rate.
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9. Leases

The following pro forma amounts represent the acquisition costs,
accumulated depreciation and book value of leased equipment as
of March 31, 2008 and 2007 and the related depreciation and
interest expense for the years ended March 31, 2008, 2007 and

2006, which would have been reflected in the consolidared bal-
ance sheers and the related consolidated statements of operations
if finance lease accounting had been applied to the finance lease

transactions accounted for as operating leases:

Millions of Yen

2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
March 31 Acquisition costs Accumulated depreciation Bouk value
Equipment .................... ¥ 1,090 ¥2,173 ¥ 538 ¥ 1,476 ¥ 551 ¥ 697

Thousands of U.S. Dollars
2008
e e
Equipment ............ ... ... $ 10,879 $ 5,369 $ 5,499
Millions of Yen Thousands of

Year ended March 31 2008 2007 2006 2008
Depreciation .. ... o. vt e ¥411 ¥ 758 ¥ 1,211 $ 4,102
T = NS 12 22 40 119

Lcase expenses relating to finance lease transactions accounted for
as operating leases amounted to ¥433 million {$4,321 thousand),
¥794 million and ¥1.272 million for the years ended March 31,
2008, 2007 and 2000, respecrively.

Future minimum lease payments subsequent to March 31, 2008
for finance lease transactions accounted for as operating leases

were summarized as follows:

- Thousands of

Year ending March 31 Millions of Yen US: Dollars
L0 U ¥ 240 $ 2,395
2010 and thereafter .. .ottt o e e e e e 320 3,193
¥ 560 $5,589

Future minimum rental commirments under non-cancellable operating leases subsequent to March 31, 2008 were summarized as follows:

. Thousands of

Year ending March 31 Millions of Yen U.5. Dollars
200 L e e e e e e e e e ¥ 4] $ 409
2010 and (herealter ...t r e e e e e e e 72 718
¥113 $1,127
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10. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

The Company and certain of its subsidiaries make loans to cus-
tomers primarily in the form of revolving credit-line contracts
whereby a maximum credic amount is assigned to a customer whao
is then able to borrow repeatedly within the limic of the facility.
At March 31, 2008, the unexercised portion of such facilities
amounted to ¥306,575 million {$9,048,557 thousand), including
¥640,446 million ($6,392,314 thousand) for customers with zero
outstanding balances. As a certain portion of revolving credit-line
contracts lapse withour ever being used, the unexercised facilities

will not necessarily affect the future cash flows of the Companies.

In additien, 2 banking business subsidiary enters into bank over-
draft contracts with various customers whereby a maximum credit

amount is assigned to a customer who is then able to borrow

repeatedly within the limic of the facility. Ar March 31, 2008, the
unexercised portion of such facilitics amounted o ¥7,88% million
($78,740 thousand). As a certain portion of such contracts lapse
without ever being used, the unexercised facilities will not neces-

sarily aftect the future cash flows of the subsidiary.

A March 31, 2008, contingent liabilities on the personal loans and
credit card receivables for which the Companies provided credit
guarantees amounted to ¥118,446 million (51,182,213 thousand),
net of allowance for loss on debt guarantees in the amount of
¥2,192 million (521,878 thousand). In addition, the banking busi-
ness subsidiary provided credit guarantees to its customers amount-
ed to ¥279 million (82,784 thousand) as of March 31, 2008,

Refer to Notc 6 for pledged asscs.

11. Shareholders’ Equity

On May 1, 2006, the Commercial Code of Japan (the “Code”) was
superseded by the Corporate Law of Japan (the “Corporate Law™}
which would, for the most part, be applicable to events or transactions
occurring on or after May 1, 2006 and for fiscal years ending on or
after May 1, 2006. The significant changes in the Corporate Law that
affect financial and accounting matters are summarized below:

a. Dividends

Under the Corporate Law, companies can pay dividends at any
time during the fiscal year in addition to the year-end dividend
upon resolution at the shareholders’ meeting. For companies that
meet certain criteria such as; (1} having a Board of Direcrors, (2}
having independent auditors, (3) having a Board of Corporate
Auditors, and (4) prescribing the term of service of the directors
as one year rather than normal term of two years in its articles of
incorporation, the Board of Directors may declare dividends
(except for dividends-in-kind) if the company has so prescribed in

its arricles ofincorporation.

The Corporate Law permits companies to distribute dividends-in-
kind (non-cash assets) to shareholders subject to certain limita-

tions and additional requirements.

Semi-annual interim dividends may also be paid once a year upon
resolution by the Board of Directors if the articles of incorporation
of the company so stipulate. Under the Code, certain limitations

were imposed on the amount of capital surplus and rerained carnings
available for dividends. The Corporate Law also provides certain
limitations on the amounts available for dividends or the purchase of
treasury stock. The limitation is defined as the amount available for
distribution to the shareholders, but the amount of net assets after
dividends must be maincained at no less than ¥ 3 million.

The maximum amount available for distribution to the share-
holders is calculated based on the non-consolidated financial

statements.

b. Increases / decreases and transfer of common stock,
reserve and surplus

The Corporate Law requires that an amount equal to 10% of div-
idends must be appropriated as a legal reserve (a component of
retained earnings) or as additional paid-in capital (a componen:
of capital surplus) depending on the equity account charged upon
the payment of such dividends until the total of the aggregate
amount of legal reserve and additional paid-in capiral equals 25%
of the common stock. Under the Code, the aggregate amount of
additional paid-in capital and legal reserve that exceeds 25% of
the common stock was made available for dividends by resolution
of the shareholders.

Under the Corporate Law, the total amount of additional paid-in

capital and legal reserve may be reversed without limitation of such
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threshold. The Corporate Law also provides that common stock,
legal reserve, additional paid-in capital, other capital surplus and
retained earnings can be transferred between the accounts under

cerrain conditions upon resolution of the shareholders.

Consolidated retained carnings included a legal reserve which
amounted o ¥4,344 million (343,357 thousand) and ¥4,354,
respectively, as of March 31, 2008 and 2007.

¢. Treasury stock

The Corporate Law also provides for companies to purchase treasury
stock and dispose of such treasury stock by resolution of the
Board of Directors. The amount of treasury stock purchased cannot
exceed the amount available for distribution o the shareholders
which s determined by a specific formula based on the non-

consolidated financial statements.

12. Derivative and Hedging Activities

{1) Outline of transactions and conditions

The Company and cerrain of its subsidiaries have used interest
rate swap agreements, interest rate options and currency swap
agreements in order to hedge against the risk of fluctuations in
interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates relating o their

short-term loans and long-term debr.

No market risk is ancicipated as such derivatives have been
entered into in order to offset or mitigate gains or losses resulting
from the hedged transactions, even though interest rate swap
agreements and currency swap agreements are exposed to changes
in inrerest rates and foreign currency exchange rates, respectively.
In addition, the Companies are not exposed to risk on interest
rate caps, as the Companies hold only long positions in interest
rate caps and the maximum cost of funding the combination of

loans and interest rate caps is capped at the cap rates.

The Companies do not anticipate non-performance by any of the

counterparties to the above transactions, all of whom are financial

institutions which are deemed highly creditworthy.

The Companies have established rules for the authorization of
derivarive transactions and related risk management rules which
stipulate the limits on derivative transaceions. All derivative trans-

actions have been entered into in compliance with these rules.

Risk management for derivative transactions has been under the
control of the Finance Department of the Company which estab-
lishes the position limit for each derivative transaction and moni-
tors the limits. The position limit permissible for each derivative
transaction i authotized at the executive officers’ meeting when

the Company’s annual business plan is established.

(2) Market value information
Market value information as of March 31, 2008 and 2007 was
omitted, as all of the Companies’ derivative transactions are

accounted for as hedging transactions.

13. Stock Option Plans

The Company has two stock option plans for the granting of
non-transferable oprions to certain eligible directors and key

employees of the Company.

On August 1, 2001, options were granted for terms of five years o
purchase the aggregate of 346,800 shares of common stock of the
Company at ¥i0,682 per share. The option price was adjusted o
¥10,628 per share due to the issuance of new shares of common
stock to Mitsubishi Tokyo Financial Group, Inc. (currently,
Mizsubishi UF] Financial Group, Inc.} on April 20, 2004. The
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options were exercisable beginning on July 1, 2003. To provide for
exercise of the options, in August 2001, the Company purchased
346,800 shares of common stock in the aggregate amount of ¥3,796
million from the stock market, which were included in “Treasury
stock” of the shareholders’ equity section of the accompanying con-
solidared balance sheets as of March 31, 2008 and 2007,

On August 1, 2003, options were granted for terms of five years to
purchase the aggregate of 352,400 shares of common stock of the
Company at ¥4,939 per share. The option price was adjusted 10



¥4,931 per share due wo the same reason above. The optivns were
exercisable beginning on July 1, 2005.

In addition to the above, IR Loan Servicing, Inc. has a stock option

plan for the granting of non-transferable options to cerrain eligible

directors and key employees of the company. Options were granted
on October 1, 2004 to purchase the aggregate of 133 shares of com-
mon stock of the company at ¥67,900 per share. The options will
be exercisable only after the date of the public offering of the com-
mon stock of the Company but before August 31, 2010.

The changes in numbers of stock options expressed in shares of common stock were summarized as follows:

Shares

ACOM CO., LTD.

IR.Lua.n
Plan 2001 Plan 2003 ervicing, o

Balance as of March 31, 2005 ... ... e 316,200 340,000 133
Exercised .. ... e e — (206,990) —
Expired on retitement ... ... i et (7,800} (3,000) (32)
Balance as of March 31,2006 .. ... ... . e 308,400 130,010 101
Exercised .. . e e e —_ (4,300) —_
Expired onretirement ... .o e e {4,600) (1,600) (36)
Balance as of March 31, 2007 ... .. ... . . e 303,800 124,110 63
Exercised .. e e e e — {200) —
Expired on retirement . ... et (6,200) (1,400) {6)
Balanceasof March 31, 2008 ... ... i e e 297,600 122,510 59

14. Impairment of Fixed Assets

The Companies determined each business segment, i.e., financial
business and other business, as the smallest cash-generating group o
which the assets belonged. Also, each asser to be disposed of was
determined as the smallest cash-generating group of assets. The head
office of the Company and the welfare facilities for employees inde-

pendent of cash-generating were considered to be corporare assets.

Impairment loss for assets to be disposed of was recognized because
the carrying amount of the assets exceeded the estimated net selling
value, and was measured as the difference between the amounts at
which such assets were recendy traded and carrying amount.

Impairment loss for other assets was recognized due to deterioration

in the results of relared business, and was measured as the difference
berween the higher of the value in use, i.c., the present value of
future cash flows discounted at 7%, or the recoverable amount, ie.,
the estimated net selling price based on the appraised value, and

carrying amount.

For the year ended March 31, 2008, impairment loss of ¥43 mil-
lion {$429 thousand) for certain rezal estate for rental and ¥118 mil-
lion (81,177 thousand} for certain telephone rights was recognized.
For the years ended March 31, 2007 and 2006, impairment loss of
¥8 million and ¥4 million for certain welfare facilities for employ-

ees was recognized, respectively.

15. Segment Information

The Companies’ operations by business segment for the years ended
March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 have not been disclosed, as the

Companies’ business other than “Financial services” was immaterial.

Geographical segment information and overseas sales have also been

omitted, as such sates were immaterial,
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16. Acquisition of Consolidated Subsidiaries

In the year ended March 31, 2008, the Company acquired 55.68% of the shares of PT. BANK NUSANTARA PARAHYANGAN Tbk.

The fair value of the assets and liabilities of the above company as of the date of acquisition was as follows:

PT.BANK NUSANTARA PARAHYANGAN Tbk.

As of December 31, 2007 Millonsof Yen SR
LT o LI 07 {2 U S O U U S U PR ¥ 42,318 S 422,377
O o L ¢ O 3,369 33,626
Goodwill o e e e e e e 3,439 34,324
Current iabilities ..o e e e (41.916) (418,365)
Long-term liabilities ... ou o e e e (39) {389}
MINOItY INTEIESE Lot e e e (1,653) (16,498)
ACQUISTLION COSE L. Lttt oottt e e e 3,517 55,065
Cash and cash equivalents acquired ... ... L (4,218) (42,100}
Net payments for acquisition . ... ... o i e ¥ 1,298 $ 12,955

In the year ended March 31, 2006, the Company acquired 80% of  pany. Ltd. was merged into IR Loan Servicing, Inc. The fair value of
the shares of DC Servicer company, Led.. which was included in the  the assets and liabilities of the above company was as follows:

accompanying consolidated financial statements. DC Servicer com-

DC Servicer company, Lid.

Millions of Yen

As of September 30, 2005
CUITEIE AS50IS « o o v vttt ettt et e ettt e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e s ¥112
INONACUITENT ASSBIE . . L ottt et s et ettt et it e et et e e e et e e et i 15
Current abIieies . L e e, (36)
MINOEIEY INTEIEST . Lot et e e et et e (18)
Consolidation adjustments . ... ... e e (35)
ACQUISTLON COSE . Lo vttt ettt it st a s s e e 37
Cash and cash equivalents acquired .. ... e {51)
Net proceeds from acquisition .. ... .vu it e e ¥ (13)

17. Subsequent Event

The following appropriations of retained earnings of the Company, which have not been reflected in the accompanying consolidated finan-

cial statements for the year ended March 31, 2008, were approved at the sharcholders’ meeting of the Company held on June 20, 2008:
Millions of Yen

Cash dividends (¥50.00 = USS0.40) . ..ottt et e et e e e e e e e e ¥ 7,839
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

g’l ERNST& YOUNG SH’NN’HON = Certified Public Accountanls 8 Tel: 033503 1100

Hibiya Kokusar Blidg. Fax: 03 3503 1197
2-2-3, Uchisaiwai-cho

Chiyada-ku, Tokyo, lapan 100-0011

C.16. Bux 1196, Tokyo, lapan 100-8641

Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
ACOM CO., LTD.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of ACOM CO., LTD. and
consolidated subsidiaries as of March 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for each of the three years in
the period ended March 31, 2008, all expressed in yen, These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basts, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as cvaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of ACOM CO., LTD. and consolidated
subsidiaries at March 31, 2008 and 2007, and the consolidated results of their operations
and their cash flows for cach of the three years in the period ended March 31, 2008 in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

The U.S. dollar amounts in the accompanying consolidated financial statements with
respect to the year ended March 31, 2008 are presented solely for convenience.  Our audit
also included the translation of yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts and, in our opinion,
such translation has been made on the basis described in Note 3.

Evmit & \/ﬁmﬂ‘

June 20, 2008

A MemBER OF ERNST & YOUNG GLogal




NON-CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ACOM CO., LTD,

Millonsof Y U Dol e 3
March 31 2008 2007 2008
Assets
Current assers:
Cashand cashequivalents .. ... . ... . o i ¥ 129,662 ¥ 131,802 $ 1,294,161
Markerable securities ... ... 598 35 5,968
Loans receivable (INGte 4) ... it e e e 1,318,781 1,494,399 13,162,800
Accounts teceivable L. e 37,683 76,423 376,115
Merchandise . ... ... e 1,040 1,963 10,380
Prepaid eXpenses ... .ot 1,255 1,868 12,526
ACCrUed TNCOMIE o ottt ittt et e e e e e e e e e e 9,959 11,379 99,401
Deferred tax assets (INOIE 5) ..ottt e e e e 42,325 58,198 422,447
Orther CUTTENT @s8ELS oottt et e it s et et e e 22,244 19,253 222,018
Allowance forbad debts ... vt i e e (106,600) (118,880) {1,063,978)
Total CHITENT ASSETS . . ... ottt et e 1,456,951 1,676,443 14,541,880
Property and equipment (Note 13):
Land e 6,413 6,441 64,008
Buildings and structures . ........ .. i 37,003 38,045 369,328
EQUIPIIENE -\t eee ettt e e et e e e et e ettt e 32,758 34,541 326,958
76,176 79,028 760,315
Accumulated depreciation ... (44,208) (44,003) (441,241)
Property and equipment, DEt .. ... ... ... i e 31,967 34,964 319,063
Investments and other assets:
Envestments in securities {Note 11) L. .. i 36,831 71,562 367,611
[nvestments in and advances 1o subsidiaries and an affiliace . ................... 76,586 58,613 764,407
Telephone rights and other intangible assets (Note 13) ............. ... ... 708 365 7,066
Rental deposits . ... ... . e e 9,272 9,780 92,544
Prepaid pension expenses ... ... i e 3,734 2,259 37,269
Other o e s 6,316 8.816 63,040
Allowance forbad debts ... .. o e (1,900} (2,120) (18,963)
Total investments and otherassets . ............ ... ... ... . L. 131,550 149,877 1,313,005
Total ASSEES . .. ..\ttt st e e ¥ 1,620,468 ¥ 1,861,285 $ 16,173,949

See accompanying notes to non-consolidared financial statements.
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Thousands of

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars {(Note 3)
March 31 2008 2007 2008
Liabilities and net assets
Current lizbilities:
Short-term Joans (NOtE 4) ..o vt n e e e ¥ — ¥ 60,000 $ —
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 4) ... ... ... . L 209,343 194,382 2,089,460
Accountspayable ... ... L 437 1,131 4,361
Accrued incometaxes (Note 5) .. ..o i e e 265 72 2,644
Accrued EXPEnses ... ... 10,775 11,110 107,545
Deferred income on installmentsales ... .. oooo oo — 3,893 -
Allowance for loss on debt guarantees (Note 7)) ... 3,490 3,670 34,833
Other current liabilities ... . e e 1,229 7,166 12,266
Total current liabilities .. ... ... . e 225,540 281,426 2,251,122
Long-term liabilities:
Long-termdebt {Note d) . ...t 565,064 634,205 5,639,924
Allowance for directors’ and corporate audicors” retirement benefits ... ... ... ... G678 764 6,767
Allowance for loss on interest repayments ... ..ovutvve et 374,800 490,000 3,740,892
Deferred tax hiabilides (Nate 5) ... .. e 3,036 9,008 30,302
Other long-term liabilides ... ... ... ..o 27 2,082 269
Total long-term liabiliies .. ........ .. ... .. ... ...l 943,606 1,136,060 9,418,165
Total liabilities ... .. ... . . i e 1,169,147 1,417,487 11,669,298
Commitments and contingent liabilities (Note 7)
Net assets:
Shareholders’ equity (Note 8):
Paid-in capital of common stock:
Authorized: 532,197,400 shares at March 31, 2008 and 2007
Issued: 159,628,280 shares at March 31, 2008 and 2007 .......... ... ...... 63,832 63,832 637,109
Capital surplus:
Capitaldegal reserve ... o i e 72,322 72,322 721,848
Netgainonsale of treasury stock .. ... o i 3,687 3,688 36,800
Tomal capital surplus .. ... 76,010 76.010 758,658
Earned surplus:
Earned legal reserve ... ... i e 4,320 4,320 43,118
Retained earnings ... .o e 321,165 305,010 3,205,559
Total earned surplus . ... oo e 325,485 309,331 3,248,677
Treasury stock, at cost
2,433,798 shares at March 31, 2008 and 2,433,969 shares at March 31, 2007 ... (18,507} (18,508) (184,719)
Toral shareholders’ equity ... ... . i 446,821 430,666 4,459,736
Valuation and translation adjusements:
Net unrealized gains on othersecurities .. ... ... ... ... . Lol 4,500 13,131 44,914
Total MET ASSELS ..ottt vttt et ettt e et e e 451,321 443,797 4,504,651
Total liabilities and net assets . . .. ... ot ii ittt i e ¥ 1,620,468 ¥ 1,861,285 $ 16,173,949
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NON-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

ACOM CO., LTD.

Millions of Yen USTS?:H;::L(!;\JZ{c 3)
Year ended March 31 2008 2007 2006 2008
Operating income:
Interest on loans receivable ..., .. ... . ... il ¥ 292,860 ¥ 342,908 ¥ 367,619 $ 2,923,046
Fees from credic card business . ..............oiiiiiiiiinn, 5,043 5,770 6,139 50,334
Fees from instatlment sales financing ........... ... . ... .. — 3,492 5,550 —
Fees from credit guarantees .. ... ... .. oo 10,099 9,746 8,549 100,798
Other financial income . ......... ... ... ... ... . ... ... 465 166 46 4,641
Sales L e ey 654 722 - 6,527
Other operating income .. ..o i e 7,991 7,962 8,732 79,758
Total operating income . ......... ... .. ... .ol 317,116 370,769 396,637 3,165,146
Operating expenses:
Financial expenses ........ .. ... ... ... . il 15,944 16,928 18,186 159,137
Costofsales ... ..o i e 606 1,223 — 6,048
General and administrative expenses . ...................... 100,024 112,406 140,442 998,343
Baddebtexpense ... ... . i i — 5,033 —_ —_
Provision forbad debts . ....... ... .. .. ... ... . ... ... 97,270 120,352 104,853 970,855
Provision for loss on debt guarantees ........... ..ol 3.490 3,670 3,330 34,833
Provision for loss on interest repayments . ......... ... ... 19,620 200,147 23,700 195,827
Total operating eXpenses . ..................ociieiiioinnn. 236,956 459,762 290,512 2,365,066
Operating profic(loss) ............ ... . ... ... ..., 80,159 (88,992) 106,124 800,069
Other income (expenses):
Spectal provision for loss on interest repayments ......... ..., — (317.061) — —
Loss on business restructuring {Naote 10) .................... —n (17.997) — _
Other interest and dividend income ... ..., ... 1,593 1.706 1,214 15,899
Net loss on sale or disposal of property and equipment ......... (976} (416) (1,106) (9,741)
Ner gain on sale of investments in securities ......... ... ..... 3,838 206 _— 38,307
Loss on revaluation and liquidacion of
investments in securities (Note 11) ... v (22,060) (14,784) — (220,181)
Loss on revaluation of investments in a subsidiary (Note 12) ... ., (4,013} — _— (40,053)
Impairment loss (Note 13} ... .. .. ... . ... ... ... (118} (8) (4) (1,177)
Other, met ... e 178 598 1,011 1,776
Total other income {expenses), net ......................... {21,558} (347.756) 1,114 (215,171}
Income (loss) before income taxes . ......................... 58,601 (436,749) 107,239 584,898
Income taxes (Nore 5):
CUIFEIL ottt e e e e 150 16,353 44,770 1,497
L T S 9,060 — — 90,428
Deferred ..o e e e 15,873 (13.638) (1,682) 158,428
Total income taxes . .........c..uiriirrirnrin s 25,083 2,714 43,087 250,354
Netincome {loss) . ....... ... . ccviiriiiriiii i, ¥ 33,518 ¥ (439,463) Y 64,152 $ 334,544
Yen U.S. Dellars (Note 3)
Amounts per share:
Ner income (loss)
Basic ... e ¥ 213.23 ¥(2,795.68) Y 407.52 $ 2.12
Diluted ... . — — 407.33 —
Cashdividends ... .. .. ... .. ... ... ... ... ... 100.00 100.00 140.00 0.99

See accompanying notes to non-consalidated financial starements.
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NON-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

ACOM CO., LTD.

Thousands Millions of Yen
Capital surplus Earned surplus
A T —
common 5:()(]( common SIOCI{ reserve 0 [r‘,.i!ury S[oc! IesCrve eﬂrnlngﬁ
Balance at March 31,2005 ...... 159,628 ¥ 63,832 ¥ 72,322 ¥ 4,135 ¥ 76,458 ¥ 4,320 ¥ 722,106
Netincome ................ —_ — — — — —_ 64,152
Cash dividends ............. — — — — — — (19,706}
Bonuses to directors ......... — — — — — — (36}
Acquisition of treasury stock ... — — — — — — —
Exercise of stock aptions ... ... — — — (438) (438) — -
Other changes during the year . . — — — — — — —
Balance ar March 31, 2006 ...... 159,628 63,832 72,322 3,697 76,020 4,320 766,515
Netloss ooovveiiieennnn.. — — — — — — (439,463)
Cash dividends ............. _— — — — — — (22,006}
Bonuses to direceors .. ... ... — — — — — — (34)
Acquisition of treasury stock ... — — — — — — —
Exercise of stock optiens ... ... — — _ (9 (&) — —
Other changes during the year .. — — — — — — -
Balance at March 31,2007 ...... 159,628 63,832 72,322 3,688 76,010 4,320 305,010
Netincome ................ — — — — — — 33,518
Cashdividends ............. — — — — — — (12,575}
Acquisition of treasury stock ... — — — — — — —
Exercise of stock options . ... .. — —_ — (0) {0) — —
Effect of business divestiture . .. — — — — — — {4,788)
Other changes during the year .. — — — — — — —
Balance at March 31, 2008 ... ... 159,628 ¥ 63,832 ¥ 72,322 ¥ 3,687 ¥ 76,010 ¥ 4,320 ¥ 321,165
Thousands of U.S. Dollars (Note 3)
Capital surplus Earned surplus
kyid-i .
_opuler Gl Nemnowk gy Belkel S
Balance at March 31,2007 ................... $ 637,109 $ 721,848 $ 36,810 $ 758,658 $43,118 $ 3,044,315
Netincome . ... .. iiiiiiniirirnnnnees -— — — — — 334,544
Cashdividends .......................... — _— — — - (125,511)
Acquisition of treasury stock ....... . ... — — — — — —
Exercise of stock options ................... - — (1)) {0} — —
Effect of business divesticure . ... ... ...... — — — — — (47,789)
Other changes during the year ... ... ovu s — — — — — —
Balance at March 31,2008 ................... $ 637,109 $721,848 $ 36,800 $758,658 $43,118 $3,205,559

See accompanying notes to non-consolidated financial statements.
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NON-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

(continued)
ACOM CO,, LTD.

Millions of Yen
To;:lr c;llrncd 'I'rcasl.lx(ry sharzl?;?nlicrs' Nﬂg;ﬁ?:']iud Total net
pius stoc equity ather securities assets
Balance at March 31,2005 ........................ ¥ 726,426 ¥ (10,801) ¥ 835916 ¥ 6,384 ¥ 862,301
NELINCOME oottt i ae e iee e aneans 64,152 — 64,152 — 64,152
Cashdividends .......... ... .. . .. oL, (19,706) — (19,706) — {19,706)
Bonusestodirectors .. ... ... (36) — (36) — (36)
Acquisition of treasury stock ... ... L — (9,196) {9,196) — (9,196}
Exercise of stock options ......... ... i — 1,459 1,020 — 1,020
Other changes duringtheyear .................... — — — 24,873 24,873
Balance at March 31,2006 ........................ 770,836 (18,538) 892,150 31,258 923,408
Netdoss oot e e (439,463) — (439.463) — {439,463}
Cashdividends ................ . ... it (22,006} — (22.006) — {22,006)
Bonusesto directors ... ... i (34) — (348) — (34)
Acquisition of reasury stock ... .o oo o i — ()] {0) — (0
Exercise of stock options ............... ... — 30 21 — 21
Other changes during thevear .................... — — — {18,127} (18,127}
Balance at March 31,2007 ........................ 309,331 (18,508) 430,666 13,131 443,797
NetINCOmME .. ie et it e 33,518 — 33,518 — 33,518
Cashdividends ....... ... ... ... . et (12,575) — (12,575) — {12,575)
Acquisition of treasury stock ... ... ... ool — ()] (0} — (0}
Exercise of stock options .......... ... ... L — 1 0 — 0
Effect of business divestiture ..................... (4,788) — (4,788) —_ (4,788)
Other changes during theyear ......... ... ... ... . — — — (8,630} {8,630)
Balance at March 31,2008 .. ... ... ... ... ... .. .. ¥ 325,485 ¥ (18,507) ¥ 446,821 ¥ 4,500 ¥ 451,321
Thousands of U.S. Dallars (Natwe 3}
Tolaned Moy i g T
equity ather sgcurities
Balance at March 31,2007 . ....................... $ 3,087,443 $ (184,729 54,298,492 $ 131,060 $ 4,429,553
Netincome .. ..ooitiiiiiin e e 334,544 — 334,544 _ 334,544
Cashdividends ......... ... ... ... ... . .. {125,511} — (125,511) — (125,511)
Acquisition of treasury stock ... ... Lo L — 0) (0) — (0)
Exercise of stock options ........... ... ... ... — 9 0 — 0
Effect of business divestirure ... .................. (47,789) (47,789) (47,789}
Other changes during theyear .............. ... ... — — — (86,136) (86,136)
Balance at March 31,2008 ... ... ... ............. $ 3,248,677 $(184,719) $4,459,736 $ 44,914 $4,504,651
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NOTES TO NON-CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ACOM CO., LTD,

1. Basis of Presenting the Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

The accompanying non-consolidated financial statements of ACOM
CO.. LTD. (the “Company”) relate to the Company only, with
investments in subsidiaries and affiliates being stated at cost or reval-
ued amount if any impairment loss is recorded, and have been pre-
pared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
Japan (“Japanese GAAP") and the “Form of Standard Financial
Statements in the Consumer Finance Business” (issued by the

Federation of Moneylenders Associations of Japan on April 25, 1993).

The accounting records of the Company are maintained in accor-
dance with the provisions set forth in the Corporate Law of Japan
(Law No.86, 2005) and in conformirty with Japanese GAAP.

The accompanying non-consolidated financial statements of the
Company are prepared on the basis of Japanese GAAP, which are dif-
ferent in cerrain respects as to application and disclosure requirements
of International Financial Reporting Standards, and are compiled

from the non-consolidated financial statements prepared by the

Company as required by the Financial Instruments and Exchange

Law of Japan.

As consolidated statements of cash flows and cerain disclosures are
presented in the consolidated financial statements of the Company,
non-consolidared statements of cash flows and certain disclosures are

not presented herein in accordance with Japanese GAAP.

Certain items presented in the original non-conselidated financial
statements filed with the Prime Minister of Japan have been reclassi-

fied for the convenience of readers outside Japan.

As permitted under the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of
Japan, amounts of less than one million yen have been omined. Asa
result, the totals shown in the accompanying non-consolidated finan-
cial statements (both in yen and in U.S. dollars) do not necessarily

agree with the sums of the individual amounts.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

{1} Cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments, including
time deposits with banks, negotiable certificate of deposits, bond
investment funds and marketable securities purchased under
resale agreements, with a maturity of three months or less when
purchased, to be cash equivalents,

{2) Foreign currency transactions

All monetary assets and liabilities, regardless of short-term or
long-term, denominated in foreign currencies are translated into
ven at the exchange rates prevailing as of the fiscal year end, and
the resulting gains or losses are included in income 1o the extent

that they are not hedged by foreign exchange derivatives.

{3) Marketable securities and investments in securities
Marketable securities and investments in securities are classified
by their holding objectives into trading, held-to-maturity or other

securities. Trading securiries are valued at marker value, with

resulting gains or losses included in income. Held-to-marurity
securities are stated at amortized cost. Other securities are valued
at market value with the resulting gains or losses, net of applicable
taxes, reported in the net assets section of the accompanying non-
consolidated balance sheets, except that any impairment loss is
recorded and charged to income. Other securities for which mar-

ket value is not available are stated at moving-average cost.

Investments in investment partnerships and other similar partner-
ships are valued at the net amount of the percentage of interests
held based on the latest financial statements on the reporting

dates stipulated by the respective partnership agreements.
(4) Merchandise

Merchandise consists of paincings and is stated at specific identi-

fied cost.
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(5) Allowance for bad debts

To cover possible losses on collection of loans and other receiv-
ables, the Company provides for an allowance (i) with respect o
ordinary debus, based on the historical rate of write-off, and (ii)
with respect to other specific debts whose recovery is doubtful,
based on estimated write-off amounts, after considering the likeli-

hood of recovery on an individual basis.

Loan balances are written off in cases where (i) the Company has
confirmed the death or bankrupicy of the debtor or has voluntari-
ly waived repayment of the loan, and {ji) the amounts due have
not been collected for a certain period (even after follow-up
requests for payment) because of the inability on the part of the

debtor or the guarantor to pay.

(6) Property and equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation of
property and equipment is computed by the declining-balance
merthod ar rates based on the estimated useful lives of the respec-

tive assets.

(7) Impairment of long:-lived assets

The Company reviews its long-lived assets for impairment when-
ever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying
amount of an asset or asset group may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss would be recognized if the carrying amouat of an
asset or asset group exceeds the sum of the undiscounted future
cash flows expected to result from the condinued use and eventual
disposition of the asset or asset group. The impairment loss would
be measured as the amount by which the cartying amount of the
asset exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of the
discounted cash flows from the continued use and eventual dispo-

sition of the asset or the net selling price at disposition.

(8) Bond issuance expense
Bond issuance expense is charged to income when incurred and
included in “Financial expenses” in che operaring expenses section

of the accompanying non-consolidated statements of operations.

{9) Allowance for loss on debt guarantees

The Company has entered into affiliations with Japanese regional
banks and a subsidiary to provide credit guarantees for personal
loans held by those banks and the subsidiary. To cover possible
tosses on debt guarantees, the Company provides for an allowance
based on the historical rates of fulfillment of guarantee obligation

and subsequent write-off of the guaranteed loans.
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(10) Allowance for loss on interest repayments

The allowance for interest repayments is recorded as a liability at
an amount, in a lump sum, reasonably estimated by considering
the past actual results of interest repayments, and enough to
cover possible losses on repayment of the excessive interest as
well as abandonment of the principal of loans receivable in the
future. The amount of allowance is estimated, for each of classifi-
cation of loans receivable, by considering three factors: the
number of customer accounts, the actual repayment rate over the
reasonably estimated period and the average amount of repayment

per account.

Under the Law concerning Regulation etc. of Money-Lending
Business of Jupan, moneylenders in Japan are permitted to
receive interest at the contract interest rates as valid, if certain
conditions are met, which are in excess of the maximum interest
rates stipulated in the Incerest Rate Restriction Law of Japan
{“constructive repayment” rules). However, the Supreme Court
decisions at January 13, 2006 and January 19, 2006 concerning
the application of the constructive repayment rules substantially
increased the risk of repayments of the excessive interest.
Following the decisions, the Japanese [nstitute of Cerrified
Public Accountants issued Indusery Audir Practice Committee
Report No.37, "Audit Procedures of Consumer Finance
Companies’ Provisions for Possible Losses on Interest
Repayment Claims” on Octeber 13, 2006.

In accordance with the Report, the Company changed the esu-
mates used in the determination of the amount of allowance for
loss on interest repayments effecrive for the fiscal year beginning
April 1, 2006. Consequently the Company recognized a one-time
loss of ¥317,061 million, net of a transfer of ¥33,238 million from
the allowance for bad debts account, deemed as incurred in prior
years, and reported it as “Special provision for loss on interest
repayments’ in the other income {expenses) section of the accom-
panving non-consolidated statement of operations for the year
ended March 31, 2007 in additien to an ordinary provision for

loss on interest repayments deemed as incurred for the year.

(11) Employees’ retirement benefits

The allowance for employees” retirement benefits is recognized at
the net total of the present value of the defined benefit obligation
at the balance sheet date, plus any actuarial gains (fess any actuari-
al losses) not yet recognized, minus any past service cost nor yet
recognized, minus the fair value ar the balance sheet date of plan

assets (if any) out of which the obligations are to be settled direct-



ly. If the amount determined above is negative (an asset), such

asser is recorded as prcpaid pension expenses.

Net retirement benefit expense or income is recognized at the net
total of current service cost and interest cost, minus the expected
return on any plan assets, minus any actuarial gains (less any actu-
arial losses) and past service cost recognized during the year, plus
any retirement benefits paid as a lump sum and payments o a

defined contribution pension plan.

To determine the present value of a defined benefit obligation
and the related current service cost and, where applicable, past

service cost, the project unit credit method is used.

Actuarial gains or losses and past service cost are recognized for
each defined benefit plan over a period not exceeding the expect-
ed average remaining working lives of the employees participating
in thar plan, The Company has recognized acwarial gains or toss-
es evenly over the five years following the respective fiscal years
when such gains or losses are identified. In addition, the
Company has recognized past service cost evenly over five years

from the time of its origination.

(12y AHlowance for directors’ and

corporate auditors' retirement benefits
The allowance for directers’ and corporate auditors’ retirement
benefits is provided ar the amount which would have been
required to be paid if all directors and corporate auditors had vol-
untarily terminated their services as of the balance sheet date.
This amount has been determined in accordance with the

Company’s internal rules.

(13) Leases

Non-cancellzble lease transactions are accounted for as operaring
leases regardless of whether such leases zre classified as operating
ot finance leases, except that lease agreements stipulating the
wransfer of ownership of the leased assets to the lessee are account-

ed for as finance leases.

{14) Recognition of interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognized on an accrual basis.
However, the Company computes accrued interest income on
loans receivable at the interest rate stipulated in the [nterest Rate
Restriction Law of Japan or the contracted interest rate, whichev-

er is lower,

(15) Recognition of fees from credit card business

Fees from customers have been recognized on an accrual basis
using the credit-balance method, while fees from participating
stores have been prorated by the respective number of install-
ments, and the proratcd amounts have been recognized as income

when they became due (the "sum-of-the-months digits method™).

(16) Recognition of fees from installment sales financing
Fees from customers and parricipating stores have principally

been accounted for using the sum-of-the-manths digits method.

The Company splic-up its installment sales finance business and
merged it into JCK CREDIT (which changed its name to
AFRESH CREDIT as of April 1, 2007), a wholly-owned sub-
sidiary specializing in installmens sales financing, as of April 1,
2007 Following this business divestiture, the Company no longer

recognizes fees from installment sales financing,

{17) Recognition of fees from credit guarantees
Fees from credic guarantees have been recognized on an accrual

basis using the credir-balance method.

{18) Income taxes

The provision for income taxes is computed based on the pretax
income (loss) included in the non-consolidated statements of oper-
ations. [n accordance with Japanese tax-effect accounting stan-
dards, the asset and liability approach is used to recognize deferred
tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of
temporary differences berween the reported amounts and the tax
bases of assets and liabilities. Deferred taxes are measured by apply-

ing currently enacted tax laws to the temporary differences.

(19) Derivative and hedging transactions

The Company has used interest rate swap agreements and interest
rate options {interest rate caps in long positions only} solely in
order to hedge against risks of flucruations in interest rates relat-
ing to its short-term loans and long-term debt in compliance with

the Company’s internal rules.

Derivative transactions are valued at market value, except for
hedging transactions whose gains or losses are deferred and
recorded in the balance sheet until the hedged transactions are
setcled. These transactions are designated as cash flow hedges. The
interest swaps qualifying for hedge accounting and meeting
specific matching criteria are not valued ar market value bue the
differencial paid or received under the swap agreements are

recognized and included in income.
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{20) Net income (loss) per share

Basic net income (loss) per share is computed by dividing net
income (loss), the portion ateributable to shareholders of common
stock only, by the weighted-average number of shares of common
stack outstanding during the fiscal year,

Diluted net income per share is based upon the weighred-average
number of shares of common stock outstanding during the fiscal
year, after consideration of dilutive effect of potential shares of
common stock for the Company’s stock aption plans. Diluted net
income per share is not disclosed for the year ended March 31,
2008 because it is anti-dilutive and for the year ended March 31,

2007 because of the Company’s net loss position.

(21) Bonuses to directors

On November 29, 2005, the Accounting Standards Board of
Japan (the “ASBJ”) issued Statement No.4, “Accounting Standard
for Direcrors’ Bonuses,” which requires thae directors’ bonuses
should be accounted for as an expense of the accounting period in
which such bonuses are zccrued, and prohibited the conventional
treatment to account for such bonuses as a deduction from the
amount of retained earnings. This new standard was applied for
the fiscal period ending on or after May 1, 2006 and the
Company adopted it effective for the fiscal year beginning April
1, 2006. As a result, operating loss, loss before income taxes for
the year ended March 31, 2007 increased by ¥ 22 million.

(22) Stock options

On December 27, 2005, the ASB] issued Statement No.8,
“Accounting Standard for Share-based Payment”. Under this
standard, when stock oprions are granted to employees of a com-

pany and in exchange the company acquires their services, those

services acquired and consumed should be expensed, and the cor-
responding amount should be recorded as “the subscription rights
to shares” in cthe net assets section of the balance sheet, unul they
are exercised or expire. The amount to be expensed in each
accounting period should be the accrued portion of the fair value
of the granted stock options calculated using 2 method based on
the service period. The exercised portion of the subscription
rights to shares should be transferred to paid-in capital or capizal
surplus of shareholders’ equity, and the expired portion to

retained earnings through profit.

This new standard was applied 1o stock oprions granted to
employees on and after May 1, 2006. As all of the stock options
were granied by the Company before that date, there was no
effect on the accompanying non-consolidared financial statements

for the year ended March 31, 2007.

(23} Business divestiture

In a business divestiture where the interests of the investor no
longer continue and the investment is setled, the difference
berween the fair value of the consideration received for the
transferred business and the book value of net assets cransferred
to the separated business is recognized as a gain or loss on busi-
ness divestiture in the statement of operations. In a business
divestiture where the interests of the investor continue and the
investmenc is not settled, no such gain or loss on business

divestiture is recognized.

(24) Reclassifications
Cerrain other reclassifications have been made 1o the prior years'
non-consolidated financial statements to conform to the current

year's presentation.

3. U.S. Dollar Amounts

The translation of yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts has
been made, solely for convenience, as a macter of anithmetical
compuration only, ar the rate of ¥100.19 = US$1.00, the

exchange rate prevailing on March 31, 2008, The translarion
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4. Short-Term Loans, Long-Term Debt and Pledged Assets

Long-term debt was summarized as follows:

Millions of Yen T&gf‘%‘;ﬁigf
March 31 2008 2007 2008
Unsecured loans mainly from banks and other financial institutions
at interest rates ranging from 1.02% to 3.01125% due through March 2013 . ... .. ¥ 417,456 ¥ 371,204 $ 4,166,643
Loans with collateral mainly from banks and other financial institutions
at interest rates ranging from 1.25% 10 2.3% due through fanuary 2012 .......... 96,951 189,423 967,671
Securitized loans from a financial institution at 1.745% due through February 2008 ... — 7,960 —
Unsecured bonds at interest rates ranging
from 0.81% to 2.72% due through February 2015 .......................... 260,000 260,000 2,595,069
Less: CULFERT POTTION .o\ttt e et i e e e e e ettt vt i e e e (209,343) (194,382) (2,089,460)
¥ 565,064 ¥ 634,205 $ 5,639,924

Assets pledged as collateral for current portien of long-term debr of ¥67,993 million ($678,640 thousand) and ¥105,432 million as of
March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively and long-term debr of ¥28.958 million ($289,030 thousand) and ¥91,951 million as of March
31, 2008 and 2007, respectively, from banks and ather financial institutions were as follows:

Millons of Yen RS
March 31 2008 2007 2008
Leans receivable .. ov ittt i e e e e ¥ 96,964 ¥ 211,371 % 967,801

The above rable included loans receivable related 1o securitized
loans of ¥21,934 million as of March 31, 2007. The pledged col-
lateral which the lenders could require covered current portion of
long-term debr of ¥ 7,960 million as of March 31, 2007.

At March 31, 2008 and 2007, the Company had a commitment, at
the lenders’ request, to furnish at any time collateral pledged on
¥6,660 million ($66,473 thousand) and ¥21,257 million of the
loans receivable shown in the above table, respectively. The pledged
collateral which the lenders could require covered the following:

Millions of Yen Thousands of
March 31 2008 2007 2008
Current portion of long-termdebt ... oo i ¥ 5,727 ¥ 14,597 $57.161
Long-termdebt ... ..o oii i e 930 6,657 9.282

For the purpose of efficient procurement of working capital, the
Company has entered into overdraft contracts with one financial
institution and commitment line contracts with two financial

institutions, which provided the Company with the overdraft and

commitmenr facilities in the aggregate amount of ¥160,190 mil-
lion ($1,598,862 thousand)} as of March 31, 2008, all of which
was unused as of March 31, 2008.
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5. Income Taxes

The Company is subject to a number of taxes based on income.  The tax effects of the temporary differences which give rise w0 a
Corporarion, inhabirants’ and enterprise taxes are charged 10 the  significant portion of the deferred tax assers and liabilities as of
income tax account. The aggregate statutory tax rate applicable to  March 31, 2008 and 2007 were presented below:

the Company was approximately 40.7% for the years ended
March 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006.

Millions of Yen ']a'l(gusl;r“;(]il:;f
March 31 2008 2007 2008
Deferred tax assets:
Bad debrwrite-offs ... ¥ 15,764 ¥ 15,180 $ 157,341
Allowance forbad debts .. ... L o 12,939 6,965 129,144
Allowance for losson debr guarantees . ... .. ... Lo oL 1.420 1,493 14,173
Allowance for loss on interestrepayments . .......... ... . i 152,506 199,381 1,522,167
Accrued bonuses ... 960 280 9,581
Allowance for directors’ and corporate auditors’ retirement benefics .............. 276 310 2,754
Accrued INTETEST INCOME L.ttt 1,509 1,869 15,061
Depreciation and amortzation .. ..uuvveer it onia e i e 6,818 6,707 68,050
Impairment 1oss .. ..o e 133 85 1,327
ConSUmPpOn TaX ... ..ot i i e 289 280 2,884
Revaluation of markewble securities .. ...... ... ... ... o il 15,156 6,247 151,272
Loss on revaluation of investments inasubsidiary ....... .. ... ..o oL 1,632 — 16,289
Loss on investments in golf club memberships . ........ ... .. ... oL 124 141 1,237
Losson Merchandise ... ... .0 i 202 218 2,016
Tax loss carryforwards ... .. e 14,785 — 147,569
Other L. e 347 401 3.463
Subtotal .. 224,868 240,263 2,244,415
Less: valuadion allowance . ... .. L e e (181,023) (180,797} {1,806,797)
Total gross deferred tax assets .. ...t i e 43,844 59,466 437,608
Deferred tax liabilities:
Prepaid pension expenses . ... Lo e (1,519) (919} (15,161)
Net unrealized gains on other securities .......... ... o oot (3,035) (2,008} (30,292)
Other — (348} —
Toral gross deferred wax Habilites ... ... .o i (4.555) (10,276} (45,463)
Netdeferred tax assets .. ... ... ... . . i i i e ¥ 39,288 ¥ 49,189 $ 392,134

Reconciliations between the normal staturory tax rates and the actual effecrive tax rates reflected in the accompanying non-consolidated
statements of operations for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007 are as follows:

Year ended March 31 2008 2007
Normal effective staturory tax rate ... ... e e 40.7% 40.7%
Valuation allowance . ... ... . e 0.4 (41.3)
InCome X « PHIOT Lt e e e et 15.5 —
Adjustments atributed to correction of wax liabilicy .. ... ... o (13.9) —
L T N T 0.1 {0.0)
Actual efective X TaLE ..ot i e e e e e e 42.8% (0.6)%

A reconciliation berween the statutory tax rate and the effective tax rate as a percentage of income before income taxes for the year ended

March 31, 2006 was omitted, as the statutory tax race did not significantly differ from the effective tax rare.
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6. Leases

The following pro forma amounts represent the acquisition costs,
accumulated depreciation and beok value of leased equipment as
of March 31, 2008 and 2007 and the related depreciation and
interest expenses for the years ended March 31, 2008, 2007 and

2006, which would have been reflected in the non-consolidated
balance sheets and the related non-consolidated statements of
operations if finance lease accounting had been applied to the

finance lease transactions accounted for as operating leases:

Millions of Yen

2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
March 31 Acquisition costs Accumulaced depreciation Book value
Equipment .......... ... . L. ¥ 631 ¥1,795 ¥ 340 ¥ 1,292 ¥ 290 ¥ 502

Thousands of LS. Dollars
2008
March 31 Acquisition costs ﬁi;t:c‘:;l::: Bock value
Equipment .................... 36,298 $ 3,393 $ 2,894
Millions of Yen Eg%:ﬁi‘zr

Year ended March 31 2008 2007 2006 2008
Depreciation .......... .. i ¥ 324 ¥ 634 ¥ 1,052 $ 3,233
B C 1 5 14 30 49

Lease expenses relating ro finance lease transactions accounted for
as operating leases amounted to ¥ 335 million ($3,343 thousand),
¥659 million and ¥1,099 million for the years ended March 31,
2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments subsequent wo March 31, 2008
for finance lease transactions accounted for as operating leases

were summarized as follows:

ar Th ds of

Year ending March 31 Milions of Yen U'S. Dollars
2 e e ¥ 145 $ 1,447
2010 and thereafter .. ..o e 148 1,477
¥ 293 $2924
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7. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

The Company makes loans to customers primarily in the form of
revolving credit-line contracis whereby a maximum credic
amount is assigned to a customer whe is then able to borrow
repeatedly within the limic of the facility. At March 31, 2008, che
unexercised portion of such facilities amounted to ¥797,078 mil-
lion {$7,955,664 thousand}, including ¥602,890 million
($6,017,466 thousand) for customers with zero cutstanding bal-

ances. As a certain portion of revolving credit-line contracts lapse

withourt ever being used, the unexercised Facilities will not neces-

sarily affect the future cash flows of the Company.

At March 31, 2008, contingenr liabilities on the personal loans
for which the Company provided credit guarantees amounted to
¥178,305 million ($1,779,668 thousand), net of allowance for
loss on debt guarantees in the amount of ¥3,490 million

($34,833 thousand).

In addition, at March 31, 2008, the Company was contingently liable as guarantor of the following subsidiarics:

Name

Amount of guaranteed debt

IR Loan Servicing, [ne.  .....ooovviinn i
DCCashOneled. ... o i e
EASY BUY Public Company Limited ............... ... .......

Refer to Note 4 for pledged assets.

¥ 5,240 million ($§ 52,300 thousand)
¥ 78,298 million {$ 781,495 thousand)
¥ 61,897 million (5 617,796 thousand)

8. Sharcholders’ Equity

On May 1, 2006, the Commercial Code of Japan (the “Code”™}
was superseded by the Corporate Law of Japan (the “Corporate
Law”} which would, for the most part, be applicable to events or
transactions occurring on or after May 1, 2006 and for fiscal years
ending on or after May 1, 2006. The significanc changes in the
Corporate Law that affect financial and accounting martters are

summarized below:

a. Dividends

Under the Corporate Law, companies can pay dividends at any
time during the fiscal year in addition to the year-end dividend
upon resolution at the shareholders” meering. For companies that
meet certain criteria such as; (1) having a Board of Directors, (2)
having independent auditors, (3) having a Board of Corporate
Auditors, and (4) prescribing the term of service of the directors
as one year rather than normal term of two years in its arricles of
incorporation, the Board of Directors may declare dividends
{except for dividends-in-kind} if the company has so prescribed in

its articles of incorporation.
The Corporate Law permits companies to distribute dividends-in-

kind (non-cash assets) ro shareholders subject to certain limita-

tions and additional requirements.

102

Semi-annual interim dividends may also be paid once a year upon
resolution by the Board of Directors if the articles of incorpora-
tion of the company so stipulate. Under the Code, cerain limita-
tions were imposed on the amount of capital surplus and retained
earnings available for dividends. The Corporate Law also provides
cerrzin limirations on the amounts available for dividends or the
purchase of treasury stock. The limiration is defined as the
amount available for distribution to the shareholders, but the
amount of net assets after dividends must be maintained at no less

than ¥ 3 million,

b. Increases / decreases and transfer of common stock,
reserve and surplus

The Corporate Law requires that an amount equal to 10% of div-
idends must be appropriated as 2 legal reserve (a component of
retained earnings) or as additional paid-in capital {a component
of capital surplus) depending en the equity account charged upon
the payment of such dividends until the toral of the aggregare
amount of legal reserve and additional patd-in capital equals 25%
of the common stock. Under the Code, the aggregate amount of
addirional paid-in capital and legal reserve that exceeds 25% of
the common stock was made available for dividends by resolution
of the shareholders.



Under the Corporate Law, the wotal amount of additional paid-in
capital and legal reserve may be reversed without limitation of such
threshold. The Corporate Law also provides that common stock,
legal reserve, additional paid-in capital, other capital surplus and
rerained earnings can be transferred berween the accounts under

cerrain conditions upon resolution of the shareholders,

c. Treasury stock

The Corporate Law also provides for companies to purchase treas-
ury stock and dispose of such treasury stock by resolution of the
Board of Directors. The amount of treasury stock purchased can-
not exceed rhe amounr available for distribution to the sharchold-

ers which is decermined by a specific formula.

9. Stock Option Plans

The Company has two stock option plans for the granting of
non-transferable options to certain eligible directors and key

employees of the Company.

On August 1, 2001, options were granted for terms of five years to
purchase the aggregate of 346,800 shares of common stock of the
Company at ¥10,682 per share. The option price was adjusted to
¥10,628 per share due to the issuance of new shares of common
stock to Mitsubishi Tekyo Financial Group, Inc. {currently,
Miwsubishi UF] Financial Group, Inc.} on April 20, 2004, The

options were exercisable beginning on July 1, 2003. To provide for

exercise of the options, in August 2001, the Company purchased
346,800 shares of commen stock in the aggregate amount of ¥3,796
million from the stock market, which were included in “Treasury
stock” of the shareholders’ equity section of the accompanying non-
consolidated balance sheets as of March 31, 2008 and 2007.

On August 1, 2003, optiens were granted for terms of five years
to purchase the aggregate of 352,400 shares of common stock of
the Company at ¥4,959 per share. The option price was adjusted
to ¥4,931 per share due ro the same reason above. The options

were exercisable beginning on July 1, 2005.

The changes in numbers of stock options expressed in shares of common stock were summarized as follows:

Shares

Plan 2001 Plan 2003
Balance as of March 31, 2005 ... . e e 316,200 340,000
L] o1 — {206,990)
Expired on retitement ... ... . {7.800) {3,000)
Balance as of March 31, 2006 .. ... .o e e e 308,400 130,010
BXercised .o oot e e e e e — {4,300)
Expired on relitemMent ... ... ... (4,600} (1,600)
Balance as of March 31, 2007 ...ttt e e 303,800 124,110
Exercised ... e e — (200)
Expired on retitement . ... ... . (6,200} (1,400)
Balance as of March 31, 2008 ... . e e e e 297,600 122,510

10. Loss on Business Restructuring

A loss of ¥17,997 million for the year ended March 31, 2007 mainly consisted of the extraordinary payment of employees retirement

benefits for voluntary retirement and loss on closures/relocations of operation sites.
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11. Loss on Revaluation and Liquidation of Investment in Securities

A loss of ¥22,060 million {$220,181 thousand) and ¥14,784 million for the year ended March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively, mainly
consisted of the impairment losses with respect to other securicies for which market value was available.

12. Loss on Revaluation of Investments in a Subsidiary

A loss of ¥4,013 million ($40,053 thousand) for the year ended March 31, 2008 resulted from revaluation of investments in DC

Cash One Lid.

13. Impairment of Fixed Assets

The Company determined each business segment, i.e., financial
business and other business, as the smallest cash-generating group
to which the assets belonged. Also, each asset to be disposed of
was determined as the smallest cash-generating group of assets.
The head office of the Company and the welfare facilidies for
employees independent of cash-generating were considered to be

COTpoTate assels.

Impairment loss for assets to be disposed of was recognized

because the carrying amount of the assets exceeded the estimar-

ed net selling value, and was measured as the difference between
the amounts at which such assets were recently traded and

carrying amount.

For the year ended March 31, 2008, impairment lass of ¥118
million {$1,177 thousand) for certain telephone rights was
recognized. For the years ended March 31, 2007 and 2006,
impairment loss of ¥8 million and ¥4 million for cerain welfare

facilities for employees was recognized, respectively.

14. Subsequent Event

The following appropriations of rerained earnings, which have not been reflected in the accompanying non-consolidared financial state-

ments for the year ended March 31, 2008, were approved at the shareholders’ meeting held on June 20, 2008:

Millions of Yen

Cash dividends (¥50.00 =US$0.49} .. ...... . oo
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
ON THE NON-CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-E—’l ERNST& YOUNG SH’NN’HON & Certificd Public Accouniants = Tel: 0435031100

Hibiya Kokusat Bldg. Fax: 03 3503 1197

2-2-3, Uchisaiwai-cho
Chivoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan 100-0011
C.P.O. Box 1195, Tokyo, Japan 100-86-+1

Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
ACOM CO,, LTD.

We have audited the accompanying non-consolidated balance sheets of ACOM CO., LTD.
as of March 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related non-consclidated statements of operations,
and changes in net assets for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 2008, all
expressed in yen. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabie assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also inctudes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the non-consolidated financial position of ACOM CO., LTD. at March 31, 2008
and 2007, and the non-consolidated results of its operations for each of the three years in
the period ended March 31, 2008 in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in Japan.

The U.S. doliar amounts in the accompanying non-consolidated financial statements with
respect to the year ended March 31, 2008 are presented solely for convenience. Qur audit

also included the tranglation of yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts and, in our opinion,
such translation has been made on the basis described in Note 3.

Za ”/’Mﬁ

June 20, 2008

A MEMBLR OF ERNST & YOUNG GLOBAL
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THE ACOM GROUP

Consolidated Subsidiaries

DC Cash One Ltd.
Nihonbashi Plaza Bldg,
3-4, Nihonbashi 2-chome,
Chuo-ku, Tokyo. Japan

Principal Business:
incorporated:

Paid-in Capital:

Equity Owned by the Company:

Unsecured loan and credic guarantee business
Aug. 2001

¥14,341 million

54.73%

AFRESH CREDIT CO., LTD.*!
ACOM lidabashi Bldg.
10-10, lidabashi 2-chome,
Chiyoda-ku, Tukyn, Japan

Principal Business:
Incorporated:

Paid-in Capital:

Equity Owned by the Company:

Installment sales finance business
Nov. 1971

¥500 million

100.00%

IR Loan Servicing, [nc.
Trusty Koujimachi Bldg.
4, Koujimachi 3-chome,

Chiyeda-ku, Tokyo, Japan

Principal Business:
Incorporaced:

Paid-in Capital:

Equity Owned by the Company:

Loan servicing business
Jun, 2000

¥520 million

100.00%

RELATES CO., LTD.
Tokyo Dia Building No.3
28-25, Shinkawa 1.chome,

Chuo-ku, Tokyo, Japan

Principal Business:
Incorporated:

Paid-in Capital:

Equity Owned by the Company:

Entrusted call center functions business from banks

Mar. 1998
¥300 million
100.00%

AC Ventures Co., Ltd.

ACOM Shinbashi Renga-dori Bldg.

14-4, Shinbashi 2-chome,
Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan

Principal Business:
Incarporated:

Paid-in Capiral:

Equity Owned by the Company:

Dcvc]opment. investment, promo:ion and support of venture companics

Apr. 1996
¥100 million
100.00%
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ACOM RENTAL CO., LTD.
ACOM Shinbashi Bldg.
11-1, Shinbashi 3-chome,
Minato-ku, Tokyo. Japan

Principal Business:
Incorporated:

Paid-in Capital:

Equity Owned by the Company;

Comprehensive rental business
Oer, 1999

¥320 million

100.00%

JLA INCORPORATED **
ACOM lidabashi Bldg.
10-10, lidabasht 2-chome,
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan

Principal Business:

Incorporated:
Paid-in Capital:
Equity Owned by the Company:

Incerior design, construction of service outlets, real estate management,
and maintenance of buildings and other properties

Mar. 1996
¥7,540 million
100.00%

A B PARTNER CO., LTD.
ACOM Fujimi Bldg,
15-11, Fujimi 2-chome,
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan

Principal Business:
Incorporated:

Paid-in Capital:

Equity Owned by the Company:

Entrusted back-office {clerical wark) services and insurance agency business
Nov. 2000

¥300 million

95.009%

EASY BUY Public Company Limited
11¢ch, 13¢h Floor, Ramatand Building
952 Rama IV Road, Surivawongse,
Bangrak, Bangkok 10500, Thailand.

Principal Business:
[ncorporated:

Paid-in Capital:

Equity Owned by the Company:

Hire purchase and unsceured loan business in Kingdom of Thailand
Sep. 1996

THB 200 million

49.00% **

PT. BANK NUSANTARA -
PARAHYANGAN Thk.

JL Ir. H. Juanda No.95 Bnndung.

Principal Business:
Incorporated:

Paid-in Capital:

Banking business in Republic of Indonesia
Jan. 1972
Indonesian rupizh 158.3 billion

40132 Indonesia Equity Owned by the Company:  55.68%
ACOM (U.8.A)) INC. Principal Business: —

229 South State Street, Incorporared: Dec. 1986

Dover, Kent County Paid-in Capital: US534 million

DE, U.S.A. Equity Owned by the Company: 100.00%

Nates: 1. ACOM CO., LTD. has split up its installment sales finance business, and JCK CREDIT CO., LTD. succerded to the business as well as changed the name to
AFRESH CREDIT CO., L'TE. on April 1, 2007.
2. ACOM ESTATE CO., LTD. merged with JLA INCORPORATEL as well as ABS CO.. LTD. and changed its corporate name into JLA INCORPORATED on

April 1, 2007.

3. The Company treated any entity deemed as being substantially controlled by the Company as a consolidated subsidiary, even if it is less-than-majority owned.
4. ACOM (U.5.A.) INC. suspended its operation; therefore, outline of its business is omitted above.
5. Dhue to the merger with UF] NICOS Co., Lid., DC Card Ca., Ltd. is no longer equity-method affiliate of ACOM CO., LTD.; for a reason of drop in possessed pro-

portion of right ro voce.

=

The ownership ratio at the end of March, 2008 is 55.68%.

ACOM CO., LTD. acquired 55.41% of issucd shares of Pr. BANK NUSANTARA PARAHYANGAN Thk. and made it a consolidaced subsidiary on December 17, 2007.
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As of March 31, 2008

ompany Name: ACOM CO., LTD.

»
October 23, 1978

April 2, 1936

aid-in Capital: ¥63,832 million

usiness Outline: Loan, Credit Card, and Loan Guarantee

Number of Employees: 2,774

Head Office: 1-1, Marunouchi 2-chome, Chiyoda-ku,
Tokyo 100-8307, Japan

Independent Auditors: ERNST & YOUNG SHINNIHON

For Further Information, Please Contact;

Investor Relations Office

Meiji Yasuda Seimei Bldg.(8th Floor), 1-1, Marunouchi 2-chome,
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8307, Japan

Tel: +81-3-5533-0631 Fax: +81-3-3215-3190
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April 22, 2008

Revision of Business Forecast for the Fiscal Year Ended March 2008

In consideration of recent business results and other factors, ACOM COQO., LTD.
(hereinafter, “ACOM") hereby revises its earnings forecast for the Fiscal Year ended
March 2008, previously released in its announcement of financial results on November

8, 2007.

1. Revision of Earnings Forecast for the Fiscal Year Ended March 2008 (April 1, 2007 to

March 31, 2008)
(1) Consclidated

(Millions of yen, %)

Operating | Operating Igﬁg:rzz?&e Net r‘:,?:rl gioa?‘;e
Income Profit ltemns Income (ven)
Previous
Forecast (A) 373,500 66,800 68,800 39,100 248.74
g‘;"'sed Forecast | 329706 | 81,651 83120 | 35,406 225.24
Difference (B - A) 6,206 14,851 14,320 (3,694) (23.50)
Percentage
Change (%) 1.7 22.2 20.8 (9.4) (9.4)
{Reference)
Annual Resultforthe | 423,652 | (85,102) (81,944) | (437,972) | (2,876.19)
FY March 2007
(2) Non-consolidated (Millions of yen, %)
. . Income Before Net Income
Operating | Operating . Net
Income Profit Emﬁ:::'s"ary Income Pe(rygn)a re
Previous
Forecast (A) 309,100 63,700 66,700 40,100 255.10
fg';‘"sed Forecast| 447 116 | 80,159 82,319 | 33518 213.23
Difference (B - A) 8,016 | 16,459 15,619 (6,582) (41.87)
Percentage
Change (%) 2.6 25.8 23.4 (16.4) (16.4)
{Reference)
Annual Result forthe | 370,769 | (88,992) (86,183) | (439,463) | (2,795.68)

FY March 2007




2. Reasons for the Revisions Above

{1) Non-Consolidated Earnings Forecast

In addition to expected 6.9 billion yen increase in interest on loans receivable,
bad-debt-related expenses and other operating expenses are expected to decrease by
24.6 billion yen and 2.0 billion yen, respectively although interest-repayment-related
expenses is expected to increase by 19.6 bilion yen from previously announced
forecast. ACOM has decided to revise its earnings forecast because ogperating profit and
income before extraordinary items are expected to exceed previous forecast by 16.4
biltion yen and 15.6 billion yen, respectively as results of above. Net income for the
Fiscal Year Ended March 2008 is expected to fall below previous forecast by 6.5 billion
yen due to booking of extracrdinary loss from loss on revaluation of marketable
securities and an increase in income taxes, deferred.

(2) Consolidated Earnings Forecast
The revision of consolidated earnings forecast reflects that of non-consolidated
earnings forecast. This is mainly attributable to the revisions made in ACOM's
non-consolidated earnings forecast,

3. Dividend Forecast

The year-end dividend forecast due to this revision of earnings forecast will remain
unchanged at the present point.

(50 yen per share for year-end, 100 yen per share for the fiscal year including 50 yen for
interim-period)

*The above-mentioned forecasts have been made based on information available on
the date of this release. The final financial results may vary according to various
factors.



(Brief Description)

Corporate Governance Reports
dated April 28, 2008, June 20, 2008 and June 24, 2008

Under the Listing Rules of the Tokyo Stock Exchange, Inc. (“TSE”), ACOM CO.,
LTD. (the “Company™) is required to file with TSE, a Corporate Governance Report. A
Corporate Governance Report filed by the Company is made public by TSE under its
applicable rules and regulations,

The information contained in the above-referenced Corporate Governance Report
includes, inter alia, information concerning the corporate governance of the Company, such
as the framework of its corporate governance, major shareholders, management, policies
applicable to its stakeholders and the framework of its internal control system.
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Brief Statement of Financial Results for the Fiscal Year Ended March 2008

May 8, 2008

Forward-ooking Statement

The statements and figures contained in this Brief Statement of Financial Resutts for the fiscal year ended March 2008 (the “Brief
Statement’) with respect to ACOM's plans and strategies and other statements that are not historical facts but are
forwardHooking statements about the future performance of ACOM which are based on management's assumptions and belief
in light of the information currently available to it and involve risks and uncertainties and actual results may differ from those in the
forward-looking statements as a results of various facts. Patential risks and uncertainties indude, without limitation, general
economic conditions in ACOM's market and changes in the size of the overall market for consumer loans, the rate of default by
customers, the fluctuations in number of cases of claims from and the amount paid to customers who dlaim us to reimburse the
portion of interest in excess of the interest ceiling as spedified in the Interest-Rate Restriction Law, the level of interest rates paid
on the ACOM's debt and legal limits on interest rates charged by ACOM.

Name of the company. ACOM CO., LTD, ("ACOM" or the “Company”) R
5 % =7y
Stock market: Tokyo Stock Exchange T2
4] - . .)
ja \ " .
Code Number. 8572 ERECERS
A =
j T
Location of the head office; Tokyo )
L
URL: http:/Awww.acom.co jpfrfenglsin/ €
Pasition of the representative; President & Chief Executive Officer
Name: Shigeyoshi Kinoshita
Pusition of the person in charge: Chief General Manager of Public Relations Department
Name: Takashi Kiribuchi
Telephone Number, (03) 5533-0631
Date of the shareholders' meeting: June 20, 2008
Payable date of dividend: June 23, 2008

Registration date of annual securities report: June 20, 2008

Note: 1. Al amounts under minimum units appearing in each of the tables have been disregarded, except for per share amounts throughout this
Brief Statement.

2. The figures in percentage show year-on-year change from the prior fiscal year,




(1) Consolidated Operating Resutts

{Millions of yen)
. . Income (loss) Before
OCperating Income: Operating Profit (loss) Extraordinary hems Net Income (loss)
3/2008 379,706 (10.4%) 81,651 — 83,120 - 35,406 —
32007 423652 (4.9%) (85,102) — (81,944) — (437 ,972) —
Net Income (loss)per | NetIncome per Share Retum on Equity Elr:mcm o rde &m)n?eifgfo Cperating
Share (Yen) Dited  (Yen) (ROE) Tl At Margin
3/2008 22524 22523 7.7% 4.3% 215%
32007 {2,786.19) — (63.6%) (4.0%) {20.1%)
<Reference> Loss on investment in equity-method; - yen (3/2008) 821 milion yen (3/2007)
(2) Consolidated Financial Status
(Millions of yen)
AP . NetAssets
Total Assets NetAssets Sharehclders’ Equity Ratio per Share (Yen)
32008 1,861,505 472,144 24.9% 2,950.01
32007 2,031,829 457,165 22.2% 2,863.16
<Reference> Owners’ Equity: 463,725 milion yen (3/2008) 450,073 million yen (3/2007)
{3) Consolidated Cash Flow Status
{Millions of yen)
From Operating From Investing From Financing Cash and Cash Equivalents
Activities Achivities Aclivities atthe End of Year
372008 126,183 8,250 (128,678) 152,221
32007 90,944 308 (53,464) 146,383
2. Dividend Status
Dividend per Share Total Amount of Payout Ratio Ratio of Payout to
10 2Q 3Q 4Q Year Dividend (Year) Consolidated NetAssets
{Report Date) ren) | ren) | gven) | (ven) | (ven) {Milions of Yen) ( idated) {Consolidated)
372007 — 70.00 — 3000 | 100.00 15,719 — 2.3%
32008 - 50.00 — 5000 | 100.00 15,719 44 4% 34%
3/2009
(Forecast) - 50.00 — 5000 | 100.00 36.3%
3. Forecasts for the Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2009 (from April 1, 2008 to March 31, 2009)
(Milions of yen)
. . Income before Net Income per
Operating income Operating Profit Extraordinary tems Net Income Share (Yen)
First Haff 169,000  (14.1%) 31,300 (36.6%) | 32,000 (36.6%) 21,000 (15.5%) 13359
Annual 325000  (14.4%) 54,600 (33.1%) | 56200  (324%) 43,300 22.3% 27545
(The figures in percentage show year-on-year change from the same prior periods.)
4. Others

(1) Change in important subsidiaries during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008 (Change in scope of consolidation); None

{2) Changes on the basis of consolidated financial statements preparation
Applicable

A) Related to accounting standard revisions etc.:

B) Other changes:
[Note] Please refer to “Changes in Significant tems Relating to the Preparation of Consolidated Finandial Statements” at
page 31 for details.

(3) Outstanding shares (commaon shares)
A) Number of shares outstanding (induding treasury stock)

Applicable

FYMarch 31,2008: 159,628,280 shares
B) Number of treasury stock
FY March 31, 2008: 2,433,798 shares

FY March 31, 2007

FY March 31, 2007

159,628,280 shares

2,433,969 shares

[Note] Please refer to “Nates to Statistics per Share” at page 51 for the number of shares which is basis for caleulation of net
income per share (consolidated).




1. NorrConsolidated Business Results for the Fiscal Year Ended March 2008 (from April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)
{1) Non-Consolidated Operating Resuits

. (Millions of yen)
Operating Income Operating Profitfloss) | oo™ m(ﬁ.:'s“m” Net Income (loss)
3/2008 317,116 (14.5%) 80,159 — 82,319 —_ 33518 -
32007 370,769 (6.5%) (88,992) — (86,183) — (439.463) —
Net Income {loss) per Share Net Income per Share
(Yen) Diuvted (Yen)
372008 21323 -
32007 (2,795.68) —
{2) Non-consolidated Finandal Status
(Millions of yen)
e ! NetAssets
Total Assets NetAssets Shareholders' Equity Ratio per Share (Yen)
3/2008 1,620,468 451 321 27.9% 2871.10
372007 1,861,285 443,797 23.8% 2,823.24
<Reference> Owners’ Equity: 451,321 million yen (3/2008) 443 797 million yen (3/2007)
2. Forecasts for the Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2009 (from April 1, 2008 to March 31, 2009)
(Millions of yen)
. . Income before Net Income per
Operating Income Operating Profit Extraordinary | Net Income Share (Yen)
First Half 135800  (185%) | 28900  (3B8.8%) 30,100 (38.3%) 20200 (21.9%) 128.50
Annual 258300  (185%) | 49800  (38.1%) 52,000 {36.8%) 41,800 24.7% 265.91

(The figures in percentage show year-on-year change from the same prior periods.)




1. Business Results
(1) Analysis on Business Results

{(A) Business results
Although Japan's economy during this consolidated fiscal year remained on a moderate
recovery path mainly in exports and private capital investments, deceleration of overall pace
of recovery has progressed by sharp temporary decling in housing investments stemming
from revisions made in the Building Standards Law since last fall. Concurrently, Japanese
financial market experienced some turbulence such as sharp temporary drop in stock prices
due to subprime mortgage crisis in the United States of America. Sharp rises in the prices of
crude oil and imported grain have helped produce upturn in living costs. As a result, there
was an emergence of a tendency for households to be more set back in their spending and
concerns for recessions in American economy, making the future course of the economy
and consumption more ambiguous.

The business environment surrounding the ACOM Group (hereinafter, “the Group®)
continued to be difficult because of factors such as regulations on fending companies being
further strict as the revised Money-lending Business Law went into force in December 2007
and an all-out competitive environment transcending industry boundaries being generated
as corporate reorganization picks up pace throughout the non-bank industry.

Under such circumstances, the Group has set “establishment of compliance structure”,
“actiralization of putting customers first and establishment of socially-oriented corporate
brand", “transformation of business model to enhance our cost competitiveness”,
“improvement of service by strengthening our marketing systems”, “strengthening our ability
to attract new customers and improve the quality of assets” and ‘nuriurance of
professionals” as management policies for this consolidated fiscal year. At the same time,
the Group worked enthusiastically both in domestic and oversea domains.

The business results for this consolidated fiscal year showed a year-on-year decline of
43,945 million yen in operating income, due primarily to a decline in interest on loans
receivable. However, a 210,700 million yen fall in operating expenses stemming from a
substantial reduction in the amount of the allowance for loss on interest repayments and
from reduced allowance for bad debts and decrease in general administrative costs brought
about increases of 166,754 million yen in operating profits and 165,065 million yen in
income before extraordinary items. Despite higher loss on revaluation of investments in
marketable securities, extraordinary losses declined 327,152 million yen due to the fact that
the provision for loss on interest payments (317,061 millicn yen) and management
restructuring expense (17,982 million yen) recorded for the previous consolidated fiscal year
were not posted this fiscal year, and this, together with a 16,047 million yen decline in
corporation tax, inhabitants’ tax, and enterprise tax, a 9,093 million yen rise in the prior fiscal
year corporate taxes, etc. , a 30,000 million yen increase in deferred income tax and a 484
million yen decrease in gains on minority interests in consolidated subsidiaries, boosted
current net income by 473,378 million yen.

As results of above, the operating income was 379,706 million yen {down 10.4%
year-on-year), operating expenses was 298,054 million yen (down 41.4% year-on-year),



income before extraordinary items was 83,120 million yen, and net income was 35,408
miliion yen.

The details of measures taken and situations of each business segment during the current
consolidated fiscal year are as follows;

(Organization Reform)

The Group regards further implementation of compliance as the highest priority in the
management. Organizational reforms were implemented in order to further improve
effectiveness of compliance structure, functions of business/credit supervision departments,
and efficiency of head office departments in April and December, 2007 as part of ongoing
reform.

With regard to the “Compliance Committee,” which changed its name from business ethics
committee in December, 2006, ACOM invited and appointed external experts as the
chairman and new members of Compliance Committee in May, 2007. Moreover, ACOM has
established “ACOM Group Code of Ethics" and “Code.of Conduct,”" which sets behavior
standards in business practice in December, 2007. ACOM will strive to promote highly
transparent operation and enforce compliance.

The details of the organization reform are as follows:

-Changes in Business Related Departments- (April, 2007)
® Established "Credit Business Promotion Division” which governs Loan and Credit
Card businesses.
® Reorganized Business Promotion Department No.i~4, formerly organized by
locations, into those organized by functions {(listed below) in order to reinforce
operation efficiency and strengthen customer services.
¢ “Credit Business Branch Operations Department” which supervises all the
staffed/unstaffed outlets.
¢ “ACM Operation Department” which supervises operation centers of
automated contract machines.
+ “Call Center Department” which supervises reception centers for inquiries over
phone,
+ “Credit Counseling Department” which supervises credit counseling centers
notifying payment dates and offer counseling on repayment to customers.
® Establishment of “Compliance for Credit Business Promotion Office”
® Changed Credit Cardfinstallment Business Depariment to “Affinity Card Promotion
Department” due to integration of ACOM's installment sales finance business into a
subsidiary.
® Placed Business Promotion Department as the governing staff of Credit Business
Promotion Department and changed name into “Credit Business Management
Department”

-Changes in Credit Supervision Related Departments- (April, 2007)
e Established “Credit Supervision Division” which governs credit supervision



departments.

@ Following the operational expansion of Credit Supervision Department No.2, credit
supervision/management function and legal matter function were allotted to “Credit
Supervision Department I” and “Credit Supervision Department |1°, respectively.

® Established "Compliance for Credit Supervision Office”

-Changes in Head Office Functions Related Departments- (April, 2007)
® Reorganized 6 departments into 4 departments in order to improve organizational
efficiency by integration of departments with analogous functions.
® Functions of sales development, business alliance related planning, operation process
planning, and those related to credit screening were rearranged while names of 3
departments were changed.

-Changes in Business Related Departments- (December, 2007)
® (Credit Counseling Department and Call Center Department were integrated and
reorganized into East Japan Contact Center Department and West Japan Contact
Center Department in order to improve customer service ability and efficiency of
telephone service operation.

(Rearrangement of Group Subsidiaries)
The Group is implementing group-wide management reform which aims to improve
management efficiency through drastic cost structure reform.

As part of such reform, rearrangement of business within the Group has been progressed
since previous fiscal year. Integration of ACOM's instaliment sales finance business with
JCK CREDIT CO., LTD. as the surviving company was implemented as of April 1, 2007 for
rearrangement of installment sales finance business. JCK CREDIT CO., LTD.
simultaneously changed corporate name into *“AFRESH CREDIT CO., LTD."

On the same day, merger of 3 subsidiaries which expertise are interior design, construction
of service outlets, real estate management, and maintenance of buildings and other
properties was conducted, and “JLA INCORPORATED" made its start.

(Reduction of the Maximum Lending Interest Rate)

ACOM has reduced the maximum lending interest rate to 18% (effective annual rate) from
June 18", 2007 to realize our prime goal of “contributing to the healthy development of the
consumer finance market by building a corporate group that is more focused than it has
been in the past on sociality such as consumer protection, and offering financial services
that are less expensive yet inspire relief and confidence.” Those customers who entered
contracts before the reduction are currently taking procedures to reduce their lending
interest rates.

(New Overseas Business)

ACOM and the Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Lid. (hereinafter, “BTMU”) jointly acquired
shares of Indonesian bank, “PT. BANK NUSANTARA PARAHYANGAN, Tbk. (hereinafter,
“Bank BNP?}" in December, 2007 as one of our initiatives to promote business cooperation.



As a result of the transaction, Bank BNP has become a consolidated subsidiary of ACOM.

Bank BNP will utilize its network and ACOM's expertise to enhance consumer loan services.
BTMU will use its risk management expertise to help strengthen Bank BNP’s risk
management practices.

The investment ratio at the end of the current consolidated fiscal year is 55.68% and
20.00% by ACOM and BTMU respectively.

(Social Contribution Activity)

We are seeking to make ACOM a familiar presence as a corporate citizen working in
harmony with society by supporting following: cultural, aristic, and sports activities,
consumer enlightenment and financial education, and social welfare through social
contribution programs.

One recent step to address the increasingly serious issue of global warming has been to
complement the activities of “Team-6%" by acquiring 5,000 tons COz-equivalent in trust
beneficiary rights to emission credits in March, 2008. We will make voluntary conveyance of
the acquired emissions credits to the Japanese government in next S-year period.

{Loan Business)

In the loan business which is the Group’s core activity, we have endeavored to transform
into business model with the maximum lending interest rate of 18% as the base, and
restoration of overall soundness of loan portfolio as the first priority. Using the marketing
slogan, “Creating a renewed ACOM under new management structure,” we have devised
credit and interest rate policies responsive to both customer needs and changes in business
conditions, focused on transactions with prime customers and worked harder to increase the
number of new customer accounts to accelerate this process.

As part of such efforts, since April, 2007 we have dramatically reviewed the credit screening
model for new contracts and operated under more strict contract standard. As a result, the
number of unsecured consumer loans for the current consolidated fiscal year was 175
thousands (down 34.6% year-on-year). Nevertheless, due to the reduction in the maximum
lending interest rate and expansion of internet loan application services through our alliance
with eBANK Corporation which was launched in June, 2007, the number of new customer
application surpassed that of previous fiscal year.

In addition to provision of loan product with lending interest rate of 7.7%, we will continue to
restore the soundness of loan portfolio by further broadening our customer base through
efficient and effective marketing and improved cooperation between the sales supervision
and head office functions.

DC Cash Cne Ltd. (hereinafter, “DC Cash One"), one of consclidated subsidiaries,
concentrated on efficient operation to improve profitability as well as improvement in credit
screening model and enhancement of management structure. DC Cash One opened an
SNS (Social Networking Service) site "Chizuru” as part of its brand strategies.



“EASY BUY Public Company Limited (hereinafter *EASY BUY")", our subsidiary in Kingdom
of Thailand, has been working cn improvement of quality of assets through improvement of
credit screening model. EASY BUY is also working to augment its ability to attract new
customers. As a result, the loans receivable showed an year-on-year increase of 49.7% to
74,735 millicn yen.

However, as voluntary waiver of repayments due to requests for interest repayments stayed
at high level, and the number of new contracts fell below that of previous fiscal year, the
consolidated [oans receivable at the end of this fiscal year decreased by 151,393million yen
to 1,480,917 million yen, resulting in interest on loans receivable of 324,249 million yen
(down 11.9% year-on-year).

(Credit Card and Installment Sales Finance Business)

In the credit card business, the Group has continued sales promotion of credit cards mainly
to its loan customers, as well as putting emphasis on effort to improve profitability of tie-up
cards. Due to intensified competition, however, and judging from the factors such as the
profitability of tie-up cards, ACOM has been gradually canceling tie-up partnerships with
partners. In response to cancellation of tie-ups, those customers with tie-up credit cards are
switching to ACOM's credit card. The number of consolidated cardholders at the end of this
fiscal year decreased by 308 thousands while the consolidated transaction volume
decreased by 11,475 million yen to 28,773 million yen compared to that of previous fiscal
year.

In the instaliment sales finance business, which has been operated under AFRESH CREDIT
CO., LTD. since April 1, 2007, we continued to improve both management of the existing
member stores and management of assets as well as engaging in stronger sales promotion.
As a result, its transaction volume was 22,776 million yen.

At the end of this fiscal year, the balance of consclidated installment accounts receivable fell
by 20,906 million yen to 80,922 million yen, resulting in fees from the credit card business of
5,112 million yen {down 12.5% year-on-year) and fees from installment sales finance
business of 6,229 million yen (down 26.9% year-on-year).

(Guarantee Business)

In the guarantee business, with prime objectives of expanding operational scale and
improving profitability, ACOM has endeavored to expand operational scale through
consulting to existing guarantee business partners and cultivating new business partners
under close cooperation of its wholly-owned subsidiary, RELATES CO., LTD. During this
fiscal year, ACOM entered into personal loan guarantee business in tie-up with BTMU, and
commenced the guarantee business for unsecured consumer card loan, “BANQUIC” in
November, 2007.

DC Cash One, on the other hand, has focused mainly on guarantee service of Super IC
Card *Mitsubishi-Tokyo UFJ VISA” issued by BTMU. In order to enhance this business, DC
Cash One has endeavored on improvements of efficiency through rearrangement of



management system and enhancement of collection system.

As results of the above, consolidated guaranteed receivables showed an increase of 14,661
million yen to 120,639 million yen at the end of this fiscal year. This lead to fees from credit
guarantee of 6,767 million yen {(up 12.3% year-on-year), and operating income from
guarantee business, including commissions for credit guarantee, was 10,565 million yen (up
14.3% year-on-year).

(Loan Servicing Business)

The loan servicing market is becoming more difficult. This is due to stronger competition,
growing concerns about escalating purchase price for loans as disposal of bad debts by
financial institutions entered into final stage, and concerns for prolonging collection periods
caused by an increase in secured loans.

During the current consolidated fiscal year we have focused on improvement of profitability
and financial standing and expansion of the Company's system for recovering small
unsecured debts through "strengthened sales and collection” by reorganizing our collection
branch and streamlining operations.

Compared to the previous fiscal year, the amount of consolidated purchased receivables
collected increased by 2,240 million yen to 15,568 million yen (up 16.8% year-on-year) while
the operating income of loan servicing business including the commissions was 17,026
million yen (up 23.1% year-on-year).

(B) Outlock for next full fiscal year

The business environment surrounding us is expected to continue to be tough for the
coming future. Despite the foregoing expectation, we continuously exert our corporate-wide
best efforts to realize "Best Partner for Life," a corporate image capable of acquiring great
customer confidence and satisfaction through continuous expansion of our business fields
and group-wide management reform under management policy of upcoming fiscal year.

With respect to the earnings forecast for next full fiscal year, it is expected that the
consolidated operating income wili amount to 325,000 million yen (down 14.4%
year-on-year), income before extraordinary items 56,200 million yen (down 32.4%
year-on-year), and net income to be 43,300 million yen {up 22.3% year-on-year).

(2)Analysis on Financial Position
(A) Assets, liabilities, and net assets
Compared to the end of previous consolidated fiscal year, total assets decreased by
170,324 million yen, while shareholder's equity showed an increase of 13,652 million
yen at the end of this fiscal year. The ratio of shareholder's equity increased by 2.7
percentage points to 24.9%. Details of changes in assets, liabilities, and net assets are
as follows:

(Assets)
Current assets decreased by 127,622 million yen while fixed assets decreased by 42,701




million yen. Major changes in current assets include: decreases in loans receivable by
151,393 million yen, installment accounts receivable by 20,906 million yen, deferred tax
assets by 15,540 million yen, and increase in marketable securities by 39,009 million yen.
Major changes in fixed assets include decrease of investment in marketable securities by
42,066 million yen,

(Liabilities)

With regard to the liabilities account, changes in current, fixed, and total liabilities were
decreases by 18,997 million yen, 166,305 milion yen, and 185,303 million yen
respectively. Major changes include decrease of interest-bearing liabilities such as loans
and straight bonds by 98,919 million yen, decrease of the allowance for loss on interest
repayments by 115,200 million yen, and increase in deposits of banking business by
40,792 million yen.

(Net Assets)

Changes in the net assets account include increase in the sharehalders’ equity by 21,447
million yen as the earned surplus showed increase of 21,446 million yen, and decrease in
securities valuation adjustments by 8,838 million yen. As a result, the net assets
increased by 14,979 million yen.

{B) Status of cash flow during the this fiscal year
Cash and cash equivalents (hereinafter, “funds”) at the end of this consclidated fiscal year
increased by 5,838 million yen to 152,221 million yen. The changes in the respective cash
flow and the reasons thereof are as follows:

{Cash flow from operating activities)

Funds from operating activities showed an increase of 126,183 million yen. Primary factors
include; 63,376 million yen of net income before income taxes, a decrease of 115,200 miliion
yen in the allowance for loss on interest repayments, 22,000 million yen of loss on
revaluation of investments in marketable securities. Decrease in loans receivable and
installment sales receivable also account for increase in funds by 157,541 million yen and
22,795 million yen, respectively.

(Cash flow from investing activities)

Funds from investing activities saw an increase of 8,250 million yen. This was primarily due
to increase in funds by 9,979 million yen as sale of investrment securities surpassed
purchase of investment securities.

(Cash flow from financing activities)

Funds from financing activities saw decrease of 128,678 million yen. This was primarily
because the total payment amount for repayments of interest-bearing debt and maturation
of bonds exceeded the total amount of revenues resulting from proceeds from loans by
105,780 million yen, payments for deposit on redemption of straight bonds of 10,000 million
yen, and dividend payments of 12,572 million yen.

(Cash flow forecast for next fiscal year)
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With respect to the full-year cash flow for next fiscal year, the annual cash flow from our
operating activities is estimated to show an increase of 43.0 billion yen reflecting factors
such as management plans centering on lean business. The annual cash flow from
investing activities is estimated to show a decrease of 1.0 billion yen due to the purchase of
marketable securities. The annual cash flow from our financial activities is estimated to
decline by 51.0 billion yen as a result of decreased interest-bearing liabilities. In total, the
cash and cash equivalents at the end of the next fiscal year are estimated to show
year-on-year decrease of 9.0 billion yen.

(3) Basic Policy on Profit Distribution and Dividend for this and next fiscal year
With regard to profit distribution to shareholders, it is our basic policy to attempt aggressive
and continuous profit distribution with enhanced dividends, taking the economic and
financial situation and our own performance into consideration.

Also, as a goal for returns to shareholders, the Group advocates a medium term plan
“based on the targeted shareholders’ equity ratio, aims at maintaining no less than 30% net
income ratio against the total amount of treasury stock purchased, plus the dividend
payments thereon, every fiscal year.”

Based on basic policies mentioned above, the Group intends to pay year-end dividend of 50
yen per share, meaning annual dividend of 100 yen per share with interim dividend of 50
yen.

As for next fiscal year, we plan to pay interim dividend of 50 yen and year-end dividend of 50
yen, meaning 100 yen of annual dividend. Retained earnings will be allocated to strategic
investments to enhance our business base, including the optimal relocation of business
outlets, improvements to the business structure to achieve a low-cost operation system, and
further development of new businesses.

{4) Business Risks

The following report on "business-related risks™ details potential risks to the Group's
operations based on our assumptions and views as of the submission date of this financial
statement.

However, the following report does not include all potential risks. With future changes in
economic and business conditions affecting the consumer finance industry, there may be
new risks that arise from various uncertain factors.

Note, however, that forward-looking statements regarding business-related risks are based
onh our assumptions and views as of the submission date of this financial statement.

(A)Financial Results

The business performance of the Group may be influenced by changes, fluctuations and
modifications — and the degree of these — in the each of the items (1) to (11) listed below.
(1) Changes in the overall consumer credit market
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(2) Increase or decrease in number of customer accounts and average loan balance per
customer accounts

(3) Reductions in the maximum legal interest rates applicable to the loan industry, as well as
changes in judicial rulings and legal regulations applicable to the consumer finance industry
(4) Changes in average contracted interest rates received from customers

(5} Changes in number of requests for return of interest repayments, as well as amounts
requested

{6) Competition with other companies

(7) Rate of default by customers

(8) The Company's ability to use credit databases to properly screen credit-related
information about customers

(9) Japan's overall economic status

(10) The Company's ability to procure funds and costs involved

(11) Advertising and promotional expenses, personnel costs, and other expenses

(B) Legal Restrictions

The loan business (consumer finance business), which is the Group's core activity, is
governed by the following laws: Money-lending Business Law (MBL) and the Acceptance of
Contributions, Money Deposits, and Interest Law (ACMI). Our installment sales (credit card
and installment sales finance businesses) are governed by the Law Concerning Installment
Sales (LCIS). The aforementioned laws govern all aspects of their respective businesses.

(a) MBL and LCIS Regulations

Each Group company engaged in the loan business in Japan is registered as an eligible
money lender pursuant to Article 3 of the MBL. The MBL stipulates several restrictions and
also defines administrative punishments (suspension of all or part of operations, or
revocation of the money lending license) and penalties for money lenders in violation of
these provisions.

In addition, the LCIS requires a description of the terms and conditions of the transaction,
the issue of a written document, and prevention of excessive purchasing beyond paying
capacity, and stipulates penalties in violation of these provisions.

(b) Amendment of the MBL and the LCIS

With the "Law to Partially Amend the Regulations Governing Money Lending Business Law”
going into effect on December 19, 2007, stronger regulations on actions, solicitations and
collections were imposed on our industry. Within fwo and a half years from this date,
subsequent amendments to the MBL will prohibit agreements on interest rates exceeding
those stipulated in the Interest Rate Restriction Law (IRRL) and place restrictions on loans
exceeding ane-third of the annual income of customers. The lower yield from enforcement of
these provisions is expected to reduce interest revenue and the stricter regulations on
lending to decrease the Company’s loans receivable.

Amendments are scheduled to be made to the LCIS that will require lenders to be more

stringent in confirming customers' ability to make repayments and oblige them to exercise
control over affiliated merchants. These amendments could have an impact on the business

-12-



results of Group companies engaged domestically in credit card and installment sales
finance businesses.

{C) Increase in Loss on Interest Repayments

The interest rates charged on some loan products by ACOM, in which customers entered
into contracts before June 17, 2007, exceed the interest rate ceilings specified in the IRRL.
In addition, several consumers have taken legal action against consumer finance
companies, including ACOM, calling for a reimbursement of payments made, asserting that
such payments do not meet a part of the requirements set forth in Article 43 of the MBL. In
some recent court precedents, the plaintiffs’ demands were accepted.

There are cases in which our customers ({including agents, such as lawyers) request a
reduction in the loan amount or reimbursement of excess interest paid, citing obligations for
maximum interest rates under the IRRL. In such cases, ACOM is obliged to release the
customer from the loan or reimburse payments. The costs of releasing customers from
loans and reimbursing repayments (hereinafter referred to as “loss an interest repayments”)
have remained at high level as of the end of this consolidated fiscal year.

Due to the future potential for losses on interest repayments, further booking of the
allowance for loss on interest repayments, and court rulings from lawsuits demanding
refunds of interest paid that put the Company and other finance companies at a clear
disadvantage, could have an impact on the Group's business performance.

(D) Fund Procurement

(a)Fund Procurement

The Group primarily secures the necessary funds for its operations and liabilities
repayments through cash provided by operating activities, as well as financing activities
such as borrowings from financial institutions, including banks and insurance companies,
and direct financing from capital markets, including via bond issues. At the end of the year
under review, 43.4% of the Group's outstanding interest-bearing liabilities had been
resourced mainly from 10 banks and other financial institutions (excluding those from
syndicate loans). While the Group has steadily diversified its funding resources in recent
years, there is no assurance that its existing main banks and lenders will not change their
current lending policy due to a potential reorganization of the financial industry in Japan or
other factors. Furthermore, there is no assurance that capital markets will always be
available as a reliable financing resource in the future.

The Group has not experienced significant difficulties in raising funds in recent years.
However, if our credit rating was to be downgraded by a credit rating agency, this may
cause an increase in interest costs and have a negative effect on our fund procurement
capabilities in both the public and private placement bond markets. Such events would
consequently have an influence on our business performance.

(b) Interest Rate on Fund Procurement

While interest rates on our fund procurement may fluctuate due to the market environment
or other factors, our maximum fending interest rate is limited to 29.2%, according to rules
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stipulated by the ACMI, irrespective of fluctuations in interest rates on fund procurement.

In order to minimize interest-rate risks, the Group takes various measures, including the use
of interest rate caps and swap contracts, and observes a policy of maintaining fixed-interest
borrowings as a ratio of total borrowings at 80% or higher, to mitigate the influence of factors
such as interest fiuctuations. However, possible increases in interest rates may have a
hegative impact on our business performance in the future.

{E) Allowance for Bad Debts

Loans receivable and installment sales receivable constitute the majority of total assets of
the Group. For this reason, we book an allowance for bad debts, based on the conditions of
customers and the estimates of pledged collateral value at the end of the fiscal year.

An increase of payment delays and uncollected loans receivable might occur due to future
changes in economic conditions, the market environment, and the social structure in Japan.
There may also be increases in the number of individuals (including loan customers of the
Group) pursuing remedies under legal guardianship pursuant to revisions in legislation,
including the Bankruptcy Act, the Law Concerning Specific Conciliation, the Civil
Rehabilitation Law, and the Judicial Scrivener Law. Such events may require further
increases in the allowance for bad debts, which may have a negative effect on the business
performance of the Group.

(F) Problem of Multiple Debtors

To address the problem of debtors who take out excessive loans or credit-card loans from
multiple consumer credit companies, the Group is taking serious approaches. These
approaches mainly consist of “Promotion of more effective consumer enlightenment
activities,” “Improvement of counseling functions for consumer loan customers”
‘Implementation of mere rigorous credit administration,” “Review of the content of
advertisement,” and “Disclosure of information.”

Nevertheless, business performance of the Group may be negatively influenced in cases
where the number of multiple debtors increases due to factors such as economic,
employment, and market conditions in Japan or other external factors, which leads to an
increase in the allowance for bad debts due to increase in uncollectible loans.

(G) Information Systems

For the purpose of creating new business, offering services to customers, and implementing
effective business management, the Group is dependent on, and has increased its reliance
on, internal and external information and technical systems. Many new customers have
opened loan accounts through our MUJINKUN automatic contract machines, and many
prefer to access their loan accounts through ATMs installed by ACOM and those of affiliated
companies, to take advantage of the convenience of such facilities.
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The Group is further increasing its reliance on cuttingedge software, systems, and networks
for managing its retail outlet network, customers, and account data. We are also diversifying
our IT systems in order to avoid the negative impact from potential damage or service
interruption of communication networks, hardware and software arising from errors, natural
disasters, power blackouts, computer viruses and similar events, as well as disruptions to
support services from third parties, including telecommunications carriers and Internet
providers. However, such disruptions, breakdowns, delays, or other interruptions to
information or technical systems may result in a decline in the number of customers opening
new accounts or payment delays on unpaid balances. These and other factors may lower
the trust that consumers place in the Group and also disrupt its provision of services, which
may have a negative effect on its business performance.

In addition, the Group has a backup center for general ledger system, in order to avoid the
possibility of business interruptions. However, it is possible that the Group's business may
be suspended in the event of a large scale natural disaster, such as earthquake or flood.

(H) Management of Personal Information

The Group, including the parent company and its main subsidiaries, are now regarded as
businesses handling personal information as defined by the "Act on the Protection of
Personal Information”,

In the management of personal information, including customer information within the Group,
we have ensured management and control structure under “Regulation for Protection of
Personal Information” which includes policy for protection of personal information. ACOM
was granted the "Privacy Mark" authorized by Japan Information Processing Development
Corporation (JIPDEC).

As for the management of Computer Center, we have formulated rigorous safety measures
for physical security, including controls on entering and leaving the Computer Center, and
for information security, such as controlling access to computer systems. Moreover, we
have acquired Information Security Management System (ISMS) certification for the
operation and maintenance of the Computer Center.

However, if personal information is leaked to other people for any reason whatscever, the
negative effects may not be limited to a worsening of business performance arising from a
decline in the reputation of the Group or compensation for damages. In the case of a
violation of regulations concerning the handling of personal information, the Group may be
also subjected to administrative recommendations, and orders.

(1) Business and Capital Alliance with Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.

In March, 2004, ACOM entered into a capital alliance agreement with Mitsubishi Tokyo
Financial Group, Inc. (present, Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc., hereinafter ‘MUFG"). In
the event of future changes in the legal system governing banks, including a change in the
Banking Law, it is possible that restrictions may be applied to certain business areas
currently available to ACOM, its subsidiaries, or affiliate companies when a certain ratio or
more of ACOM's total outstanding shares is held by the bank.
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Moreover, if a competitor concludes a similar business and capital alliance agreement with a
bank or financial institution, the Group may face more intense competition depending on the
nature of such alliance.

(J) Investments

To date, the ACOM Group has stepped up its entry into new markets and broadened the
scale of its involvement in the consumer credit market, including through the formation of
joint ventures. Since the prospect of obtaining profits from such investments is uncertain,
there is no assurance that the Group will be able to set up or expand new joint businesses
successfully. The Group regularly reviews the profitability and growth potential of each
business. It is possible that such reviews may prompt us withdraw from new joint
businesses or reduce allocation of human and other resources to such businesses in the
future. In the case where a joint business falls short of its profit target, there is a risk that the
Group may not be able to recoup its existing investments.

In addition, in the event that the price of equity securities held by the Group drops
substantially, there is a possibility that losses may be incurred, which could potentially affect
the Group’s business results and perhaps reduce its owner's equity ratio.

(K) Sale of ACOM Shares Held by the Chairman, President & CEQ, and Family Members
Kyosuke Kinoshita, Chairman of ACOM, and Shigeyoshi Kinoshita, President & CEQ of
ACOM, in conjunction with other family members and associated companies, own
approximately 40% of the total outstanding shares of the Company. If these shareholders
sell part of their holdings in the future, there is the possibility that the share price of ACOM
will be negatively affected due to increased supply of Company shares in the market.

(L) ACOM Shares Held by the Chairman, President & CEQ, and Family Members

Since the Kinoshita family and relatives own or control approximately 40% of the total
outstanding shares of ACOM, they may assert a dominant influence on important
decision-making that will impact the business activities of the Company. These include
significant business transactions, such as transfer of the controlling stake in the Company,
restructuring of business operations, investment in other businesses or assets, and the
terms and conditions of future fund procurement activities.
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2. State of Business Group
The ACOM Group consists of ACOM CO., LTD., 19 subsidiaries (including investment partnerships), and 2 other related
companies as well as 3 subsidiaries of other related company. The Group’s main line of business is financial services such as
loan business, credit card business, installment sales finance business, guarantee business, loan servicing business and
banking business. Other business lines include rental business, real estate-related business, back-office clerical work
entrusted business, and insurance agency business. The following table explains the pasitioning of each group company.

Segment Company Name Business Qutline Classification
ACOM CO., LTD. Loan business including _
unsecured loan and secured loan
Loan Business DC Cash One Ltd. Unsecured loan business .
Consaolidated
i subsidia
E.AS.Y BUY Public Company Unsecured loan business in Thailand i
Limited
. ! Credit card business of which the principal _
Credit Card Business | ACOM CO,, LTD. commadity is MasterCard®
AFRESH CREDIT CO., LTD. | Instaliment sales finance business .
Instaliment Sales EASY BUY Public C Consolidated
Financial | Finance Business Limited ublic Lompany 1 hire purchase business in Thailand subsidiary
Service
Businesses Gua}' antee Business ACOM CO., LTD. Guarantee business for personal lgan of —
DC Cash One Ltd. banks, etc.
IR Loan Servicing, Inc. Loan recovery (servicing) business
L°af‘ Servicing Yugensekinin-Chukanhojin L. .
Business Mirai Capital Loan recovery (servicing) business
Power Investments tLC {Special Purpose Company)
- - PT. BANK NUSANTARA . . . ) ]
Banking Business PARAHYANGAN Thk. Banking business in Republic of Indonesia . gated
RELATES CO., LTD. Entrusted with call center functions of banks, etc. :3:;;'::;
h T
Others AG Ventures Co., Ltd. Development, investment, Promotlan and
support of venture companies
Rental Business ACOM RENTAL CO., LTD. Comprehensive rental business
Real estate-related, interior design, construction
Oth JLA INCORPORATED of service outlets, and maintenance of buildings
ner and other properties
Businesses| Others AB PARTNER CO.. LTD Back-office clerical work services and
- ) insurance agency senvices
ACOM (U.S.A) INC. —
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Bank holding comparn Other related
Group, Inc. 9 pany company
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and . -
Banking Corporation Trust bank business Subsidiary of
- e — other related
Mitsubishi UFJ Securities Co., Securities busi
Cther Related COI’TIDany Ltd. ecuniies business company
Maruito Shokusan Co., Ltd. Other related
company
Real estate leasing Subsidiary of
Maruito Shoten Co., Ltd. other related
company
Notes: 1. ACOM CO., LTD. has split up its installment sales finance business, and JCK CREDIT CO., LTD. succeeded to the
business as well as changed the name to AFRESH CREDIT CQ., LTD. on April 1, 2007.

2. ACOM CO., LTD acquired 2,160 shares of IR Loan Servicing, Inc. (ratio of total voting right: 20%) from RISA
Partners, Inc. on February 21, 2008 and made IR Loan Servicing, Inc. a wholly owned subsidiary. Concurrently,
Yugensekinin-Chukanhojin Mirai Capital and Power Investments LLC, which are subsidiaries of IR Loan Servicing,
Inc., also became whally owned subsidiaries.

3. ACOM CO,, LTD. acquired 55.41% of issued shares of PT. BANK NUSANTARA PARAHYANGAN Tbk., and made
it a consolidated subsidiary on December 17, 2007. The ownership ratio at the end of March 2008 is 55.68%.

4, ACOM ESTATE CO,, LTD. merged with JLA INCORPORATED as well as ABS CO., LTD. and changed its
corporate name into JLA INCORPORATED on April 1, 2007.

5. AC Ventures Sixth Investment Partnership was established on July 25, 2007 as a investment partnership.

6. Due to the merger with UFJ NICOS Co,, Ltd., (present, Mitsubishi UFJ Nicos Co., Ltd.) as of April 1, 2007, DC
Card Co., Ltd. is no longer equity-method affiliate of ACOM CO., LTD.; for a reason of drop in possessed
proportion of right to vote. )

7. ACOM (U.S.A.) INC, suspended its operation; therefore, outline of its business is omitted above.
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Diagram of Business of ACOM Group

AC Ventures Co,, Lid.
(Consofidated subsidiary)

Comprehensive rental business

ACOMRENTAL CO, LTD.
(Consolidated subskiiary)

® Lease and management of

real estate
@ |nferior design, construciion
of service outlets

JLA INCORPORATED
(Consolidated subsidiary)

® Maintenance of bullding
and other properties

v

ABPARTNER CO,,LTD.
(Consolidated subsidiary)

v

Note:

Customers
y F
Loan business
Credit card business
. Guarantee business
Loan business and guarares business Providing credit
guarantee for
| | DCCashOneltd. - unseaured kans
(Consdliated s.fxsidary) Hire purchase business and loan business
EASY BUY Public Comparty Limited _—
{Consoiidated subsidiary)
Instafment sales finance business
] AFRESH CREDIT CO,, LTD.
{Consolidated subsidiary)
Banking business in Republic of Indonesia
FT. BANK NUSANTARA PARAHYANGAN | |
| | IRLoanSenddng, lnc.
(Consofidated subsidiary)
Entrusted with cal center
functions of guarantee
|| RELATESCO,LTD. business partner -
(Consolidated subsidiary) "
=
3
<

Mitsubishi UF.J Financial Group, Inc.
{Other refated company)
Mitsublshi UF.J Trust and Banking Corporation
{Subsidiary of other nefated company)
Mitsubishi UFJ Securiies Co., Ltd.
(Subsidiary of other related company)

Maruito Shokusan Co., Lid.

(Other related company)

Maruito Shoten Co., Lid.
(Subsiciary of other related company)

1. ACOM (USA) INC. suspended its operation, therefore, itis efminated from the diagram.
2. Investment Partnerships are omitted as they operate funds.
3. This diagram doesn’t indude both Yugensekinin-Chukanhojin Mirai Capital and Power Investments LLC, established as Spedal

Purpose Companies.
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3. Management Policy

(1) Basic management policy

The Group was founded under the motto “Extending the feeling of confidence from person
to person,” in which we place our corporate philosophy of "Serving humanity,” “Putting the
customer first,” and "Creative and innovative management,” to deepen mutual trust between
all stakeholders and achieve growth in concert with society in accordance with the following
basic palicy:

(A) Provide services that customers really demand, and establish a corperate brand image
that inspires confidence and trust, through a society-oriented approach to business
characterized by rigorous compliance.

(B) Comply faithfully with the revised MBL, and rebuild the foundations of our business to
ensure stable, long-term growth under the new legal framework.

(C) Transform our business model into one that facilitates sweeping cost reductions, and
enhance our cost competitiveness.

Management Policy for the fiscal year March 2008 (ACOM, for reference purposes)
- Ensure compliance structure

- Put the customer first

- Reinforcement of sales strength

- Accelerating the improvement of loan portfolio

- Promotion of efficiency

- Enhancement of nurturing personnel and materialization of individual growth

(2) Target indicators

The Group has adopted a series of target indicators intended to guide it toward the
achievement of higher shareholder value and the continuation of stable business
management. In this context, special emphasis is placed on return an equity (ROE), return
on assets (ROA) and shareholders’ equity ratio. Similarly, the Group is also intent on
improving other indicators such as the ratio of income before extraordinary items to total
assets, the ratio of income before extraordinary items to operating income, and net income
per share.

(3) Medium-to-long-term corporate management strategies

The business environment surrounding the Group is expected to continue to be harsh due to
structural changes in our society as represented by the declining birthrate and the aging
population, intensifying competition, amendment to applicable laws and regulations, etc.
Under these circumstances, the Group has set up its corporate image for the medium term
as the "Best Partner for Life,” and will be aiming to develop its operations across the entire
retail finance market, and establish itself as a corparate group that gains the highest
satisfaction and confidence from its customers through advanced comprehensive financial
services.

The Group also intends to broaden and develop its diversified financial business lines, such

as new financial business generated from business alliances with MUFG Group, business
expansion toward other Asian countries, and call center operation business. Its accumulated
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technologies and expertise concerning consumer finance, IT technologies for channe!
development and cost saving methods threugh centralization of businesses will work as
effective weapons for the accomplishment of the aforementioned objectives and will serve
for the development of the Group's medium-term growth potential.

(4) Problems to be tackled

In order to respond properly to the changes in the law and our operating environment, the
Group aims to step up compliance, enhance efficiency through the radical reform of its cost
structure, and strengthen its marketing and service. To achieve these goals, we will reform
our operations to build a new loan business model that reflects conditions after the revisions
to the law relating to money-lending, work to secure stable profits over the long term, and
build a foundation for growth in this new era.
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4 Consolidated Financial Statements
{1)Consolidated Balance Sheets

{(Millions of yen)

Term |Prior consolidated fiscal year | This consolidated fiscal year, Change
(As of March 31, 2007) (As of March 31, 2008)
Sublect Amount C°”é’;‘;":"°" Amount Cw’;’:ﬁ:""" Amount Percentage
% % %
(Assets)

I. Current Assets 1,878,763 925 1,751,141 94 .1 (127,622) (6.8)
Cash and time deposits 93,418 85,916 (7.502) (8.0
Trade notes and accounts

receivable 398 381 (16) “4.2)
Loans receivable 1,632,310 1,480,917 (151,393) {9.3)
Loans receivable of
banking business - 20,078 20,078 -
Installment accounts
receivable 101,829 80,922 {20,906} (20.5)
Marketable securities 35 39,044 39,009 -
Operational investment
securities 3,641 3,641 {0) {0.0)
Trading securities - 1,103 1,103 -
Inventories 2,330 1,388 (942) (40.4)
Purchased receivables 25,788 30,638 4,850 18.8
Deferred tax assets 60,597 45,056 (15,540) (25.6)
Short-term loans 52,965 45,465 (7,499)| (14.2)
Other current assets 32,120 34,518 2,397 7.5
Allowance for bad debts (126,671) {117,932) 8,738 (6.9)

Il. Fixed Assets 153,065 7.5 110,364 5.9 {42,701) (27.9)

Tangible fixed assets 49 208 2.4 465,342 25| (2,865) {5.8)
Buildings and structures 17,079 15,272 (1,897) (10.6)
Vehi'cles and delivery 7 27 19 247 4
equipment
Equipment and furniture 15,230 14,072 (1,158) (7.6)
Land 16,890 16,970 80 05

Intangible fixed assets 1,204 0.1 4383 0.2 3,188 264.8
Goodwill - 3,439 3,439 -
Leasehold 216 216 - -
Telephone rights 983 732 (250) (25.5)
Other intangible fixed assets 5 4 (0) (1.7

Investments and other assets 102,653 5.0 58,628 3.2 {(43,024) (41.9)
Investments in securities 81,930 39,864 {42,066) (51.3)
Long-term loans 1,000 - (1,000) -
Deferred tax assets 1,147 1,340 192 16.8
Guaranty money deposited 9,874 9,492 (381) (3.9)
Prepaid pension expenses 2,310 3,849 1,638 66.6
Other Investments 8,517 7,032 (1,484) {17.4)
Allowance for bad debts (2,128} (1,950) 176 {(8.3)

Total Assets 2,031,829 100.0 1,861,505 100.0 {170,324) (8.4)
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(Millions of yen)

Term

Prior consolidated fiscal year

This consolidated fiscal year

(As of March 31, 2007) (As of March 31, 2008) Change
Subject Amount C°';‘:::is°m°n Amount Come;;.s;tion Amount Percentage
% % %
(Liabilities)

I. Current liabilities 375,037 18.5 356,040 19.1 (18,997) (5.1)
Notes and accounts payable 4,003 4,908 (2,094) (52.3)
Short-term loans 73,717 55,669 (18,048) {24.5)
?:;Z”‘ portion of long-term 197,410 192,368 (5.042)  (2.8)
Commercial paper 40,000 - (40,000) -
Cutrent portion of bonds and 30,000 40,000 10000 333
Deposits of banking business - 40,792 40,792 -
Accrued income taxes 502 1,099 597 119.1
Allowance for loss on debt

guarantees 1,961 2,192 230 11.7

Deferred income on

installment sales 7,519 5,344 (2,174) (28.9)
Other current liabilities 19,924 16,664 (3,259) (16.4)

II. Fixed liabilities 1,199,626 59.0 1,033,321 55.5 (166,305) {13.9)
Straight bonds 240,230 243,956 3,726 1.6
Laong-term loans 450,037 400,481 (49,555) {(11.0)
Deferred tax liabilities 14,730 10,509 (4,220) (28.7)
Allowance for employees'

retirernent benefits 118 197 80 69.5
Allowance for directors' and

corporate auditors' 831 771 (59) (7.1)
retirement benefits
Allowance for loss on interest
repayments 490,000 374,800 {115,200) (23.5)
Other fixed liabilities 3,681 2,603 {1,078) (29.3)
Total liabilities 1,574,664 77.5 1,389,361 74.6 (185,303) (11.8)
(Net assets)

I. Shareholders’ equity 437,342 215 458,789 24.6 21,447 4.9
Common stock 63,832 3.1 63,832 34 - -
Capital surplus 76,010 3.7 76,010 4.1 (0) (0.0)
Eamed sumplus 316,007 15.6 337,454 181 21,446 6.8
Treasury stock {18,508) (0.9) (18,507) (1.0} 1 {0.0)

Il. Valuation and translation

adjustments 12,730 07 4,935 0.3 (7,795) (61.2)

Securities valuation

adjustment 13,338 07 4,500 0.3 (8,838) (66.3)

Deferred gains (losses) on _ _
hedges (0) (0.0) 0.0 0

Foreign currency translation _
adjustments (607) (0.0) 435 0.0 1,043

1. Minority interests 7,091 0.3 8,419 0.5 1,327 18.7

Total net assets 457,165 22.5 472,144 25.4 14,979 33

Total liabilities and net assets 2,031,829 100.0 1,861,505 100.0 (170,324) (8.4)
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(2) Consolidated Income Statements

(Millions of yen)
Term |Prior consclidated fiscal year| This consolidated fiscal year
From April 1, 2006 ) ( From April 1, 2007 ) Change
to March 31, 2007 to_March 31, 2008
Subject Amount Percentage Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
% % %
. Operating income 423,652 100.0 379,706 100.0 (43,945) (10.4)

Interest on loans receivable 367,823 324,249 (43,673) (11.9)

Fees from credit card

Fbusiness 5845 5112 (732) (12.5)

ees from instaliment sales

finance business 8,515 6,229 (2,286) (26.9)

Fees on guaranteed loans

recelvable 8,028 6,767 738 123

Collection of purchased

loans receivable 13,328 15,568 2,240 16.8

Other financial income 174 a77 302 1734

Sales 10,513 9,134 (1,378) (13.9)

Other operating income 11,322 12,167 844 75

Il.  Operating expenses 508,755 120.1 298,054 78.5 {210,700) {41.4)

Financial expenses 20,705 4.9 20,892 5.5 187 0.8

Cost of purchased locans

receivable 8,114 19 9,769 26 1,655 20.4

Cost of sales 7,497 1.8 6,269 1.6 (1,228) (16.4)

Other operating expenses 472 438 111.5 261,123 68.8 (211,314) (44.7)

Operating profit (85,102) (20.1) 81,651 21.5 166,754 —
.  Non-operating income 3,346 0.8 1,753 0.5 {1,592 (47.6)

Interest income 342 84 (25 (79.3)

Eividends re?fe;ived b 965 680 (274) (28.9)

et gain in affiliates by _ _

the equity method 821 (821)

Rent from Company's

residence 508 410 (97) (19.3)

Other non-operating income 708 568 {140) (19.8)

IV. Non-operating expenses 187 0.0 284 0.1 87 51.9

Interest expenses 0 - Q) -

Loss on investments in

investing business 49 42 (6) (14.2)

association

g(ta}rleign currencyﬁloss 48 155 107 223.0

er non-cperating

expenses a0 87 (2) (3.2)

Income before extracrdinary items (61,844) {18.3) 83,120 218 165,065 -
V. Extraordinary income 252 0.0 3875 1.0 3722 —
Gains on sale of fixed
assets 5 26 21 3748
Gains on sales of
investment in 210 3,844 3,733 -
(ranrketable steq&rit?s
ains on maturity o
investment trusts 35 - @5) -
Other extraordinary income t] 4 3 -
V1. Extraordinary losses 350,871 82.8 23,719 6.2 {327,152) {93.2)

Loss on sale of fixed assets 78 133 54 69.5

Loss on disposal of fixed

assets 364 847 482 132.5

Enpmnnenﬂoss 8 162 154 —

0ss on sale of

investments in securities 18 124 105 562.6
Loss on revaluation of

investments in marketable 14,794 22,000 7.206 48.7
securities

Loss on liquidation of

investments in - 59 59 -
securities

Special provision for loss _ _

Gon interest repayments 317,061 (317,061)

roup management _ _
restructuring expenses 17,962 (17.982)

Other extraordinary losses 562 390 (171) (30.5)
Income before income taxes (432,563) (102.1) 63,376 16.7 495,939 -
Income taxes(corporation tax,

inhabitants’ ta)x, and 17,388 1,340 (16,047)
enterprise tax

. 1.1 7.3 4348
Prior fiscal year corporate -
taxes, etc. 9,093 9,083
geferred income taxes (12, 635) 17,365 30,000

ains on minority interests in

consolidated subsidiaries 635 02 170 0.1 (484) (74.0)
Net income (437,872) (103.4) 35,406 8.3 473,378 -

-23.




{3) Summarized Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Prior Consolidated Accounting Period (From April 1, 2008 to March 31, 2007)

(Millions of yen)

Shareholders' equity
. Total
Commen Capital Eamed Treasury shareholders'
stock surplus surplus stock equity
Balance as of March 31, 2006 63,832 76,020 776,021 (18,538) 897,334
Changes during the accounting period
Dividends from surplus (note) (11,003) {11,003)
Dividends from surplus (11,003) {11,003)
Bonuses to directors (note) (34) (34)
Net income (loss) for the
accounting period (437,972) (437,972
Acquisition of treasury stock {® [(0)]
Disposal of treasury stock &) 30 21
Total changes during the - ©| 60013 30| (459,992)
accounting period
Balance as of March 31, 2007 63,832 76,010 316,007 (18,508)] 437,342
Valuation and translation adjustments
Securties Deferred ; ?:::?:y valu::i’;il and Minority Total
a\é;l;fgr;r; t ga(::shggzs;ess) trgnslation lrgnslation interest nei assets
adjustments | adjustments
Balance as of March 31, 2006 31,886 - {1,498) 30,387 4,873 932,595
Changes during the accounting period
Dividends from surplus (note) (11,003)
Dividends from surplus (11,003)
Bonuses to directors (note) (34)
Net income (Ios.s) for the the (437.972)
accounting period
Acquisition of treasury stock (0)
Disposal of treasury stock 21
Net changes of items other than
shareholders' equity during the (18,547) (0) 891 (17,656) 2218 (15,437)
accounting period
Total changes during the
accounting period (18,547) (0) 891 (17,656) 2,218 (475,430)
Balance as of March 31, 2007 13,338 {0) {607) 12,730 7,091 457,165
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This Consolidated Accounting Period (From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

{Millions of yen)

Shareholders' equity
. Total
Common Capital Eamed Treasury shareholders’
stock surplus surplus stock equity
Balance as of March 31, 2007 63,832 76,010 316,007 (18,508)| 437,342
Changes during the accounting period
Dividends from surplus (12,575) (12,575)
Net income for the accounting
period 35,406 35,406
Acquisition of treasury stack (0) ©)
Disposal of treasury stock (0) 1 0
Decrease in the eamed surplus
amount due to a decrease in the
number of unconsolidated affiliates (1,384) (1.384)
accounted for under equity method
Total changes during the _
accounting period ©) 21,446 ! 21447
Balance as of March 31, 2008 63,832 76,010 337 454 {18,507) 458,789
Valuation and translation adjustments
Securities Deferred ;ﬁ-::lr?n valul:i);anl and Minority Total
valualion |gains (losses) translat?gn translation interest net assets
adjustment | on hedges adjustments | adjustments
Balance as of March 31, 2007 13,338 {0) (607) 12,730 7,091 457,165
Changes during the accounting period
Dividends from surplus {12,575)
Net income for the accounting
period 35,406
Acquisition of treasury stock ()
Disposal of treasury stock 0
Decrease in the eamed surplus
amount due to a decrease in the 1384
number of unconsolidated affiliates (1,384)
accounted for under equity method
Net changes of items other than
shareholders’ equity during the (8,838) 0 1,043 (7,795) 1,327 {6,467)
accounting period
Total changes during the
accounting period (8,838) 0 1,043 (7,795) 1,327 14,979
Balance as of March 31, 2008 4,500 - 435 4,935 8,419 472144
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{4)Consolidated statements of cash flows

(Millions of yen)

Term | Prior consalidated fiscal year] This consolidated fiscal year
From April 1, 2006 From April 1, 2007 Change
( to March 31, 2007 ( to March 31, 2008 )
Subject Amount Amount Amount
|. Operating activities:

Income before income taxes (432,563) 63,376 495,839
Depreciation and amortization 4,085 3,641 (444)
Impairment loss 8 162 154
Amortization of goodwill - 838 838
({Decrease) increase in allowance for bad debts (3,802) (9,774) (5,972)
{Decrease) increase in allowance for loss on
guaranteed receivables 314 230 (83)
(Decrease) increase in allowance for loss on
Interest repayments 466,300 (115,200) {581,500)
(Decrease) increase in allowance for
employees' retirement benefits (234) 38 273
(Decrease) increase in allowance for directors’
and statutory auditors’ retirement benefits (20) (59) (38)
Non-pperating interest and dividends income (1,308) (775) 532
Non-operating interest expense 0 - (0)
Bond issuance expenses 331 255 {75)
{Gain) loss on foreign currency exchanges (17 101 119
{Gain) loss on investments in equity-method (821) - 821
{Gain) loss on sales of tangible fixed assets 11 (21) (33)
Loss on disposal of tangible fixed assets 3684 847 482
{(Gain) loss on sales of investments in securities (191) (3,819) (3.627)
Loss on revaluation of investments in
marketable securities 14,794 22,000 7,206
Loss on liquidation of investments in _ 59 59
marketable securities
Decrease (increase) in notes and accounts
receivable 34 88 o4
Decrease {increase) in loans outstanding 76,428 157,541 81,112
Decrease (increase) in installment sales
receivables 33,433 22,795 (10,638)
Decre_a;e (increase) in operational investment (708) 0 708
securities
Decrease {increase) in inventories 1,779 658 (1,120)
Decrease (increase) in purchased receivables (8,364) (4,850) 3,513
Decrease (increase) in other current assets (1,050) 2,428 3,479
Decrease (increase) in prepaid pension expenses (643) (1,538) (894)
(Decrease) increase in notes and accounts payable (807) (2,193) (1,386)
(Decrease) increase in deferred income on
installment sales (4.810) (2,518) 2292
(Decrease) increase in other current liabilities 5,105 (4,529) (9,534)
Bonus paid to directors (34) - 34
(Decrease) increase in other operating activities {195) (374) (178)

Subtotal 147,416 129,411 (18,004}
Non-gperating interest and dividends received 1,383 775 (617)
Non-operating interest paid (0) - 0
{ncome taxes refunded - 6,128 6,128
Income taxes paid (48,864) (1,075) 47,788
Prior fiscal year corporate taxes, etc. paid — (9.055) (9,055)

Net cash provided by operating activities 99,944 126,183 26,239
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{Millions of yen)

Term | Prior consolidated fiscal year| This consolidatad fiscal year,
From Apxil 1, 2006 From April 4, 2007 Change
( to March 31, 2007 ) ( to March 31, 2008 )
Subject Amount Amount Amount
Il.  Investing activities:
Additions to time deposit - {623) (623)
Maturity of time deposit - 200 200
Purchase of marketable securities — {600) (600)
Proceeds from sale of marketable securities 595 200 (395)
Purchase of tangible fixed assets {2,211) (1,128) (1,083)
Proceeds from sale of tangible fixed assets 166 62 (103)
Purchase of investment securities (257} (3,032} (2,775)
Proceeds from sale of investmant securities 1,218 13,012 11,793
Net proceeds (payments) for acquisition of
consolidated subsidiaries - (1,298) (1.296)
Acquisition of additional shares of
consolidated subsidiaries - (1.257) (1,257)
Proceeds from collection of loans - 1,000 1,000
Increase in other investments {659) (355) 304
Decrease in other investments 1,454 2,067 612
Increase (decrease) in other investment activities 1 3 1
Net cash provided by (used in) investing
activities 308 8,250 7,941
lil. Financing activities:
Proceeds from short-term loans 343,712 280,530 (63,182)
Repayments of short-term loans (324,177) (300,132) 24,045
Proceeds from issue of commercial paper 210,000 - (210,000)
Payments for redemption of commercial paper (220,000) (40,000) 180,000
Proceeds from issue of straight bonds 59,898 42,210 (17,687)
Payments for redemption of straight bonds (55,000) (30,000} 25,000
Payments for deposit on redemption of straight
bonds - (10,000) {10,000)
Proceeds from deposit on redemption of
straight bonds P 10,000 - (10,000)
Proceeds from long-term debt 174,732 143,132 {31,599)
Repayments of long-term debt {230,310) (201,521) 28,789
Gains on disposal of treasury stock 21 0 (20)
Payments for purchase of treasury stock {0)] (0) 0
Cash dividends paid by the Company (22,012) {12,572) 9,439
Increase (decrease) in other financing activities {328) (325) 2
Net cash used in financin
activities 9 (53,464) (128,678) (75,214)
v Effect of gxchange rate change on cash and 744 82 (662)
cash equivalents
V. Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 47,533 5,838 (41,695)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of
VI e vear 4 ginning 97,399 146,383 48,984
Increase in cash and cash equivalents due to
il inclusion of new consolidated subsidiaries 1,450 - (1,450)
VI)l. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 146,383 152,221 5,838
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(5) Significant ltems Relating to the Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

(A) Extent of consolidation
Number of consclidated subsidiaries:; 19
For the names of consolidated subsidiaries, please refer to the section entitles 2. State of Business Group.”
AC Ventures Sixth Investment Partnership became consolidated subsidiary in this consolidated fiscal year as it was newly
composed on July 25, 2007.
PT. BANK NUSANTARA PARAHYANGAN Tiok. became a consolidated subsidiary in this consclidated fiscal year as we
acquired its shares on December 17, 2007. As the deemed stock-purchase date is the same date of its settlement date
and a difference of the end of our consalidated fiscal year does not exceed three months, only its balance sheet was for
consolidated financial results.
JLA INCORPORATED and ABS CO., LTD., which were consolidated subsidiaries until the prior consolidated fiscal year,
merged with ACOM ESTATE CO., LTD. as of April 1, 2007. ACOM ESTATE CO., LTD. changed its corporate name into
JLA INCORPORATED.
ACOM FUNDING CO., LTD. which was a consclidated subsfdiary until the prior consolidated fiscal year, is excluded from
consolidated subsidiaries as it was dissolved during the prior consolidated fiscal year.

(B) Application of the equity-methed
There is no equity-method-affiliate.
DC Card Co., Ltd., which was an equity-method-affiliate in prior consolidated fiscal year, merged with Mitsubishi UFJ NICOS
Co., Ltd. as of April 1, 2007. This merger resulted in decrease of ACOM's ownership of voting rights to the point where DC
Card Co., Ltd. was not qualified as an affiliate any longer. Therefore it is no longer accounted under equity method.

(C) Matters relating to fiscal year, etc. of consolidated subsidiaries
Settlement date of the following consclidated subsidiaries ends on December 31:
ACOM (U.S.A)INC.
EASY BUY Public Company Limited
PT. BANK NUSANTARA PARAHYANGAN Tbk.
Yugensekinin-Chukanhojin Mirai Capital
Power Investments LLC
MTBC First Investrent Partnership
MTBC Second Investment Partnership
MTEBC Third Investment Partnership
AC Venlures Fourth Investment Partnarship
AC Ventures Sixth Investment Parinership
Settlernent date of the following consolidated subsidiaries ends on February 29:
AC Ventures Fifth Investment Partnership
Consolidated financial statements hereof are prepared by using financial statements as of the above mentioned settlement
date and important matters that occurred between the settlement date and the cansolidated settlement date are subject to
the adjustment necessary for consolidation.

(D) Significant accounting policies
(a) Valuation and computation of significant assets
(1} Marketable securities
Marketable securities for trading purposes ... Market value (Cost of securities sold Is computed using the moving
average method.)
Securities held to maturity ... Amortized cost method (straight-line method)
Other securities
Where there is a market price
Market value as determined by the quoted price at the end of the fiscal year
(The difference between the camying value and the market value is included in equity)
(Cost of securities sold is computed using the moving average method)
Where there is no market price
Cost determined by the moving average method
The equity in limited investment partnership and other similar partnership (deemed as securities by the Article 2,
Section 2 of the Securities and Exchange Law) is accounted for by the equity method, based on its latest
financial statements available considering the closing dates stipulated by the respective partnership contracts.
(2) Derivative transactions
Swap transaction ... Market value
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(3) Inventories
Purchased receivables ... Cost on an individual specified cost basis
Merchandise
Paintings ... Cost on an individual specified cost basis
OCthers merchandise ... Mainly cost based on the last purchase price method
Miscellaneous items ... Mainly cost based on the first-in first-out method

(b) Depreciation of significant property, plant and equipment

(1) Tangible fixed assets
At the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries ... Mainly declining balance method
At overseas consolidated subsidiaries ... Straight-line method
(Depreciable life)
Buildings and structures ... 2 to 49 years
Vehicles and delivery equipment ... 6 to 8 years
Equipment and furniture ... 2 to 20 years

(Additional information)

In association with the reform of the corporation tax law, tangible fixed assets of which depreciation had been
completed up to the allowable limit of 5% from among fixed assets acquired before March 31, 2007 based on the
former corporation tax law, residual values have been amortized in equal installments over the five-year period in
depreciation expenses from the next consolidated fiscal year when amortization of each assets was completed.
Due to such change, our operating profit, income before extraordinary items and net income before income tax each
decreased by 123 million yen.

(2) Intangible fixed assets ... Straight-line method

(3) Long-term prepaid expenses ... Amortized in equal installments

(4) Deferred assets
Bond issue expenses ... Amartized over the redemption period

(¢) Basis for calculating allowances

(1) Allowance for bad debts
In providing for bad debts, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries make an allowance for ordinary bad debts
based on the historical rate of default. For specific debts where recovery is doubtful, the Company considers the
likelihood of recovery on an individual basis, making an allowance for the amount regarded as irrecoverable.

(2) Allowance for loss on guaranteed receivables
In providing allowance for loss on guaranteed receivables, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries make an
allowance as necessary having considered the likelihood of losses at the end of this consolidated fiscal year.

(3) Allowance for retirement benefits
The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries make provisions for retirement benefits based on
projected retirement obligations and pension fund asset at the balance sheet date. Adjustments are made to
determine the amounts applicable to the end of this consolidated fiscal year.
Past service liabilities have been recognized evenly over the five years (a period not exceeding the expected
average remaining working lives of the employee) from the time of occurrence.
Actuarial losses have been recognized evenly over the five years (a period not exceeding the expected average
remaining working lives of the employees) following the respective fiscal years when such losses are identified.
An overseas consolidated subsidiary makes provisions for retirement benefits based on projected retirement
obligations at the end of the fiscal year. Adjustments are made to determine the amounts applicable to the end of this
fiscal year.

(4) Allowance for directors' and statutory auditors' retirement benefits
The Company and its domestic consclidated subsidiaries make provisions for directors’ and comarate auditors’
retirement benefits at the end of the fiscal year in accordance with the Company’s intemnal rules.

(5) Allowance for loss an interest repayments
In order to prepare for potential loss on interest repayments in the future, The Company estimates and provides a
reasonable amount of allowarice for loss on interest repayments in consideration of the past actual results and the
latest conditions of such interest repayments.

(d) Currency translation standards for significant foreign-currency-denominated assets or liabilities used in
preparing the financial statements of consolidated companies on which consolidated financial statements are
based

Foreign-currency-denominated monetary claims and liabilities are converted into yen using the spot market rate for the
consolidated accounting date, and differences in currency translation are added up as profit or loss.
The assets and liabilities, and profit and expenses of overseas subsidiaries and others are converted into yen using the
spot market rate for the consolidated accounting date, and differences in currency translation are added up as minority
shareholders’ interest and as currency translation adjustment accounts under shareholders’ equity.
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(e} Accounting for significant lease transactions
The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries account for finance leases where ownership of the leased
asset is not transferred to the lessee as operating leases.

{f) Accounting for significant hedging activities
(1) Accounting for hedging activities
Deferred hedge accounting has been adopted. interest-rate swaps and currency swaps which meet certain conditions
are accounted for according to exceptional treatments.
{2) Hedging instruments and items hedged
Interest related derivatives
Hedging instruments ... Interest-rate swaps agreements
Items hedged ... Laans with variable interest rates and straight bonds
Currency related derivatives
Hedging instruments ... Currency swaps agreements
Items hedged ... Loans denominated in foreign currency
(3) Hedging policy
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries enter into derivative contracts such as interest-rate swap
agreements in order to hedge against the risk of fluctuations in interest rates relating to its variable-rate loans and
straight bonds. The Company and consolidated subsidiaries enter into derivative contracts such as currency swap
agreements in order to hedge against the risk of fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates relating to its
foreign currency loans. Derivative transactions are entered into in compliance with the Companies’ internal rules.
(4) Evaluating the efficacy of hedging activities
The performance of the hedging instruments and the items hedged is monitored primarily using the same criteria. As
it can be assumed that changes in interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates are fully offset by changes in
cash fiows from hedging instruments, further evaluation is not required.

(g) Other significant accounting policies for the preparation of consolidated financial staterments
(1) Basis of recognition of income and expenses
Interest on loans receivable
Interest on loans receivable is recognized on an accrual basis.
Accrued interest on loans receivable is recognized at the lower of the interest rate stipulated in the Interest Rate
Restriction Law of Japan or the contracted interest rate of the Company.
Income from credit card husiness
Fees from customers ... Recognized mainly by credit-balance method
Fees from member outlets ... Recognized as fees when treated
Incame from installment sales finance business
Fees from customers and member outlets ... Recognized by sum-of-the manths’ digits method on a due date basis
Fees on guaranteed receivables ... Recognized by credit-balance method
(2) Treatment of consumption tax, etc
Consumption tax is treated outside of the financial statements,
However, non-deductible consumption tax and others relating to assets is recognized as an expense during the year
in which it is incurred.

(E) Matters relating to evaluation of consolidated subsidiaries’ assets and liabilities
The market value method applies to the evaluation of consolidated subsidiaries’ assets and liabilities, over-all,

{F) (Amortization of goodwill and negative goodwill)
Goodwill and negative goodwill are amortized in equal installments over the 5 year period. However, those goodwill and
negative goodwill which are fairly immaterial are amortized in full in the consolidated fiscal year in which they arise,

{G) Matters relating to treatment of profit appropriation, etc.

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at hand, highly liquid depasits at banks and short-term investments with negligible
risk of fluctuation in value and maturities of less than three months.
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(6) Changes in Significant Items Relating to the Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

(Change in accounting policies)
<Changes in the depreciation method>
In association with the reform of the corporation tax law, since this consolidated fiscal year the depreciation method based on
the amended corporation tax law has been applied to the tangible fixed assets acquired after April 1, 2007.
Due to such change, our consolidated operating income, income befcre extraordinary items and net income before income tax

each decreased by 21 million yen.

(Changes in disclosure method)

<Consolidated balance sheet>
Certificate of deposit, which were included in “Cash and time deposits” in the prior consolidated fiscal year is now included in

“Marketable securities” hased on *The Practical Standard for the Accounting related to Financial Products (Accounting Practice

Committee Report No.14, July 4, 2007.Y
Incidentally, the balance of certificate of deposit for prior consolidated fiscal year and this consolidated fiscal year were 21,740

million yen and 25,170 million yen respectively.
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(7) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheets

Prior consolidated fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2007)

This consolidated fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2008)

1. Cumulative depreciation of tangible fixed assets
{Millions of yen)
46,508

2. Value of affiliated company stock in investment securities
{Millions of yen)
10,340

3. Assets pledged as security
(Millions of yen)
(1) Pledged assets
Loans receivable 211,371
<21,257>
[21,934]
(2) Secured liabilities
Current portion of long-term loans 105,432
<14 597>
[7.960]
Long-term loans 91,851
<B,657>
)
Total 197,383
<21,254>
[7,960]
Figures in brackets "<>"represent amounts engaged in
transferring assignment of claims and figures in the
brackets “[ ]" represent amounts relating to securitization.

4

5. Bills matured on the last day of the consolidated
accounting period

As to accounting procedures for bills matured on the last
day of the consolidated accounting pericd, they were settled
on the date of clearance. However, the last day of the
current consolidated accounting period fell on a banking
holiday, therefore, 4 million yen of trade note receivables
that matured on the last day of the consolidated accounting
period are included in the balance at the end of the
consolidated accounting period.

6. Contingent liabilities
Amount of guaranteed receivables of guarantee business
{Millions of yen)

1. Cumulative depreciation of tangible fixed assets
(Millions of yen)
47,997

2,

3. Assets pledged as security
(Millions of yen}
(1) Pledged assets
Loans receivable 96,964
<6,660>
(2) Secured liabilities
Current portion of long-term loans 67,993

<5,727>

Long-term loans 28,958
<930>

Total 96,951
<6,657>

Figures in brackets "<>"represent amounts engaged in
transferring assignment of claims.

4. Cash and time deposits includes 3,523 million yen of
reserve for depaosit of consolidated subsidiary based
on regulations of Bank Indonesia.

5 -

6. Contingent liabilities
(1) Amount of guaranteed receivables of guarantee business
(Millions of yen)

Guaranteed receivables 105,977 Guaranteed receivables 120,639
Allowance for loss on guaranteed receivables 1,961 Allowance for loss on guaranteed receivables 2,192
Net 104,015 Net 118,446

(2) Guarantees given of banking business
(Milliens of yen)
279
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Prior consolidated fisca! year
(As of March 31, 2007)

This consolidated fiscal year
{(As of March 31, 2008)

7. Commitment line contracts for loans receivables

8. —

Loans extended by the Company and some of consolidated
subsidiaries primarily take the form of revolving credit-line
contracts whereby a facility indicating a maximum loanable
amount is assigned to a customer who is then able to
borrow repeatedly within the limit of the facility, provided that
contract terms have not been viclated. Outstanding
unexercised portions of such facilities amounted to 805,420
million yen at the end of the accounting period. This
included a tota! of 653,978 million yen of unexercised
amounts remaining in the accounts of customers with zero
outstanding balances at the end of the accounting peried. A
certain portion of revolving credit line contracts lapse
without ever beingused. Therefore, the amount itself of
outstanding unexercised facilities will not necessarily affect
the future cash flow of the Company and consolidated
subsidiaries.

Contracts contain provisions allowing the Company and
consolidated subsidiaries to reject applications for
additional borrowing or reduce the facility in case of
changes in the customer'scredit standing or other material
reascons. Quistanding contracts are regularly examined
according to internal procedures to determinethe credit
standing of customers and other pertinent information.
When necessary, contracts are reviewed and measures
are taken to preserve loan assets.

7. Commitment line contracts for loans receivables

Loans extended by the Company and some of consolidated
subsidiaries primarily take the form of revolving credit-line
contracts whereby a facility indicating a maximum loanable
amount is assigned to a customer who is then able to
borrow repeatedly within the limit of the facility, provided that
contract terms have not been violated. Outstanding
unexercised portions of such facilities amounted to 906,575
million yen at the end of the accounting period. This
included a total of 640,448 million yen of unexercised
amounts remaining in the accounts of customers with zero
outstanding balances at the end of the accounting period.
A certain portion of revolving credit line contracts lapse
without ever beingused. Therefore, the amount itself of
outstanding unexercised facilities will not necessarily affect
the future cash flow of the Company and consolidated
subsidiaries.

Contracts contain provisions allowing the Company and
consolidated subsidiaries to reject applications for
additional borrowing or reduce the facility in case of
changes in the customer'scredit standing or other material
reasons. Qutstanding contracts are regulary examined
according to internal procedures to determinethe credit
standing of customers and other pertinent information.
When necessary, contracts are reviewed and measures
are taken to preserve loan assets.

. Commitment line contracts for loans receivable of

banking business

The consolidated subsidiary PT.BANK NUSANTARA
PARAHYANGAN Tbk. has concluded a savings overdrafl
agreement pledging te lend funds up to an established limit
when such financing is requested by a customer (as long
as this lending does not violate conditions stipulated in the
agreements) and a commitment line agreement on loans.
The balance of undrawn lines of credit based on these
agreements is 7,889 million yen as of the end of this
consolidated fiscal year.
A certain portion of revolving credit line contracts lapse
without ever beingused. Therefore, the amount itself of
outstanding unexercised facilities will not necessarily affect
the future cash flow of the Company and consolidated
subsidiaries.

Contracts contain provisions allowing the Company and
consolidated subsidiaries to reject applications for
additional borrowing or reduce the facility in case of
changes in the customer'scredit standing or other material
reasons. Outstanding contracts are regularly examined
according to intemal procedures to determinethe credit
standing of customers and other pertinent information.
When necessary, contracts are reviewed and measures
are taken to preserve loan assets.

-33-




Prior consolidated fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2007)

This consolidated fiscal year
{As of March 31, 2008)

8. Status of bad debts of loans receivable
Losses on unsecured consumer loans to bankrupt parties
are written off at the time bankrupt is declared. For this
reason, loans to borrowers in bankruptey include 3,246
millions of yen for debtors who have petitioned for
bankruptcy as of the end of the fiscal year, but not yet
declared bankrupt. This entire amount is charged to the
allowance for bad debts.
In addition, fram the point of view of maintaining the
soundness of the Company's assets, loans where
repayment is doubtful are stated exclusive of accrued
interest, and the loans in question are classified as loans
in arrears. The Company's policy differs from that set forth
in Japan's tax laws, under which accrued interest is
charged on loans less than six months in arrears. As a
result of the Company's policy, loans in arrears included
additional 65,333 million yen. Under the policies stipulated
in Japan's tax laws, 20,705 million yen of this amount would
be classified as loans overdue by three months or more,
9,571 million yen as restructured loans and 35,057 million
yen as loans no longer in arrears.
Accrued interest on the loans of consolidated subsidiaries
is added up according to the policies stipulated in Japan's
corporation tax law.
That of overseas consalidated subsidiaries is added up
according to the policies stipulated in accounting standards
applicable in countries where they operate.

(Millions of yen)

9. Status of bad debts of loans receivable
Losses on unsecured consumer loans to bankrupt parties
are written off at the time bankrupt is declared. For this
reason, loans to borrowers in bankruptcy include 2,038
millions of yen for debtors who have petitioned for
bankruptcy as of the end of the fiscal year, but not yet
declared bankrupt. This entire amount is charged to the
allowance for bad debts.
In addition, from the point of view of maintaining the
soundness of the Company's assets, loans where
repayment is doubtful are stated exclusive of accrued
interest, and the loans in question are classified as loans
in arrears. The Company’s policy differs from that set forth
in Japan's tax laws, under which accrued interest is
charged on loans less than six months in arrears. As a
result of the Company’s policy, loans in arrears included
additional 61,644 million yen. Under the policies stipulated
in Japan's tax laws, 18,615 million yen of this amount would
be classified as loans overdue by three months or more,
12,072 million yen as restructured loans and 30,956 million
yen as loans no longer in arrears.
Accrued interest on the lpans of consolidated subsidiaries
is added up according to the policies stipulated in Japan's
corporation tax law,
That of overseas consolidated subsidiaries is added up
according to the policies stipulated in accounting standards
applicable in countries where they operate.

(Millions of yen)

Category Amount Classification criteria Category Amount Classification criteria
Loans to (7.,050) |Loans exclusive of accrued Loans to (5,806) |Loans exclusive of accrued
bankrupt 7,050 |interest to bankrupt parties, bankrupt 5,806 |interest to bankrupt parties,
parties parties in rehabilitation and parties parties in rehabilitation and

reorganization, and others. reorganization, and others.
Loans in (21,034)|Other loans stated exclusive Loans in (19,866)]Other loans stated exclusive
arrears 86,368 |of accrued interest, excluding arrears 81,511 |of accrued inlerest, excluding
loans that have been loans that have been
restructured or on which restructured or on which
interest is reduced in the interest is reduced in the
interest of rehabilitating the interest of rehabilitating the
debtor. debtor.
Loans (22,351)|l.oans other than the above Loans (22,042)|Loans cther than the above
overdue by 1,645 |that are overdue by three overdue by 3,426 |that are overdue by three
three months months or more. three manths months or more,
or more or more
Restructured (63,959) Loans other than above on Restructured {57,724)|Loans other than above on
loans 54,388 'which favorable terms have loans 45,652 |which favorable terms have
been granted, such as the been granted, such as the
waiving of interest. waiving of interest.
(114,396} (105,438)
Total 149,453 Total 136,396

Figures in brackets refer to the balance of delinquent loans
computed according to the policies set forth in Japanese tax

laws.

Figures in brackets rafer to the balance of delinquent loans
computed according to the policies set forth in Japanese tax

laws.




Prior consolidated fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2007)

This consolidated fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2008)

10. Financial assets received as freely disposable securities
The Company and some of its consolidated subsidiaries
entered into "Gensaki” transactions (to purchase debt
securities under resale agreements) and received
marketable securities as securities for the money repayable
from the sellers.

Amount of marketable securities purchased
(Stated as short-term loans)

52,965 million yen
Market value of marketable securities purchased at the end
of the consolidated accounting period

52,930 million yen

11. Agreements for overdraft and commitment facilities
For efficient procurement of working capital, the Company
and some of its consolidated subsidiaries maintain
overdraft contracts with 6 financial institutions and
designated commitment line contracts with 18 financial
institutions. As of the end of this consolidated accounting
period, the unexercised portion of facilities based on these
contracts was as follows.

(Millions of yen)
Agreed amount of agreement for

overdraft and commitment line 332,087
Amount of borrowing 107,888
Unused amount 224,199

10. Financial assets received as freely disposable securities
The Company and some of its consolidated subsidiaries
entered into “Gensaki” fransactions (to purchase debt
securities under resale agreements} and received
marketable securities as securities for the money repayable
from the sellers.

Amount of marketable securities purchased
(Stated as short-term loans)

45,465 million yen
Market value of marketable securities purchased at the end
of the consolidated accounting period

45,475 million yen

11. Agreements for overdraft and commitment facilities
For efficient procurement of working capital, the Company
and some of its consolidated subsidiaries maintain
overdraft contracts with 6 financial institutions and
designated commitment line contracts with 17 financial
institutions. As of the end of this consolidated accounting
period, the unexercised portion of facilities based on these
contracts was as follows.

(Millions of yen)
Agreed amount of agreement for

overdraft and commitment line 275387
Amount of borrowing 92,707
Unused amount 182,680
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements of Income

Prior consolldated fiscal year
{From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007}

This consolidated fiscal year
(From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

1. Principal items of other financial income
(Millions of yen)
Interest on deposits 75

Interest on loans
Effect of currency exchange

79
17

2. Principal financial expenses
(Millions of yen)

Interest paid 14,047
Interest on straight bonds 4,889
Bond issue expenses 331

3. Principal items of operational expenses
{Millions of yen)

Advertising expenses 13,491
Provision for bad debts 130,596
Provision for loss on guaranteed 1.960

receivables !
Bad debt write-offs 5,039
Provision for loss on interest

repayments 200,147
Salaries 31,802
Retirement benefit expenses 1,269
Provision for directors’ and corporate 93
auditors' retirement benefits
Welfare expenses 4,113
Leases 13,341
Depreciation expenses 3,772
Fees 36,111

4. Breakdown of gains on sales of fixed assets
(Millions of yen)
Buildings and structures
Vehicles and delivery equipment
Equipment and furniture
Land
Total

N OoOaoON

5. Other extraordinary income: results from sales of golf
club membership.

6. Breakdown of loss on sale of fixed assets
(Millions of yen)
Buildings and structures 0

Equipment and furniture 4
Land 42
Telephone rights 61
Total 78

7. Loss on disposal of fixed asseis mainly consists of
transfer of operating outlets, remodeling of interior and
change of signboards. The breakdown thereof is set
out below:

(Millions of yen)

Buildings and structures 324
Vehicles and delivery equipment 0
Equipment and furniture 40
Total 364

1. Principal items of other financial income
(Millions of yen)

Interest on deposits 101
Interest on securities 89
Interest on loans 284

2. Principal financial expenses
(Millions of yen)
Interest paid 13,782

Interest on straight bonds 5,753
Bond Issue expenses 255
Effect of curency exchange 101

3. Principal items of operational expenses
{Millions of yen)

Advertising expenses 12,547
Provision for bad debts 113,655
Provision for loss on guaranteed 2 192
receivables !
Provision for loss on interest

repayments 19,620
Salaries 26,349
Retirement benefit expenses 227
Provision for directors' and corporate 60
auditors’ retirement benefits

Welfare expenses 3,440
Leases 11,822
Depreciation expenses 3,356
Fees 35,625
Amortization of goodwill 838

4. Breakdown of gains on sales of fixed assels
{Millions of yen)
Buildings and structures 10

Equipment and furniture 0
Land 16
Tota! 26

5. Breakdown of other extraordinary income
(Millions of yen)

Gains on sales of golf club membership 2
Gains on reversal of allowance for golf 9
club membership

Total 4

6. Breakdown of loss on sale of fixed assets
(Millions of yen)
Buildings and structures 0

Equipment and furniture 2
Land 2
Telephone rights 128
Total 133

7. Loss on disposal of fixed assets mainly consists of
transfer of operating outlets, remodeling of interior and
change of signboards. The breakdown thereof is set
out below:

{Millions of yen)

Buildings and structures 662

Equipment and furniture
Total

184
847
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Prior consolidated fiscal year
(From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

This consolidated fiscal year
(From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

8. Impairment loss
Our Group has reported impairment loss for this accounting
pericd as below:
(1) Assets recognized as having suffered impairment

8. Impairment loss
Our Group has reported impairment loss for this accounting
period as below:
(1) Assets recognized as having suffered impaiment

{2) Method of grouping assets
The smallest units our Group has adopted for the
grouping of fixed assets are as bellow:

(a) For the loan business (part of our financial services

business): regional business departments

(b) For the installment sales finance business (part of our
financial services business): business offices

(c) For other financial or non-financial businesses:

departments etc.

For leasehold estate and property to be sold, the smallest
units are the individual assets themselvas.

Our head office and welfare/leisure facilities for our
employees are treated as common assets because they
do not generate their own cash flows.

(3) Process through which impairment loss was recognized
We recognized impairment loss on property to be sold
because the sale prices were significantly lower than
the assels’ carrying values. No indications of impairment
were observed in units comprising groups of assets,
such as business departments and business offices.

{4) Amounts of impairment loss
(Millions of yen)

Buildings and structures 6
Equipment and furniture 0
Land 1
Total 8

(5) Calculation of recovery price
The recovery price is measured by either the higher of
the sum of the expected future net cash flows or net
reglizable vatue. The sum of the expected future net
cash flows is calculated by discounting at a rate of 7%
the cash flows that the asset will generate in the future,
while net realizable value is assessed by, for example,
areal estate appraiser.

9.Management restructuring expenses were expenses
incurred in the reform of our cost structure, which was
conducted in order to enhance business efficiency.
A description of them is as follows:
(Millions of yen)

Special retirement benefit expenses 14,312
Outplacement expenses B18
Business promotion restructuring expenses 2,851
Total 17,982

Location Usage Type Location Usage Type
lwate Welfare/Leisure Land and Hiroshima Leasehold Land
Hachimantai City Facility Buildings etc. Hiroshima City Building
Shizucka Welfare/Leisure Land and Tokyo Business .
Hamamatsu City Facility Buildings etc. Chiyoda-ku, etc. Property Telephone rights
Mie Welfare/Leisure Land and
Toba City Facility Buildings etc.

(2) Method of grouping assets
With respect to business properties, the Group has a
dopted for the business segment unit of "financial
services business” and "other businesses” as the
smallest unit for the grouping.
For leasehold estate and property to be sold, the smallest
units are the individual assets themselves.
Our head office and welfarefleisure facilities for our
employees are treated as common assets because they
do not generate their own cash flows.

(3} Process through which impairment loss was recognized
We recognized impairment loss on some of leasehold
estate where there had been a significant decline in the
asset's profitability. We also recognized impairment loss
on praperty to be sold because the expected sale prices
were significantly lower than the assets’ carrying values.

(4) Amounts of impairment loss
(Millions of yen)
43

Land
Telephone rights 118
Total 162

(5) Calculation of recovery price
The recovery price excluding the property to be sold is
measured by either the higher of the sum of the expected
future net cash flows or net realizable value. The sum of
the expected future net cash flows is calculated by
discounting at a rate of 7% the cash flows that the asset
will generate in the future, white net realizable value is
assessed by, for example, a real estate appraiser.
The recovery price of the property to be sold is measured
by net realizable value. Net realizable value is assessed
by price based on the recent sales result.

9. -
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Prior consolidated fiscal year
(From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

This consolidated fiscal year
{From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

10. Breakdown of other extraordinary losses

11. Basis for classification of financial income and

(Millions of yen)

Loss on revaluation of inventories 535
Valuation loss of golf club memberships 2
Provision for loss on golf club 3
memberships

Loss on maturity of golf club memberships 1

Temporary amortization of long-term 20
prepaid expenses
Total 562

expenditure on the statements of income

(1) Financial income stated as operating income
Include all financial income other than dividends and
interest on investrnents in securities made by the
Company and subsidiaries engaged in the financial
service business.

(2) Financial expenditure stated as operating expenses
Include all financial expenditure by the Company and
subsidiaries engaged in financial services, other than
interest payable which has no relationship te operating
income.

10. Breakdown of other extraordinary losses
(Millions of yen)

Loss on revaluation of inventories 316
Loss on sale of golf club memberships 0
Valuation loss of galf club memberships 2
Provision for loss on golf club 0
memberships

Loss on maturity of golf club memberships 0

Temporary amortization of long-term 70
prepaid expenses

Total 390

11. Basis for classification of financial income and
expenditure on the statements of income

{1) Financial income stated as operating income
Include all financial income other than dividends and
interest on investments in securities made by the
Company and subsidiaries engaged in the financial
service business.

(2) Financial expenditure stated as operating expenses
Include all financial expenditure by the Company and
subsidiaries engaged in financial services, other than
interest payable which has no relationship to operating
income,

Notes to Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Prior Consolidated Accounting Period (From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

{A) Matters related to issued shares
Prior consolidated This consclidated
Type of shares fiscal year Increase | Decrease accounting period
Common shares 159,628,280 — - 159,628,280
(B) Matters related to treasury shares
Prior consolidated This consolidated
Type of shares fiscal year increase | Decrease accounting period
Common shares 2.438,225 44 4,300 2,433,969

(Qutline for the change)

44 shares of increase is owing to purchase of shares in units of less than 10.

4,300 shares of decrease is owing to exercising rights

(C) Matters related to stock acquisition rights, eic

None

(D) Matters related to dividends

(a) Dividends paid

of stock options.

Total amount | Dividends
Resolution Type of shares of dividends per share Basic date
{millions of yen) (yen)

Annual shareholders’ meeting

as of June 22, 2006 Common shares

11,003 70.00| March 31,2006 June 23, 2006

Board of Directors’
as of November 8, 2006

Common shares

11,003 70.00 | September 30, 2006| December 8, 2008

{b) Dividends after the end of this consolidated accounting period of which basic date belongs to this

consalidated accounting period

Type of | Source of

Resolution shares | dividends

Total amount of | Dividends

dividends pershare | Basic date | Effective date

{million of yen) {yen)

Annual shareholders meeting | Common | Eamed
as of June 27, 2007 shares surplus

4,715 30.00 | March 31, 2007 | June 28, 2007
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This Consolidated Accounting Period (From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)
(A) Matters related to issued shares

Prior consolidated This consolidated
Type of shares fiscal year Increase | Decrease accounting period
Common shares 159,628,280 - = 159,628,280
(B) Matters related to treasury shares
Prior consolidated This consolidated
Type of shares fiscal year Increase | Decrease accounting period
Common shares 2,433,969 29 200 2,433,798
{Outline for the change)
29 shares of increase is owing to purchase of shares in units of less than 10.
200 shares of decrease is owing to exercising rights of stock options.
{C) Matters related to stock acquisition rights, etc
Nane
(D) Matters related to dividends
(a) Dividends paid
Total amount | Dividends
Resolution Type of shares of dividends | per share Basic date Effective date
{millions of yen) (yen)
Annual shareholders meeting | ¢ oo, cpares 4715  30.00| March31,2007 | June 28, 2007
as of June 27, 2007
Board of Directors’
as of November 8, 2007 Commeon shares 7,859 50.00 | September 30, 2007| December 5, 2007

{b) Dividends after the end of this consolidated accounting period of which basic date belongs to this
consolidated accounting period

Total amount of | Dividends
Resolution T%p e of (S’O y(;‘ce;f dividends pershare | Basic date | Effective date
Y, : ares idends (million of yen) (yen)
nual shareholders meeting’| Common | Eamed
as of June 20, 2008 shares surplus 7,859 50.00 | March 31,2008 | June 23, 2008
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Notes to Consclidated Statements of Cash Flows

Prior consolidated fiscal year
{From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

This consolidated fiscal year
(From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

1. Relationship between cash and cash equivalents at

1. Relationship between cash and cash equivalents at

the end of the year and consolidated balance sheet
items as of March 31, 2007,

the end of the year and consolidated balance sheet
items as of March 31, 2008.

(Millions of yen) {Millions of yen)

Cash and time deposits 93418 Cash and time deposits 85,916
Marketable securities 35 Marketable securities 39,044
Short-term loans 52,965 Short-term foans 45,465
Shares, bonds and stock investment trusts, Time deposits which term of (405)
maturing more than three months after the (35) deposit is more than three months
date of purchase Certificates of deposit which term of (400)
Cash and cash equivalents 146,383 deposit is more than three months

Cash reserved for deposit of bankin

business ? (3,523)

Shares, bonds and stock investment

trusts, maturing more than three (13,874)

months after the date of purchase

Cash and cash equivalents 152,221

2, - 2. Breakdown of assets and lighilities of new

consolidated subsidiaries by acquisition of stocks
PT. BANK NUSANTARA PARAHYANGAN Tbk.
(As of March 31, 2008)
{Millions of yen)

Current assets 42,318
Fixed assets 3,369
Goodwill 3,439
Current liabilities {41,916)
Fixed liabilities (39)
Minority interests in consolidated subsidiaries (1,653)
Acguisition price of stocks 5,517
Cash and cash equivalents (4,.218)
Balance: Net payments for acquisition 1,298

Segment Information
(A) Business segment information
Prior consolidated fiscal year (from April 1, 2006 to March 34, 2007) and this consclidated fisca! year (from April 1, 2007 to
March 31, 2008)
Detailed business segment information is omitted as operating income, operating profit and assets in financial
service business account for more than 90% of total consolidated operating income, consolidated operating profit
and total assets across all segments.

(B) Geographical segment information
Prior consolidated fiscal year (from April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007) and this consolidated fiscal year (from April 1, 2007 to
March 31, 2008)

Geographical segment information is omitted as sales and assets in Japan account for more than 90% of total
consolidated sales and tetal consclidated assets across all segments.

(C) Overseas sales

Prior consolidated fiscal year (from April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007) and this consolidated fiscal year {from April 1, 2007 to
March 31, 2008)

Overseas sales information is omitted as overseas sales account for less than 10% of total consolidated sales.
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Note to Lease Transaclions

Prior consolidated fiscal year
{From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

This consolidated fiscal year
(From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

1. Finance lease transactions other than those where
ownership of the leased asset is transferred to the lessee

(1) Equivalent of acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation
and residual value of the leased assets
{Millions of yen)

1. Finance lease transactions other than those where
ownership of the leased asset is transferred to the lessee

(1) Equivalent of acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation
and residual value of the leased assets
{Millions of yen)

Equivalent of | Equivalent of | Equivalent of Equivalent of | Equivalent of | Equivalent of
acquisition cost| depraciation | residual value acquisition cost| depreciation | residual value
Vehicles and Vehicles and
delivery 124 81 42 delivery 64 46 17
equipment equipment
Equipment Equipment
and fumiture 2,049 1,384 655 and fumiture 1,025 49 533
Total 2173 1,476 697 Total 1,090 538 551

{2) Equivalent balance of the unaccrued lease fees
(Millions of yen)

Within a year 409
More than one year 302
Total 711

(3) Lease fee payable, equivalent of depreciation and
equivalent of interest payable
{Millicns of yen)

Lease fees payable 794
Equivalent of depreciation 758
Equivalent of interest payable 22

(4) Method of calculation of equivalent of depreciation
Calculated by using the straight-line method, assuming
that the lease period corresponds to the useful life of the
asset and a residual value of zero.

(5) Method of calculation of equivalent of interest
The equivalent of interest is regarded as the difference
between the total lease payments and the amount
equivalent to acquisition cost of the asset. The interest
method is used to calculate the portion applicable to each
accounting period.

2. -

(2) Equivalent balance of the unaccrued lease fees
(Millions of yen)

Within a year 240
More than one year 320
Total 560

{3) Lease fee payable, equivalent of depreciation and
equivalent of interest payable
(Millions of yen)

Lease fees payable 433
Equivalent of depreciation 411
Equivalent of interest payable 12

(4) Method of calculation of equivalent of depreciation
Calculated by using the straight-line methed, assuming
that the lease period coresponds to the useful life of the
asset and a residual value of zero.

{5) Method of calculation of equivalent of interest
The equivalent of interest is regarded as the difference
between the total lease payments and the amount
equivalent to acquisition cost of the asset. The interest
method is used to calculate the portion applicable to each
accounting period.

2. Further payments under operating lease transaction

Unaccrued lease fees {Millions of yen)

Within a year 41
More than one year 72
Total 113
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Transactions between related parties
This consclidated fiscal year (from April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

(A) Directors and primary individual sharehalders, etc. (Millions of yen)
Relationship ] 25
Ratio of Directors 8 2 E )
. Paid-in Business voting rights | * Summary of] 5 . |E=T
Attribute | Name  (Addresq Capital| outline/Occupation halding | volved | b ciness | transactions = Subject 32 €
{helg) | inother 3 38£
business 5 ,E, s
Chairman of the
Company and also
" Kyosuke _ __ |chiet director of The _ _ _ " _ _
Director Kinoshita Institute for Research Donation 200
on Household
Economics
=5
s Guaranty
;é E Itoko Co., Ocsi?yka 400 |Rental of real estates Direct - Rerr::: o money 6 - -
@ 5 Ltd. i (1.21%) refunded for
f = Kita-ku estates .
£5 premises
SEg 2 | -
g£g bershi . E
icng 38 membership 3 "’E
ags £E fees £ &8 2
R HOTEL [ Osaka 5 g Guaranty Op
£ <  |MONTEREY| City, {1,000 |Hotel Business - - 8 2 money =
22 | CO.LTD. |Kita-ku 5% [ ol T
g ] o 8 nua . 5 5 5
E o 2 5 |membershipf 215 CZ [+
g g 633
38 L2 fees eic. o8

Notes: 1. Amount transacted above does not include consumption tax, etc,
2. Terms and conditions of the transaction and its policies

The Institute for Research on Household Economics conducts research on household economy. We determine the
terms and conditions of transactions by taking its business plans and business performance into consideration.
Transaction with Itoko Co., Ltd. is that the guaranty money for premises was refunded due to the cancellation of real
estate lease contract.
Transactions with HOTEL MONTEREY CQ., LTD. are the same as transactions with ordinary parties with
which we have dealings.

(B) Subsidiaries of parent and other related companies ' {Millions of yen)
Relationship - 2L
Ratioof [T~ > 5 2 8
. Paid-in | Business |voting rights| " &% | Amount . 2E Z
Attribute Name Address Capital outline holding IanD|VBd Business E 8 | transacted Subject ﬁg °g
(held) in other 5 E 33 @
business “ 5 g S
Current
Borrowing| pertion of
. 59,546
Borrowing| | 11.000 l°r|':;:;"“
of the
o= capital |p
F . o epayment|Long-term 80.028
s LﬂgjuTblshtl Chiyoda- Trust Direct 181,068 | loans !
£ ™ | ku, |324,279| banking N — | Bomowing
8 |and Bankng Tokyo business | 20 %) Other
2 Corporation current 177
© assets
@ Peyment| 3,782
= of interesf Other
E current 226
=} liabilities
B
= Purchase:
ol Gensaki | 135,888
5 - —
% | Mitsubishi | rensaction| Sale:
a UFJ :u 65518 Securities| Direct _ Genaaki 145,885
Securities Tok)lfo ! business | (0.00%) transaction
Co., Ltd, Interest
. 209 - -
received

Note: Terms and conditions of the transaction and its policies
Interest rates of the borrowing by Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation are the money market rates.
Interest rates of Gensaki transaction by Mitsubishi UFJ Securities Co., Ltd. are the money market rates.
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Notes to the Method of Tax Effect Accounting

Prior consolidated fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2007)

This consolidated fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2008)

1. The tax effects of temporary differences which give
rise to a significant portion of the deferred tax assets
and liabilities

Deferred tax assets:
(Millions of yen)
Bad debt write-offs 15,183

Allowance for bad debts 8,664
Allowance for loss on guaranteed 1610
Aﬁceivablefs | nterest !
owance for loss on interes
repayments 199,381
Accrued bonuses 1,177
Allowance for directors' and corporate 338
auditors’ retirement benefits
Unrecognized accrued interest income 1,869
Small capital expenditures 118
Software application 6,382
Deferred consumption tax and other 309
Loss on revaluation of marketable 6.247
securities !
Valuation |oss of golf club memberships 141
t.oss on revaluation of inventories 349
Depreciation and amortization 160
Elimination of unrealized inter-company 1160
profit ’
Tax loss carry forwards of subsidiaries 11,201
Others ___ 1,546
Sub total deferred tax assets 255,843
Valuation allowance (192,175)
Total deferred tax assets 63,668
Deferred tax liabilities:
Retained eamings of subsidiaries 6,110
Charge for prepaid pension expenses 940
Change in valuation of other marketable
" 9,018
securities
Others 585
Total deferred tax liabilities 16,653
Balance of deferred tax assets 47,014

2. Reconciliation between the statutory tax rate and the
effective tax rate as a percentaae of income before

income taxes (%)

The statutory tax rate 407
(Adjustment)
Net gain in affiliates by the equity method 0.1
Retained eamings of subsidiaries 0.2)
Expenses not deductible for income (©.0)
tax purposes ’
Inhabitants' per capita taxes (0.0}
Valuation allowance 41.7}
Others 0.0

The effective tax rate (1.1)

1. The tax effects of temporary differences which give
rise to a significant portion of the deferred tax assets

and liabilities
Deferred tax assets:
(Millions of yen)

Bad debt write-offs 15,813
Allowance for bad debts 15,494
Allowance for loss on guaranteed 1638
receivables !
Allowance for loss on interest 152 506
repayments !
Accrued bonuses 1,164
Allowance for directors' and corporate 314
auditors’ retirement benefits
Unrecognized accrued interest income 1,509
Software application 6,755
Deferred assets 432
Deferred consumption tax and other 316
Loss on revaluation of marketable 15156
securities !
Valuation loss of golf club memberships 124
Loss on revaluation of inventories 248
Depreciation and amortization 174
Impairment loss 196
Amortization of purchased receivables 354
Elimination of unrealized inter-company 1.046
profit !
Tax loss carry forwards 25,243
Others 1,042
Sub total deferred tax assets T239,534”
Valuation allowance 190,946
Total deferrad tax assets ‘(7815371
Deferred tax liabilities:
Retained eamings of subsidiaries 7,874
Charge for prepaid pension expenses 1,566
Change in valuation of other marketable 3035
securities '
Others 223
Total deferred tax liabilities 12,700
Balance of deferred tax assets 35,887

2. Reconciliation between the statutory tax rate and the
effective tax rate as a percentaae of income before

income taxes (%)

The statutory tax rate 407
(Adjustment)
Goodwili amortization 0.5
Retained earnings of subsidiaries 2.8
Expenses not deductible for income 0.1
tax purposes )
Income not deductible for income ©.1)
tax purposes )
Inhabitants' per capita taxes 02
Valuation allowance (1.9)
Prior fiscal years coporate taxes, etc. 14.4
Adjustments attributed to correction of (12.8)
tax liability :
Others 0.0

The effective tax rate 43.9
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Note to Marketable Securities

(A) Marketable securities for trading purposes

(Millions of yen)

Type

Prior consolidated fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2007)

This consolidated fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2008}

Book values at the end of
consolidated accounting period

1,103

Valuation adjustments for the
consolidated accounting period

(B) Bonds held to maturity with market quotations

(Millions of yen)

Prior consolidated fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2007)

This consolidated fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2008)

Type - -

Book Value | Market Price nggi:aztzszc)’ Book Value | Market Price ggi':?ll;:;

Market price greater than book value
(a) Government/municipal - - - 2,860 3,209 249
{b) Corporate - — - - - -
{c} Miscellaneous 4,000 4.022 22 - - -
Subtotal 4,000 4,022 22 2,960 3,209 249

Book value greater than market price
(a) Government/municipal - — - - - -
(b) Corporate - - — - - -
(c) Miscellaneous - — — — — —
Subtotal - — - - - —
Total 4,000 4,022 22 2,960 3,209 249

(C) Other marketable securities with market quotation

{Millions of yen)

Type

Prior consolidated fiscal year
{As of March 31, 2007)

This cansolidated fiscal year
{As of March 31, 2008)

Acquisition Unrealized | Acquisition Unrealized
cc:j ice Book value gain (loss) czrice Book value gain (loss)
Market price greater than book value
(a) Stocks 41,949 63,919 21,969 7,919 17,645 9,726
(b) Bonds
Government/municipal 83 84 1 83 84 0
Corporate - — - — — —
Miscellaneous -~ — - - - -
(c) Other 905 1,228 323 545 589 43
Subtotal 42,938 65,233 22,294 8,549 18,319 9,770
Book value greater than market price
(a) Stocks 889 772 {(117) 19,598 17,438 (2,159)
(b) Bonds
Government/municipal - - - - - -
Corporate - - - — — —
Miscellaneous - - — - — -
(c) Other 673 641 (31) 1,041 966 {75)
Subtotal 1,563 1,414 (148) 20,640 18,405 (2,235)
Total 44 501 66,647 22,146 28,190 36,725 7,535




Note: In prier consclidated accounting period, among cther securities, those with market prices were treated with an impairment
loss of 14,773 millions of yen.
In this conselidated accounting period, among other securities, those with market prices were treated with an impairment
loss of 21,849 millions of yen.
Impairment losses on stocks are written off when the market price of a given stock fell more than 50% of original cost and
the market price is deemed unlikely to recover the level of the original cost. Impairment losses on stocks are also written
off when the market price did not recover the fall out ratio of 30% for one year after the market price of a given stock fell
more than 30% to below 50% of original cost and the market price is deemed unlikely to recover the level of the original
cost considering financial condition, financial results, and trends of market price.

(D) Other marketable securities sold during the consclidated fiscal year

(Millions of yen)

Type

Prior consolidated fiscal year
{From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

This consolidated fiscal year
(From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

Amount of sales
Total gains on sales
Total losses on sales

1,055
210
13

8,985
3,944
133

(E) Principal marketable securities where there is no market quotation

(Millions of yen)

Type

Pror consalidated fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2007)

This consolidated fiscal year
{As of March 31, 2008)

Amount recorded on
consolidated balance sheet

Amount recorded on
consolidated balance sheet

Bonds held to maturity
Unlisted foreign bonds

Other marketable securities

Unlisted securities (excluding OTC securities)
Investments in investing business association

Certificates of deposit

686
255

13,276

636
140
25170

(F) Redemption schedule for other marketable securities with maturities and bonds held to maturity

{Millions of yen)

Prior consolidated fiscal year This consolidated fiscal year

{As of March 31, 2007) (As of March 31, 2008

Type More than | More than More than | More than
Upto1 1 year Syear | Morethan| Upto1 1 year Syear | More than
year andupto | andupto | 10 years year andupto | andupte | 10years

Syears | 10years Syears | 10years
(a) Bonds

Govenment/municipal, etc. - 84 - — 84 1,831 1,129 —
Corporate 35 - - - - - - -
Miscellaneous - - 4,000 —| 13,276 — - —
{b) Other — 510 9 — 513 ] — —
Total 35 595 4,009 —| 13,874 1,837 1,129 —
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Nate to Derivative Transaction

(A) Transaction information

Prior consolidated fiscal year
(From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

This consolidated fiscal year
{(From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

1. Derivative transactions
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries enter into
derivative transactions for interest-rate swap, interest-rate
caps, and currency swaps.
2. Derivative transaction principles
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries are not
intended to use derivative transactions for investment or
trading purposes.
3. Purpose for using derivative transactions
The Coermpany and its consolidated subsidiaries enter into
contracts such as interest-rate swap agreements in order to
hedge derivative against the risk of fluctuations in interest-
rates relating to fixed interest payments and floating interest
receivables, and currency swaps agreements in order to
hedge against the risk of fluctuation in currencies relating to
payments made in Japanese Yen and receivables in foreign
currency.
The Companies hold only long positions in interest rate caps
in order to hedge against the risk of fluctuation in market
interest rates,
The Companies’ derivative transactions are accounted for
as hedging transactions.
(1) Hedging instruments and items hedged
Interest related derivatives
Hedging instruments
Derivative transaction
(Interest-rate swaps agreements and Interest-rate caps)
Items hedged
Leans with variable interest rates and straight bonds
Currency related derivatives
Hedging instruments
Currency swaps agreements
Items hedged
Loans denominated in foreign currency
(2) Hedging policy
The Company and consolidated subsidiaries enter into
derivative contracts such as interest-rate swap
agreements, etc. in order to hedge against the risk of
fluctuations in interest rates relating to its variable-rate
loans and straight bonds, and currency swaps
agreements in order to hedge against the risk of
fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates relating to
its loans denominated in foreign currency. Derivative
transactions are entered into in compliance with the
Companies’ intemnal rules.
(3) Evaluating the efficacy of hedging activities
In regard to interest related derivatives, the performance
of the hedging instruments and the items hedged is
menitored primarily using the same criteria, As it can be
assumed that changes in interest rates and cash flows
are fully offset by hedging instruments, further evaluation
is not required.

1. Derivative transactions
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries enter into
derivative transactions for interest-rate swap, interest-rate
caps, and currency swaps.
2. Derivative transaction principles
The Company and its consclidated subsidiaries are not
intended to use derivative transactions for investment or
trading purposes.
3. Purpose for using derivative transactions
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries enterinto
contracts such as interest-rate swap agreements in order to
hedge derivative against the risk of fluctuations in interest-
rates relating to fixed interest payments and floating interest
receivables, and currency swaps agreements in order to
hedge against the risk of fluctuation in currencies relating to
payments made in Japanese Yen and receivables in foreign
currency.
The Companies hold only lang positions in interest rate caps
in order to hedge against the risk of fluctuation in market
interest rates.
The Companies’ derivative transactions are accounted for
as hedging transactions.
(1) Hedging instruments and items hedged
Interest related derivatives
Hedging instruments
Derivative transaction
(Interest-rate swaps agreements)
Items hedged
Loans with variable interest rates and straight bonds
Currency related derivatives
Hedging instruments
Currency swaps agreements
Items hedged
Loans denominated in foreign currency
(2) Hedging policy
The Company and consolidated subsidiaries enter into
derivative contracts such as interest-rate swap
agreements in order to hedge against the risk of
fluctuations in interest rates relating to its variable-rate
loans and straight bonds, and currency swaps
agreements in order to hedge against the risk of
fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates relating to
its loans denominated in foreign currency. Derivative
transactions are entered into in compliance with the
Companies’ internal rules.
(3) Evaluating the efficacy of hedging aclivities
In regard to interest related derivatives, the performance
of the hedging instruments and the items hedged is
monitored primarily using the same criteria. As it can be
assumed that changes in interest rates and cash flows
are fully offset by hedging instruments, further evaluation
is not required.
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Prior consalidated fiscal year
{From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

This consolidated fiscal year
(From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

4. Risk relating to transactions

(1) Market risk
Although the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries
are engaged in interest rate swap and currency swap
agreements, no market risk is anticipated as such
derivatives have been entered into in order to offset or
mitigate gains or losses resulting from the hedged loan
transactions, even though interest rate swap and
currency swap agreements are exposed to changes in
interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates.
In addition, the Companies are not exposed to risk on
interest rate caps, as the maximum interest rate is
capped at the cap rates.

(2) Credit risk
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries do not
anticipate nonperformance by any of the counterparties
to the above transactions, all of whom are financial
institutions which are deemed highly creditworthy.

. Management of risk relating to transactions

The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries have
eslablished rules for the authorization of derivative
transactions and related risk management rules which
stipulate the limits on derivative transactions. All derivative
transactions have been entered into in compliance with
these rules.

Risk management for derivative transactions has been
under the control of the Treasury Department of the
Company which establishes the paosition limit for each
derivative transaction and monitors the limits. The position
limit permissible for each derivative transaction is authorized
al the executive officers meeting when the Company's
annual business plan is established. In addition, same
criteria are used to monitor consolidated subsidiaries, and
important transactions have been under the control of the
Treasury Department of the Company.

4. Risk relating to transactions

(1) Market risk
Although the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries
are engaged in interest rate swap and currency swap
agreements, no market risk is anticipated as such
derivatives have been entered into in order to offset or
mitigate gains or losses resulting from the hedged loan
transactions, even though interast rate swap and
currency swap agreements are exposed to changes in
interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates.

{2) Credit risk
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries do not
anticipate nonperformance by any of the counterparties
to the above transactions, all of whom are financial
institutions which are deemed highly creditworthy.

5. Management of risk relating to transactions

The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries have
established rules for the authorization of derivative
transactions and related risk management rules which
stipulate the limits on derivative transactions. All derivative
transactions have been entered into in compliance with
these rules.

Risk management for derivative transactions has been
under the control of the Treasury Department of the
Company which establishes the position limit for each
derivative transaction and monitors the limits. The position
limit permissible for each derivative transaction is authorized
at the executive officers meeting when the Company's
annual business pian is established. In addition, same
criteria are used to monitor consolidated subsidiaries, and
important transactions have been under the control of the
Treasury Department of the Company.

(B) Matter related to market value, etc. of the derivative transaction
Prior consolidated fiscal year (as of March 31, 2007) and this consolidated fiscal year (as of March 31, 2008)
Market value information is not required as all of the Company and its consclidated subsidiaries' derivative transactions

are accounted for as hedging transactions.
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Note to Retirement Benefits Accounting

Prior consalidated fiscal year
{From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

This consolidated fiscal year
{From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

1. Overview of retirement benefit plans 1
The Company and domestic consclidated subsidiaries have
three types of defined-benefits retirement plans: tax-qualified
retirement annuity plan, retirement lump sum payment plan,
and prepaid money retirement plan. There are also cases
when an employee is given a severance pay premium on
leaving the company.,

4 companies within the consolidated ACOM Group have
retirement lump sum payment plan and 1 company has
prepaid money retirement plan. In addition, as to the tax-
qualified retirement annuity plan, the Group has a jointly
managed annuity plan and 1 consclidated subsidiary has a
separately managed plan.

2. Retirement benefit liabilities as of March 31, 2007
{Milliens of yen)

. Overview of retirement benefit plans

The Company and domestic consolidated subsidiaries have
three types of defined-benefits retirement plans: defined
benefit pension plan, retirement lump sum payment plan,
and prepaid money retirement plan. There are also cases
when an employee is given a severance pay premium on
leaving the company.

Prepaid retirement pension plan switched over to the defined
benefit pension plan on April 1, 2007.

3 companies within the consolidated ACOM Group have
retirement lump sum payment plan and 1 company has
prepaid money retirement plan. In addition, as to the defined
benefit pension plan, the Group has a jointly managed
annuity plan.

2. Retirement benefit liabilities as of March 31, 2008

(Millions of yen)

(1) Retirement benefit liabilities (18,939) (1) Retirement benefit liabilities (19,8675)
(2) Pension assets 27,043 (2) Pension assets 23,160
{3) Unfunded retirement benefit liabilities 8,103 (3) Unfunded retirement benefit liabilities 3,484
{1+2) (1+2)
(4) Unrecognized past service liabilities 4 (4} Unrecognized past service liabilities (30)
(5) Unrecognized difference with actuarial (5) Unrecognized differance with actuarial
- (5,913) - 168
liability liability
(6} Difference (3 + 4 + 5) 2,194 {6) Difference (3 + 4 + 5) 3,652
(7) Prepaid pension expenses 2,310 {7) Prepaid pension expenses 3,849

{8) Allowance for retirement benefits (6 - 7) (118)

Notes: Some consclidated subsidiaries use the simplified
method for calculating retirement benefit liabilities.

3. Retirement benefit expenses

{8) Allowance for retirement benefits (6 - 7) (197)

Notes: Some consolidated subsidiaries use the simplified
methed for calculating retirement benefit liabilities.

3. Retirement benefit expenses

(1) Service expenses (Note 1) 1,483 (1) Service expenses (Note 1) 1,308
(2) Interest expenses 471 {2) Interest expenses 376
(3) Expected investment income (893) {3) Expected investment income (809)
(4) Recognized past service liabilities 70 (4) Recognized past service liabilities 53
(5) Difference from change of accounting (5) Difference from change of accounting
(419) {1,222)
standards standards
(6) Special severance pay premium 154 (6) Special severance pay premium 200
(7) Others (Note 2} 401 (7) Others {Note 2) 320
{8) Retirement benefit expenses 1269 (8) Retirement benefit expenses 227
{1+2+3+4+5+6+7) ' (1+2+3+4+5+6+7)
Notes: Notes:

1. Retirement benefit expenses of consolidated
subsidiaries using the simplified method are added up
in “(1) service expenses”,

2. Others are premium paid to a defined-contribution
pension plan.

3. In addition to the retirement benefit expenses
described above, 14,312 million yen in special
retirement benefits to employees taking voluntary
retirement is included in extracrdinary losses.

1. Retirement benefit expenses of consolidated
subsidiaries using the simplified method are added up
in “(1) service expenses”.

2. Others are premiumn paid to a defined-contribution
pension plan.
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Prior consolidated fiscal year
(From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

This consolidated fiscal year
(From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

4. Assumptions in calculating retirement benefit liabilities
(1) Discount rate 2.0%
(2) Expected rate of return on investments 3.0%
(3) Allocation of projected benefit liabilities

Straight-line method

(4) Years for amortizing past service liabilities

5 years
Past service liabilities have been recognized evenly over
the five years (a pertod not exceeding the expected
average remaining working lives of the employee) from
the time of occurrence.

{5) Years for amortizing actuarial losses 5 years
Actuarial losses have been recognized evenly over the
five years (a period not exceeding the expected average
remaining working lives of the employees) following the
respective fiscal years when such losses are identified.

4. Assumptions in calculating retirement benefit liabilities
{1) Discount rate 2.0%
{2) Expected rate of retumn on investments 3.0%
(3) Allocation of projected benefit liabilities

Straight-line method

(4) Years for amortizing past service liabilities

5 years
Past service liabilities have been recognized evenly over
the five years (a period not exceeding the expected
average remaining working lives of the employee) from
the time of occurrence.

(5) Years for amortizing actuarial losses 5 years
Actuarial losses have been recognized evenly over the
five years (a period not exceeding the expected average
remaining working lives of the employees) following the
respective fiscal years when such losses are identified.
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Note to Stock Options etc.
This consolidated fiscal year (from April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008}
(A) Details of stock options

(Consolidated subsidiary)
IR Loan Servicing, Inc.
Date of resolution June 28, 2001 June 27, 2003 August 6, 2004

Company Name Filing company Filing company

Type and number of 19 director(s) of this company 10 director(s) of this company 5 director(s) of the company

. 1,740 empioyee(s) of this 1,739 employee(s) of this concerned 30 employee(s} of the
persons awarded options  |company company company concemed
Type of stock and number |Common shares Common shares Common shares
of options awarded 351,800 shares 349,800 shares 133 shares
Award date August 1, 2001 August 1, 2003 October 1, 2004
Continuously employed from the  |Continuously employed from the

An employee on the rights-

Conditions for rights award date (August 1, 2001) to the |award date (August 1, 2003) to the )

N . S ) . g ) detarmination date (the date the
determination ;gggs)-detemmauon date (June 30, ;ggtss)-detenmnatlon date (June 30, campany has listed)
Period of employment From August 1, 2001 From August 1, 2003 From Qctober 1, 2004
covered to June 30, 2003 to June 30, 2005 to August 31, 2007
Period of handling exercise [From July 1, 2003 From July 1, 2005 From the date the company
of options to June 30, 2008 to June 30, 2010 has listed to August 31, 2010

{B) Amount of stock options and changes in this amount
(2) Number of stock options

(Consolidated subsidiary)
IR Lean Servicing, Inc.
Date of resolution June 28, 2001 June 27, 2003 August 6, 2004
Before rights determination
At end of the prior consolidated fiscal year — - 65
Award - — —
Expiry - -
Rights determination - - -
Undetermined balance - - 59
After rights determination
Al end of the prior consolidated fiscal year 303,800 124,110 -_
Rights determination - - -
Rights exercised - 200 -
Expiry 6,200 1,400 -
Unexercised balance 297,600 122,510 -
(b) Price information
Exercise price (yen) 10,682 4,931 67,8900
Average stock prica et exercise {yen) _ 4,940 -
Fair appraised price on
award date (yen)

Company Name Filing company Filing company

o
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Notes to Statistics per Share

Prior consolidated fiscal year
(From Agpril 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

This consclidated fiscal year
(From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

(Yen)
Net assets per share 2,863.16
Net loss per share 2,786.19

Net income per share diluted is not presented since nel
loss is recorded.

(Additienal information)

"ASB.J Statement No. 2 (revised on January 31, 2006)
Accounting Standard for Eamings per Share®, and its
“Implementation Guidance - ASBJ Guidance No. 4 (revised
on January 31, 2006}, Guidance on Accounting Standard
for Earnings per Share” have been applied from the current
consalidated accounting period. Net asset value per share
of the current consolidated accounting peried computed in
accordance with the traditional method is 2,863.16 yen.

Net assels per share
Net income per share

Net income per share diluted

(Yen)
2,950.01
225.24
22523

(Note)

1. Net assets per share is calculated based on the following data.

Prior consolidated

This consolidated

fiscal year fiscal year

{As of March 31, 2007) (As of March 31, 2008)
Total net assets {milliors of yen) 457 165 472144
The amounts deducted from total net assets (millions of yen) 7,091 8,419
[ Minority interests included in the above] (millions of yen) [7.091] [8,419]
Amounts of net assets related to common shares at the end
of accounting period (millions of yen) 450,073 463,725
Number of shares issued within common shares 159,628,280 shares 159,628,280 shares
Number of treasury shares within common shares 2,433,869 shares 2,433,788 shares
Number of common shares to calculate net assets per 157.184,311 shares 157,164 482 shares

share at the end of accounting period

2. Net income (loss) per share and net income (loss) per

share diluted are calculated

based on the following data.

Prior consolidated
fiscal year
From April 1, 2006
to March 31, 2007

This consolidated
fiscal year
From April 1, 2007
to March 31, 2008

Net income {loss) per share

{miilions of yen)

Net income (loss) (millions of yen) (437 972) 35,406
Net income not available to common shareholders _ _
{millions of yen)

Net income (loss) related to common shares (437,972) 35,406

Weighted average number of common shares during
accounting period

157,193,966 shares

157,194,491 shares

Net income (loss) per share diluted

Residual securities which do not dilute net income per share

124,110 shares

Stock options of consolidated
subsidiary

(stock acquisition rights)

65 shares

Net income effect of dilutive securities (millions of yen) - &)

Number of increase of common shares _ -

[ Stock options (stock acquisition rights) included in the _

above ] [-) (-]
Stock options of filing company Stock options of filing company
{treasury stock method) ({treasury stock method)

303,800 shares 297,600 shares

Stock options of filing company Stock options of filing company
(stock acquisition rights) {stock acquisition rights)

122,510 shares
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5. Actual Results
(1) Operating income by segment

{Millions of yen)

Term | Prior consolidated fiscal year| This consolidated fiscal year
( From April 1, 2006 ¢ From April 1, 2007 ) Change
to March 31, 2007 to March 31, 2008

Subject Amount c°";'::;jﬁ°" Amount C°"F1{pafgﬁ°n Amount Percentage
% % %
Financial business 416,479 98.3 373,182 98.3 (43,296) (10.4)
Loan business 374,590 86.4 331,476 87.3 {43,114) {11.5)
Credit card business 6,128 1.4 5,437 1.4 (691) {11.3)
Instaliment sales finance business 10,106 2.4 7,682 2.0 (2,423) (24.0)
Guarantee business 9,244 22 10,565 2.8 1,321 14.3

Loan servicing business 13,827 3.3 17,026 45 3,198 231
Others 2,581 0.6 993 03 (1,587) (61.5)
Other business 7,173 1.7 6,523 1.7 (649) {9.1)
Rental business 4,489 1.1 4,600 1.2 111 25
Others 2,684 0.6 1,923 0.5 (760) (28.3)
Total 423,652 100.0 379,706 100.0 (43,945) (10.4)

(2) Other statistics
(A) Receivables outstanding

{Millions of yen

\ Term | Prior consolidated fiscal year| This consclidated fiscal year Amount
Subject (As of March 31, 2007) | (As of March 31, 2008} of change | Percentage
%
Loan business 1,632,310 1,480,917 (151,393) (9.3)
Credit card business 44,842 38,126 (6,715) {15.0)
Credit card 44,268 37,682 (6,585) (14.9)
Others 574 444 (130) (22.7)
Instaliment sales finance business 56,986 42,795 (14,180) (24.9)
Loan servicing business 25,788 30,638 4,850 18.8
Banking business - 20,078 20,078 -
Total 1,758,927 1,612,556 (147,370) (8.4)

(B)Number of customer accounts

Term |Prior consolidated fiscal year| This consolidated fiscal year Amount
Subject (As of March 31, 2007) | {As of March 31, 2008) | ofchange |Percentage
%
Loan business 3,435,586 3,208,872 (226,714} (6.6)
Credit card business 1,181,806 871,773 (310,033} (26.2)
Credit card 1,175,910 866,958 (308,952) (26.3)
Others 5,896 4815 (1,081) (18.3)
Instaliment sales finance business 421,554 313,664 (107,890) (25.8)
Loan servicing business 226,271 227,587 1,318 0.6
Banking business - 4,001 4,001 -
Rental Business 7,629 6,986 (643} (8.4)

Notes: The definition of nurnber of customer accounts is as follows,

(1) Loan business: The number of loan accounts with loan batance outstanding
(2) Credit card business: Cardholder of MasterCard®
(3) Instaliment sales finance business: Number of contracts with receivables cutstanding
(4) Servicing business: Number of accounts with purchased ioans

(5) Banking business: Number of accounts with loans receivables of banking business

(6) Rental business: Number of users during the fiscal year
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(C)YOthers

Termm | Prior consolidated fiscal year| This consolidated fiscal year Amount

Item {(As of March 31, 2007) { (As of March 31, 2008) of change | Percentage
%

Number of outlets 1,915 1,840 (75) (3.9)

Number of employees 5,807 6,277 370 6.3

Allowance for bad debts

(Millions of yen) 128,798 119,883 (8,915) 6.9)

Allowance for loss on guaranteed

receivables (Millions of yen) 1.961 2,192 230 "7

Allowance for loss on inferest

repayments (Millions of yen) 450,000 374,800 (115,200) (23.5)

Bad debt write-offs

(Millionf of yen) 107,765 125,375 17,610 16.3

Interest repayments 84,147 134,821 50,673 60.2

(Millions of yen)
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6. Non-consolidated Financial Statements
(1) Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets

(Millions of yen)

Term Prior fiscal year This fiscal year Change
(As of March 31, 2007) (As of March 31, 2008)
Subject Amount Co"g;ﬁ:um Amount Co";pa‘:ji“o" Amount Percentage
% % %
(Assets)
|. Current Assets 1,676,443 0.1 1,456,851 899 (219,492) (13.1)
Cash and time deposits 78,836 61,696 (17,139) (21.7)
Loans receivable 1,494,399 1,318,784 (175,617) (11.8)
Installment accounts
receivable 76,423 37,683 (38,740) (50.7)
Marketable securities 35 23,598 23,5663 —
Merchandise 1,983 1,040 (922) (47.0)
Prepaid expenses 1,868 1,255 (613) (32.8)
Deferred tax assets 58,198 42 325 (15,872) (27.3)
Accrued income 11,379 9,959 (1,419) {12.5)
Short-term loans 52,865 44 965 (7,999) {15.1)
Short-term loans to affiliates 100 - {100) -
Other current assets 19,153 22,244 3,090 16.1
Allowances for bad debts (118,880) (106,600) 12,280 {10.3)
Il Fixed Assets 184 841 9.9 163,517 10.1 (21,323) (11.5)
Tangible fixed assets 34,964 1.9 31,957 20 (2,996) (8.6
Buildings 11,667 10,162 (1,505) (12.9)
Structures 3,222 2,824 (398) (12.4)
Vehicles and delivery
equipment 7 5 2 (31.9)
Equipment and furniture 13,624 12,561 (1,063) (7.8)
Land 6,441 6,413 (27) (0.4)
Intangible fixed assets 965 0.0 708 0.0 (257) (26.8)
Leasehod | T 4 4 - =
Telephone rights 960 703 (257) (26.8)
Other intangible fixed assets 0 0 (0) (18.3)
Investments and other assets 148,911 8.0 130,842 8.1 (18,069) (12.1)
Investments in marketable
securities 67,126 33,945 (33,180) (49.4)
Investments in shares of
affiliates 36,998 29,449 (7,549) (20.4)
Other investments in
affiliates 3,791 5,107 1,316 347
Investments in equity other
than capital sto:l‘( 75 41 (@4) (45.2)
Long-term loans 1,000 - (1,000) -
Long-term loans to affiliates 22,260 44 916 22,656 101.8
Loans to borrowers in
bankruptcy or under 3,206 - (3,206) -
reorganization
Loans to borrowers in
bankruptcy or under - 3214 3214 -
Coneier prepaid
expenses 817 1,125 307 37.7
Guaranty money deposited 9,780 9,272 (508) (5.2)
Prepaid pension expenses 2,259 3,734 1,475 65.3
Other investments 3,716 1,934 (1,781) (47.9)
Allowance for bad debts. (2,120) (1,900) 220 (10.4)
Total Assets 1,861,285 100.0 1,620,468 100.0 (240,816) (12.9)




(Millions of yen)

Term Prior fiscal year This fiscal year Chanae
(As of March 31, 2007) _ (As of March 31, 2008). . 9
Subject Amount C°';’:‘Zf)'"°“ Amount c°';‘::jsc:"°" Amount Percentage
% % %
{Liabilities)

I. Current liabllities 281,428 15.1 225540 13.9 (55,886) (19.9)
Notes and accounts payatle 1,131 437 (694) {61.4)
Short-term loans 20,000 - (20,000) -
Current portion of long-tern

loans 164,382 169,343 4,961 3.0
Commerciallpaper 40,000 - (40,000) -
Cumrent portion of bonds and 30,000 40,000 10,000 333
Amount payable 4,869 599 (4,269) (87.7)
Accrued expenses 11,110 10,775 (335} (3.0)
Deferred tax liabilities 72 265 192 264.8
Deposit received 2,021 430 (1,591) (78.7)
Unearned income 68 84 16 240
Allowance for loss on debt

guarantees 3,670 3,490 (180) 4.9)
Deferred income on

installment sales 3,893 - (3,893) -
Other current liabilities 206 114 (91) (44.4)

Il. Fixed liabilities 1,136,060 61.1 943,606 58.2 (192,454) (16.9)
Straight bonds 230,000 220,000 (10,000) (4.3)
Long-term loans 404,205 345,064 (59,141) (14.6)
Deferred tax liabilities 9,008 3,036 (5.972) (66.3)
Allowance for directors' and
corporate auditors' 764 678 (85) (11.2)
retirement benefits
Allowance for loss on interest
repayments 430,000 374,800 {115,200) (23.5)

Qther fixed liabilities 2,082 27 (2,055) (98.7)
Total liabilities 1,417,487 76.2 1,169,147 72.1 {248 340) (17.5)
{Net assets)

I. Sharehqlders’ equity 430,666 231 446 821 276 16,155 3.8
Common stock 63,832 3.4 63,832 3.9 - —
Capitalsurpus | 76,010 4.1 76010 4.7 (9] {0.0)

Additional paid-in capital 72,322 72,322 - -
Other capital surplus 3,688 3,687 {0) (0.0)
Earned surplus | 308,331 16.8 325485 .. 20.1 16,154 5.2
Legal reserve 4320 4,320 - -
Other eamed surplus 305,010 321,185 16,154 53
Reserve fund 720,000 285,000 (435,000) (60.4)
Samed surplus broveh! (414,989) 36,165 451,154 -
Treasury stock {18,508) {1.0) (18,507) (1.1) 1 (0.0)
Valuation and translation
1 adjustments 13,131 07 4,500 0.3 (8,630) (65.7}
Securities valuation
adjustment 13,131 07 4,500 0.3 (8,630) (65.7)
Total net assets 443 797 23.8 451,321 27.9 7,524 1.7
Total fiabilities and net assets 1,861,285 100.0 1,620,468 100.0 (240,8156) {12.9)
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(2) Non-Consolidated Income Statements

(Millions of yen)

Term Prior fiscal year This fiscal year
\ From April 1, 2008 Y ¢ From April 1, 2007 ) Change
to March 31, 2007 to March 31, 2008
Subject Amount Percentage Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
% % %
. Operating income 370,769 100.0 317,116 100.0 (53,653) (14.5)
Interest on loans receivable 342,908 292,860 (50,048) (14.8)
Fees from credit card business 5770 5,043 (727) (12.6)
Fees from installment sales
finance business 3,492 - (3,492) -
Fees on guaranteed loans
receivab?e 9,746 10,099 353 3.6
Other financial income 166 465 299 180.3
Sales 722 654 (67) (9.4)
Other operating income 7.962 7.991 29 04
Il.  Operating expenses 459,762 124.0 236,956 74.7 (222,805) {48.5)
Financial expenses 16,928 46 15,944 5.0 {984) (5.8)
Cost of sales 1,223 0.3 606 0.2 {617) (50.5)
Other operating expenses 441,610 119.4 220,406 69.5 (221,204) (50.1)
Operating profit (88,992) (24.0) 80,159 25.3 169,152 —
ill. Non-gperating income 3,048 0.8 2,804 0.9 (241) (7.9)
Interest income 510 833 323 63.3
Interest on securities 106 54 (52) (49.4)
Dividends received 1,089 705 (383) (35.2)
insurance payment received B6 39 (27) (41.3)
Rent from Company's resiclence 506 409 (97) (19.2)
Guarantee fees - 311 31 -
Other non-operating income 765 451 (314) (41.1)
W. Non-operating expenses 236 0.0 645 0.2 408 172.5
Loss on investments in
investing business association 163 515 352 215.9
Other non-operating experses 73 129 56 76.3
Income before extraordinary ilems {86,183) (23.2) 82,319 25.0 168,502 -
V. Extracrdinary income 269 0.0 3,873 1.2 3,703 -
Gain on sale of fixed assets 5 24 19 3791
Gain on sale of investment
in marketable securities 208 3,944 3,738 -
Gain on sale of investments
in affiliates 21 - (1) -
Gain on maturity of investment
trusts 35 - (35 -
Other extraordinary income 0 4 3 -
VI. Extraordinary Losses 350,835 94.6 27,690 8.7 (323,144) {92.1)
Loss on sale of fixed assets 63 120 56 90.3
Lass on disposal of fixed assets 358 881 522 1457
Impairment loss 8 118 110 -_
Loss on sale of investmenis
in marketable securities - 105 105 -
Loss on revaluation of
investments in 14,784 22,000 7,216 48.8
marketable securities
Loss on liquidation of
investments in marketable - 59 59 -
securities
Loss on revaluation of
investments in a subsidiary - 4,013 4,013 -
Special provision for lass on
i:terestprepayments 317,061 - (317.081) -
Management restructurin
expegse s 17,897 - (17,997) -
Other extraordinary losses 562 391 (171 (30.4)
Incame before income taxes (436,749)] (117.8) 58,601 18.5 495,350 —
Income taxes (carporation tax,
inhabitants’ ta(x, ;::d enterprise 16,353 150 (18,203)
Prior fiscal year corporate 0.7 7.9 824.0
s, ot - 9,060 9,060
Deferred income taxes (13,638) 15,873 29,512
Net income (439,463)] (118.5) 33,518 10.6 472,982 =
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(3) Summarized Non-Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Prior Accounting Period (From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

(Millions of yen)

Shareholders' Equity

Capital Surplus

Note: Items represent disposal of retained eamings at the Annual Shareholders Meeting in June 2006.
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Common | Additional | Other Total
Stock paid-in capital capital
capital surplus surplus
Balance as of March 31, 2006 63,832 72,322 3,697 | 76,020
Changes during the accounting period
Dividends from surplus (Note)
Dividends from surplus
Bonuses to directors (Note)
Additions to voluntary reserve (Note)
Net income (ioss) for the accounting
period
Acquisition of treasury stock
Disposal of treasury stock (9) (9)
Total changes during the accounting period — - (9) (9)
Balance as of March 31, 2007 63,832 | 72,322 3,688 76,010
Shareholders’ Equity
Retained eamings
Other eamned surplus Total
Legal G Retained thal Treasury sharsholdars’
reserve eneral | eamings | retained stack squity
reserve brought | earnings
forward
Balance as of March 31, 2006 4,320 690,000| 76,515]| 770,836 | (18,538)] 892,150
Changes during the accounting period
Dividends from surplus (Note) {11,003)] (11,003) (11,003)
Dividends from surplus (11,003)| (11,003) {11,003)
Bonuses to directors (Note) (34) (34) (34)
Additions to voluntary reserve (Note) 30,000 | (30,000) - -
I:Ztrilggome {loss) for the accounting (439,463)| (439,463) (439,463)
Acquisition of treasury stock ' (0) {0)
Disposal of treasury stock 30 21
Total changes during the accounting period —| 30,000 | (491,504)| (461,504) 30 | (461,483)
Balance as of March 31, 2007 4,320 | 720,000 | {414,989)| 309,331 | (18,508)| 430,666
Valuation and translation
adjustments
— Total net
Securities | Total valustion assets
valuation | and transiaton
adjustment adjustments
Balance as of March 31, 2006 31,258 | 31,258 | 923,408
Changes during the accounting period
Dividends from surplus (Note) (11,003)
Dividends from surplus (11,003)
Bonuses to directors (Note) (34)
Additions to voluntary reserve (Note) -
Net income (loss) for the the accounting
period (439,463)
Acquisition of treasury stock (V)]
Disposal of treasury stock 21
Net changes of items other than
shareholders’ equity during the (18,127)| (18,127)] (18,127)
accounting period
Total changes during the accounting period (18,127)| (18,127)| (479,611}
Balance as of March 31, 2007 13,131 13,131 | 443,797



This Accounting Period (From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

{Millions of yen)

Shareholders' Equity

Capital Surplus
Common | Additional | Other Total
Stock paid-in capital capital
capital surplus surplus
Balance as of March 31, 2007 63,832 72322 3688| 76010
Changes during the accounting period
Dividends from surplus
Reversal of reserve fund
Net income (loss) for the accounting
period
Acquisition of treasury stock
Disposal of treasury stock (0) (0}
Decrease in the eamned surplus amount
due to a decrease in the number of
unconsolidated affiliates accounted for
under equity method
Total changes during tha accounting period - — (0 )]
Balance as of March 31, 2008 63,832 | 72,322 3,687 | 76,010
Shareholders’ Equity
Retained eamings
Other eamned surplus Total
Legal Retained To.tai Treasury shareholders’
reserve General | eamings retalped stock equity
reserve brought | earnings
forward
Balance as of March 31, 2007 4,320 | 720,000 | (414,989)| 309,331 | (18,508)| 430,665
Changes during the accounting period
Dividends from surplus {12,575)| (12,575) {12,5675)
Reversal of reserve fund (435,000)( 435,000 - -
h;:;_i:é:ome (loss) for the accounting 33518 | 33518 33518
Acquisition of treasury stock {1)] {0)
Disposal of treasury stock 1 0
Decrease in the eamead surplus amount
due to a decrease in the number of
unconsolidated affiliates accounted for (4.788)  (4.788) (4.788)
under equity method
Total changes during the accounting period —| (435,000)| 451,154 | 16,154 1] 16,155
Balance as of March 31, 2008 4,320 | 285,000 36,165 | 325485 | (18,507)| 446,821
Valuation and translation
.afijuslments Total net
Securities | Total valustion | peeos
valuation | snd translation
adjusiment | ®djustments
Balance as of March 31, 2007 13,131 13,131 | 443,797
Changes during the accounting period
Dividends from surplus (12,575)
Reversal of reserve fund -
Net income (loss) for the the accounting 33 518
period L
Acquisition of treasury stock {}
Disposal of treasury stock 0
Decrease in the eamed surplus amount
due to a decrease In the humber of (4,788)
unconsolidated affiliates accounted for !
under equity method
Net changes of items other than
shareholders' equity during the (8,630)| (8,630)] (8,630)
accounting period
Total changes during the accounting period (8.630)) (8.630) 7,524
Balance as of March 31, 2008 4,500 4,500 { 451,321
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(4) Significant ltems Relating to the Preparation of Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
(A) Valuation and computation of marketable securities
(a) Securities of subsidiaries and affiliates ... Cost as determined by the moving average method
{b) Securities held to maturity... Amortized cost method (straight-line method)
(c) Other marketable securities
Where there is a market price
Market value as determined by the quoted price at the end of the fiscal year
(The difference between the carrying value and the market value is included in equity.)
(Cost of securities sold is computed using the moving average method.)
Where there is no market price
Cost determined by the moving average method
The equity in limited investment partnership and other similar partnership (deemed as securities by
the Article 2, Seclion 2 of the Securities and Exchange Law) is accounted for by the equity method,
based on its latest financial statements available considering the closing dates stipulated by the
respective partnership contracts.

(B) Valuation and computation of derivative transactions
Swap transaction ... Market value

(C) Valuation and computation of the inventories
Merchandise ... Cost on an individual specified cost basis

(D) Depreciation of the fixed assets
(a) Tangible fixed assets and building and structures in trust ... Declining balance method
(Depreciable life)
Buildings ... 3 to 47 years
Structure ... 3to 45 years
Vehicles and delivery equipment ... 6 years
Equipment and fumniture ... 2 to 20 years
(Additional information)
In association with the reform of the corporation tax law, tangible fixed assets of which depreciation had been
completed up to 1he allowable limit of 5% from among fixed assets acquired before March 31, 2007 based on the
former corporation tax law, residual values have been amortized in equal installments over the five-year period in
depreciation expenses from the next fiscal year when amortization of each assets was completed.
Due to such change, our operating profit, income before extraordinary items and net income before income tax each
decreased by 120 million yen.
(b) Intangible fixed assets ... Straight-line method
(c) Long-term prepaid expenses ... Amortized in equal installments

(E) Methed of treatment of deferred assets
Bond issue expenses ... Entire amount expensed as incurred

(F) Currency translation standards for foreign-currency-denominated assets or liabilities into yen
Foreign-currency-denominated monetary claims and liabilities are converted into yen using the spot market
rate for the accounting date, and differences in currency translation are added up as profit or loss.

(G) Basis for calculating allowances

(a) Allowance for bad debts
In providing for bad debts, the Company makes an allowance for ordinary bad debts based on the
historical rate of default. For specific debts where recovery is doubtful, the Company considers the
likelinood of recovery on an individual basis, making an allowance for the amount regarded as
irrecoverable.

(b) Allowance for loss onh guaranteed receivables
In providing allowarce for loss on guaranteed receivables, the Company makes an allowance as
necessary having considered the likelihood of losses at the end of the this fiscal year.

(c) Allowance for retirement benefits
The Company makes provisions for retirement benefits based on projected retirement obligations and
pension fund asset at the balance sheet date. Adjusiments are made to determine the amounts
applicable to the end of this fiscal year,
As projected pensicn fund asset exceeds the adjusted amounts of projected benefit obligation by
unrecognized projected past service liabilities and unrecognized actuarial gains or losses, the surplus is
included in the balance of prepaid pension expenses.

{d) Allowance for directors’ and statutory auditors’ retirement benefits
The Company makes provisions for directors’ and siatutory auditors’ retirement benefits at the end of the
fiscal year in accordance with the Company's internal rules.

(e) Allowance for loss on interest repayments
In order to prepare for potential loss on interest repayments in the future, the Company estimates and
provides a reasonable amount of allowance for loss on interest repayments in consideration of the past
actual results and the latest conditions of such interest repayments.

(H) Basis of recognition of income and expenses
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(a) Interest on loans receivable
Interest on loans re:eivable is recognized on an accrual basis.
Accrued interest on loans receivable is recognized at the lower of the interest rate stipulated in the
Interest Restriction Law of Japan or the contracted interest rate of the Company.
{b) Income from credil. card business
Customer fees ... Recognized mainly by credit balance method.
Merchant fees ... Recognized as fees when treated.
(c} Fees on guaranteed receivables ... Recognized by credit-balance method

(1) Accounting for fease transactions
The Company accounts for finance leases where ownership of the leased asset is not transferred to the
lessee as operating leases.

(J) Accounting for hedging activities
(a) Accounting for hedging activities
Deferred hedge accounting has been adopted.
Interest-rate swaps which meet certain conditions are accounted for according to exceptional treatments.
(b} Hedging instrumenits and items hedged
Hedging instruments ... Interest-rate swaps agreements
Items hedged ... Loans with variable interest rates
(c) Hedging policy
The Company enters into derivative contracts such as interest-rate swap agreements in order to hedge
against the risk of fluctuations in interest rates relating to its variable-rate loans.
(d) Evaluating the efficacy of hedging activities
The performance of the hedging instruments and the items hedged is monitored primarily using the same
criteria.
As it can be assumed that changes in interest rates are fully offset by changes in cash flows from
hedging instruments, further evaluation is not required.

(K) Other significant accounting policies for the preparation of non-consolidated financial statements
(a) Treatment of consumption tax
Consumption tax is treated outside of the financial statements
However, non-deductible consumption tax and others relating to assets are recognized as an expense
during the year in which it is incurred.

(5) Change in Important Accounting Policies
(Change in accounting policies)
<Changes in the depreciation method>
In association with the reform of the corporation tax law, since the current accounting period the depreciation method based
on the amended corporation tax law has been applied to the tangible fixed assets acquired after April 1, 2007.
Due to such change, our operating income, income before extracrdinary items and net income before income tax each
decreased by 13 million yen,

{Changes in disclosure method)
<Non-consolidated balance sheet>
Certificate of deposit, which were included in “Cash and time deposits” in the prior accounting period is now included in
“Marketable securities” based on “The Practical Standard for the Accounting related to Financial Products (Accounting
Practice Committee Report No.14, July 4, 2007.)"
Incidentally, the balance of certificate of deposit for prior fiscal year and thisfiscal year were 21,000 million yen and 23,000
million yen respectively.

<Non-consolidated income statement>

"Guarantee fees”, which was included and reported in "other non-operating income” of non-operating income up to the prior
accounting period, has been separately presented since thhis accounting period, as it exceeded ten-hundredths of the total
non-operating income. For the prior accounting period, “Guarantee fees” was 253 million yen.
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(6) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Notes to Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets

Prior fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2007)

This fiscal year
{As of March 31, 2008)

1. Cumulative depreciation of tangible fixed assets
(Millions of yen)
44,063

2. Assets pledged as security
(Millions of yen)
(1) Pledged assets

211,371
Loans receivakle <21,257>
[21,934]

(2) Secured liabilities

Current portion of Long-term ‘:105’ ;;_i
loans (7,860]

91,851
Long-term loans <6,657>
[,

197,383
Total <21,254>
{7,960)

Figures in the brackets “< »" represent amounts engaged
in transferring of assignment of claims and figures in the
brackets “[ ] represent amounts relating to securitization.

3. Guaranteed liabilities
(Millions of yen)
(1) Amount of guaranteed receivables of guarantee
business

Guaranteed receivables 179,549
Allowanca for loss on guaranteed receivables 3,670
Net 175,879
(2)Amount of guaranteed liabilities of affiliated
companies
JLA INCORPORATED 675
IR Loan Servicing, Inc. 7,108
DC Cash One Litd. 80,473

EASY BUY Public Company Limited 57,732

1. Cumulative depreciation of tangible fixed assets
(Millions of yen)
44,208

2. Assets pledged as security
(Millions of yen)
(1) Pledged assets

) 96,864
oans receivable <6,660>
(2) Secured liabilities

Current poriion of long-term 67,993
loans <5,727>
28,958
Long-term loans <930>
96,951
Total <6.657>

Figures in the brackets “<>" represent amounts engaged
in transferring of assignment of claims.

3. Guaranteed liabilities
{Millions of yen)
(1) Amount of guaranteed receivables of guarantee
business

Guaranteed receivables 181,795
Allowance for loss on guaranteed receivables 3,490
Net 178,305
(2)Amount of guaranteed liabilities of affiliated
companies
IR Loan Servicing, Inc. 5,240
DC Cash One Ltd. 78,298

EASY BUY Public Company Limited 61,897
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Prior fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2007)

This fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2008)

4. Commitment line contracts for loans receivables
Loans extended by the Company primarily take the form of
revolving credit-line contracts whereby a facllity indicating
a maximum lganable amount is assigned to a customer
who is then able to borrcw repeatedly within the limit of
the facility, provided that contract terms have not been
violated. Outstanding unexercised portions of such
facilities amounted to 845,045 million yen at the end of the
accounting period. This included a total of 619,603 million
yen of unexercised amounts remaining in the accounts of
customers with zero outstanding balances at the end of
the accounting period.

A certain portion of revolving credit-line contracts lapse
without ever being used. Therefore, the amount itseff of
outstanding unexercised facilities will not necessarily
affect the future cash flow of the Company.

Contracts contain provisions allowing the Company to
reject applications for ad ditional borrowing or reduce the
facility in case of changes in the customer's credit
standing or other material reasons. Quistanding contracts
are regularly examined according to internal procedures to
determine the credit standing of customers and other
pertinent information, When necessary, contracts are
reviewed and measures are taken to preserve loan assets.

5. Status of bad debts included in loans receivable
Losses on unsecured consumer loans to bankrupt parties
are written off at the time bankruptcy is dectared. For this
reason, loans to borrowers in bankruptcy include 3,244
millions of yen for debtors who have petitioned for
bankruptcy as of the end of the fiscal year, but not yst
declared bankrupt. This antire amount is charged to the
allowance for bad debts.

In addition, from the point of view of maintaining the
soundness of the Compeny’s assets, loans where
repayment is doubtful are stated exclusive of accrued
intarest, and the loans in question are classified as loans
in arrears. The Company's policy differs from that set forth
in Japan's tax laws, under which accrued interest is
charged on loans less than six months in arrears. As a
result of the Company's policy, loans in arrears inciuded
additional 61,373 millions of yen. Under the policies
stipulated in Japan’s tax laws, 19,452 millions of yen of
this amount wou'ld be classified as loans overdue by three
months or more, 8,466 million yen as restructured loans
and 33,453 million yen as loans no longer in arrears.

4. Commitment line contracts for loans receivables
Loans extended by the Company primarily take the form of
revolving credit-line contracts whereby a facility indicating
a maximum loanable amount is assigned to a customer
who is then able to borrow repeatedly within the limit of
the facility, provided that contract terms have not been
violated. Outstanding unexercised portions of such
facilities amounted to 797,078 million yen at the end of the
accounting period. This included a total of 602,880 million
yen of unexercised amounts remaining in the accounts of
customers with zero outstanding balances at the end of
the accounting period.

A certain portion of revolving credit-line contracts lapse
without ever being used. Therefore, the amount itself of
outstanding unexercised facilities will not necessarily
affect the future cash flow of the Company.

Contracts contain provisions allowing the Company to
reject applications for additional borrowing or reduce the
facility in case of changes in the customer's credit
standing or other material reasons. Outstanding contracts
are regularly examined according to internal procedures to
determine the credit standing of custcmers and other
pertinent information. When necessary, contracts are
reviewed and measures are taken to preserve loan assets.

5. Status of bad debts included in loans receivable
Losses on unsecured consumer loans to bankrupt parties
are written off at the time bankruptcy is declared. For this
reason, loans to borrowers in bankruptcy include 2,037
millions of yen for debtors who have petitioned for
bankruptcy as of the end of the fiscal year, but not yet
declared bankrupt. This entire amount is charged to the
allowance for bad debts.

In addition, from the point of view of maintaining the
soundness of the Company’s assets, loans where
repayment is doubtful are stated exclusive of accrued
interest, and the loans in question are classified as loans
in arrears. The Company's policy differs from that set forth
in Japan's tax laws, under which accrued interest is
charged on loans less than six months in arrears. As a
result of the Company's policy, loans in arrears included
additional 57,108 millions of yen. Under the policies
stipulated in Japan's tax laws, 17,271 millions of yen of
this amount would be classified as loans overdue by three
menths or more, 10,312 million yen as restructured loans
and 29,522 million yen as loans no longer in arrears.
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Prior fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2007)

This fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2008)

(Millions of yen)

(Millions of yen)

Category Amount Classification criteria Category Amount Classification criteria
Loans to {6,120)|Loans exclusive of accrued Loans to (4,824)|Loans exclusive of accrued
bankrupt 6,120 |interest to bankrupt parties, bankrupt 4,824 |interest to bankrupt parties,
parties parties in rehabilitation and parties parties in rehabilitation and

recrganization, and others. reorganization, and others.
Loans in {19,603)|Other loans stated exclusive Loans in (18,584)|Other loans stated exclusive
amears 80,976 |of accrued interest, excluding arrears 75,690 |of accrued interest, excluding
loans that have been loans that have been
restructured or on which restructured or on which
interest is reduced in the interest is reduced in the
interest of rehabilitating the interest of rehabilitating the
debtor, debtor.
Loans (19,952) Loans other than the above Loans (17,899) |Loans other than the above
overdue by 499 [that are overdue by three overdue by 727 |that are overdue by three
three months months or more. three months months or more.
or more or more
Restructured (62,177)|Loans other than above on Restructured {53,836)|Loans other than above on
loans 53,711 |which favorable terms have loans 43 524 |which favorable terms have
been granted, such as the been granted, such as the
waiving of interest. waiving of interest,
{107,353) (95,244)
Total 141,307 Total 124,767

Figures in brackets refer to the balance of delinguent
loans computed according to the policies set forth in
Japanese tax laws.

6. Financial assets received as freely disposable

securities

The Company and some of its subsidiaries entered into
“Gensaki” transactions (to purchase debt securities under
resale agreements) anc received marketable securities as
securities for the meney repayable from the sellers,

Amount of marketable securities purchased
(Stated as short-term loans)

52,965 million yen
Market value of marketable securities purchased at the
end of the fiscal year.

52,930 million yen

. Agreements for overdraft and commitment facilities

For efficient procurement of working capital, the
Company maintains ovardraft contract with one
financial institution and designated commitment line
contracts with three financial institutions. As of the end
of the current non-consolidated accounting period, the
unexercised portion of facilities based on these
contracts was as follows.
{Millions of yen)
Agreed amount of agreement for

overdraft and commitment line 228,140
Amount of borrowing 22,960
Unused amouns 205,180

Figures in brackets refer to the batance of delinquent
loans computed according to the policies set forth in
Japanese tax laws.

6. Financial assets received as freely disposable

securities

The Company and some of its subsidiaries entered into
“‘Gensaki” transactions (to purchase debt secunties under
resale agreements) and received marketable securities as
securities for the money repayable from the sellers.

Amount of marketable securities purchased
(Stated as short-term loans)

44,965 million yen
Market value of marketable securities purchased at the
end of the fiscal year.

44 976 million yen

. Agreeménts for overdraft and commitment facilities

For efficient procurement of working capital, the
Company maintains overdraft contract with one
financial institution and designated commitment line
contracts with two financial institutions. As of the end
of the current non-consolidated accounting period, the
unexercised portion of facilities based on these
confracts was as follows.
(Millions of yen)
Agreed amount of agreement for

overdraft and commitment line 160,190
Amount of borrowing -
Unused amount 160,190
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Notes to Non-Consolidated Statements of Income

Prior fiscal year
(From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

This fiscal year
(From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

1. Other principal financial income
(Millions of yen)

Interest on deposits 70

Interest on loans 79
Effect of cumrency exchange 17

2. Principal financial expenses
{Millions of yen)

Interest paid 10,905
Interest on straight bonds 4,367
Bond issue expenses 282

3. Principal items of operating expenses
{Millions of yen)

Advertising expenses 10,875
Provision for bac debts 120,352
Provision for loss on guaranteed

receivables 3,670
Bad debt write-offs 5,033
Provision for loss on interest

repayments 200.147
Salaries 24,787
Retirement benefit expenses 1,294
Provision for directors’ and

corporate auditors’ retirement 60
benefits
Welfare expenses 3412
Leases 12,045
Depreciation expenses 3,493
Fees 31,398

4. The business operation results with subsidiaries and
affiliates are included into non-operating income as

follows;
(Millions of yen)
Interest income 459
Dividends received 155
Other non-operzating expenses 326
Total 941

5. The business operation results with subsidiaries and
affiliates are included into non-operating expenses as
follows;

(Millions of yen)
Loss on investments in investing

business association 114
Other non-operating expenses 5
Total 119

6. Breakdown of gains on sales of fixed assets
(Millions of yen)

Buildings
Structures
Vehicles and delivery equipment
Equipment and furniture
Lands
Total

MR OOON

7. Gains on sales of investments in shares in affiliates
results from sales of shares of A B PARTNER CO.,
LTD. :

1. Other principal financial income
{Millions of yen)

Interest on deposits o8

interest on securities 83
Interest on loans 284

2. Principal financial expenses
{Millions of yen)

Interest paid 9,919
Interest on straight bonds 4,784
Bond issue expenses 183
Effect of curency exchange 101

3. Principal items of operating expenses
(Millions of yen)

Advertising expenses 9,717
Provision for bad debts 97,270
Provision for loss on guaranteed

receivables 3,490
Provision for loss on interest

repayments 19,620
Salaries 19,384
Retirement benefit expenses 102
Provision for directors' and

corporate auditors' retirement 23
benefits

Welfare expenses 2,724
Leases 10,378
Depreciation expenses 2,744
Fees 30,243

4. The business operation results with subsidiaries and
affiliates are included into non-operating income as
follows;

{Millions of yen)

Interest income 818
Dividends received 59
Guarantee fees 311
Other non-operating expenses 3
Total 1,220

5. The business operation results with subsidiaries and
affiliates are included into non-operating expenses as
follows;

{Millions of yen)

Loss on investments in investing

. o 473
business association
Other non-operating expenses 5
Total 479

6. Breakdown of gains on sales of fixed assets
{Millions of yen)
9

Buildings

Equipment and fumniture 0
Lands 14
Total 24
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Prior fiscal year
(From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

This fiscal year
(From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

8. Other extraordinary income results from sales of golf
club membership.

9. Breakdown of loss on sales of fixed assets
(Millions of yen)
1

Buildings

Structures 0
Equipment and fixture 0
Land 13
Telephone rights 48
Total 63

10. Loss on disposal of fixed assets mainly consists of
transfer of operating oullets, remodeling of interior
and change of signhoards, The breakdown thereof is
set out below,

(Millions of yen)

Buildings 285
Structures 62
Equipment and fixture 3
Total 358

11. Impairment loss
The Company has reported impairment Ioss for this
accountingperiod as below:
(1) Assets recognized a3 having suffered impairment

8. Breakdown of other extraordinary income
{Millions of yen)

Gains on sales of golf club membership 2
Gains on reversal of provision for golf 1
club membership

Total 4

9. Breakdown of loss on sales of fixed assets
(Millions of yen)
0

Buildings

Land 2
Telephone rights 116
Total 120

10. Loss on disposal of fixed assets mainly consists of
transfer of operating outlets, remodeling of interior
and change of signboards. The breakdown thereof is
set out below,

{Millions of yen)

Buildings 561
Structures 131
Equipment and fixture 188
Total 881

11. Impairment loss
The Company has reported impaimment loss for this
accountingperiod as below:
(1) Assets recognized as having suffered impairment

(2) Method of grouping assets

The smallest units the: Company has adopted for tha
grouping of fixed assets are as below:

(a) For the loan business (part of our financial services

business): regional business departiments
(b) For the installmant sales finance business (pan of
our financial services business): business offices

(c) For other financial businesses: department etc.
For property to be sold, the smallest units are the
individual assets themselves. Our head office and
welfarefleisure facilities for our employees are treated as
common assets because they do not generate thelr own
cash flows.

(3) Process through which impairment was recognized

We recognized impairment loss on property to be sold
because the expected sale prices were significantly lower
than the assets’ book values.
No indications of impairment were observed in units
comprising groups of assets, such as business
departments and business offices.

Location Usage Type Location Usage Type
Welfare/ Land and .
Hachi:r‘:':r:?ai City :c‘::t‘lr:s B”lf;f‘gs Chiyoz?-{(:. etc. %::::rﬁ Telephone rights
szvora | [GER | Gings
Hamamatsu Clty | ¢ iities etc.
Mie Weilfarel Lal:ld.and
Thsoy | e | Ponos

(2) Method of grouping assets
With respect to business properties, the Company has
adopted for the business segment unit of "financial
services business” and "other businesses" as the
smallest unit for the grouping.
For property to be sold, the smallest units are the
individual assets themselves.
Our head office and welfare/leisure facilities for our
ernployees are treated as common assets because they
do not generate their own cash flows.

(3) Process through which impairment was recognized
We recognized impairment loss on property to be sold
because the expected sale prices were significantly lower
than the assets' book values.
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Prior fiscal year
(From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

This fiscal year
{From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

{4) Calculation of impairment loss
(Millions of yen)

Buildings 6
Equipment and furniture 0
Land 1
Total 8

(5) Calculation of recovery price
The recovery price is estimated by net realizable value
and is estimated by, for example, a real estate appraiser.

12, —

13.Management restructuring expenses were expenses
incurred in the reform of our cost structure, which
was conducted in order to enhance business
efficiency.
A description of them is as follows:
(Millions of yen)

Special retirement benefit expenses 14,098
Outplacement expenses 806
Business promotion restructuring

expenses 3,092
Total 17,997

14. Breakdown of cther extraordinary losses
(Millions of yen)

Loss on revaluation of merchandise 535
Valuation loss of golf club memberships 2
Provision for default of golf club 3
memberships

Loss on maturity of golf club memberships 1
Temporary amortization of long-tem 20
prepaid expenses

Total 562

15. Basis for classification of financial income and
expenditure on the statements of income

(1) Financial income stated as operating income
Include all financial income excluding dividends and
interest related to affiliated companies and excluding
dividends and interest, etc., received on investment
securities.

(2) Financial expenditure stated as operating expenses
Include all financial expenditure by the Company
engaged in financial services, other than interest
payable which has no relationship to operating
income,

(4) Calcutation of impairment loss
(Millions of yen)

Telephone rights 118

(5) Calculation of recovery price
The recovery price is estimated by net realizable value
and is estimated by, for example, a real estate appraiser.

12. Loss on revaluation of investments in a subsidiary
companies results from revaluation of shares of DC
Cash One Ltd.

13-

14. Breakdown of other extraordinary losses
{Millions of yen)

Loss on revaluation of merchandise 316
Loss on sales of golf club memberships 4]
Valuation loss of golf club memberships 2
Provision for default of golf club 0
memberships

Loss on maturity of golf club memberships 0
Temporary amortization of long-term 70
prepaid expenses

Total 391

15. Basis for classification of financial income and
expenditure on the statements of income

(1) Financial income stated as cperating income
Include all financial income excluding dividends and
interest related to affiliated companies and excluding
dividends and interest, ete., received on investment
securities.

(2) Financial expenditure stated as operating expenses
Include all financial expenditure by the Company
engaged in financial services, other than interest
payable which has no relationship to operating
income.
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Notes to Non-Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Prior Accounting Period (From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)
(A)Matters for treasury shares

Pricr fiscal year This fiscal year
Type of shares | »¢ ot March 31, 2006) Increase Decrease (As of March 31, 2007)
Common shares 2,438,225 44 4,300 2,433,869

(Outline for the change)
44 shares of increase is owing to purchase of shares In units of less than 10.
4,300 shares of decrease is owing to exercising rights of stock options.

This Accounting Period {From April, 2007 to March 31, 2008)
(A)Matters for treasury shares

Prior fiscal year

(As of March 31, 2007) Increase Decrease

Type of shares

This fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2008)

Common shares 2,433,969 29 200

2,433,798

(Outline for the change)
29 shares of increase is owing to purchase of shares in units of less than 10.
200 shares of decrease is owing to exercising rights of stock options.
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Notes to Lease Transactions

Prior fiscal year
{From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

This fiscal year
(From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

Finance lease transactions other than those where

ownership of the leased asset is transferred to the

lessee

1. Equivalent of acquisition cost, accumulated
depreciation and residual value of the |eased assets

(Millions of yen)

Finance lease transactions other than those where

ownership of the leased asset is transferred to the

lessee

1. Equivalent of acquisition cost, accumulated
depreciation and residual value of the leased assets

(Millions of yen)

Equivalert of | Equivalent of | Equivalent of Equivalent of | Equivalent of | Equivalent of
acquisition cost| depreciation | residual value acquisition cost| depreciation } residual value
Vehicles and Vehicles and
delivery 103 73 30 delivery 43 33 10
equipment equipment
Equipment and \ Equipment and
P 1,692 1,219 472 i 587 307 280
Total 1,795 1,292 502 Total 631 340 290

2. Equivalent of balance of the unaccrued lease fee

Within 1 year 332
More than 1 year 179
Total 512

3. Lease fee payable, equivalent of depreciation and
equivalent of interest payable

Lease fee payable 659
Equivalent of cepreciation 634
Equivalent of interest payable 14

4. Method of calculation of equivalent of depreciation
Calculated by using the straight-line methad, assuming that
the lease period correspands to the useful life of the asset
and a residual value of zero.

5. Method of calculation of equivalent of interest
The equivalent of interest is regarded as the difference
between the total lease payments and the amount
equivalent to acquisition cost of the asset. The interest
method is used to calculate the portion applicable to each
accounting period.

2. Equivalent of balance of the unaccrued lease fee

Within 1 year 145
Mare than 1 year 148
Total 293

3. Lease fee payable, equivalent of depreciation and
equivalent of interest payable

Lease fee payable 335
Equivalent of depreciation 324
Equivalent of interest payable 5

4. Method of calculation of equivalent of depreciation
Calculated by using the straight-line method, assuming that
the lease period coresponds to the useful life of the asset
and a residual value of zero.

5. Method of calculation of equivalent of interest
The equivalent of interest is regarded as the difference
between the iotal lease payments and the amount
equivalent to acquisition cost of the asset. The interest
method is used to calcufate the portion applicable to each
accounting period.

Notes to Marketable Securities (Subsidiary and affiliate stock)

Subsidiary and affiliate stock with market quotations

(Millions of yen)

Prior fiscal year This fiscal year
Type (As of March 31, 2007) (As of March 31, 2008)
Book Value | Market Price UnF ealized Book Value | Market Price Unlreahzed
gain (loss) gain (loss)
Subsidiary stock — - - 5517 2,901 (2,616)
Affiliate stock — - — — — —
Subtotal - - — 5,617 2,901 {2,616)

Note: There is no subsidiary and affiliate stock with market quotations in prior fiscal year.
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Notes to the Method of Tax Effect Accounting

Prior fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2007)

This fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2008)

1. The tax effects of temporary differences which give
rise to a significant portion of the deferred tax assets
and liahilities

{Millions of yen)
Deferred tax assets

Bad debt write-offs 15,180
Allowance for bad debts 6,965
Allowance for loss on guaranteed
receivables 1,483
Allowance for loss on interest
repayments 199,381
Accrued bonuses 980
Allowance for diractors’ and corporate 310
auditors’ retirement benefits
Unrecognized accrued interest
income 1,869
Small capital exgpenditures 91
Software application 6,246
Deferred consumption tax and other 280
Loss on revaluat'on of marketable
securities 6,247
Valuation loss of golf club 141
memberships
Loss on revaluation of 218
merchandise
Others 855
Subtotal deferred tax assets 240,263
Valuation allowance (180,797)
Total deferred tax assets 59,466
Deferred tax liabilities
Change in valuasion of other
marketable securities 9,008
Charge for prepaid pension expenses 918
Tax return receivable 348
Total deferred tax liabilities 10,276

Balance of deferred tax assets 49,189

2. Reconciliation betwezn the statutory tax rate and the
effective tax rate as a percentage of income before

income taxes (%)
Staturtory income tax rate 407
{Adjustment)
Expenses not deductible for (0.0)
income ’
Inhabitants' per capita taxes (0.0
Valuation allowance (41.3)
Others 0.0
The effective tax rate (0.6)

1. The tax effects of temporary differences which give
rise to a significant portion of the deferred tax assets
and liabilities

(Millions of yen)
Deferred tax assets

Bad debt write-offs 15,764
Allowance for bad debts 12,939
Allow:ance for loss on guaranteed 1,420
receivables
Allowance for loss on interest
repayments 152,506
Accrued bonuses 960
Allowance for directors’ and corporate 276
auditors' retirement benefits
Unrecognized accrued interest
income 1,509
Software application 6,362
Deferred assets 426
Deferred consumption tax and other 289
Loss on revaluation of marketable
securities 15,156
Loss on revaluation of
investments in a subsidiary 1,632
Valuation loss of golf club 124
memberships
Loss on revaluation of
merchandise 202
Impairment loss 133
Tax loss carry forwards 14,785
Cthers ' 376
Subtotal deferred tax assets 224,868
Valuation allowance (181,023)
Total deferred tax assets 43,844
Deferred tax liabilities
Change in valuation of other 3.035
marketable securities !
Charge for prepaid pension expenses 1,519
Total deferred tax liabilities 4,565

Batance of deferred tax assets 39,288

2. Reconciliation between the statutory tax rate and the
effective tax rate as a percentage of income before

income taxes (%)

Staturtory income tax rate 40.7
{Adjustment)
Expenses not deductible for 0.1
income '
Incomes not deductible for income (0.1)
tax purposes ’
inhabitants' per capita taxes 0.2
Valuation allowance 0.4
Prior fiscal years coporate taxes, etc. 156.5
Adjustments attributed to correction of (13.9)
tax liability .
Others 0.1

The effective tax rate 428
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Notes to Stafistics per Share

Pricr fisca! year
{From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

This fiscal year
(From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008)

loss is recorded.

Net income per share diluted is not presented since net

(Yen)
Net assets per share 2,823.24 Net assets per share
Net loss per share 2,795.68 Net income per share

share.

2,871.10
213.23

Net income per share diluted is not presented since there
is no residual securities which do not dilute net income per

(Note} 1. Net assets per share is calculated based on the following data.

Prior fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2007)

This fiscal year
{As of March 31, 2008)

Total net assets {millions of yen) 443,797 451,321

The amounts deducted from total net assets _ -
{millions of yen)

Amaounts of net assetsl relateF! to co‘rr.1mon shares 443,797 451,321

at the end of accounting period (millions of yen)

Number of shares issued within common shares 159,628,280 shares 159,628,280 shares
Number of treasury shares within common shares 2,433,869 shares 2,433,788 shares

Number of commaon shares to calculate net assets
per share at the end of accounting period

157,194,311 shares

157,164,482 shares

2. Net income (loss) per share and net income (loss) per share diluted are calculated based on the following data.

Prior fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2007)

This fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2008}

Net income (loss) per share

(millions of yen)

Net income (loss} {millions of yen) (439,463) 33,518
Net income not availzble to common

shareholders — —
(millions of yen)

Net income (loss) related to common shares (439,463) 33518

Weighted average number of common shares
during accounting period

157,193,966 shares

157,194,491 shares

Net income (loss) per share diluted

Net income effect of dilutive securities

Number of increase of common shares

Residual securities which do not dilute net
income per share

Stock options

{treasury stock method)
303,800 shares

Stock options

(stock acquisition rights)
124,110 shares

Stock options

(treasury stock method)
297,600 shares

Stock options

{stock acquisition rights)
122,510 shares
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7. Actual Results
{1) Operating income by segments

(Millions of yen)

Term Prior fiscal year This fiscal year
From April 1, 2006 M ( From April 1, 2007 ) Change
to March 31, 2007 to March 31, 2008

Onision|  Segment Amount Con;par;s;ition Amount Con;‘::j?ion Amount Percentage
% % %

Interest on loans receivable 342,808 92.5 292,860 g2.4 (50,048) (14.6)
Unsecured lozns 336,615 90.8 287,657 80.7 (48,957) (14.5)

g Consumers 336,597 90.8 287,645 90.7 (48,951) (14.5)
| Commercials 18 0.0 12 0.0 (6) (33.2)
- Secured loans 8,292 1.7 5,202 17 (1,090) (17.3)
£ | Fees from Installments 9,263 25 5,043 16 (4,220)  (45.6)
i Credit card 5,770 16 5,043 16 (727  (126)
Installment sales finance 3,492 0.9 - - (3,492) -

iiifnf;;“ guarantee 9,746 26 10,099 3.2 353 36

pomer | Sales 722 0.2 654 0.2 (67) (9.4)
Other financial income 166 0.0 465 0.1 299 180.3

5 j% Other operating income 7,962 2.2 7,991 25 29 0.4
& % Collecton of bad debs 5,908 16 5,977 19 69 1.2
Others 2,053 06 2,014 0.6 (39) (1.9}

Total 370,769 100.0 37,116 100.0 {53,653) 14.5

Note: Sales amount of “MasterCard®” is included in the *Credit card.”

(2) Other statistics
{A) Receivables outstanding at year-end

(Millions of yen)

Term Prior fiscal year This fiscal year Amount
Segment (As of March 31, 2007) (As of March 31, 2008) of Change |Percentage
%
Loan business 1,494,399 1,318,781 (175,617) (11.8)
Unsecured loans 1,446,209 1,277,944 (168,264) (11.6)
Consumers 1,446,117 1,277,879 (168,238) {11.6}
Commercials 91 64 (26) (29.5)
Secured loans 48,190 40,837 (7,352) {15.3)
installment receivable outstanding 44,276 37,683 (6,593) (14.9)
Credit card 44,268 37,682 (6,585) (14.9)
Other 7 0 7 (98.9)
Installment sales finance business 32,147 - (32,147) -
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(B) Number of customer accounts

N
Segment

Prior fiscal year

(As of March 31, 2007)

This fiscal year
(As of March 31, 2008)

Amount
of Change

Percentage

%

Loan business 2,682,160 2,374,759 {307,401) {(11.5)
Unsecured loans 2,870,707 2,364,727 (305,980) (11.5)
Consumers 2,670,606 2,364,664 (305,842) (11.5)
Commercials 101 63 (38) (37.6)
Secured loans 11,453 10,032 (1,421) (12.4)
Credit card business 1,176,105 866,959 (309,146) (26.3)
Credit card 1,175,910 866,958 (308,952) (26.3)
Other 185 1 (194) (99.5)
Installment sales finance business 147,433 - {147,433) —
Note: 1. Loan business: The number of loan accounts with loan balance outstanding
2. Credit card business:
Credit card: Cardholder of MasterCard®
3. Instaliment sales finance business: Number of contracts with receivables outstanding
{C) Number of outlets, MUJINKUN, and CD/ATM
Term Prior fiscal year This fiscal year Amount
ltem (As of March 31, 2007) | (As of March 31, 2008) of Change |Percentage
%
Number of outlets 1,817 1,689 (128) (7.0)
Loan business outlets 1,812 1,689 {123) (6.8)
Staffed 142 137 5) {3.5)
Unstaffed 1,670 1,552 {118) (7.1)
| QUICK MUJIN 119 - (119) -
Instaliment sales fina1ce business 5 - (5) —
Number of MUJINKUN outla's <machinas> <1,820> 1,820 <1,688> 1,688 (132) (7.3)
| QUICK MUJIN Machines <128> 128 <—> - (128) -
Number of CD/ATM 87,773 92,063 4,290 49
Proprietary 1,841 1,820 (21) (1.1)
Open 365 days / year 1,841 1,820 (21) (1.1)
Open 24 hours / day 1,632 1,615 (17) (1.0
Tie-up 85,932 90,243 4,311 5.0
Others 8,464 8,537 73 0.9
(D} Others {Millions of yen)
Term Prior fiscal year This fiscal year Amount
ltem (As of March 31, 2007) | (As of March 31, 2008) | of Change |Percentage
%
Number of employees 2,956 2,774 (182) 6.2)
Allowance for bad debts 121,000 108,500 (12,500) (10.3)
Allowance for loss on 3670 3,490 (180) (4.9)
| __guaranteed receivakles
Allowance for lass on 480,000 374,800 (115200  (23.5)
interest repayments
Bad dehbt write-off 97,097 111,667 14,570 15.0
Interest repayments and
voluntary waiver of 84,147 134,820 50,673 60.2

repayments
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8. Change in Officers
(1) Change in representative directors
None

{2) Changes in other officers (as of June 20, 2008)
(A) Candidates for Directors
Director Shigeru Satc (Currently: Executive Managing Officer)

Director Masahiko Shinshita (Currently; Executive Officer and Chief Genaral Manager of Guarantee Busines Department’
Director Tatsuo Taki (Currently: Executive Officer, Chief General Manager of Corporate Management Department)
Director Kyota Omaori (Currently: Senior Managing Officer of Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.)

{B) Directors scheduled for retirement (as of June 20, 2008)
Senior Managing Director Kazuhiro Shimada (Currently: Chairman of EASY BUY Public Company Limited and
President of DC Cash One Ltd.)
Managing Director Junya Fukuda (Scheduled to be Advisor of ACOM COQ., LTD.)
Director Katsunori Nagayasu (Currently: Director of Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. and
President of The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ,Ltd.)

-73-




2158 "ON 8po)d
800¢ Aely

'aLl1"02 NOJV

8002 ‘UdJEIN Papu3 189 A [BISI4 BY] Jod

Y008 Kl

S A,

L -

L1V 2- 100 g
Uaiiloly

LIGIHXA




a,occ-—v—v--wwmﬂmnvmmmmh-hmm
- T T e T oY T T T T v v T T o e o T e e

0w o ~Mood o e G

N Mmoo

sabed

S1Gap peq 4o suanenyis Buweouos eualo AoBalen  (souarayay)
‘Peuguse3 Da  ge

panss| saleys  ‘Ze

eleq aeysiad cCLE

soney |eueuly ‘OE

ssauisng asjuelens gz

SS3UISNY 30UEBUI] S3|ES JUsW(eIsY] g2
[@prespaisew] ssauisng pre) wPaID 4T
uaWAIND0Id SPUNd "9z

slualwAeday Jsalaju) U SSOT JO] SILEMO|Y ST
S199@Q ped 10} SOUEMOlY  bZ

(uawyedap uonzapoo s1spenbpeay Aq pjay aoueieq Buipnoxa) SUIUOW € UYL SS9 J0) SJBaLY Ui UBOT 242

sidegpeg  "eg

SuosEaY AQ SHO-SJUAA SUBOT PBINISSUN'Z-Z2

SBO-ARUAA SR PR 22

[sueo painoasun)] Japua AQ SJUNCAJY JILWOLSNY) Jo afey vogisodwon |2
[sueon pammoasun)] sby AQ SJUNCODY JAWIOISNY) Jo oney uojisodwos 0z
[sueoT painoasun] swodu| [enuuy AQ SUNCADY JSWGAISNI) JO ogey uolisodwa) 6L
GBupuelsing ajgeaiadtay payisseld AqQ BLIpUBISING 2)qeMIS0ay SUBCT paINDasun ‘gL
ajey 1sas9)u| Aq Bulpueising 9|qBAI828Y SUBOT PaINJaSUyZ-£1L

sjey 1sasy| Aq Buipuelsing S|qeaa0dy SUBDT paIndasun  lL

PIsIA ueo abesaay ‘gL

soadodwg gL

SINLY pue siasuadsig ysed gl

NMINIFOW 'EL

SJaNQ ssauIsSNg UBOT JO JaquinN  ‘Z|

SJSWOISNT) UBOT) MEN 0 Jaquiny ‘Lt

SJUNGITY LFUICISNT JO JaquunN Ol

Bulpueising se|gensdsy 6

awoad] Bujeladp vy sasuadig Buyeladg Jo oney Z-g

sgsuadxg Bupesedy g

AoBayen Aq awoou) Bugesad() j0 oney uonisodwon) "Z-2

AoBajen Aq swoou) Bugesadg 2

sasuadxg pue awosu| 9

{(pajepilosun)-uoN)SIlRWRST PUR SYRSIYN |BMIIY Ul pUal}
JUBWBag AQ SIUN0OY JBWOISNT) JO JSqUINN

wawfiag Aq BUINURSING SA|GRAISOAY

wewbag Aq awoou Bugelad

$3suadx3 pue awoou|

Ssuelprsqng pajeposuc)

o i

Ll ]

(PRIRpHOSUO)) )SRBLUNST PUB SHYNSOY JeNIDY Ul pUBLL
YOO8 Viva o seoN



"ones uaptsodwiod SIEANPUL YD,
unod effejuaiad sead uo seek sejexpul . dd Aok,

“salewnsa sapeapu) (3).

%000’ L Spasdxe ebueyd alejuaasad -
anebau aue suUa) om) Jo SAUas B Ul saunflij yiog -
eapsod o) eajefiau woly Jo 'aagebau o} angisod wow pabusyo ase sSWLES) OM JO SaUSS B Uy saunbiy auy -
‘sfiupmonay auj Jo asea u) paledsip 51 eBueyo efeuaad vy, -,
“SJUNOIDE JBWO)SND JO Jaqunu pue BUIPURISING SAIGBEAIEIAI 3UL LI PIPNIUIL Q18 JUNGA2E JO Jaquinu pug aaue|eq
Buueaq jsaseju-uou ‘QO0Z J9qoio0 woald "uak gpe’ | UeY} SS8| 818 SUBSLW JAUL0 PUB GIURILIAN Y1y A
3oeq pied S3JUB[EQ UBO] USUM SUE JEU] S9IUEBJE] [EUOIIIEY O} SI9jal _@sueleq Buueag-isatajuruou_ uus) agj

'USA Ul JUNOWE 3y} Vo paseq pajenI|eD uaaq aABY Jeak of Jaad way one ywmaid pajewnsy

‘SJUnOWe
[eNpIpUl 3 Jo SWNS 3y Yw dn sleBaufibe Auessadau Jou op ABW $IIQE} SY) Ul UMOYS SJUNOWE [e1a) eyl

*Bujpunal Jo Jnsal B Se usaq oABY
gjep 2ieys Jad psjsnipe Jo SJUNOLWB By} }BY) PUR “U3A PUBSNOY] SUO JSaJB3U 3} 0 piemdn papunol uaaq eABy

AoW JO UBA paJpUNY aAy JO JUNOWE ay} ul JUNcIae 1ad SISWNSUCD 10} SUBQ) PIUNJISUN Jo aduejeq sBetare sy) -

‘BuipunQy Jo JNSSI B SB L3I BARY SwNBY SHEIUSIAY PIFIUNY UIQ JARY LD JUO UBY) $53] SIUNOLE (1Y "

WOV Aq patiueya sajes jsaiaju) vo sy (eBa) pue 1gep SWOIY @yl ue plad sajel jsasagu) jo [are] ey
‘MET UONoWISay S1BY-jsalalu) ey ul paposds se Bulllad jsasajul ay) JO SSaIXa Ul }S@&aju] J0 uoiHod ay} asuinquiial
0} SN WIRD oYM SJAWOLSRD 0] pled JUNOWE 8y} pue WOl SWIBK JO $3SED JO JAQUENU Ul SUCENoNy auy) 'siawaisna
Aq jne@p Jo S8 OY) SUBD| JSWNSUCD JOj [a)JBW ||BISAC 8U} Jo 8zis ay u) sabueyd pue jeBW SWODY
Ui SUSHIBUSS Siwcuoss joicucd 'uopmpun Inoulm ‘spnfmn SanpEiadin DUR BENSU IENUSIOJ ‘SIOB) SDOUBA
o B_sue B SE chEﬁﬂm BUNOORIEAIGS AU} U1 SSOUY WIS} JaLIP ABW SHINS3 [BMDe DU SSNUIELIIUN pue $)si
BAJOAUI DUB }| O] ajqejieAB Apuannd uogeuwoul ayy jo By ul janegq pue suojdwnsse sjuawebleusw uo paseq
QJB Youm WOOY JO Gousulopgad amniny ey} Inoge sjuawale)s SujogHuesIDs GUB S}OB) |EILOLSIY JOU QIR By}
sjuswajels s pue saifisjeqs pue sueld sWOJY ©f 1Padsal Yim NOOE Y1YQ S| W pauejuod sanby ayp

LS

&

Sjuaaels Buioo pIBMIOS |isajoN

HOO04d V1v(Q 0l SsioN




"%E9'5S S BOOZ "YW jo pue
8} 18 o diysieumo ey | "L00Z ‘2| Jeqwadsq ua AIBIPISGNS PAEPIOSUDD € I pEW PUB 0L NYONYAHYHY YHYLNVSIIN XNYE ‘id JO S3UBYS PBNSE| JO %L y'G5 pasnbae ‘gLt "0 WOV '8
“AO0Z ‘62 Kinr jo e peysigulse sem dysiaubig juaunsaau] ypag saanjuep Oy (L

“EBLEIDISONS PEUMO ADOUM
ewWeDdeq 05 "] ‘BURIAAG UBCT Y| 0 SOLBIDISGNS BUR LXUM ‘17 SILEUNSAA 1em0d PuR [edel) IRNp Loyusinu-unasuaing, AJUeunauod) BSOS PEUMD Aoum @
"2u) ‘BUIXAISS U0 M) epew pue g0z *1L.Z Alerugag Lo "au| "sieuped wSIy wod (%02 U8 Bunaa 1230} 0} onei) au; Bupiveg WeoT HI 4o saseys 091°Z peanbor "QL1 0D WOIY 8

AL O WOV 40 aiRie poyieurAunks jeduc) ou st R 00 ed O "L00Z 'L MOy o $8 (P 0D SOOIN 4N Msinsii ‘wesaxdi B 0D SOOIN 4N Wi Jefiew eyl oy eng g
"£00Z 1 Y 10 QI LVHOSHOINI ¥ CiUl ewsu ejsiodiod s pebueud pus L7 "00 SAY $T 19 58 03 LVHOJHOONT vir Wi pafisew QLT 00 3LVLIST WOOY '+

2002 '\ ludy ua "g17 "OD LIQSHT HSAYAY 01 Swau ey} peBueyd §8 ||em S8 §5BUISNG BY} 0} pepeacons 017 "0 LIOIFYD ¥ PuB ‘sEauUisNg Sousuy Sajas Juewliejsul si dn pids $8y Q110D WOOVY €
'8A0GE PENIL 5| SSEUSR] (0 AIBLHUNS 5] ‘aajalay) uotesada s) papusdsns “ONI (V'S N} WODY 2
‘AL 0D WOJY Ag diusieumo et am seseuuared 1 sambiy *|” GI0N

- %001 "ONE{YS'N) WOV
BISAUOPU| jO Jl|gnday w ssauisng Bunued | s,g9°65 AL NVONVAHVE VA VHVLNYSNN INVE "Ld
pugjiey] jo wopBury w sseuisng uBo| paIndasun pue eseyund aiiH| wep paur] Avedwo?) JiKnd AM8 ASY3
€ ‘SauBIpISANS Pajepiosuoy) [sessiang)]

ssauisng Adusbe soueinsul pue saouas 3yo-yoeq pIIsnyul| g6 ‘Al 70D H3ANLYYd 8Y
saadosd sayio pue sBulppng jo saueusjuiew pue 'Juawabeusw 2)e)sa [eal ‘SI9PINC SJIAISS JO UOIJN)SLD ‘ubisap Jouaju)| %001 QILVEOJHOINI ¥Ir
ssausng jeuas ansusyaudwoy| seo0l ‘G171 702 I¥ANTH ROJY
sajuedwed amuaa jo poddns pue uonowoid ‘Jusunsaau ‘uawdojaaad| %001 ‘P17 "0 SAINUAA DY
SHUBQ LUIOY $SIUISNG SUCKIUN IBJUID [jeD paysnuul | 5,001 AL "0J S3LvA3

(%001 }
(Aueduwion asoding |evadg)ssauisng bumiatas ueo) %0 07 SUBUISBAU] M0

(%001 )
(Auedwon asodind |enadg)ssauisng bupialas ueo 0 [Bydes) e ufoyueyny-urinasuatn g

%

ssauisng Bupwias ueo| scogL -ou) ‘Bupes UBo NI
SS$3UISNG JoUBUY $IjES JUSWIEISY|| %00) ‘Al "0 a3y HS3udY
ssaulsnq aajuziend hpass pus uea| oo po Py QUQ YseD 0d

(sdiysisuped Juswisansy) g Buipnoul) g ssueipisqng paleplosuod {ansswog]

ssauisnq jJo Alewwnsg o Aueduiog jo aweN

SaUBIPISANS PSYEPIOSUCY 'L

BIlBPIOsU0T) SIfBWis s pus sjinsey janjdy Uf puaif




"% S5 ™ QOOL VR )0 PUe Mg 1w Ga demimano w1 I0T L8
HGUNORQ YO DI P EPICELCD & D BPE PUS XL NYDNYAHYRY YAVINYSIN NNYY Wd 10 sausm parem j9 % 'S5 pambos 011 00 N03Y T
“100Z "L Bl JO 5% SERUTING SOULY SURS USUAWRA N Jyde SROTY o pepessore (‘011 “00 LIOTHO N0 Yeuuy) ‘ALY “03 LIO3HD HS3HLY L smoN

£l - ooL'y - - - - - - - - - - g Sryuwg
vo  [l{ow J|loor's  Jlleo Tl[sro-]{lees'- flices  T|[s0 J|{seze [|[1as'z  Jl{t0o |09 J|l1se | sewsouzeng carma e
80 o't 008'Z 20 ot |[ave'e- £18'2 Z'l 6'G0L 592'G 90 zlz- 1662 s
gl 59 006'% Z'l 52 Ll 009’ VL o 68Y'Y 0l zrl aLE'y sveung rmusy
-] - -] - |lleaL J|[ovz'e [|[ses'st | - [1loo  J|[szeer | N EANET sersacns penmpnd o uokons3
£S 0L 002’21 S L'eZ B6l'c 02041 £c Le- L2851 3 1’19 LTl vermanG B v
- 98z 006'c - 9'6E 198 £E0'E - vy [|[zaz - - 90 B g vee3 20
- 5'6l 000'6 - 59 s z65'L - TEL 120'L - 191~ ¥¥T'9 'an oo gy
o 1'ZT 006'2L 9z ¥t 1ze't 59501 z2 0’8t vpZ's 51 geL- 150'0 mamang sy
- 6'a ooL'e - zau ]| |es1'z Lov'e - s z2z'L - 9l 5127 01102 LK3uD HsaRY]
- 6'Ep- 00b'Z - gsi- || [162- 182t - 0’52 Z.0'S - ZBel 29.'9 P A3 e ANG ATV
- - - - - - - - gpe- 1e's - 9'ec- z08's 01700 HoOV
L ' ge- 008's 0z ovz- | [e2r'z- 289's vz B1g" goL'ol £t 0L 65871 g eumng e ey
- 0°00}- 0 - (W' 5 69 - t4 vi - obl- [ "CL1 70D LIGIHD HEIHAY|
- z'al- 008"y - TS L98'S - £'5 #50'9 - 9T 69c'D Q1100 WoaY
vt zil- 00s'y ¥l - || ieg IEP'S ¥l z'6- 8Z1'g vl v'e Zor'9 g R g
- - - - - - - - D.@hl Q - MNHI O ‘ALl “03 1KaINDY HE3HAY
- ZlL 001'61 - 9oy 6109 698'at - 6zl 0s8'21 - ove $68°01 P Lo A NG ABYE
- €z 0Op'EL - € g6y BLL'EL - P81 0zz'el - - PSELL 7 0 v 3G |
- S'6L- 009'0¥Z - zvl- || [zea'sr || [198'882 - (s 6L5'ave - £l £ET'PIE Q1109 noI¥
o're gLl- ol'esz |[e8 g |[piv'er |[or'ice |[poe 56 065'vL8 0’68 v'Z S8F'96E e o
000l [epL- oo0'sze  [oooL [vo1- [sve'err  [soi'sie  [ooor [ev z59'cTy 0°00L 9 LEY' S susoouf Buanied)
EE] % Aok % 4ok Kak kil o Aod -] % Aok
‘a3
(3} £5002 £/8002 €200 ©/E00T

% 'wad Jo suomn}

(pajepiosuoy) Juawbag Aq swoou| Sujesady ¢

“GUSLARISY 132010 UC TR0 103 BOURMOTY U SEEUDI( JO SFEAIN) pur Ay 181U
hs 10 JANEM A SOV M [RIK] jO NS oy d PR TH U] o
gto'L | eze v68's (opg'ty ) oog'sr 950°L - ge'sr [(@isee ) gop'se £00°L - 295'c05- [(gov'egr- ) Zi6'iEb- 253U 1N
- P'ZL- Q/8'L- (poc'ts ) 0os'ss - - 6e6'66y |{ Log'es ) 9.£'t9 - - zzo'vre- |(eb2'os ) £9s'2er ST HIU WG SUCN]
- 0/8- 810'¢2-  [loo ) oo - zes-  |Zsisze [(oevzz ) 61lEe - - gos'srs |(seg'ose ) tig'0se s
- - - ( - ] - - - ZeL'e (gi6'c ) S/6'¢ - 286~ | 85)- ( 69z ) 252 A0 AmapoRnx]
L80°L PZE- 0Z6'9z- |(o00'2s ) ooZ'ss oLo'tL - sg0'sal  |{eLe'ze ) ozZ1'es Ze0'L - ssa'vel- [(eaL'og ) vb6'LE- wU1ey ARIRIOELCT #ojed sul0y
- oooL- | eaz- (n ) - a'L5 16 [T ) vaz - S'eE ¥ {gez ) 281 a3 fugeiadauon
- 28 £51- (0ov'e ) 009'Y - g~ |2es'l- [{poR'c ) e6l'L - £'LE 085 { gr0's ) ovE's o] Sulledo-uaN
LoL'L L'Eg- 1s0'2¢-  |(oog'sy ) 009'¥S 6LO°L - vs2'ogl |(esL'08 ) L59'Le gv0’L - g6r'sBl- |[(Zee'ss- ) z0l'se- Waid Buamadg
- - - ( - ) - - zo6- ||vzs'onl-[|(oze'sL ) oza'sL - gy [|6Le'zoL [[{2pL'002 ) ibb'002 PRicRHuaUIkedaF M
- 00L- ars'Ll- | [Cooz'es ) QoE'voL - gsi- || 4v2'12- {[(082'001 ) ape'siL - g4l oi¢'02 |[{9s0'szt ) 5BS'.EL s Ll
- 28l 906'C (o012t ) 008'vZ - 60 T (tpB'sL ) Z6R'02 - oo g- (gze'al ) s0r'0Z s L]
- €8 v59'22-  |(o02'802 ) QOv'0./2 - vir-  {002'012- [(966°'082 ) bS0'86C - g'Ls SLI'ELl [(291'65F ) §52'805 sssuadxg Buneedo
gszl | tvL- g0'vs-  |(ooe'esz ) ooon'sze |81t vol- lope'er- [(si17zie ) goz'sis  Jewll [Ra 6.2'12- (69206 ) ZSO'E2V ouwoou) Bugnido
we { [ [aze) 4 ) bt [ Woavy ] - [ noov ]
s | - el I T T | s |
(3) wanoz /8002 £11002
{und Jo suory)

{paiEpIOsuO:) sasuadxg pue swodu| g

PEAEREE Ca anE po¥ Tyl Py O potdl



NEUES ™ ROOF WP 2 pue a1 ones defuease w1007 L)

Asquace uo Lmpmge PRERRORIGS & 3 BEEU P 0L NYONYARYR YA YHY LNYSTN ANV d 15 $hegs panan jo 4Ly 55 FASDOR 'd |7 "0 nOoY '#

“I0GT 'L O J0 5B SRALEING BOUSLY SEIES LS O 108 %0 D' S PApean QLT "0 LATHD NOr o) 010 “00 LIAIHD HESUAYS
“wuwo) prewyand o) MUNESOR {0 JRQUINN TRRITINg BurAes LeaT Y

“BUPURENG SRGRAIRON LW SIHINIGD 0 MGUITN IR SJURA SEES JSUSERU[E:

“LHPOGRIS J0 SQUELK SsRUNNG RS RAIDT

$OUTIG UL ACHAARICIOU S4PEOLN 1L Blrpuugeinc LM EIMGIoE SO Jo JQUINH  SINNG e | 0N
- - - LO0' L00'¥ - - - - - - - - ssauisng Busueg
- - 90 alg’L 185'422 7l 122'922 9'Sy 299'00Z 2'2e8 808281 2'202 LG8'Le ssousng Buniaes uso
§'91- 000’621 98- 118'L9 POP'PSL S L 182912 162 9E6'69¢ £06 126'625 L 4414 PaIrur Aueduwiod aIdnd AMg ASY3
[} 00L'651 €541 ozv'LolL 09Z'65L 8'6E- Or8'LS L'SE- £20'96 Pee- 650'8PL g'gL- $er'ze ‘LT “00 L0380 HEAYAY
- - - - - v'ge- CER'LPL L1T £8.2'60Z §'92- 28.'v82 26l LGZ'L8E ALy 02 WOV
Lg- 00£'882 952 068'£01~ | ¥99'ELE 18- PGS LED 6'82- [AZNTL) z'9 897'896 9'0L- oLL'egs ss$aUIEng acueLI S8|BG JUaL|E)SY|
£'0 008'% oG- 289 rLE'Y 1’0~ L0L'S 2L 60L'S L84~ 609'S £'9l1 286'9 QL1 "ed LAIND HEIHAY
6'82- 000'9L9 £'92Z- Zse'goe- || sse'g9s 29 016'6LL'L || 2§ €09'ESZ’L || 0°2L 5.6°L6L°L || 6 Z6F'$0°L "aLs 0D WOOY
a'8g- 008'029 29z ceo'oLe- | elL'Lie 4 goB'LeL't [z's 605’652 | g'LL ¥8L'L6L'L |0 189'LL0°L $sauISNg pIe) Upaud|
- 006'221 G'L- £61'2- $80'081 Z'9 §28'281 Lyb £8L'cll - $20'054 - - 'PF] 8UQ YSED DO
pie 000'6€8 Lyl L¥6'LE L6Z'8E9 g'6¢ YrE'959 [4:13 ZrL'0LY €49 £00'2PE 229 66E'202 PaIUN AuBdWOT) JIang ANG ASYE
- - - - - - - 09 0y 09 91 &4 s [44 4 "l 0D LIIHD HEFHAY
€8 0oL'221'e |1gLL- lov'2oe- || est'vie’e | 2o 091'289'2 || 5'L- 9416582 || L'}- 916'206'2 || 9°2- £l0'v58'T "aLl 0D WOV
1’0 000'ZIE'E 199 pLI'9ZS- | 2i8'802'E | FO- 985'SEr'E [ £'L 9E9'0S¥'E [ L2 $50'90¢'c | 00 PER'LIL'E SS8UISNE UBOT
4, Kok % Aok o AOA &, ApA %, Kok % Aok
(3) er5002 £/8002 £/2002 £/900Z £/5002 00T
(pajeposuog]) wawldag £g sjunoooy 1AWSNY) JO JAQUNY °S
@555 U POOZ NEHWY JO PUS S Ju aijR dRIKISIMO B ] 2007 L1 equiaceq
w0 AN PAIEPIOILOD B SPRUI BUR KL NYONY AHYEY D YHY.LNYSON YNYD d Jo SAms panee1 jo & 17’5 Paanbos ‘017 "0 000V Trman
.hﬁ 1 M JO W SEIEG BT ST ANLEE O s 540 DY O pecsecons (gL 09 L3N NOr Alniny) ‘gL7 0D LITIHD HEFHSY 1N
5’58 00128 Z6ell 8i8'0L 500'02 - 9zZL'8 - ¥52 - - - - ‘PI1 9UQ YsE] DO
¥'vE 00£'5EL -3 £82'¢ ££9'001 0'8 059'96 &'vlL 6£9'68 122 §10'8L 74 LI6'00L "L 00 WOY
6'ZF 00¥'ZLL g'cl 199'FL 689021 6Ll L26'S0L Z'5k 68'68 1'282- §L0'8L £vl L £8'00L $81q8A1808Y paajuelens)
W) 005'LT - 8.0'0¢ 81002 - - - - - - - - sseuisng Bupjueg
[ x4d 00£'Z2 g'al as8'y BEY'DE [k 898.°SZ 6'9¢ £TF' Lt Z'601 £2L'ZL LLy ([ Z80'9 sseusng Bunineg ueo
gLy 006'G 6'CE- 961 'S~ geL'0l (A SEE'GL 8- 62202 L'202 951'E2 09 298'L pepun Auediueg aljqng Ang ASY3
+'8 00r'sE 9EPe £5l'e2 959'2¢ [4:is £05'6 ar GEE'ZLL FEP L09°EE L322 581'65 AL 02 1KSHI HSIU Y
- - - - - 8'6Z- 13184 9bE- 692Gy 5'9¢- rLO0L 9'Ge- PEB'CLL aLl “o2 WoayY
5€- 00E'L 6¥e- 06L 'L~ S62'ZF gLe- 986'95 9've- SEC'E8 9’62~ BLE LTI 1ge 195°'LBL ssauIsng eaueuly sa{eg Juelujelsy
6§ 002 oleg- 2ZL- £bb o- 99% L't 995 812 oS 20t 854 QL1 "0 LKITHI HSTU Y|
¥'0Z- 000'0¢ 6PL- 585'9 z89'i€ B'9- 89Z°pY 1'2- IE5' L £9 ceg'ey LULL L¥B'SP "aL1 03 WOy
g0z || 00Z'0g 0'gl- SLi'e 9ZL'se g'g- re'vr gz- [FAR: s 66E'6P Ll Lgs'ar ssaursng pieg upesd
S'0 009'L8 6L~ 9e6'L- 19L'L8 §'LL 96928 1’52 Zri'vl - 9vZ'6S - - ‘Bi1 BUQ USED D0
£E- 00£'22 L6 LLB'vT SEL'VL g'a9 gL6'6% £z $95'62 2'99 £9L'zL LTy 6820l PRiw AUBdwad ANd AN ASY3
- - - Z Z - - 7'gg- 0z 96t et g'gs- g9 ‘a1l "2 LIAIHD HIFY IV
6'L- ooz'vie'L ||| 8Li- 219'S2L- tar'ae’L ||| ve- G6E'bEF'L || €0 9s2'085°L ||| L0 eL209°L]|| 2 664°ZL9'L "all o0 WodY
L'2- o0oL'sLe’l || £8- £6E°1SL- L16'08F L || 2 oLe'zes'l || ¥t ZLL'EDL'L || S€E vgL'o89'L || Ze- PGLCEY'L SSBUISNE URdT
9z 0ov'oer'lL | #'8- 0.L€°L¥L- 955'2L9'L | 0'S- [Z6'68L'L |60 £50'268'L |20 589'698'L | £ 9E6°258'L {uah jo suolliw} BuipuelsING ssiqeAaaey
% Aok % Aok % ADA 9, ADA o, AoA af, Aok
{3) £/6002 E/BDOZ £12002 £/900Z £/500¢ EIr00Z

(peyepijasuc)) juawbag Aq Bulpuslsing sajqeaaIay i




Iml

i've 008t - 286'2LF | BIS'EE - £or'6Er 222 | TGL'P9 ¥az | loo'e8 £6l- | ara'sy BWCIU| IeN
0 | 00’6 - ZIS'62 £L8'61 - 8E9'El- B'6LL-| 289l £42Z-| 06v'8 26e- | 1i9'0- Pausjep ‘saxe] awoou)|

- - - 090’6 080'6 - - - - - - - - ‘ol ‘saxe) ajeiodiol) JeaA (e0S!d Joug

- - - - - erg |t 69 |0494 662 |ove's £6L- [09L'LL saxe| em_a._m"cm_
£'€e- | 001 1'66- |€02'9l- | ogL S'e9- |escal G | 0Ly A A VWA ¥0Z- | 09t'vS Juaund 'saxeL swioul)
SZ- | 00E'LS - 0SE'S6y | LO9'SS - 6tr2'9EP 622" |6€zZ'L01 62T | LED'EEL 8'GL- [9EL'ELL saxe awoou| 210599 awoou|

- - gar |91ZL 00022 - v8L'vL - - ¥'S ESE 918 | SEE SS(UMIST Ul SUBLIFAAU] JO UDIENBASY U0 507

- - €06 |99 ocL §'ee- | €9 - 9er 006~ |62 0's6- | 262 $1955V paxid JO SBIBS LD 5507

- - - - - - 190'2LE - - - - - - sjuswiAeday JSaJ8)u] LD SSOT JO) VOISIAGLY [B103dS
G'26- |00 1’26~ | vPL'ETE- | 069'22 - |se8'ose TEF vl £ve | S08'2 g02- | 198°L 855507 ABUIpIoBIXS

- - - €0’ €.6'€ 6'vt- | 692 L'SvZ | 68y 9'Ss6 | ¥l - g6L'E awoau) AJeu|pIcBIIXg
8'9e- | 000'2S - Zos'ggl | 6Le'Z8 - £8l'9g- L€ | vLL's0L £0Z |S69IPL SgL- | 66L°LLL sway AleulpIoRAxg A10jag awooy|
0’0o |0 S2iL |80y S¥9 gy | 9tc £l 694 2’14z | 229 osl- | L9l sasuadx3 Bujjesado-uoN
vel- | 00r'e 64 Lye- ¥08'e §ie |9v0'e £9 s1z'T Lo £80°2 §'l- 980' awoay Bujesado-uoN
L'8e- | 009'6¥ - ZG1'69L | 651'08 - | z66'88- £p2- | vZl'90lL 0Lz | vEZOPL L'gl- | 08g'shL Woug Bunersdo
s 00t'v6 g'21- | 9£0'02- | 69E°Z6 vl | S0P2LL 8 | prie'9zl §E 682'8¢t 60 | 265'EEL sasuadx3 bunesado Y10
St 000’8 - | pESL v59'L - - - - - - - - BIqBAJE08Y SUBDT JO SI[ES LD 5§50

. - 206~ |9z5'08L- | 0Z9'6L g'Le | LpL'002 - | zeeiie - - - - sasuadx3 pajgjarjuswiedarisais)
S'Li- |00Z'68 §'LZ- | §62'82- | 092001 £6L |9S0'6Z) 96 |€81'80L vve- | eor'zol 802 | piv'GEL sasuadxqg pajerariqap-peg

- - S0s- |19 909 - £2Z'L - - 8- | 458 L9658 [ LEL S9eS JO 50D
€4 00L" 2L e 86~ ¥+6'G1 6’9 826'9L 8'GL- | 981L'8L €L~ | 165'12 i~ (511’9 sasuadx3 |eoueuly
6'L1- |00L'802 g8t~ | 508'zZZ- |956'9eE £8% |Z9.'65P 201 |zis'osz €Ll | 005292 oL 816'56Z sasuadx3 Bugesadg
S'6L- | 009'SET gvL- | 8v0'0S- | 098'zZEE L9 |808'ZrE £1- |6L9°29¢ g1~ | 68£'2LE vrz- | ZEL'BLE SIqEAI303Y SUBOT UQ JSaU3N|
§'gl- | ooe'ese Sl- | €69'€S- |olL'ig S'g | 69.'0L¢ §'L1- | L£9'96€ 2T | veLZov gL |66L'LLY awoau Buessdg

% AGA % Aok % AOA 9 Aok 9% KOA 5, KoK
(3) £/8002 £/8002 €/£002 £/9002 £/5002 £/#Q02

(uak o suoimW)

(WOOV) sesuadx3 pue swoay| 'g




2002 'L WY JO 5B SSIRASNG FAUBUY SHES WGALETISW dn jyds SINOZY O PePeoIIne (1011 "0 L

QIHD NI Aeatie) ALY 0D LIGINT HESHAY (8o

€T £C 6l 0¢ 21 L'l SRBU0
- Z0 T0 00 00 z0 seES
gy 9¢ 6¢ ve 6l <L S3RURIENG) JpalT) WOl S394
- - 60 Pl €7 e Buioueul S8BT JUSWE)SY | WO} §ea
ww O—. m.—. m _‘ m 1 VF SSIuUsnNg ple) pal) wory 5334
£16 €76 56 ard §'Z6 16 BIQEAIS09Y SUBOT UO jsaiaju|
o'ool 0001 0’0ol 0001 ooal c'ooL swoou Bunesadg
(3) er6002 £/8002 £/2002 £/9002Z £/5002 €700
(%)
(WO DY) Mobajen Ag swoou] BuneladQ jo oney uosodwo) g-7
_LOOZ ') Oy J0 S SSHNSNG SILNUY SO WoumEr dn ids SIWODY 01 pepesons (g1 0D LITIHD HOr Aueuno)) "0 "0 3 LIGIHD HETHLY (0N
oci- |[{[ooze |1z 69 L16° aps- [[[s0e's ||| ver ||| zzee g0 |[{eore [[[re ||| es09 e )
g'9l- 000'9 e 181 €612 S'0i- 5002 g8 0£8'2 g0 812’2 A2 tgL’z Buo
- - ¥'6- L9 P59 - [4 42 - - g8 g5l 0009 gel s3[@S
1’6 oozl 9Y per €9¢€'11 Sl 698°0L 0'sZ 96¢'6 608 6652 2691 Ge0's sasjueieng ypaig Wwalj sea
- - - - - L'2g- Z6P'E 1) 086°G 6'ee- SsZ'6 gvl- 66L'E} Bupueul sojeg JalERsU| WOy 804
zav ||{oory  [|]ozi- ||| 92z £v0's oo [|lozzs |{vo [|[eeve |[ze [|[nve  [|[ow || wos @piegiaisen
I'gl- ooL'y 92el- FX AN EP0'S 0's- 0iL'g ¥0 6eL'g 0L €LL'9 avi vLL'S ssauisng pIRJ P27 Walj s394
rA YA 00L'y €L 060'L- z0g's g4 629 o8- 908’9 PlL- 6€'L S0 1pe'8 SUBQT pAINIIS
0’004~ 0 cee 9- cl L1"gg- 81 AN L2 Liv Ly L'gp 06 SERIaWW]
¥6L- 00:'L€2 SpL- LS6'8t- Sv9'28% e 16G'9EE Lo ¥8L'09¢ g'l- Y6 ac ve- ¥68°02¢ Slawnsuoy
G'6L- 002'1€2 Spl- 256’8t 159282 s §19'9eE LoL- Z18'09¢ gl- L66'F9E Ve 586'0.¢ sueo] paanoasun
S6L- 008'seZ 9vi- 8v0'05- 098'262 Lo 806'zPE £L- 619'29¢ ﬂr.?l 69€'CLE ve- Zee'6LE SIGEAIOSY SUBGT) U0 isaalu]|
G'glL- 00£'8se Sl £59'€G- | NRVARS el el 69.'0.€ G- 1£9'96¢ ce vEL'T0p g’ 66L°LLY swoou) Buyesadp
9% Aok o Aok % Aok 9, Aok 9, Aok 9%, AoA
(3) ¢r6002 £/8002 £/1002 £/800¢ £/5002 £/#002
{uak Jo suol|in)

(WO YY) Aiofisjen Agq awoau| Buessdo 4




Buneads b = SO DU O St DLE 0 P GO oM
60 §¢ £ g9l Al 61 g4- 54 S0 6€ S0 ¥E hatnin®/
L0 240 Lo 1’0 00 20 00 20 20 20 - - {uotuxw} PIRPURSS BLiL) Qid) X8 ssudiavg
0 6l o0 51 0g Gl 10- Sl 10 91 [ Gl saliRY7) AMANG JSYIQ PUB SeRE [
L'0 LQ 00 9'0 00 99 oo 90 10 9'0 10 20 satusdx] uogenwidag
00 0Q 0L~ 00 60 0l £0 61 10 22 20 £Z sesuada wxmsy)
[ 09 20 1M 4 1] Ly 0 44 L0 1hd ¥0 £e e
gl Fy) 90 1’9 ga 56 £0 6% 0o s £ S WewdoRARQ PUs UoHRIAIQ Sendwos) 1) sesusdg
60 14 10 B'E g gc 10 LE [N gt [Nl L'e $9TUSIN] JAMRASILDY
20 €€ 20 1E Zl- 62 1’0 [ 4 g0 oy o y'e $5URIXT JSUOROWOIH Pus BUSIHeAPY
2e S'6 60 €L 90 Ze 20 e 00 06 20 06 $1500 UL
G2 9'9¢ Al L'62 Ll £0E £¢ 0ze 2l £vE £0 §'Z¢ sosusdxg Bunesadp JMag)
L'0 '€ re p'C - - - - - - - - HTEAFIVY SUND] JO SRS U0 T
601 i 9.8 £9e- €582 £le 09 09 - - - - UILARGRY 150101 UO T80 JO) SOUBMOITY L1 $9RR03() 0 FSRDIY|
- - 24 Sgl - (1} - - - - - - (QuSWARdaY JO ISNSM ATIUNDA T ODY] RUO-SWAR 1990 PAS
- - gzl o'ye 0’8 L] e 7'E - - - - suawieday 1saaiy)
FAl 00 iy Z9 R ad QS ¥'e ¥'e - - - - sesuaha poimaruawisdarsasmu
£0 €0 Lo 0o 00 10 20 1’0 00 £0 Z'0 £0 SIS 1380 UO $907] JOJ SOUBMDRY LI $R153(] 10 FERLIY
€0 L'E- 611 re ¥e '8 gL 10 89 L= 6l- FA] £1Q9( PR 10] BXRMOLY U BRG] 10 500U
1'Z €18 a6 Z2'S¢E 20 292 L0 02 g0 692 61 ¥iZ SHO-BILM 1990 PRE
12 GPE Qe gle gL 8'FE L rAT X4 Pl §'Ge Z9 B'ZE sesUatxa palwa-gepPRg
- i 1o 20 - £a - - 20 - 20 Z0 $9{ES 0 180D
g9l 99 ¥0 0s 00 9v a0 9r 60 ¥'s 80 £9 $etusdsy Eoum
19 808 £6 L'bl 80§ (R4S 0'g ZEL L9 259 B'G 6Bl satuady funeiado
“dd Aok ‘d'd Aok “d'd kok d'd Aok -d-d Aok -dd Aok
(3) e/6002 /B00T £11002 £49002 /5008 002
%!
N0V awosy) BugesadQ o) sasuadxg GuyeladQ jo oey 2-8
* E L 2! 0 Lkt OO B EE.: .I I\ day Jo hﬂ’.ﬂg oA S INODY, " EIL Aed. }S8.16ju] L0 FSOT] JC} SOUTAMOTY, B]2ETON 0} pOUylaw ey jo ﬁglﬁ ayj gﬂ.—ﬂk 0]
862 005’9 9'8g- 100°g- L00°S - 800'2 i 622'9 £l L9L°G1 grl BRI'El SO
£'S 00t ¢'6E- Ghe- 08E S'EE- Gc9 [ 0¥6 - 0.6 - - {uonuxE] pIEpUEls BUL) Qi) ¥y esudisiul
9l 008’y 191~ ¥#06- SZi'v g4 Qeg9's ¥z a01L'9 g1 £62'9 04 191'9 Sofl/Byg MNd SMAQ PUB SAXEL
o'ai- 008'L yal- £6¢- 1002 25 YEE'Z ¥i- #26'2 ZEl- 096'2 Ovl- 0S6°'C sasuadiq uogERNdag
0001110 0'goL- €re'E- ! 9'06- PrL'E 091~ 0852 e 020’6 ¥'9 LPE'S $osusdxa gIuRINSUl
LL- 00P'G1L 66~ 1L 615°G1L g 962zl FRY 2.9'91 gLl $20°91 4 SEGEL b
5§z 000°0Z LE 0G.- 91561 £s 99Z'02 Qg G52'61 g1 £26°02 g's 962 12 swidajeasq pue Uoiesadg saindwos so sasuadig
[:11] 005°21L £ch SEL')- LBE'2L 8¢ ZeL'vlL ga 69’1 0y £85°P1 A 16151 SFUSKT SANRNSIUDY
S Zl- 005’9 9'gL- 8511~ LIL'B yZe- S18'0L ¥ 180'91 S'vl $20'gL 811~ BE6'EL dx]) |RUOfoWo.y PUB BsIRARY
£9 00s've eve 88€ L~ £50'EZ 9'Z1- Zrr'0E ge- £2a're 0t gLL'ge 0L SEZ'LE 550 puuotisd
22 00r'v6 gLt 9£0°'02- B9E'Z6 il 90v'Z1LL [A PLE'9ZL S'E 69Z'8EL 60 LBG'EEL se3usdxg Bunwado Jouig
S'v 000'8 - $59°2 $G9'2 - - - - - - - - CIQEAIIDRY SUBTM §O SE[BS U $507
- oog'izl-[j| e66L- 00z’ Leeg- 00Z'GLL- G '62E 000'941 - 00.°E2 - - - - MueWARdSY] [59:3ju] UD wE0 /04 SOUEMGITY 1 FSERRR] 10 SFRARN|
- - S'or 856'9L 8£8'85 - 0g98'LY - - - - - - {muswheday Jo JaNEM AIEIUTEA AODY) SUO-SUM K] PEd
- - 5 6L Sil'EE 135'5L F2ig Ertd - L25'CL - - - - uaaLiedey see|
- - 206" 925'081- 0Z9'61 9IEy ip1'002 - Lez'le - - - - dx3 peitjeriueulAsdansan
- 008 6261 0zs- 0gL- ¥ e orE 1G5 05t 042- S0’y 2102 L6E°L SGUEIENE) 19901 UN 307] 10 SIBMTY Lt #1821000 10 Femar]
- 000'8- 6EEL- GYE'Zh g9z.'0l- - 919'LE 1201 [Xi14 9'Zel-| || 866'9- s'ge- SgvLe S198() PeEg 10} S3UBMO|Y Ul SE9R36() J0 GREAIY|
L Eh 00v'96 oGl 0iS'vL 199 b1 S'6- 160°L6 L 6£T'201 Le- ab'801L 0'ge 865°Ch1 Sl e Pre
Sl 00Z'68 6le2- 562'82- 092001 £61 950°'621 9c £81'801 e Z9v'z0l 202 rib'GEL sesusde] peleasigeppeE
- - G 0§- Py 909 - €2zl - - G- 151 1°966 (1% SIS O 156D
€L 0oL'ZL g'G- ¥86- GGl 69 826'91 2'61- 981’8l €21 16512 Ll SL1'92 sesuRdg MRy
61 00.'802 58 509'22e- 956'082 £86 29.'65t L0l 215'062 £l 005292 02 g16'S62 sosuady] Bumedo
v, Aok [ Aok %, Aok % AOA %, AoA % Aok
ﬂaﬂm_w:mgm £/8002 £/£002 £/900Z E/5002 £P002

{(WOOVY) sasuadx] Bunesado g




"B CLLTEL VT 16 JQUINN TRUISE $IUMN] SO[US ISUEISU|'E:
SHPRPIED JO JSGUINE (EE3uEhg (D KPMDE

“aure1eq Bupeaq-152.101UHuoy £0PNEUI BYL BUIDUTISING UM BILNOIE JBWIOISNT JO JIQWNN 'SIGUITNG UBeT'|: SUION
- - - - - vae- CEV' Itr) Lle- £84'50Z S99z z281'v82 [ L6T'L8E ssalieng aJUBuld S8BS JUBLjEISU|
682~ Qo0'gLs £'9¢- * T56'80¢€- _ 856'998 'e oLe'ssL't [ _ £09'esg'L _ a'cL _ 518'L61°L _ 8't _ [4: 14 4: pmoIesen
6°92- Q00'919 £9¢ bL'60E- £56'998 [ 50L'9L1'1 Ts 008'ese’t 43 SIL'TEL') gy 669'v90°'L SseUIstg pua) pa]
gL o0g's Pl [Frd Ry Z2€0°01 gL £5P'1L g 08e'ZE 5B £95'Z1 £ gL'l SUBOT paIneg
0°00}- 0 g/g- ae- £9 o'pe- LoL £pe- €51 gl €€Z S'6E" ooy STERUILLICT)
o of 00E'89L 'z gL Z¥e'soe- r99'roe'e ce 209'048'T gL- £r9'ore'z P 0zZL'osn'z 9'c- SPE'6E6'Z SIauRsUa)
g8 00€'891'Z St 086'60E- 12L'79E'T FA: 20£'029°2 g4- 96.'0b0'Z P £5£'088'Z 9'¢c SHE'0Y8'Z SURQT pRINSATUN
o o 0012212 G- Lot 20g- BSL'PLE'T [ 091'2892 gL- 9.1'658'2 P 816'208'2 g2 £20've8'2 ssausng e
% Aok L3 ok w Aok % Aok % ok % Aad
(3) e/5002 £/8002 /002 £/0002 £/5002 £V00E
. (NO2Y) sjunodaoy Jwo)sny Jo JBQWNN "0l
“100T | Uy 3O $8 SHINENG GIURLY SHES uawnEIsL dn pide 2 RODY 0] PeRsesans {*QLT MO0 LIAFHI Xor "Asuuoy) 'Ll o0 LgSHD HSS4JY ieN
_m.o_, _oon.hrm _ £ _mvw.w 56218 _ 98 _ B8YG'6LL _ £'61 _ z8.2'c9l _ 6°SE L9Z°LEL _ >3 7 _ 12600 SHARATISY Saasoam_
{usd Jo spuEsnoy |} ey lad LeWNsUO]
L0 Ld4 20 L= oS [ L¥S £l [44°] S’k SES 90 125 10) $UBE PAIMISSUL JO SNGRE WlRIany|
- - - - - g'ae- irL'ze 9're- B9.L'SY [ 1o #1002 g6e- PES'ELL SSOUISNE SIURLJ SETES JUIUITEISU]
voz- _ ooo'oe 6'PL- 595’9~ _ 289/ 6’8 _ 89c' vy _ Le- _ 288'2Y _ €9 _ cea'sp _ Ll _ Lvg'sh _ ng-:E_
poe- ooo'ee 6l £65'g" £89'LC g'g :Tr g 4 e 1S54k £'9 £68'8p Ll £26'Sh stalsng e Hpaid
- _ - Z'51- _ 9/¢'e- _ 005°5¢E ¥E _ L18' W _ 02 _ otz'op _ L0 _ SELLY _ A _ 182'28 _ ueo pued opes3 _anz_
561~ 005'vE £'61- 2582~ leg'op 8’04~ osl'ay o't~ 020'+S jrA S 08295 R £8L'v9 $UBGT paIN3eS
000} 0 S62- 9¢- ¥9 cee- 1] STLE- el A o 16} PGy e STaIRUALGD
P 00£'641°L g1 8EC'8OL- 848°422'1 T Li'ary’L o LEL'ers'L o LT T ] (i Picare'i RN
Ld- 002'621°} gii- 92’891~ ¥e 1221 (4 60Z'9¥t'L oo 96zZ'Zre'tL 0 €6P°SPS'L FArAd gLg'ars't SUNCT] pamIeTUN
a8’ 00Z'viZ't g1t FALE-FA N L82'8IE'L [ 4 86E'PEY'L g 9/2'965'L o £42°108'L e 8BLZLO'L sang usa)
- 0oZ'vbe'L gtl- 8se'rLe- yob'ose’L [ £26'0.45'L g’ 865'689°1L 6'e- Lpe0zL'L o 9024'2LL'L (ugh jo suoKI} BUIpLETSING SAIqRAIEY
% Aok % Aok % Aok %% Ank % Aok % Aok
(3) £6002 £8002 £1400Z £/9002 £/5002 £P00Z

(WO DV) Bulpuejsing ss|qea0sy 6



- - €9l Le- 67} ¥88- 0602 161 PL6'T SEL- LIL'E 0gz- 90€'¢ uotsin( SSeUISng GANSE [EDUBLLY
- - '8l 65t SZ0'L L2- 998 Ti 1E6 1- 526 £9 266 S} PBAH
ri- 0EL'Z o Z81- piL'T 556~ 9562 58lL- 118'E ZrL- 960t 194~ gET'Y sashoidw3 jo Jequiny
ROA % Aok [ Aok [7X4 Aok
(3) £/8002 £/8002 £/4002 £/8002 £15002 £/r00z
(WODY) seadodws '5)
Jusaeadin ASusile LR HpUN SAXE Aq Amd j0 pdieaad DU MO, SO
- - 50 €L 1£5'9 65t~ Pop'g 612 £06'8 092 #89'8 £08 ¥Zh'g 18U
- - 0s LIEY £vZ'06 oL0't 266'58 1/02 916'1@ ¥25'S Sr'6L ZeLd 128l dreait
- - Q- il- T =19t G6- Ze9'L 59 121 et Z99°'L P 5021 AegsunoH pz uedg
- - [y Lz- 0Z8'L oL Lre') £9 156'} 69- g9g'} £g 156'1 1eaArshaqg $o¢ UedD
Gl- S08°L (NS e 0za'h LLL- 198l 19 TS6'L 0.- 114 Sg- L96'L Aisjandoug
- - 6P 062'% £90'Z6 SU6'E €LL'lR [ 898'c8 ¥S¥'S 9ei'le 1902 zaz'al SWLY pua sissuadsig yse]) Jo Jequiny
Agh % Aok Aok Lok Aok Aok
(3) £16002 £/300Z £1200Z £/9002 £/5002 /7002
{WODV) SIWLY pue siasuadsig ysed b
-] - 0°00L- gzi- [[]o £l 9zt €9l 102 ge [1]ee -] -] SuIIE NITIA X0IND
g~ z59'L €2 zEl- 899'} 8g1- 0z8'l SzZ 200'2 L6 £9L'L rl- Z69'L SOUIDRIN NAXNIITI O J8quny
ge- 259't €2 ZeL- 839°L 181 0zZ8'L szZZ L00'2 L6 2al'l vi- 169'L SIBAN0 NNYNICNA 10 J2guinN
Aok % Aok Aok Kok hok Aok
(3) £/6002 £/8002 £1L00Z £/9002 £/5002 £/H00Z
(NODV) NIINIFNIN "EL
-] - 0°00s- 6l1- 0 se- [[[ewr %51 6l g¢ [T]9e - - SUIEEI NIFIA X2IND)|
92- 9z5') - gil- 255°) 9g- 0.9°1L T4 9zL'L £pL Lob'L 0L glE'l payeIsun
0L- Lz §E- - I gel- vk i 112 15- 1A% 18- Lge poyBls
gg- £59'L g9 £Th- 689°'L i61- ZLe'l 8.z £00'2 g8 g8.') L1- 669’1 §8NNQ S5RUISTIA LB J0 JaquIny
AoA [ AsA Aok Aol Aok ADA
(3) £6002 £/8002 £/2002 £/9002 £15002 £/7002
(INODV) sIRINQ SS3UISNg UBOT JO JAqUINN ‘ZL
- - 26 0L~ ] reg Sl §Z2 LS tig- 5 06 1L $UB0T peIndeg
- . - - 0 - 0 - 1] - 0 o'o0l- 0 SEBWWo)
991 000'502 ope- 159'26- 658'SL1L 58k~ 0L2'892 6z rLa'6z¢ g5 195'68E aLl- 045858 SJBWNSUCY
99t 000'502 ovE- 158'26- 658'521 gglL- 0L2'ssz 62 ¥i8'62E €6 195688 gLL- 0./5'8S€ SUECT) Panaesun
991 000's02 ape- 1Z0'E6- ¥98'S.1 ggl- S98'992 9cC $98'08E g ££0°0vE 0L~ LLE'66E SUBWAIENT UROT MN 0 JequIny
% Aok [ Ak % AoA % A0A w, Aok %, Aak
(3) £/8002 £/8002 £1200Z £/9002 £15002 £/P00Z

(WODV) siewosny ueo] map JoJaquinp 'L}




-0} -

or | 000ty - e |gos'es €L |estieLl gr |oes'es 659 | suese o'y [88s'z9 Ty |etEenl LT |sB0Tr 9r | oIl TT |oeawe ' |o8g'Til L%
COZ | 00g'geE - L JosTeeE e | esaeal zt | ssTor L | s6t'e2 L | sIZE S0 |rel'ty 6'¢ | re2'vl £0  [ir0's ag |ori'er £0 |[ooo'® WO00'SIE > %000ZH
32N -ut:td - £or | ooggoz 9l |ees’zer 58 |80zl &t |ecorol »s |cea'za L | s8ros os |z §r ey 1's | riess a1 |Trsse WOO0'ULS >M000'SH
ey |00E'2LS - ole |Liyees €29 |680'065"L ree |wZolze | |ees |iostse'z | |zes |woTsie ||sre {sse'soa'z ||rie |erLiey | |oee [etecosz [|aLs |salizel ore |les'ell'z %0009t
o'0oL | 00L'ELE'L - 000L | BLELLE'L oo | wEowetz  |oooL |2L'eve’t | 0001 |909'0:9'2 | o'oor |12hErst | ooolL {EROSRS'Z | 000l |seZsvss | ool (ozvoes'z | oodl |riZers 000l |SPE'EEE'Z - ._-il....o:e et
wwo| twwweng (twwo] wewws Jiwwa| weeeeo [towa| meesys  iys] Rmumoo [ikwD] mmeows | o'ws| Rewewng  (wyo| meessyie  [owd]| Mg [0yn | weesvs [ oewn Bpuering Wy | e e o |
Ny Heiushyy TRy -~y ——y Juny ANy ey SRR Hquny ATy NN
13) ¢re002 /3002 12062 e [T £rooz
o T
(WODV) may 1sasa3u) AQ BUIPUTISING SIGRAIS00Y SUBCT) PRIMNDESUN L1
L'y |oo8'ey - - oy |oue'eg ve  |vos'ELl ar | 1eee oL | LIESEL v |eLze Te | ileell Iz |esz'zr oy | rSS'EEL Tz | 8g  |ISLELL Wn0a'sL Uy Ksal
L'Z% | 00r'ei9 - - oYy | TS0'PEY ST | 199’009 LIl |sET89L s 2Z6'Zel ‘3] S2H¥O0L £'Z LiR't g's cel'Le vl L2B'LS o's 952'26 'l 59'25 %000 Q1 - WDOO'SE
9z  |o0s'0t - - e [(oL9'gr 1’y | e99'ez #s |ee9'ee L1 eseer BY |TELEL Lo {52668 V'S | ers'sL 'L |0ER'Lr s |eg6'sd gL |vaL'sy %0005} - %L
0§ |ooe'sor - - BZL | seu'rel L9 |ers'soz €6l {erd'ai ¥zl |8g5'iee Yoz |£sE'bLE 90l | B59'80€E '8l | 989'¥0E ¥oL | DEC'LOE 702 | 1er'ic 6'0L |EBb'MZE KOZTPE - %O000T
08 | 008’50k - - vt | 6LO'EEE el | Ses'z0E ooz |zssez [FEN E-T1-y--0 €l |ero'see gLl |106's0S E7Z |eeq'ert TOL | BES¥TS 8’12 | Ti6'BEE c'8l | vB0'srS HOUSOZ - HO00'ST
'3z | o0voEe 6 |998'CiE OEr | STLGLOL TIE |THTLES 6rg |EiEser’L vor |9:9'c29 765 | ees'sRyl TIr |teTI5e w09 |sgussL || s | veD'ZFO 665 |oew'sslt WelIT
zy  |oogtl Z1  |evo'm g1 |ear'e ¥l | 90502 oL |ess'er ol |ersz T7 [es'l9 S AR ] gt Lz |see'ar 5z |lor'es vt | 1E6'00L Jeylkad pus a2y 62
o0t | G026 - o001 | BLerteZ) D0k |PES'FOTE | 000t |iti'erws | oo0b [sostore'z | oool | tELEvEL o0 |EFIEF'Z [ 000L |SBZ'SPSL  (000L jOZL'0BR'T | 000L | RIZ'EPSL 0’00l | SPE'ETE'E .z.zﬂ..da.:as._o
T
Wuo| sewwno  [mes| wesovs  |iiws | heemno  [mows| wesevn [o0wo| temesne  [own| meeeye Jimoro| meewane  [iwoyn| weeevie [miws| sememec [wiwo| eemsoovn  [ouan [y mws| oy AU Ry By SqaI3
b in Lo g Aot | sy GRS Y Aijuush iy ATy LN Sanpiplapachi sasmpy Ll . |
13} e/002 £R00Z L2 00T 5062 Er002
T
(WODV) @Y Isasau] Aq Buipu=ising JIGRAR0SY SUBGT Pasmdasun “LL
1wes, w3 o Bnlieg ma |5 IRSRURHIG SRR Y 58 Sty Uik | dtarkby i) us Heediis] = ), Sty Ty
o 06°0L aro 8] e ek e [} Ho Fryat oo -4 oo pemoes
-1 rzt [14] 99’5t e lsst B0 2318 rirl- F{¥ 1 wt- 96'8L o)
- LBl LAY SO oi- Tz o T no S5'ET o et xamur)
98 68061 0z's Gorie Wol- §2°22 7o ZLET Py o 65T e LT SURDT] pANISSUN)
L5 oL FINE S20Z £0'L- 1612 BL'O- zz o £1eT vz 44 Py aeiry]
“dd dod “d°d Aok -dd Aok “dd Aak “dd hok dd Aok
- (3) o0z L/R00L £1100Z L900Z 5002 EF0Z
(%

(WODV) plaif uea eBesany ‘9L



-

oot 11 ¥ 14 L.y.r4 ¥ I Toe gz §0c 5ot s e 0'LE oz ‘ (44 (%) wwaiey
oL §CL goL 1oL TEL ' ey 47 <89 589 STL 4 74 o'ee reL _ i (i oy
R0 [ £900Z £/5002 CADOZ
T
(WODY) [Fueen paunaesun] tepues Aq SUNcoTY IeWwaeisnD Jo oy vopsodwoD 'L.2
a'ook aooL 0004 ook 0001 0’00k a'aal o000t 0'001 o0l J'ook 9ol o0l 0901 0aal Rl
el il 31 e L8 ar e e 9 ¥ re re va o t44 Qg #8a0
L)1 t4.13 5T '8l 3.1 ozZe L'El [.3-13 i oel el goiL €6l o Loe 65 - 05 0¥
raz ¥4 A1) 0 14} 4 413 ¥z (14 ar (44 Loz o'yl (¥4 [ vt EF - Qr %0y
14 [474 [ x4 5T 4.4 e Ve ez [ 4% ez k14 Yz (424 €6 244 6¢ - 0 SOy
vit e rer 44 50T oLy gL vz e YT (34 sor vz (44 a6y & =eun
repy |ty By | sy sy -y, |y OmEs] | Sy sty waey | reovBamc | mrecer amy I--H rasey Omeey | oy a4 wrma | wreoyhmec | suscoy sy
[ [ €900 00T oz
£
{Woov)[surcT p Nl 8By Aq v D I0 0ARH VorsOdLoD BZ
0001 alt oon ife 18 L) 0°gok 000l 6%l ooot 000t ReL oot o0 5l oot L
ri (174 80 € "Z e 1 (4 74 10 4} irZ ra ri &7 o >
1'e "l e [33 [¥~4 ¥i s o= ze 31 acz ¥t L1 LT re 0us >
LEL L4%4 [-1.] [ ¥4} .13 'L L.x4} F<.13 [ (33 B&l 14} ¢t 413 re 15 >5
(43 n ] ois L) [x4] L ¥4 est 0w 1411 (1) (="} oL (313 rie 5 >z
(344 ol iz [y <4 SEL 514 V'z2 S} [ 3-74 iz i b3 4 Tz (x4} (374 [4-4
L ad TGV Ty o e
[ Bt B L Sy (4md 19 mowvL) owecu oY
SOy iy ey Py sy oy sy =y e o]
oy Dupmicy ey mary ncacy Burmcy ooy Mt | spunoocy Sumsc ooy e | munocoy Cuiek oy Ml
90K L2002 C900T, [ Cro0z
% LA 10 WL
(NODYHFUROT PAINJISUN] PWON| [RNULY A9 HUNCIDY JOWIOISNT o Ry UoNsOdWoD ‘6l
0001 | GOL8LL'L - - oLl RIRIIZL O0NL | e pe7 2001} 1) eee’t rom e ooz pot| era'ereT o0 mTeea 0L STLENT L FLTES DO SFCCEST _i
G | 00SERY - - olT | SS0TLr iy |szzee o€ | BLO'2ZS 0Ll |9l w62 L' | oom'Les 401 | SLL'90E TET |SrL'PES VOl | 0SLEsE QTE | 620'06F 86 {99TERT - >000L
8'5L | 000§8L - - £'9L | BELEIT 0L | POSYET ¥il | v0TSZ Tl | 508862 oat | SaLRLZ Ll | T6TRE L6t | ZOV'S6T 0T} {EYZOvE 00z | £E6 208 €I | CT665E 000'LE  >00%
K | 009EEr - - 1t |sov'eiy PEF | RE0IZ0L YiE | Z5G'0vS Ty 18R00LLL vt | reZl6S 6wy |0EE'9LZL 90T | £UEBES @rr |S69°58Z1 I'SE [ 502665 Trr |GISRETT wEE 000
90 |00E'L0l - - o9 |eoLEm 6L [Z0L95K ¥i | E96'90L PRl | SESEr T |eerou Sl | ZEL'RER 52 |Eriert et |1e8'izs [ A A e | Sresss oEE  >00b
'y |00LEs - - Tl 1z2'sE FSL | PRIEE L 18518 851 |ELrIy E'l |00 ES1 | PiS'9CP €} |5es'sk 054 | 1ZLEDY £ |z 05y | Z69'Drp 133
(%'wD|  Ammmmo (WD) Emeor o W ws| Depmmrg  fiwlyD| e W]  Gmwwo  [wWwd]  weowe s Spumeng o yy| ey e (Wan| Oumeng  |twlwd| sy L il G R & et (uak jo cmenceyl )
Lt anqungy iyr——— —a [ro—— e ———— e iy iy pr— e [ TERERERY
— — —— T — I ML) DN
(O £R00Z Er2002 [F ot
) L6

(NODY) BUIPLEIRING SIGRARaY Pagissel) Aq IUIPUBSING HGEAEIEY SURST P n g




-2h -

- 8e8'89 _ . _ o8g'Ly _ - _ . _ N H - _ - _ - PRI i PORIOOWOTON GUBLASSY _E.zeh
r A4 Be9'8Y (A ocr'sy ol 5 0s2'62 792 862'62 §¢c £60'ce SuaLLABCEY jo IAmM ATOA CINODY
LGk S16'69 GGt 290'L8 gor £0g'se FArA 629'0v r'ee 80.°9¢ e “sueuiteday Supen jo AT 1emoieg
[ oL o 266 e £66'C 't zio'e £e og'e 1AM 4RI 93 Mg
9'6 ove'vlL Z'SL 68064 L've 90G'EZ '8¢ pav’Le ¥'GE 21968 Amdnriung [uoisy
0'00L LL2'651 000L {SIS'SZL |Q00L |ES0'SE 000l | SI¥'96 0’0ot 182001 (o Jo SOEM} SIO-STLAN K18Q PRY JO 1oLy
(%) YD (%) H'D (%) WD (%) 90 (%) 2 DupuE SO SaeAESEY ua peoeg
£/300Z £/L00Z £/9002 £/500Z £H00Z
(WOOY) suoseay AQ SYO-3]UAA SUBQT palnlasuny "2-2¢
“100Z ‘L I JO W8 BEAUAING S2UTLY IS Wewmsy dn Jpds 4, W00y 0 pepeaom {11 "O9 LKIFHD WOP "AsuLy) |g11 "0 1)g3HD HSTEAY €
"0 SR W MRS FERA-UO- S RA DD Sl Aty T
g W dad enid 0] [ SREURNG SEURING [0 KIS-HUM 1G] PE] = HAUE SRLNmND
SAGUAS Y [ULIGIU] | BRALIENG $2UNUL] SNBG JUSLINEISL |0 SUO-SILAN J3A() PR = SRBLISNG S2UNLL] SBUT JLMUTGIY
TN Y Ounidoys P | GPEIIFSE |0 SUS-RIUAA IO P = PP m mepy
Japun s0 g o, Suma) mnyd B ] 1 SSAURNY N0 0 BUC-S3UM 1980 PUE = SEAING UK
WIO-MLAA 1GRQ PRE 1O OT8Y L WRON
[zvo) |sve [ - s Jezev  J6ro [26e  Joso) [ave  Jeeo [eez ez [ost smumng owpiens]
- - - - - g0 | L6¢ FLQ) |esy (sg'L) |ecty (v60) |¥52 300Ul SRS USTE)
(sgo) |z9¢cl - (ayey |2221 (60'L) |[e626 (820) |08 (ve'1-) |g6'8 (61'2) {zeotL anieInsR
(vor (221 - {vrz'0) (Ef weo) ([ 200 ove {1t wz'z) || 1eL (Loe) |[ss¢e TuRo] paInses
611} |jveol - (ore) || gvaL (ze'a) || L9 (800} [ S1'9 (Lz'o) |[eza (ar'1) |[os9 SmY panaesn
11} jLo0 - (1€} 6414 (ev2) |[2ve (90'0) | 66'S (ee'a) |s09 (ze't) |89 (%) sseusng wowey
[eyo-aiupa 1980 PE\ j0 oReY]
J0GT L Rty 1O ¥R SN FSUi SONNS BN ILE dN Y 3.0 DY OF pepesaon (01 O LNIYD XN Aeuna) ‘011 "0 1IGTHD HSIHIY SIoN.
L0 Laa] Al - ors Z0 LS £l FA 4" Gl Ges 90 128 {uai jo spuEsNOY L} Incaoy Jed
0 Joj suRo) i1 $0 soueiy sbaiea
= = 96 (44 [0}214 't 2194 v rrA - £t 80t 88 GEE {uak jo spumEnody | ) soea paihsesun o))
TUneoy ad Sj0-01AM 198( DRy {0 uNOUTY a0uasy
vi 00zZ'01 192 ¥00'2 6616 9'8E S6F'2 6cy 60F'S 50l || s8L'e L'ous || 098 SONFE euERNS)|
- - - - - 68E- FREAN §Ze- || B880'C Vi S60'E 9l 0682 Jowoany oY Pengesl
[18°] By oolL'y [1F AN 102 GZ8'y 96 rd S 4 Pt GOB'E i v6E'Y 6Lt Sty FREHGEEN
€01 009 6°¢ 0z 44" FArA S €28 62 il ¢19 ||| 06L ber ||| 2IE'T R0 pasndag)
L91- 00£'6Z) P A 969'6Z ||| L12'eS1 oee SIS'GZL ||| ¢ L £60°G6 % S1L¥'96 [ 4 L82'00l SUBEY paMSSEL
9'9L- 006'6Z1 9t 911'6Z || §62'GS1 gLe gea'azl || vL- 928'66 LS 991'L6 L9¢ £60'€01 ssaupEng Uso
¥GL- 00Z'virl 122 9ZS'1E | 905'0L) 962 L216'GEL LL- BEZ 0L Lt or¥'80lL 0°8E 865'C11 (UsA 10 SUORIVG SUT-SHIM K9] PR
9% ADA % Aah a5 AoA [ 9, Aok % AOA
(3) ers002 £/8002 £/2002 £/800Z £/5002 £HO0Z

(WODV) sHO-3JUAA 1950 ped 22



-Ll -

900 5 10 $8 pousd LI WOy POWTRY 19UL) A PRIVETED T80 PRE 10] SURMORY 10 UORIOd 9 IO SADE U UL SISQUINU W] 4PN
- 008'LEL- - 002'SLL- - 00e'99r - 002'€2 - - - - [ L] q 1o |
- 00052 - 008'vic - 000'06F - 00£'€2 - - - - (Ue jo suoHylsjuewiedey Isaiaiu] L0 5507 J0) BIURMOY
% Aok % Aok % Aok %, Aod % Aok %, Aok
{3) w00z £/800Z €/100Z £/9002 £/5002 EIH00Z
sjuawAeday )salsju| UD SS07 JO} 32UBMO|Y "GZ
(OURUY SO JUMUPEIU L0 SO FALAAN BUENISKS ) SNGEARONY RIHIgRIU] WK (E-RteA RSt oy e Buputtng sqeaecey weo)
001 x = TQeQ PEF Koy SUBMORY (O OGNy
0GP PEq 0] SOUBRORY T
90 1w poted uniagss tay RSN LG 00{ M) SUIMAOLY IO UONMMXI <8 |0
ﬁugnggggsiﬁﬁnudﬁeﬁgg.ﬁ D SR P 0} gv) L N
§ o8 gzgi-  lomy- vz | Ove res- | osy oz |si00 £10z_ |1eel SOUBMOITY U BSEA280 10 ESERLM|
TET 00E'r B~ 06¢'E 20l 0.9'¢ g5l QET'S ¥'vs 088'c 5'€6Z 598'L STVURIBND 108 U0 S50 JO) BIUBMOITY
- 00g's- - 00S'CL- 2999 004'L- £¥0L Q0E £ZeL- 000'2- 112 002'L2 §}qeq peg 10} SIURMOYY Ul 8sBaA(J 10 85BB.OU|
- - FA £ba'eg 0’02 ShL'GY £l 0:2'v5 XA 159'er gt 8z8'vy $1geQ peq o} esuemojly 3ypeds
- - Jllze__I|[sev'vy [|[coe [i[eos'sr_J||art- [|[8tvs J|lve J|[ereee J||eve [|[ees'vz | Suea JsuNSUOD pairdesun|
- - £0l- 159'8y 881 252'¥S L'EL- 0L8'e9 £4- 0.8'92 B3%4 968'Z8 §qaQ peg o} SJUBMOINY [BIAUAD
- ] [s08 ] - Jlooe FL - Tleee T - 22 [ - T lsve ] - ] [eed ] £1990 P2 Joy sauemaily jo oFH|
(o0g'op) {0og°99L) (009'LL1) (Poutew Jawuuey AQ paieyres siqe( peg Jof EuRmOrY)
vl 005°00L 0L 005'801 LS 000°LZ) Z'0 004'22L L 0oF'zZL 1'02 00¢'8Zt (U4 J0 SUGIIY) $1990 DB J03 SIUBMOIY
o, Aok « Aok w% Aok %, Aok % Aok %, Aok
@) £ré002 £/800Z £/4002 £/D00Z £/500Z £/P00Z
(NODV) sigaq peg Jo} 3oueMO|lY "$2
Z6'0 80L'ZL LL0 1E8°01 88’0 89S i) 1682 250 BBE'8 s> 5 sAeplt
850 £09's L4V 9859 8’0 682'L 290 208'6 69°0 801l puow s> T sAepLe
6yl 802'6L Sk [ 444} 180 89671 0t 66T'41 (X3 cit'sl squowg> % skepyy
% % % % %
£/8002 £14002 £/800Z £/500Z /002
usd jo suomy)
AEOOA\U :_.._mc._tmn_m_u [SLef}hel=[1e ] .mhwtm_.__uummr_ >_.._ PRIy aauejeq mc__u—.__oxm_ SYJUON £ ueY | SS97 J0j siealyy Ul SURDT "Z-E2
"B00Z 'LE YHUFIN POPUS JRSA [RITY B UG 1SRRI PANITG JO BAENEXR
SURD| T SIBOLE LT SLRO] JO JUNOUA 84 U] PETUNOT £1 10K PAAJOSAU LGq JoU AT J9) [WSUNco ele Sunes
HEMALIOY O] SUBOJ JO JUNOLUE 8] ‘SuswAuda 1Sasajul U0 SSO) JO) SIURMOIIE JO UGISTHOU St LW 8UN U] © S10N
6Z°C VZS'eP BS'E LLLES cr'e 264'pS S¢°¢C L11'9€ 66°L POZ'ZE SUBGT pAIINLISaY)
900 el E00 68 200 oLL'L 20’0 ShE'L a0 €9’ QIO JO ELILOW SaN)] O} BN 158 SURDT
€le neo'cs 531 9/8'09 Z8'Z 802'9p 0zz alg'ge 177 Zeo'ae RRLY U TUS0T
§1°0 vzZa'l #LO q0L'2 50 85T S10 gTe'e 110 SiL'L peuluLIalac .18 UCHEIGEYIY LMD BUL Joj SUOREIddy
£L°0 569'1 910 ocr'e 210 g12'T 0g0 9lL'E ZZ’0 €E9'E PRDRIIQ B | d A1) @1t Joj suok dy
¥00 158G 2000 9z0'L 800 208'L €10 Q9z0'2 810 1562 POR@sdQId sB Avidnriueg Joj suoneddy
g0 $ze'y if0 0ZL'9 b0 000'L 260 48'8 250 082’8 uonezrefioRy JSPUN 40 ATNNUTE Lt SiAmalog o} SubaT
| P6 292'vTL Lad:] L0E'1v) 589 £15'601 a0's 01z'18 €6 $51'64 £103(] PUg 0 JUNOUY (9301
% % % % %
£/800Z £12002 £/900Z £/500Z £IP00Z
Wt jo S —

(WOOV) siqeq peq ‘€2

ERPRSEIO OO TeRR T P TEoy KAV U BOR]




|¢—,|

4004 ejep uo Bujunosos Jus\waBrurw o} BUIRIOIR J36UI0, U1 SISULD, JBpUN payocd 5! (BIUBUY Pasyans JIISe) JUSWLIUWOD Ja BUIPUBISING Patiaxe &) 'Z:

‘1204 a1 Auunp paunoaud spury Up Sje) 1seUalUl jBULOU BBEIAAG O UCKBIMIMED B1) WOY HEpnoXe Ussd BABY seAleAlep o] Bumpieiad sesuadxe |@1auBuly" L :SBION
|- |- - - - Joez - Jeez - et [ - Jeou - es sj@y autid wia6uo1 o eaianY WAL
- - | K4 - - <14 - v0'e - pe'L - 18°1 - o0'¢ aR4pu
- - L) - - cl’l - £5°1 - va'L - 0g'l - F4: waig
- - 6C'¢C - - S6°L - S6°1 - D& - 261 - 96°Y wia-Bue
- - - - - 190 - av'0 - 61'0 - 080 - 90 uue-ous
- - 62T - - £6°L - 19} - 69l - 96°1 - v0'¢ ol |selaiy pexld
- - 92T - - b2 - %41 - EE’l - 9g9°L - g5 818y 1saseiu) Bueold
|.'\_ - GE’1L - _ - _ ol - 5L - _ FA s - _ 191 - _ 191 Jma, oU) BUUNQ PAINITIg SPUNZS U0 a1y 1SIalL] [RURMON #DMIsAY
- - 62°¢ - - P6°L - 98l - ve'L - z6'l - 9671 J29,4, 84} BuLNg PasNDGIY SPUNJ UO By ISAIS| BlBIaAY
- - - - - - - - Lo 0o0'L oe 000'z8 59 000'28 (1suotioN) deg 1sassul
- - - 962 ze- 186'922 9'9z 505'9€2 g'le £50°202 L8l zhi'lgl 8%l [F4%:1:]8 (1euaoN) sdemg ejey Jsaieiu|
L'56 o'z 005'£04 L6 65~ ALY a'sg 095292 2’58 980'508 oa:] 89r'006 q'9g S6E'E60°L paxid
000l |1's- 000'SEL 000t |59 L0¥'b2L Ze6 | Lles'gzw 96 802've8 818 22Z'900'L | 1L'86 065'82'1 | uuerbuol
N - - - - - 99 000'09 s 000'1S 22 005'22 60 00S'LL uayryoyg
- - - - - - 60 096'L L1 026'S1 £Z ogg'ee 6l 089'€T siegio
- - - - - - Sy Qoo'oy £'S 000'0S 61 000'02 - - Jaded |Bssunuo)

- - - 9'te 0o 000'092 £'6Z 000'092 1814 000's92 8'5¢ 000's92 9'ze 000’582 spucg wbieng
FAAS L'l 000'ore 9'ce 9'gL- 000'092 L'vE 096'£0€ 0's¢ 026'0€E o'oe 088'80E Sve 089'80¢ 31a
- - - 6P o'ie oor'sL 6'6 990'88 29 12¥'8s L'y 299'ar 14 TE9°9S SRU0
- - - ¥l 9'z¢- rirLLL a1 085’91 £2 859'1C 6¢ 6EV'BT §'¢ r AN FalURdIWIOY SIURINSU S T-UON
- - - vzt 8l 806'68 2 185zt z8l BrLZSL val 060681 5’6l £L1'SVZ seueduio) esuBINSY| 8]

- - - o' 0o 0052 8’0 00s'% L0 0os's 90 005’9 o'e 00§'2€ sjueg uialoy
- - - g8'ze £ve- SP6'9Ll £°0e 0pe'692 L'og £60'062 62¢ 156°L€£€ 0'ze L80'E0F SjUeq 1snuL
- - - ) 105 gee'0L £s LL8'9F R4 6v0'LY 2's 6.6'CS 1’9 896'9L Siued 1pe)d werbuo Jewlod
- - - e [oh o L2zl 1C CEP'YL 0C oge'el 't L62'2E 4 irL'lg siueg |suoiBey
- - - gc 96 006'61 ve a0e’L2 9z 187'PE 4 0EP' LT 8T 9g¢e'se Sueg 41D
€29 ge- 000'set 99 ¥il- LOp'pLS £'69 129'085 0’59 88C'vI9 0oL ZFR'6LL 564 012456 oalpu)
0001 LG 000'ses 0’00l 8¢clL- Lov'rLl oool 185898 o'ool 8902°6H6 0'001 ZeL'azo’lL 0°00l 060°092'L sbuimoLiog

[ ] % Aok (%)H'D 9% Aok (%)dD [CEY) (%)4D (%Yya
(3 er6002 £/8002 £/£002 £/8002 £/5002 £/#002

(UeA Jo suoin)

(INODYV) uawainoosd spung ‘9z




-Gl -

L'6 aor'ZL av Laid £98'LL Sl 69801 0'se 96+'6 605 6652 L'691 SED'S SSOUISTIE S8jLIBIENG WY atboou]
g6l 00£'212 £l vz’ S62°184 96 B6PS'6LL £'51 282°€91 66t 192° 281 54 7 126'00L SONqBAIBISY paajuREn:)
gy oov'ocy 60 avl'e LEE LY £'G 596 20p 14 GLL'28E oez [ AN g'zL L16'69¢ SoUETER BUIPUBISING iiM SIUNGTIY JO 12qUInN
o AoA % AKoA o, KoA % ADA %% ROA o, KoA
(3) £/8002 £/3002 £/4002 £/9002 £/500Z £ir00Z
(usé jo suow)
A_Zonu(v §sauisng asjuelens) ‘82
"200Z ‘| Wdv 4O £8 STOUISNg SR Sefes JUsWeISU| dn Inds £WODY 0 Pepaeons (011 "0 LIJIED HIr ‘Aeungy) [aLT "0 LIOTHD HSIHAY ©
"§IUBU $O[BY JUSLIEISUL U0 SLIOIUE PILRIeR BUipNiaxe SOKIRABIDE) JUBLLIISU 8BDIPU| SRqBEASISY pelshlpy 2
“BUipUBISING SAKIBAIENAL UlM $IHLUGS J6 JOYWNY au) SSIEIIPUI SIUN0IDY JALLGISNT J& JOGWINN,, ° | SBI0N
- - - - - - ¥1'9 - £65'9 - £5€'9 - 5eT'9 SJ3pUBA JUBLABA JO J3qUInN
- - - - - - 1E'E - £S5 - 68°Y - ST SHO-8IUA 1920 Ped O Oy
- - - - - A= Z6¥'E oo 0S§'S 6'ge- SSZ'6 ovl- 66L'EL aweou| Bugesadg
- - - - - 9'62- Ser'ee g'ee- 98E'0F oLe- 126'08 £'pe- $9.'96 sa|geAz00Y parsnlpy
- - - - - 9'62- 1p1L'2E 9°pE- 694'Gt G'ge- v10'0L 9'5e- PEB'ELL S3|genaaay Jusw(ElSU|
- - - - - ¥'82- CEV'ipL Lle £94'602 g'ac- z8L'vee Z'61- 192'20€ SIUNOQDY JAWEISN]) JO JaquUINN
&, AoA % Kok %, AoA o, ROA o, AoA % AOA
(2) ¢/8002 £/8002 £/2002 £/9002 £/5002 £/v002Z
(W02 V) ssauisng aaueuld SI[ES JUBWIIE]SU| "8Z
- - - - Zel - EEL - Zre - 292 - 282 SI19NQ ssausng Usa]
- - - - S00'L - £00'L - ¥56 - SE6 - 269 NIANIFNW
- - - - LE1°1 - gtl'l - 96L'L - iBL') - saL'lL SaUDB BIUENSS| PIEJ JO JAGUINN
gL- o0y gZL- | 9es- £40'S 09 0LL'S ¥'0 1£L'9 z8 LLL'g orl 149G susoau] Bugesadg
| 921~ [|ezvs [ies'se  [lse- [|oogor  [[o1- Jlewoer Jles [leezer Jlzzs [|worir | soqe 209 buonau]
¥'0z- | cos'oe B'¥L- $85'0- 289'l¢ 69 89C v Ixo LES' LY £9 £eg'sy Lt Lv6'SY saqena0ay Buiddoys pue)
- - L2 80.'69- | vEO'LEE &'l Zrt'L6e eo r'ene 56 €E2'r0E Lol 200'9EE svgenmoay Burddoys wwm sjunoooy Jo sagquiny
-] - gie- [[zeezze-||eze'eer |[ev  [[somizz [[eve [[zsosss [[zee [[zzzois [[wect [[ese'soz | pre) dn-ou |
6'8¢- 000'919 £92- 256'80€- | 856'998 Yy QL8'SLL'L |25 £o9'ese’L |02y SL6'L6L'L | 6P Z64'PO0'L SIaploypre) Jo saquiny
o, AOA % AoA o5 ROA 9%, AOA o5 AGA o, AOA
(3) £/6002 £/8002 £/200Z £/9002 £/500Z £/¥002
Tuskio suoyppy

(WOOV} [@predis)se] ssauisng pred upau) L2




lmﬂl

“seiqeA/acal peajurient Suipniaut Ainbe eyl Ui PejRinaieD Sones ey Juesesde wey oe) Ainba SIBMOYBIBYS O U PUOOBS Bl L0 S1aeIq Byl U semBy; eyl taloN

- 8l - Al YA 80 1'E 90 6t co £e (vOu) sisssy vo wniay
- FAVA - 9eY Le- £l L'o- oL L= soL (30%) Aunb3 uo winjay
{€2) {rez) (tres) (i) (Lz)  [(zew (tg)  |(t'ov) (ze) |loze)
LT 6'C gLe- 2'¢e e [0 44 0’8 iy Lt 9€e onex Aimbg siapoyareys
'd'd AoA d'd AoA -d-d Aok d-d Aok -dd AoA
£/8002 €11002 £/9002 £/5002 €Iv00Z
{perepiosuon) soney [eloUBUl{<3IuBIASY >
PGV J9U U) §SO| BY} 0] SNp paIuasald JoU $1 2007 YDeW Papus ek [Bas)) Y] 10 oneY no-AB4 puapialgd. "z
‘seRAlese) pasuesend Bupniou Ainbe eyl Uim pelelnales so18) ay) \ueseida) way onel Ainbe s1epjoyelByS jO 8UI| PUCIRS BU) U s1ayoRlg aus Ut seunbiy ey "4 selon
L'g- 6't £0L 0’9 L= £ L0 g9 L' 'L o ¥'S (sawn) abesanc] 1sasaiuy
gL- L've G- 2'9¢ 1’91 gLy 0 §'52 o't S'LL - g'Le oY $13ssY pIxld
[ArAt g'e8s 208 0'9r9 cerlk | L'S68 2L A 44 eve- | L'Shh gic 669 oljey Waung
g4 ¢Sk L'62L 0L L'bEL- | 98LL- - cat L't g9'0¢ 9'¢- 6'Gl uibiely awoau| I8N
6°6- 1’02 r:14 0'9¢ S09- Z2ee- 6. gl g9 rA°1S 6'G- 9'8eg awonu| GuesadQ 0} Sway| AlUipIoeId arojeg awosu|
L9 2’6t £ 6l £'62 8'05- o'te- 08 g'9¢ L9 gve 66" L'ge uBiely Suyesado
280 L2 6ve 6t £'9e- o'ee- 60 £t oL Fa 4 S0 A (vOu) siessy uo wnjay
vl £e 26 L't aaL- S 9L- G'S " (A2 Tl LS S[essy [210 1 01 Swsl] Aleulpsoelixg ajojeg awodu)
i A £6 o L'0L- Ly L ¥'S gl (4 rA a9 eSSy oL 0f Woid Bupesadg
Sl 0’6 gL Gl SL2- €9 g'e- FAFA 60 L0l 8¢ 8’6 (30} Aunb3 uo wmay
20 £e o0 g'e L SE 90 ve 1’0 gt Lo Ll Aunb3 uo puspq
(oe} l(ose) (ee) {o'sz) (£12-) J{1e) (L'2) iy {org)  HeLy) (e'z) [(2Z8)
't L'ZE L'y x4 £ee g'ee 8¢ (A4 8’6 44 a'c PP oney Anb3 siapysieys
£6 9'iE - 68t - - ¥'sL e ¥l o6l 5S¢ 921 ansy ino-Aed puapig
-d-d AoA 'd'd Aok ‘d'd Aok d-d Aok ‘d'd Aok -d-d Aok
(3) g/6002 £/8002 £12002 £/9002 £/5002 £iF00Z
(%)

{NODY) soniey [eroueuld 0F




-1l -

PUB-IRIA |8 PANSS| SJIBYS JO JQINU BY) WOIJ PEPNJIXD aI8 pua-IBad ey} je s)oajs Anseal) j0 IaqunN g
"agak au} Buunp panss| saJBYS JO Jaquinu aBRUSAR 3y} W) pEpRoXa alB JBak o) Buunp $320is Ansean jo jaqunu eBeIaAY ‘L ISSON

PUS-IEBA 1B
- PeL'2GL 12 WA 061251 962'851 196'cPhL panss| saleys Jo JaguInN
Jeaj ay) Buung
- veL'/S1 £6L°4G1 L8€'1G1 198'251 680'vpL panss) saJeyg jo JaquinN abesany
(3) €/6002 £/8002 €/2002 £€/9002 €/500T £/7002
(spuesnoy})
(WOQV) panss| saleys 'Z¢
- o€ G156 Z'8 'zl Z0olL pajepllosuo)
- Ll 6'Lg 87 el 96 paiepilosuocd-uoy Ajnb3 sieployaleys
- 00 Q'8¢ o'op 0'se 00 SpuspliAQg
- - 9'89/- £6l- 8 6t paEpljosuo)
- - 0984~ S¢e PGl ovlL- PRIEPIOSUOD-UON 8woou| 8N
(3) e/6002 £/8002 £12002 £/9002 £/5002 £/v002
%) [1es A [e2514 SNOIABIY BY) WOJJ BSEa129(] 0 BSESIIU| JO OleY]
- 10°086'C 91'€98'C 0.°108'S 0b°9St's 66'558'Y Paleposua)
£2°6e0'c oLt28'2 vZ'ees’e 9Cv/8's gL ipt's 1S'pES'P pajepllosuc)-uoN Aunb3 siepjoysseys
00001 00°00L 00°001 00'0pL 00'001 0008 SpUspINg
G642 ¥2'5ee 61°98.'2- 89°9LY vZ'oLS 8.'L8p pajepijosuo)
16'59C AR 89'66.'2- 25'L0p ¥9°62S 9g£'s5h PAIEPIOSUOI-UON BW00U| JON
(2) e/6002 £/800T £/2002 £/9002 £/002 £/¥002 e

(uajp)

(WOOV) eleQ aleys Jad L€




|m—-|

-Alaajoadsa) souejeq Buueag-isasaiu-uou

UhiM SJUNOJOE DY) PUe 20ueleq Buyeaq-1salaju-uou apnioul SJUNCIDE JAWOISNI 0 13quinu pue Bupueisino sjqeaanay 910N

G'GR ooL'le 2'6LL 8.8'0l 50002 - oZL's - ¥sZ - - - - (ush Jo suolIW) SSIqEAIBIaY PaIjURIENS

- - - - o/ - 19 - +a - - - - saafojdwg jo Jagquiny

- - - - FA 4" - GlZ - 0z - - - - (Woavisieing adA-fousby|

- - - - 0 - 1 - z - - - - SIRNO 193.1G S,2UO USeD 04

- - - - N.V_. - GNN - NNM - - - - Sla)InQ ss3auisng Jo Jaquinn

S'EL 002'22 0Le- SLE'pL- | PEEVET L0t- 60.°8€ - vee'er - - - - SISWIOSMY) BT MO JO Jaquiny

- 19l - - £9'9l - €91 - 00°LE - - - - (%) pIaIA veo abesary

. . _ . . . _ {ua4 Jo spuesnoyl)

3L gsv v'o z 0sv A4 FA4 L6 Lep [ g6e z9e Junoaay 15d sueaT Jo adueeg SBEIaAY

7 006241 G- £6.'2- S80°091 29 g8.8'z8L 2Pl €811 1'6€ ¥20'0G4 - 1598°201 SIUN020Y JALIOISN]) JO 1I3qUUINN

50 0U9'is 6i- 9EG'i- 19i" i il H69'¢y (4 rAdn 72 519 9ve'6y - PE6 ¥ {uaf Jo suay; BupuelsiNg sYyEnERY
% ROk o, Aok Aok o, AOA o, Aok 9% AOA 9 AQA

(3) £/8002 £/8002 €/2002 £/900Z £/5002 £/v002

‘P |uQ ysed 0Qd ‘et

(SBUBIPISGRS pajepljOSUT]SSIeLUNST PUR SHNSey Jemay Uf puelL




|m—.|

‘sueo| ay)

0 Aaaooal Bugowold o) mala & ypm pajuelb uaaq aaeyY 'JSalajul JO UOINpal ay) se

Uons ‘SuWiIS) S|qBIOAR) YIIym U ‘selioba)eo aaly)l aA0ge 3y} Ul 3S0Y) UBY) Jaylo ‘sueo
SURO| PALNIINIISIY

*sa0Ba)ea om) aA0qe aiy) OjUI [[B) JOU Op JBY) SI0W JO SYUOW 884y} 1o} anp jsed sueo
*3JOUL 10 SHYJUOW 934y} 10} INP JSEA SUBOT]

‘Bulinjonusal

ssauIsng jo poddns uy pasiem Buiaq si jsaiaul yoiym uo sueo| sapnjoxe Aobsed sy
"1$8J3JUI PaNJO2E JO AAISN|aXa sueo] Juanbulap 1840
SJEAJIE U] SUROT

‘Juawpedsp uodalj0o

Slapenbpesy Aq pjay pue sAep | Z| 19A0 10} anp jsed ale jey) }SaJajul panJooe Jo
BAISNIOX3 SUBO| JO Hed ale yIIym ‘SSIUBISWINMD JEWIS JaYlo 1o ‘uoleziuebioal Japun

$J9M0.10q 0} ‘uoljeljiqeyal JI3pun S1I9M0.10q O} ‘Jdnijueq palejaap sJamallog 0} SUeo
uoljeziuRbIOal Japun 10 AJjdnajueq Ul SIaMOoLI0q 0] SUeoT

's}gap peq Jo suoljenyis Buiuiaouod eusyud Alobajen

(palepijosuon)-UoN) SajewNST PUE SiNsay [enjay Ui puall



(Brief Description)
RTATIVE

S June 2, 2008
608 0CT -2 A k30

SERTTT R NOTICE OF CONVOCATION OF
THE31ST ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

The information in the Notice of Convocation dated June 2, 2008 in respect of the 31st
Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders (including the notice of amendments thereto dated
June 18, 2008) which is material to an investment decision is substantially contained in the
Brief Statement of Financial Results for the Fiscal Year Ended March 2008 (Exhibit 3), the
Annual Securities Report 2008 (Exhibit 10) and the Annual Report 2008 (Exhibit 15).

The proposed agenda for the 31st Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders was (1) the
disposition of the surplus, including the payment of dividends in the amount of Fifty Japanese
Yen (JPY 50) per share, and (2) certain amendments to the Articles of Incorporation including
the additions to and deletions of certain purposes of ACOM CO., LTD (See Exhibit 11 for the

Articles of Incorporation, as amended).



June 11, 2008
52" [ssuance of Domestic Unsecured Straight Bonds

ACOM CO., LTD. (President & CEOQO: Shigeyoshi Kinoshita) has reached a decision to
make its 52" issuance of domestic unsecured straight bonds, as outlined below. The
funds procured through this issuance will be used in extending loans receivable,
repayment of debt, and payment of operating expenses, etc. Registration relating to the
issuance was carried out on July 2, 2007 and became effective as of July 10, 2007.

ACOM CO., LTD.
i':saLT:wgef 52™ issuance of domestic
unsecured straight bonds
Total value 15 billion yen
Interest rate 3.64% annually
Individual 100 million yen
bond value y
Issue price Face value 100 yen
Redemption
price Face value 100 yen
Application
period June 11, 2008
Payment
date June 17, 2008
Maturation
date June 17, 2011
App :,f:ctj':n of Extending loans receivable, repayment of debt, and payment of
procured operating expenses, etc.
Deutsche Securities Inc.
Trustee Nikko Citigroup Limited
T;agnesr:;er Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation
Moody's Investors Service, Inc.: A2
Credit ratings Rating and Investment Information, Inc.: A
Japan Credit Rating Agency, Ltd.: A
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Supplemental Document to the Shelf Registration Statement

A supplement to the shelf registration statement (the “Supplement”) is required to be
filed with the Director-General of the Kanto Local Finance Bureau (the “DKLFB”) under the
Financial Instruments and Exchange Law.

The Supplement was filed with the DKLFB on June 11, 2008, relating to the
Unsecured Straight Bonds Fifty-second Series (with the special covenant of rating pari passu
solely with the other specified series of bonds) issued by ACOM CQ., LTD. (the “Company”),
which is worth ¥15,000 million of the aggregate principal amount and was issued through a
public offering under the shelf registration statement that had been filed with the DKLFB on
July 2, 2007 (the “2007 Shelf Registration Statement”) which had become effective as of July
10, 2007.

The 2007 Shelf Registration Statement so supplemented by the Supplement contains
or incorporates by reference the information concerning the terms and conditions of the
issuance through a series of public offerings of the Unsecured Straight Bonds, including the
Unsecured Straight Bonds Fifty-second Series, and the information pertaining to the
Company’s business.

The information contained in the Supplement which is material to an investment
decision of the shareholders of the Company is substantially contained in the Annual Report
2008 (Exhibit 15) and the news release dated June 11, 2008 (“52nd Issuance of Domestic
Unsecured Straight Bonds™) (Exhibit 6). :
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Amendment to the Shelf Registration Statement Tt 39

An amendment (the “Amendment”) to a shelf registration statement is required to be
filed under the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law when a list of documents to be
incorporated by reference into a shelf registration statement is amended.

The Amendment to the shelf registration statement dated July 2, 2007 (the “2007
Shelf Registration Statement”) was filed with the Director-General of the Kanto Local
Finance Bureau on June 20, 2008. The Amendment is intended to include the Annual
Securities Report filed on June 20, 2008, in the list of documents incorporated by reference
into the 2007 Shelf Registration Statement and to correct the 2007 Shelf Registration
Statement.
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June 20, 2008

Annual Business Report (“Key Note™)

The 31st Fiscal Year
from April 1, 2007
to March 31, 2008

The Annual Business Report (the “Key Note™) of ACOM CO., LTD. (the “Company”)
is not required to be prepared or made public under any rules or regulations in Japan; the
Company voluntarily prepares the Key Note and distributes it to its creditors, shareholders,
customers and/or analysts from time to time.

The Key Note concerning the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008 was sent to the
shareholders of the Company on June 20, 2008.

The information in the Key Note which is material to an investment decision is
substantially contained in the Brief Statement of Financial Results for the Fiscal Year Ended
March 2008 (Exhibit 3) and the Annual Report 2008 (Exhibit 15).



(Brief description)
June 20, 2008

Annual Securities Report
(Report pursuant to Article 24, Paragraph 1

of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law)

The 31st Fiscal Year
from April 1, 2007
to March 31, 2008

This Annual Securities Report for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008 (the “ASR”)
was, in accordance with Japanese laws and regulations, filed on June 20, 2008, with the
Director-General of the Kanto Local Finance Bureau of the Ministry of Finance of Japan.
The ASR is made available for public inspection at the office of the Kanto Local Finance
Bureau and the Tckyo Stock Exchange, Inc., on which the shares of common stock of the
Company are listed, as well as on the Electronic Disclosure for Investors’ NETwork
(EDINET) in Japan.

It is a requirement under Japanese laws and regulations to include in the ASR certain
information concerning the business of ACOM CO., LTD. (the “Company”) on both a
consolidated and non-consolidated basis, including the general situation of the Company
with respect to the operations, business and sales activities, facilities, financial position and
group companies, together with the consolidated and non-consolidated annual financial
statements of the Company for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2008.

The information in the ASR which is material to an investment decision is
substantially contained in the Annual Report 2008 (Exhibit 15).
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(TRANSLATION)

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF
ACOM CO., LTD.
(Acom Kabushiki Kaisha)
CHAPTERI
GENERAL PROVISIONS
Article 1. (Trade Name)
The name of the Company shall be ACOM KABUSHIKI KAISHA, and in English,

ACOM CO., LTD.

Article 2, (Purpose)

The purpose of the Company shall be to engage in the following businesses:

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Moneylending;

Instalment sales finance;

Purchase of instalment receivables;

Collecting agency;

Giving of guarantees;

Investigation of creditworthiness;

Sale and purchase, intermediary and management of mortgage certificates;

Agency of non-life insurance and insurance agency of automobile insurance
under the Automobile Liability Security Law;

Business relating to canvassing of life insurance;

Rental business of various goods, leasing of movables, leasing of telephone
subscribers’ rights and general leasing;

Sale and purchase of second hand goods under the Law of Business Operation of
Second Hand Goods;

Travel business under the Travel Business Law;

Design, performance, management and the contracting of construction works;
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28,

Cleaning of the insides and outsides of buildings and constructions, including
bulletin boards, etc., and the contracting of dust proofing, insect proofing,
sterilisation and maintenance;

Business relating to data-processing, using computers and networks;
Research, study and consulting relating to life economy;
Dispatching of labours;

Planning, production and sale of printing matters and publications;
Sale, purchase and leasing, and mediation therefor, of real estate;

Import, export, sale and purchase, and mediation therefor, of ships, aircraft,
vehicles, electric products, electric appliances, video-software, compact discs for
music, computer related equipment, electronic application equipment,
communication apparatus, educational equipment, office appliances, medical
appliances, health instruments, apparatus used for care, sports instruments,
air-conditioning apparatus, lighting apparatus, cooking equipment, housing
facilities and equipment, furniture, interior decorations, haberdashery goods,
perishable foods, processed foodstuffs, refreshing drinks, liquor, clothing and
textiles, quasi pharmaceuticals, optical instruments, paintings and calligraphic
works, artistic handicrafts, clocks, jewellery and precious metals, etc.;

Intermediary for instalment of automatic vending machines;

Accepting various office business, including data entry and verification, putting
in order, dispatching and taking custody of slips, books and documents;

Transmission of and response to various received applications, inquiries,
consulfations and business communications via telephone, facsimile and the
Internet;

Services for contracts regarding loans, guarantees and credit cards, and various
clerical work and guidance regarding sales promotions and customer

management;

Consuitation on loans, credit card business, management of call centers and
management of a company;

Business relating to investment in shares and bonds, etc.;

Business relating to management and control of assets of investment business
partnership;

Sale and purchase of certificates of deposit and an intermediary, commission or
agent therefor;



29. Warehousing business;

30. Management of Internet cafes;

31. Controlling and managing the businesses of companies engaging in the
following businesses by means of acquisition and possession of shares of such
companies;

(1) Loan servicing businesses; and

(2) Banking business of overseas corporations; and

32. Any and all businesses incidental to each of the preceding items.

Article 3. (Location of Head Office)
The Company shall have its head office in Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo.

Article 4. (Organization)

In addition to general meetings of shareholders and Directors, the Company shall have
the following organizations:

(1) Board of Directors;
(2) Corporate Auditors;
(3) Board of Corporate Auditors; and

{4) Accounting Auditors.

Article S, (Method of Giving Public Notice)
The method of giving public notices of the Company shall be by electronic public
notices; provided, however, that in the case that an electronic public notice is impracticable

due to an accident or any other unavoidable reason, a public notice of the Company may be
given in the Nihon Keizai Shimbun.

CHAPTER 11
SHARES

Article 6. (Total Number of Shares Authorized to Be Issued)

The total number of shares authorized to be issued by the Company shall be
532,197,400 shares.




Article 7. (Issuance of Share Certificates)

The Company shall issue share certificates that represent its issued shares.

Article 8. (Repurchase of Company’s Own Shares)

The Company may repurchase its own shares through market transactions or other
methods by a resolution of the Board of Directors, in accordance with the provisions of
Article 165, Paragraph 2 of the Company Law.

Article 9. (Number of Shares Constituting One Unit and Non-issuance of Share
Certificates for Shares Constituting Less Than One Unit)

1.  The number of shares of the Company constituting one (1) unit shall be ten (10) shares.

2. Notwithstanding the provisions of Article 7 hereof, the Company shall not issue any
share certificates for shares constituting less than one (1) unit, unless otherwise provided for
in the Share Handling Regulations.

Article 10. (Rights Pertaining to Shares Constituting Less Than One Unit)

A shareholder of the Company (including a beneficial shareholder; hereinafter the
same shall be applicable) may not exercise any rights with respect to the shares constituting
less than one (1) unix held by such shareholder, except for the following rights:

(1) The rights provided for in each item of Article 189, Paragraph 2 of the Company
Law;

(2) The right to make a request pursuant to the provisions of Article 166, Paragraph
1 of the Company Law; and

(3) The right to receive an allotment of offered shares and offered stock acquisition
rights in proportion to the number of shares held by such shareholder.

Article 11. (Transfer Agent)

1.  The Company shall appoint a transfer agent.

2.  The transfer agent and its handling place shall be designated by a resolution of the
Board of Directors and a public notice thereof shall be given.

3.  The preparation and the keeping of the register of shareholders (including the register
of beneficial shareholders; hereinafter the same shall be applicable), the register of stock
acquisition rights and the register of lost share certificates of the Company, and other
businesses pertaining to the register of shareholders, the register of stock acquisition rights
and the register of lost share certificates shall be entrusted to the transfer agent and the
Company shall not handle such businesses.



Article 12, (Share Handling Regulations)

The handling of shares of the Company, procedures, etc. pertaining to the exercise of
rights by a shareholder and fees therefor shall be governed by the Share Handling
Regulations established by the Board of Directors, in addition to laws and ordinances or these
Articles of Incorporation.

CHAPTER 1II

GENERAL MEETINGS OF SHAREHOLDERS

Article 13. (Convocation)

An ordinary general meeting of shareholders of the Company shall be convened in the
month of June each year, and an extraordinary general meeting of shareholders shall be
convened from time to time whenever necessary.

Article 14, (Record Date for Ordinary General Meetings of Shareholders)

The record date for voting rights for the ordinary general meetings of shareholders of
the Company shall be March 31 of each year.

Article 15. (Persons Authorized to Convene Meetings and Chairperson Thereof)

1. Unless otherwise provided for in laws and ordinances, the President shall convene a
general meeting of shareholders and act as chairperson thereat.

2. In the case that the President is unable to act as such, one of the other Directors shall
convene a general raeeting of shareholders and act as chairperson thereat in accordance with
the order previously determined by the Board of Directors.

Article 16. (Disclosure through the Internet and Deemed Delivery of Reference
Documents, Etc. for General Meetings of Shareholders)

In convening a general meeting of shareholders, the Company may deem itself to have
provided shareholders with information relating to the matters that should be described or
indicated in reference documents for the general meeting of shareholders, business reports,
non-consolidated financial statements and consolidated financial statements, on the condition
that such information is disclosed through the Internet in accordance with the ordinance of
the Ministry of Justice.

Article 17. (Method of Adopting Resolutions)
1. Unless otherwise provided for in laws and ordinances or these Articles of Incorporation,
a resolution of a general meeting of shareholders shall be adopted by a majority of the votes

of the shareholders present thereat who are entitled to exercise voting rights.

2. The resolution provided for in Article 309, Paragraph 2 of the Company Law shall be
adopted by two-thirds (2/3) or more of the votes of shareholders present at the meeting where



shareholders holding one-third (1/3) or more of the votes of all shareholders who are entitled
to exercise voting rights are present.
Article 18. (Exercise of Voting Rights through Proxy)

1. A shareholder may exercise his’her voting rights through one (1) proxy who shall also
be a shareholder of the Company having voting rights.

2. Such shareholder or proxy shall, at each general meeting of shareholders, submit to the
Company a document evidencing the authority of such proxy.

CHAPTER IV

DIRECTORS AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Article 19. (Number)

The Company shall have not more than twelve (12) Directors.

Article 20. (Method of Election)

1. Directors shall be elected at a general meeting of shareholders.

2. The resolution for election of Directors shall be adopted by a majority of the votes of
shareholders present. at the meeting where shareholders holding one-third (1/3) or more of the
votes of all shareholders who are entitled to exercise voting rights are present.

3. No cumulativz voting shall be used for the election of Directors.

Article 21, (Term of Office)

The term of office of Directors shall expire at the conclusion of the ordinary general
meeting of shareholders held with respect to the last business year ending within one (1)
years after their election.

Article 22, (Representative Directors and Directors with Special Titles)

1.  The Board of Directors shall, by its resolution, appoint Representative Directors from
among the Directors.

2. The Board of Directors may, by its resolution, appoint from among the Directors, one
(1) Chairman, one (1) Deputy Chairman and one (1) President and one (1) or more Deputy
Presidents, Senior Managing Directors, Managing Directors and Advisors.




Article 23, (Persons Authorized to Convene Meetings of the Board of Directors and
Chairperson Thereof)

1.  Unless otherwise provided for in laws and ordinances, the President shall convene a
meeting of the Board of Directors and act as chairperson thereat.

2.  In the case that the President is unable to act as such, one of the other Directors shall
convene a meeting of the Board of Directors and act as chairperson thereat in accordance
with the order previously determined by the Board of Directors.

Article 24. (Notice of Convocation of Meetings of the Board of Directors)

1.  Notice of convocation of a meeting of the Board of Directors shall be dispatched to
each Director and Corporate Auditor not later than three (3) days prior to the date set for such
meeting; provided, however, that in the case of urgency, this period may be shortened.

2. Upon the consent of all of the Directors and Corporate Auditors, a meeting of the
Board of Directors may be held without taking the procedures for convocation.

Article 25, (Method of Adopting Resolutions at Meetings of the Board of Directors)

A resolution of a meeting of the Board of Directors shall be adopted by a majority of
the votes of the Directors present thereat, at which more than half (1/2) of the Directors who
are entitled to vote shall be present.

Article 26. (Regulations of the Board of Directors)

Matters concerning the Board of Directors shall be governed by the Regulations of the
Board of Directors established by the Board of Directors, in addition to laws and ordinances
or these Articles of Incorporation.

Article 27, (Remuneration, Etc.)

The remuneration, bonuses and other financial benefits given by the Company in
consideration of the performance of duties (hereinafter referred to as the “Remuneration,
Etc.”) to the Directors shall be determined by a resolution of a general meeting of
shareholders.

Article 28. (Exemption from Directors’ Liabilities)

1.  Pursvant to the provisions of Article 426, Paragraph 1 of the Company Law, the
Company may, by a resolution of the Board of Directors, exempt Directors {including former
Directors) from their liabilities for damages arising from their failure to perform their duties
to the extent permitted by laws and ordinances.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Article 427, Paragraph 1 of the Company Law, the
Company may enter into a liability limitation agreement with QOutside Directors which limits
the maximum amount of their liabilities for damages arising from their failure to perform
their duties; provided, however, that the maximum amount of liabilities for damages under
such agreements shall be the amount provided for in laws and ordinances.



CHAPTER YV

CORPORATE AUDITORS AND BOARD OF CORPORATE AUDITORS

Article 29, (Number)

The Company shall have not more than five (5) Corporate Auditors.

Article 30. (Method of Election)

1.  Corporate Auditors shall be elected at a general meeting of shareholders.

2. The resolution for election of Corporate Auditors shall be adopted by a majority of the
votes of shareholders present at the meeting where shareholders holding one-third (1/3) or
more of the votes of all shareholders who are entitled to exercise voting rights are present.

Article 31. (Term of Office)

1. The term of office of Corporate Auditors shall expire at the conclusion of the ordinary
general meeting of shareholders held with respect to the last business year ending within four
(4) years after their election.

2. The term of office of any Corporate Auditor elected to fill a vacancy as a result of a
retirement of a Corporate Auditor prior to the expiration of his/her term of office shall expire
when the term of office of the Corporate Auditor who retired expires.

Article 32. (Standing Corporate Auditors)

The Board of Corporate Auditors shall, by its resolution, appoint Standing Corporate
Auditors from among the Corporate Auditors.

Article 33. (Notice of Convocation of Meetings of the Board of Corporate Auditors)

1. Notice of convocation of a meeting of the Board of Corporate Auditors shall be
dispatched to each Corporate Auditor not later than three (3) days prior to the date set for
such meeting; provided, however, that in the case of urgency, this period may be shortened.

2. Upon the consent of all of the Corporate Auditors, a meeting of the Board of Corporate
Auditors may be held without taking the procedures for convocation.
Article 34. (Method of Adopting Resolutions at Meetings of the Board of Corporate
Auditors)
Unless otherwise provided for in laws and ordinances, a resolution of the meeting of

the Board of Corporate Auditors shall be adopted by a majority of the votes of the Corporate
Auditors.

Article 35, (Regulations of the Board of Corporate Auditors)




Matters concerning the Board of Corporate Auditors shall be governed by the
Regulations of the Board of Corporate Auditors established by the Board of Corporate
Auditors, in addition to laws and ordinances or these Articles of Incorporation.

Article 36. (Remuneration, Etc.)

The Remuneration, Etc. to the Corporate Auditors shall be determined by a resolution

of a general meeting of shareholders.

Article 37. (Exemption from Corporate Auditors’ Liabilities)

1.  Pursuant to the provisions of Article 426, Paragraph 1 of the Company Law, the
Company may, by a resolution of the Board of Directors, exempt Corporate Auditors
(including former Corporate Auditors) from their liabilities for damages arising from their
failure to perform their duties to the extent permitted by laws and ordinances.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Article 427, Paragraph 1 of the Company Law, the
Company may enter into a liability limitation agreement with Qutside Corporate Auditors
which limits the maximum amount of their liabilities for damages arising from their failure to

perform their duties; provided, however, that the maximum amount of liabilities for damages
under such agreement shall be the amount provided for in laws and ordinances.

CHAPTER VI

ACCOUNTS

Article 38. (Business Year)

The business year of the Company shall be one (1) year, commencing on April 1 of
each year and ending on March 31 of the following year.
Article 39, (Record Date for Dividends from Surplus)

1.  The record date for year-end dividends from the surplus of the Company shall be
March 31 of each year.

2. In addition to the preceding paragraph, the Company may pay dividends from the
surplus by designating a record date.
Article 40. (Interim Dividends)

The Company may, pursuant to a resolution of the Board of Directors, pay interim
dividends by designating September 30 of each year as the record date.



Article 41. (Expiration Period for Dividends)

In the case that assets to be applied to dividends are distributed in cash, the Company
shall be discharged from its payment obligation thereof after three (3) years have elapsed
from the date on which the payment of such dividends commenced without having been
received.
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Established on:
Amended on:
Amended on:
Amended on;
Amended on:
Amended on:
Amended on:
Amended on:
Amended on:
Amended on:
Amended on:
Amended on:
Amended on:
Amended on:
Amended on:
Amended on:
Amended on:
Amended on:
Amended on;
Amended on:
Amended on:
Amended on:
Amended on:
Amended on:
Amended on:

October 12, 1978
May 21, 1979
February 20, 1980
February 25, 1983
February 27, 1984
August 25, 1984
February 27, 1985
February 27, 1986
June 27, 1986
June 26, 1987
June 29, 1988
June 29, 1989
June 27, 1991
June 26, 1992
June 26, 1993
June 29, 1994
June 29, 1995
June 27, 1997
June 29, 1999
June 27, 2002
June 27, 2003
June 24, 2004
June 23, 2005
June 22, 2006
June 20, 2008
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June 20, 2008
Matters related to the Parent Company, etc.
ACOM CO., LTD. announces matters related to the parent company, etc. Details are as follows:

1. Business names, etc. of tha Parent Company, etc.
As of March 31, 2008

Percentage of ownership
Aftribute of voting rights held by
the Parent Company, efc.

Business name or name
of Parent Company, eic.

Stock Exchange, etc. under which the
Parent Company (etc.)’s stock is listed

Applicable other
Maruito Shokusan, Co., | company where listed 19.86 %
Ltd. company is the affiliate (2.46 %) o
of the other company
Tokyo Stock Exchange  First Section
Mitsubishi UF.J Financial Same as the above 15.20% Osaka Stock Exchange  First Section
Group, Inc. (2.01 %) Nagoya Stock Exchange  First Section

New York Stock Exchange (U.S.A)

(Note) The figures in () under the percentage of ownership of voting rights held by the Parent Company, etc. column
indicates percentage of indirect ownership.

2. Business name or name of entity among parent company, etc., that is considered to have the mest influence on ACOM, and
the reason.

Business name or
corporate name

Reason

*The ownership percentage of voting rights of Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. in
ACOM is 15.20% in total, combined with percentages of its subsidiaries, Mitsubishi UFJ
e . . Trust and Banking Comporation and Mitsubishi UFJ Securities Co., Ltd.

Mitsubishi UFJ Financial | «+AcoM and Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. engage in a business alliance in the retal
Group, Inc. field.

*One of Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc.'s senior managing officers concurrently holds

an outside director position at ACOM.

3. ACOM's position in relation to the Group Companies of the Parent Company, etc. and ACOM's relationship with the Parent
Company, etc. and other listed companies

The aims of ACOM's business tie-up with Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. (hereinafter “MUFG”) are to “boost
revenue by strengthening and enhancing our competitiveness in retall field within the consumer credit market, and to
contribute to the sound development of Japan's consumer finance market.” A capital alliance between the two companies
is also in place in order to maintain an even closer and more comprehensive business tie-up over a long period.

Although ACOM is now an equity-method afflliate of MUFG, based on business as well as capital alliance, and one of
MUFG's senior managing officers concurrently holds the position of outside director at ACOM, our independence on
management as well as decision making is secured. This Is because MUFG does not enforce pressure onto our decision
meking.
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With regard to transactions between MUFG Group, transactions such as borrowing are done under strictly impartial
judgment, verifying its nutrality.

Detalls about Qutside Director
As of June 20, 2008

Positi the parent com its
Position Name osiion at the pany or Reason for Appointment
group company
To apply his rch management
ience in banking business to
Outside .| senior Managing Officer at Mitsubishi | S Fc o oc ' baniing BUs
. Kycta Omori ] . ACOM's decision making on
Director UFJ Financia! Group, Inc. o "
significant matters and supervision of
its business execution

4. Matters related to transactions between the parent company, efc.
With regard to transactions with the parent company, etc., please refer to “Transactions between related parties” section
on brief statements of financial reports far the fiscal year ended March 2008,




(Brief Description)
June 20, 2008

NOTICE OF RESOLUTION OF
THE 31ST ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

The information in the Notice of Resolution dated June 20, 2008 in respect of the 31st
Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders which is material to an investment decision is
substantially contained in the Notice of Convocation dated June 2, 2008 in respect of the 31st
Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders (Exhibit 5).



Written Confirmation Regarding
the Appropriateness and Accuracy of the Annual Securities Report

June 23, 2008
To: Mr. Atsushi Saito
President and Chief Executive Officer
Tokyo Stock Exchange, Inc.
1-1, Marunouchi 2-chome,
Address of Main Office:  Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
Company Name: ACOM CO., LTD. [Seal]
(Securities Code: 8572,
Ist Section, Tokyo Stock Exchange,
Inc.)
Name (Signature) and (Signature of Mr.  Shigeyoshi

Title of Representative:

Kinoshita) [Seal}

President and Chief Executive Officer

I, Shigeyoshi Kinoshita, President and Chief Executive Officer of ACOM CO., LTD.
(the “Company™), acknowledge that, as of the filing of the Annual Securities Report for the
31st business year (from April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008) of the Company, there are no false

statements in the relevant Annual Securities Report.

The reasons for such acknowledgement are as follows:

1. In the preparation of the Annual Securities Report, the Company has specified the
division of work and departments in charge, and has established an appropriate

system for the execution of the business.

2. With respect to the information described in the Annual Securities Report, the
Company has confirmed that the sources of information and the process for
description are clear and that the control function that prevents, discovers and

corrects any errors that may occur in such process for description is working

appropriately.

(1) In the preparation of financial statements, such financial statements were

prepared appropriately in accordance with the “Ministerial Ordinance



@

3)

(4)

(5)

©

concerning Disclosure of Affairs, etc. of Corporations”, the “Regulations
Concerning Terminology, Forms and Method of Preparation of Consolidated
Financial Statements”, the “Regulations Concerning Terminology, Forms and
Method of Preparation of Financial Statements, etc.” and the “Cabinet Office
Ordinance Concerning Arrangement of Accounting Method, etc. of Special
Finance Companies”, upon advice from the audit corporation.

Material information on management and the status of the execution of the
business are appropriately discussed and reported at a meeting of the Board of
Directors, which is held once a month in principle, and the Executive Officers
Meetings, which are held three (3) times a month in principle.

Information on management, the financial position and the financial results of
the consolidated subsidiaries are appropriately discussed and reported at a
meeting of the Affiliated Companies Coordination Board, which is held once a
month in principle.

The Internal Audit Department is the department in charge of internal audits,
examining whether internal controls and internal management are conducted
appropriately in accordance with laws, regulations and internal rules, etc., and
examining the appropriateness and the effectiveness of the internal
management system. Also, a report system to the management has been
established, and upon receiving suggestions for improvements and corrections
of problems, an internal management system has been established, as deemed
necessary.

Auditors cooperate with the audit corporation and the department which is in
charge of internal audits and are correctly aware of the actual management
situation, and confirm the status of the arrangements of the internal control
system.

There are no material matters that were pointed out regarding the contents of
the Annual Securities Report in the results of the audit conducted by the

Auditors and the audit corporation.

- End of Document -




